
BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
MEETING AGENDA 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES 1 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2016 2 

SISTER BAY-LIBERTY GROVE FIRE STATION – 2258 MILL ROAD 3 

UNAPPROVED VERSION 4 

 5 

The October 4, 2016 meeting of the Village of Sister Bay Board of Trustees was called to order 6 

by Village President Dave Lienau at 6:01 P.M.   7 

 8 

Present:  President Lienau and Trustees Scott Baker, Nate Bell, Denise Bhirdo, John Clove, 9 

Pat Duffy, and Kathy Enquist. 10 
 11 

Staff Members: Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, Finance Director Tasha Rass, Marina 12 

Manager Nicole Krauel, and Utilities Clerk Stacy Bell. 13 

 14 

Others:  Laddie Chapman, Cory Diltz, Ron Kane, Judith Ross-Stevenson, and Jeff Johnson 15 

from Going Garbage. 16 

  17 
Approval of the Agenda as published: 18 
A motion was made by Bhirdo, seconded by Enquist that the Agenda for the October 4, 2016 meeting 19 
of the Village of Sister Bay Board of Trustees be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 20 
 21 
Approval of the minutes for the September 20, 2016 meeting of the Village Board: 22 
Baker stated that he was the Trustee who seconded the motion to approve the minutes on 23 

line 28 of the first page. 24 

 25 
A motion was made by Bhirdo, seconded by Duffy that the minutes for the September 20, 2016 Village 26 
Board Meeting be approved as amended. Motion carried – All ayes. 27 
 28 
Approval of the minutes for the September 27, 2016 meeting of the Village Board: 29 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Baker that the minutes for the September 27, 2016 Village 30 
Board Meeting be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 31 
 32 
Comments and correspondence: 33 
Lienau asked if anyone wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item. No one 34 

responded. He then noted that a letter which had been received from Eric Lundquist was 35 

included in the meeting packets, and Jackson read that document aloud. In his letter 36 

Lundquist requests that the Village Board oversee the Marina commercial vendor RFP 37 

review and approval process and keep all interested parties informed of the status of this 38 

issue. 39 

 40 

Bhirdo noted that Charlie Hendricksen asked her if the light poles which are equipped with 41 

banner arms could be extended further south on Bay Shore Drive. 42 
 43 
Item No. 1.  Public Hearing on the 1st draft of the recommended 2017 Village Budget; 44 
Consider a motion to discuss and to refer to a Special Village Board meeting on November 45 
3, 2016 at 6:00pm for subsequent discussion and adoption. 46 
At 6:06 P.M. Lineau called the Public Hearing on the 1st draft of the recommended 2017 Village 47 
Budget for the Village of Sister Bay to order.  48 

2



Minutes for the October 4, 2016 Meeting of the Village Board  
 

 

-2- 

The copy of the Village’s budget for 2017 which was included in the meeting packets has 1 

been reviewed by a number of oversight committees, and they have all recommended that it 2 

be approved as presented. Likewise, the Finance Committee has recommended that the 2017 3 

Budget be approved as presented.  The budget includes property tax revenues of 4 

$2,267,001.00, which is an increase of 1.94% over 2015. The assessed value of properties in the 5 

Village is expected to be $413,082,407.00, which decreased by just over $11,000,000.00 from 6 
2015.  In 2017 the mill rate will be $5.48 per $1,000.00 of valuation, which is an increase of 7 

4.72% over last year’s mill rate.   8 

 9 

The 2017 general fund balance is estimated to be $559,941.00, and the fund balance 10 

percentage will be 26.26%, which is 1.26% above the Village’s 25% policy limit. 11 

 12 

General Revenues, General Government, and Parks: 13 

The Marina Committee recommended that the Marina Fund transfer $10,000.00 to the 14 

General Fund to cover a portion of the expenses for Marina Fest.  A Trolley Service to 15 

alleviate traffic flow problems throughout the Village is also in the preliminary planning 16 

stages.  The funds in the Recreation Equipment and Supplies account within the Parks 17 

Budget will be used to replace playground equipment, and the Storm Drainage System is in 18 
need of significant improvements, which will cause this line item to increase in subsequent 19 

years. 20 

 21 

Special Revenue Funds 22 

The Marketing and Skate Park Funds will be closed in 2016 due to inactivity.  The TKH Ice 23 

Rink Fund will be the only remaining special revenue fund.   24 

 25 

Debt Service Fund  26 

In 2016 the Village entered into a Development Agreement with the management of Stony 27 

Ridge Development.  Half of the interest proceeds of this loan are reflected in the Debt 28 

Service Fund as we do not expect to have the entire amount of the loan taken out until after 29 
the first of the year.  Jackson clarified that there is approximately a 2% spread between the 30 

amount we’re receiving from the bank and from Garot.  The interest income and loan 31 

proceeds are transferred out to the TID for expenditures related to the Stony Ridge 32 

development.  A payment has not been recorded for 2016 yet as this occurs annually. 33 

 34 

Proceeds from the sale of the Braun Property will be applied toward additional payments on 35 

the Village’s debt.  This is expected to decrease the life of the debt by five (5) years. Clove 36 

asked what year the debt is now expected to be paid off in, and Rass replied that it should be 37 

paid off by 2020 instead of 2025.  Jackson noted that subsequent discussions need to occur 38 

with the Village Board about the infrastructure installation contract before this date can be 39 

finalized. 40 
 41 

Capital Improvement Fund 42 

The Capital Improvement Fund is funded by General Fund transfers and these items have 43 

been identified in the Board Report.  44 

  45 

Tax Increment District #1 46 

The value of Tax Increment District #1 is expected to increase by 4% over 2015 values.  47 

3



Minutes for the October 4, 2016 Meeting of the Village Board  
 

 

-3- 

Estimated values were based on an increased TID value of $2,076,200.00, but actual numbers 1 

will not be available until November.  The Braun Property lot sale proceeds will be moved 2 

from this fund to the Debt Services Fund to decrease debt, and outlays for that property have 3 

been included in the 2017 budget.  The interest income for the Stony Ridge Development is 4 

reflected as a result of the agreement and the related outlays.  Lineau commented that most 5 

of this information has been reviewed by the board members several times prior to this 6 
meeting. 7 

  8 

Marina Enterprise Fund 9 

Public and commercial revenues at the Marina will increase in 2017 due to fee increases 10 

which were approved by the Marina Committee.   11 

 12 

Rass compared the Utility PILOT to the Marina PILOT, and noted that the previous year’s 13 

Water Fund asset value, as defined by the Public Service Commission, (PSC), is used when 14 

the Utility PILOT is calculated.  The Marina PILOT has most recently been calculated using 15 

insurance replacement values.  The Marina Committee has recommended that the formula 16 

for this calculation be modified to mirror the Utility PILOT. 17 

   18 
Enquist asked for clarification as to why the Marina Committee is recommending that the 19 

basis for calculation of the Marina’s PILOT be changed, and Jackson responded that the 20 

insurance replacement value of the Marina was estimated at $15,000,000.00, which is not 21 

realistic when compared to the audit value of the property of $5,500,000.   22 

 23 

Bhirdo requested clarification as to the transfer of $10,000.00 from the Marina Fund to the 24 

General Fund to support Marina Fest.  She stated that she is uncomfortable with the Village 25 

hosting Marina Fest, especially in light of the fact that up until this year Marina Fest lost a 26 

considerable amount of money. Clove responded that the transfer was intended to decrease 27 

the Marina’s losses due to running Marina Fest. 28 

 29 
Lineau suggested that the Village Board address this line item at length after the Public 30 

Hearing has been conducted but prior to the time that the 2017 budget is finally approved.  31 

 32 

Utility Fund 33 

Revenues and expenses for the Utility Fund were similar to 2016 with capital expenditures 34 

being identified in the Board Report.  Clove asked for clarification as to why the cost of the 35 

lift station generator is shown as being between $100,000.00 and $400,000.00.   36 

 37 

Rass and Jackson responded that the Utilities Director is currently working with engineers 38 

on this issue since there is a vast difference in estimates for the generator.   The cost of this 39 

item is listed as “up to $400,000.00” in the CIP documents.   40 
 41 
At 6:35 P.M. Lienau asked if any members of the audience had any questions or wished to comment 42 
regarding the draft budget for 2017, and when no one responded he declared that the Public Hearing 43 
was officially closed.  44 

 45 

The proposed budget for 2017 will not be formally approved until the next meeting of the 46 

Village Board, which has been scheduled for 6:00 P.M. on November 3, 2016.  It was the 47 

consensus that the following issues shall be addressed at that meeting: 48 

4



Minutes for the October 4, 2016 Meeting of the Village Board  
 

 

-4- 

  Discussion regarding the transfer of $10,000.00 from the Marina Fund to the General 1 
Fund to support Marina Fest. 2 

 3 

  Discussion regarding the creation of a policy which states that Board members must 4 
be notified prior to the time that large expenditures for capital items are made, even if 5 

they were approved during the budget process. Jackson noted that most communities 6 

set a price limit of $50,000.00.   7 

 8 
Item No. 2. Discussion on an amendment/extension of the Sanitation Services contract 9 
with Going Garbage; Consider an appropriate motion for action: 10 
The original sanitation services contract, which was entered into with Going Garbage in 11 
2012, as well as a draft of a contract amendment document which extends that contract to 12 

December 31, 2019 were included in the meeting packets, and the Board members jointly 13 

reviewed that documentation. Jackson recommended that the Village Board authorize the 14 

Village President to execute the amendment/extension documents on behalf of the Village, 15 

and it was the consensus that this will be acceptable.   16 

 17 
A motion was made by Bhirdo, seconded by Baker that the Village Board approves the documents 18 
which extend and amend the Sanitation Services Contract with Going Garbage which were reviewed 19 
at this meeting as presented.  Motion carried – All ayes. 20 
 21 
Item No. 5. Report on County activities from the County Supervisor, Dave Lienau: 22 
Lienau gave the following oral report: 23 

 The County Board has not met recently. 24 

 The County Board and several elected officials attended the annual Counties 25 
Conference in Milwaukee last weekend.  This was an opportunity for elected officials 26 

to understand the State’s legislative goals for the near future. At that conference the 27 

following issues were addressed at length: 28 

o Mental health and illness awareness is causing increased spending for the 29 

prison systems, as 20-40% of inmates suffer from some form of mental illness. 30 

o An attempt will be made to bring juvenile offenders back into the juvenile 31 

court system for trial as prosecuting them in adult court has not proven to be 32 

effective. 33 

o Transportation funding should increase for local governments due to a 34 

cancellation of large projects in the Southeast region of Wisconsin. There has 35 

been a decrease in bonding for road projects from $900,000,000.00 to 36 
$500,000,000.00. This is an attempt to find long-term funding and use collected 37 

road tax dollars for road repairs. Some governmental entities annually bond 38 

for road repairs.   39 
  40 

Item No. 5. Review of the financial statements and consideration of a motion to approve 41 
the monthly bills: 42 
Financial reports for the period September 16, 2016 to September 29, 2016 were included in 43 

the meeting packets and the Committee members jointly reviewed those documents. 44 
 45 
A motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Baker that the monthly bills depicted on the reports which 46 
were included in the meeting packets totaling $346,488.21 are all approved.  Motion carried – All 47 
ayes. 48 

5



Minutes for the October 4, 2016 Meeting of the Village Board  
 

 

-5- 

Item No. 6. Reports by the Village Administrator on Village activities and projects: 1 
Jackson gave the following oral report: 2 

   Bids for the Braun Property came in roughly “double” the engineer’s estimates, and 3 
all were rejected.  The low bid was approximately $720,000, and $200,000 of that 4 

amount was for the creation of retaining walls on the South and East boundaries of 5 

the property.   6 

o Lineau noted that it is quite likely that the parking lot on the Braun property 7 

will have to be redesigned.  The Board will need to address this issue as well 8 

as the Village-wide parking problems which have arisen at some point in the 9 

future.  10 

o Bhirdo noted that she had a discussion with Fire Chief Hecht about the 11 

possibility of utilizing already existing parking lots within the Village limits, 12 

such as St. Rosalia’s. 13 

o Jackson commented that “time of use” restrictions could be considered to 14 
decrease complaints.  This discussion would start at Parks and then move to 15 

Plan Commission, and finally recommendations will have to be forwarded on 16 

to the Board. 17 

 18 
Committee Reports: 19 
(1) Administrative Committee: 20 
           The Administrative Committee has not met recently. 21 

 22 
(2) Communication and Technology Committee: 23 
           This Communication and Technology Committee has not met recently. 24 
(3)  Door County Coastal Byways Commission: 25 
           The Coastal Byways Commission met on September 22, 2016.  The coloring books are 26 

being positively received by advertisers and visitors.  The next long-term goal is to 27 

create additional signage and to create a mobile app.  Non-conforming signage along 28 

the byways will be removed by the DOT.  Residents will have to contact the DOT to 29 

get their signs, including banners back.  The next meeting will be Friday, November 4.   30 
  31 
 Jackson requested that President Lineau consider appointing someone else to the Coastal 32 

Byways Commission. 33 

 34 
(4)  DCEDC: 35 

The Door County Economic Development Committee will be meeting on October 10, 36 

2016. 37 

   38 
(5)  Economic Development Committee: 39 

The Economic Development Committee has not met recently. 40 

 41 
(6)  Finance Committee: 42 
           The Finance Committee has met on a number of occasions recently, and has 43 

recommended that the version of the 2017 budget which was included in the 44 
meeting packets be approved. 45 

 46 
(7)  Fire Board and Fire District Exploratory Committee: 47 

The Fire Board will be meeting on Thursday, October 6, 2016. 48 

6



Minutes for the October 4, 2016 Meeting of the Village Board  
 

 

-6- 

 The Fire District Exploratory Committee has not met recently. 1 

 2 
(8)  Historical Society: 3 

The Historical Society will be meeting on Thursday, October 6, 2016.  4 

 5 
(9)  Library Commission: 6 

The Library Commission has met and the minutes of the previous meeting were 7 

included in the meeting packet.  8 
 9 
(10)  Marina Committee and Marina Fest Committee: 10 
 The Marina Committee met on September 21, 2016.  Approved minutes were included 11 

in the meeting packets.  Rate increases were approved and an RFP was developed for 12 

commercial vendors. 13 

 14 
 Bhirdo inquired whether anyone has followed up with Mr. Mark Bell.  Jackson and Lineau 15 

replied that discussions with Mr. Bell are on-going. 16 
  17 

 The Marina Fest Committee has not met recently.  18 

 19 
(11)  Parks: 20 

The Parks Committee has not met recently. 21 

 22 
(12)  Personnel Committee: 23 

The Personnel Committee has not met recently. 24 
 25 
(13)  Plan Commission: 26 

The minutes from the Special Plan Commission meeting on September 1, 2016 were 27 

included in the packets. 28 

 29 
(14)  SBAA: 30 
           The Sister Bay Advancement Association will meet Thursday, October 6, 2016 31 
 32 
(16)  Youth Center: 33 

The Youth Center has not met recently; minutes are not yet available from the previous 34 

meeting. 35 

 36 
(17)  Tourism Zone Commission: 37 
 The Tourism Zone Commission has not met recently. 38 

 39 
(18)  Utilities – Water, Sewer, and Storm Sewer Committees: 40 
 The Utilities Committee will meet Thursday, October 6, 2016. 41 

 42 
(19)  Administration/Compensation Oversight: 43 
 The Administration/Compensation Oversight Committee has not met recently. 44 

 45 
 46 
 47 
 48 

7



Minutes for the October 4, 2016 Meeting of the Village Board  
 

 

-7- 

Item No. 4. Discussion on a recommendation of the Plan Commission following a Public 1 
Hearing on a proposed redraft of Sec. 66.0700, the Village Sign Code; consider an 2 
appropriate motion for action: 3 
Lineau noted that the document which was included in the meeting packets is a “a work in 4 
progress”.  It was edited to reflect new requirements, but more revisions will be made at the 5 

Plan Commission level. The Board members jointly reviewed the document which had been 6 

included in the meeting packets, and during the review process the following revisions were 7 

suggested:  8 

 Page 89, line 7: Bhirdo commented the term “Village aesthetics” must be used or 9 
removed so the document is consistent.  Jackson responded that “aesthetics” refers to 10 

the artistic content of the sign; the term will be deleted throughout as we can no 11 

longer regulate sign aesthetics. 12 

 Page 91, line 95: Bhirdo asked why the statement, “that exceeds two acres in size” 13 
was deleted.  Jackson replied this was an original edit based upon the definition of a 14 

shopping center.   This only applies to the B-1 District; not B-2, or B-3. 15 

 Page 91, line 69: Bhirdo asked why the “traffic control device paragraph” was 16 
included in the new regulations.  Jackson responded that this section pertains to 17 

detour signs, traffic arrows, speed limit signs, etc. which  are utilized during events 18 

such as Fall Fest.  The State Patrol determined that the Village was in violation of the 19 
applicable regulations in the past, so Barricade Flashers has been hired to supply 20 

signage for Fall Fest 2016 to ensure that appropriate signage is erected; thereby 21 

reducing the Village’s liability. 22 

 Bhirdo asked why the sentence which begins on Page 92, line 90 was deleted.  Jackson 23 
responded that this sentence pertained to the slat signage which had been erected by 24 

the Village.  The Village can no longer regulate sign content, so it made the most 25 

sense for the Plan Commission to review each sign on an individual basis. 26 

 27 

 Bhirdo asked why the content of page 92, line 87 and page 93, line 65 had been 28 
deleted. Jackson replied that this section should be deleted in its entirety to allow 29 

time to define the wayfinding signage standards.  Jackson clarified that off-premise 30 

signs are not allowed at this time. 31 

 Enquist requested clarification of the definition of “off-premise” signs.  Jackson 32 
responded that it is any sign that is not directly on the property which is occupied by 33 

the business, typically billboards or church directional signs. 34 

 Page 93, line 105 “cannot” – page 93, line 107 “and”: Bhirdo asked if 10 feet was 35 
appropriate.  Jackson responded this is intended to maintain sight triangles. 36 

 Page 94, (e): Bhirdo commented that the Village does have a Sandwich Board Design 37 
Guide which was intended to eliminate certain styles of sandwich boards.  Jackson 38 

responded this whole section should be deleted or written to regulate materials 39 

instead of artistic content. 40 

 Page 94, section 66.0720 (line 29): This section needs to be referred to the Plan 41 
Commission.   42 

 Page 94, line 44: Bhirdo questioned the dimensions. Jackson responded that these are 43 
no longer real estate signs, and the dimensions are consistent  44 

 Page 95, line 66 “temporary signs”:  It was the consensus that the heading should be 45 
removed as no content is available. 46 

 Page 95, Section 66.0721 (line 82): The Board determined 30 days would be adequate 47 

8



Minutes for the October 4, 2016 Meeting of the Village Board  
 

 

-8- 

for event signage. 1 

 Page 96, line 2: Bhirdo commented “inflatable signs” needs to be deleted because they 2 
are prohibited. 3 

 Page 96, line 20: Bhirdo inquired about the sizes mentioned, Jackson responded these 4 
sizes are standard sign dimensions. 5 

 Page 96, sub (a): It was the consensus that the heading “Temporary Signage-Long 6 
Duration Events” should remain for now, but conversation should be had about the 7 

content for this section at a later date. 8 

 Page 96, line 73: Bhirdo commented about “changeable copy signs”, asking if this 9 
should be a conversation for the Plan Commission.  The Board determined that the 10 

term, “changeable copy signs” defines a type of sign and will remain as written for 11 

this edit. 12 

 Page 96, line 77: It was the consensus that the word “price” should be deleted. 13 

 Page 96, line 78: It was the consensus that the word additional should replace 14 
“addition”. 15 

 Page 97, line 40: Bhirdo requested clarification as to the size stated.  Jackson replied 16 
that this is the standard size for ground signs in the B-1, B-2, and B-3 Districts 17 

throughout the Code. Enquist requested clarification as to the definition of 18 

“countryside”.  Jackson responded that it is a designation for land which is primarily  19 

along Highway 57. 20 

 Page 97, line 16: Bhirdo asked if these types of signs are still allowed. Jackson 21 
responded they are included in the total signage calculations. 22 

 Page 100, line 72: It was the consensus that the term “unless located on P-1 zoned 23 
properties.” Should be deleted.  Clove noted that the Board needs to be aware that 24 

this does not refer to “open” signs. 25 

 Page 100, line 107: Bhirdo commented that public art was previously not allowed. 26 
Jackson commented that there are currently several court cases which address 27 

display of murals. Such items can be considered a “conditional use”. Lineau noted 28 

that the Plan Commission decided that an approval process should be delineated for 29 

any and all unclassified signs.   30 
Bhirdo requested that the Plan Commission be asked to determine size limitations for 31 
“unclassified signs”. 32 

 Page 101, line 71 sub (4): Bhirdo confirmed that this section was removed due to the 33 
historical date, and reaffirmed that pole signs are still not allowed. 34 

 35 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Bhirdo that the Village Board approves of the proposed 36 
redraft of Sec. 66.0700 of the Municipal Code, (the Village’s Sign Code), as amended at this meeting, 37 
but is recommending that the Plan Commission review all the previously mentioned amendments and 38 
continue to work on ensuring that all provisions of the Village’s Sign Code are compliant with “Reed 39 
v. Gilbert”. If the Plan Commission makes any further revisions to the Sign Code applicable 40 
documentation shall again be referred to the Village Board. Motion carried – All ayes. 41 
 42 
Item No. 9. : Consider a motion to convene into executive session pursuant to Wis. Stats., 43 
§19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the purchase of public properties, the investment of 44 
public funds, or conduct other specified public business, whenever competitive or 45 
bargaining reasons require a closed session, and §19.85(1)(g) to confer with legal counsel 46 
for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to 47 

9



Minutes for the October 4, 2016 Meeting of the Village Board  
 

 

-9- 

be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become 1 
involved: 2 
At 8:27 P.M. a motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Baker that the Village Board convene into 3 
executive session pursuant to Wis. Stats., §19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the purchase of public 4 
properties, the investment of public funds, or conduct other specified public business, whenever 5 
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and §19.85(1)(g) to confer with legal 6 
counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be 7 
adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved. 8 
 9 
A roll call vote was taken on that motion and the Board members voted in the following fashion: 10 
 11 
     Lienau – Aye; Baker – Aye; Bell – Aye; Bhirdo – Aye; Clove – Aye; Duffy – Aye; Enquist – Aye 12 

 13 
Motion carried. 14 
 15 
Item No. 10. Consider a motion to reconvene into open session: 16 
At 9:17 P.M. a motion was made by Lineau, seconded by Bhirdo that the Village Board reconvene into 17 
open session: 18 
 19 
A roll call vote was taken on that motion, and the Board members again voted in the following fashion: 20 
 21 
    Lienau – Aye; Baker – Aye; Bell – Aye; Bhirdo – Aye; Clove – Aye; Duffy – Aye; Enquist – Aye 22 

 23 
Motion carried. 24 
 25 
Item No. 11. Consider a motion to take action, if required: 26 
A motion was made by Bhirdo, seconded by Baker that engineers from Robert E Lee & Associates shall 27 
be hired to reconfigure the Braun property lots as discussed in closed session on a “time and 28 
materials” basis.  Motion carried - All ayes. 29 

 30 
12. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a 31 
committee, official or employee: 32 
It was the consensus that the following issues shall be addressed at a future Board Meeting: 33 

  Discussion regarding the transfer of $10,000.00 from the Marina Fund to the General 34 
Fund to support Marina Fest. 35 

  Discussion regarding creation of a policy which states that Board members must be 36 
notified prior to the time that large expenditures for capital items are made, even if 37 

they were approved during the budget process. 38 
 39 

Adjournment: 40 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Enquist to adjourn the meeting of the Board of Trustees at 41 
9:27 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 42 

 43 

Respectfully submitted,  44 

 45 

 46 

Anastasia Bell, 47 
Utilities Clerk 48 

10



11



 

 

12

mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


From: Paul Soper [mailto:pjsoper6918@gmail.com]  

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 12:54 PM 
To: Janal Suppanz 

Subject: Zoning Board of Appeals 

 

Janal, 

   I must ask that my name be removed from the zoning board of appeals.   Our house has 

been sold and therefore am will no longer be eligible as I will no longer be a resident.   

 

Paul J. Soper 

920 421-0818  

 

13

mailto:pjsoper6918@gmail.com


Village of Sister Bay 
BOARD REPORT 

 
            Meeting Date 11/03/2016 
 
 
Recommendation: 
That the Village Board authorize the Village President to execute a multi-year contract with various 
Commercial Tenants at the Sister Bay Marina 
 
Background: 
The attached RFP was released and the Village received 5 relevant respondents: 
 
Sister Bay Boat Rental 
Sister Bay Scenic Boat Tours 
Sail Door County 
Shoreline Charters - Water Taxi 
Beacon Marine 
 
At a subsequent meeting, the operators of Shoreline Charters/Water Taxi withdrew their response, leaving 
only 4.  The Marina Committee minutes are attached from that meeting. 
 
Financial Impact: 
Undeterminable at this time due to assignment of parking fees and determination of slip charges to the 
vendors. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
        
 
       Zeke Jackson 
       Village Administrator 

14



 

 
 
 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
MARINA COMMERCIAL VENDORS 
 
SUBMISSION DEADLINE: OCTOBER 11, 2016 AT 2:00pm, submitted to the 
Administrative Offices of the Village of Sister Bay, 2383 Maple Dr. Sister Bay WI, 
54234. 
 
All questions concerning this solicitation should be directed to Zeke Jackson, 
Village Administrator at zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov no later than October 10, 
2016 at Noon.   
 
Introduction 
 
The Village of Sister Bay is soliciting proposals for commercial vendor services at the 
Sister Bay Marina.  The Marina leases dockage for commercial vessels, as well as 
provides kiosk space to commercial tennants in order to provide casual visitor access to 
the water to the non-boat owning public. 
 
Examples of Commercial Vendor services could include:  Dinner Cruises, Sight Seeing 
Tours, Boat/Jetski rental, Parasailing, Jetpack/Jetboard rental, Scuba Diving, Glass 
Bottom Boat tours, or other novel water experiences designed to facilitate casual use of 
or experience on the waters of Green Bay.   
 
I.  Instruction to Bidders 

 
 All respondants must submit contact information including: Business Name, 

Contact Person, Corporate Ownership, Address, Phone Number, Email, website. 
 All costs associated with submission of this RFP are the sole responsibilty of the 

resopndant. 
 It is assumed that multiple awards of space will be granted.  The Village reserves 

the right to add commercial slips, or to take slips away from the total number 
available in FY 2016. 

 All submissions are considered public record, and as such, may be searched or 
requested by members of the public. 

 The Village of Sister Bay offers no guarantee of financial success to the 
respondants, and respondants should use their own business acumen to 
determine if they are endeavoring in a financially viable enterprise.  The Village 
will not provide additional accomodations, waiver of regulations, or marketing 
support. 

 This is a Request for Proposals, not an invitation to BID:  Responses will be 
evaluated on the basis of the relative merits of the proposal. 

 
II.  Submission Materials 
 

2383 Maple Drive 

P.O.Box  769 

Sister Bay, WI 54234 

Tel (920) 854-4118 

Fax (920) 854-9637 

www.sisterbaywi.gov 

15

mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


2 

The following should be incorporated into each submission: 
 
1.    General Information.  Business Name, Contact Person, Corporate Ownership, 
Address, Phone Number, Email, website, insurance information (if you are awarded, you 
will be required to name the Village as an additional insured).   Please include a 
narrative introducing the company, its history of operation, captains/relevant staff, total 
number employed, average wage rates paid to employees, capacity to service the 
publlic, and projected number of customers to be served each month of operation for the 
3 year length of the contract (plus auto renewals).  
2.       Novelty.  A narrative explaining how your business proposal is new to Sister Bay.  
This component is measured on a proposed concept being new to Sister Bay. 
Respondants should communicate how the new business or service CONCEPT to the 
Sister Bay Marina is a unique experience not currently offered. If you do not offer a new 
AND unique experience, please write N/A. 
3.      Prior Experience. A narrative explaining prior experience with Marina Commercial 
services, and/or other similar business activities which would demonstrate proficiency 
with operating a marina commercial service business. 
4.   Quality of Equipment. A narrative and photographs demonstrating quality of 
equipment.    

 Information regarding slip requirements should be included in this section, 
including length, birth, draft, and any other considerations in the physical 
placement of your vessel/vessels that we should be aware of.   

 Vessel capacity, as well as the means by which your service can load, travel, 
unload, clean, and be ready for a subsequent loading should be provided (total 
availble seats/day) 

5.     Marketing Commitment.  A narrative, graphs, and objective data demonstrating a 
commitment to marketing of the Marina Commercial Vending operation.  Please include 
the following information: 

 Your proposed 2017 marketing plan, including your marketing budget. 
 Samples of  rack cards, print ads, radio spots, or web based adversing materials. 
 Social Media marketing campaign, demonstrated by page likes, shares, and page 

views.  This should be included if you are an existing business operator in Sister 
Bay or elsewhere.   

 Online booking is encouraged. 
6.     Sister Bay Property Owner.  A record showing ownership in YOUR NAME of real 
property in the incorporated limits of the Village of Sister Bay. 
7.     Existing Operator.  A verifiable statement that you were a Commercial Vendor 
with the Marina during the 2016 season. 
8.    Duration of Operation.  A schedule showing Seasonality, days of the week, and 
hours of operation.  You will be expected to operate under all of these hours unless 
inclement weather is shown to have occurred prohibiting operation during these hours 
(as confirmed by the national weather service).  
9.  Quality of Service.  A narrative demonstrating the quality of the customer 
experience.  Please provide the following as evidence of the quality of service that your 
operation will deliver: 

 A narrative on the customer experience. Describe wait times, booking practices, 
availability of seats/equipment, and a summary of “what happens” when the 
customer is aboard.  Where do you go?  What do you do?  How long do you do 
it? should all be answered.  

16



3 

 Yelp Reviews, Facebook Comments, Satisfaction Surveys or other customer 
feedback would be indicative of the objective material sought.  Please provide at 
least 10 customer reviews.   

 Please provide pricing information, any seasonal rate adjustments, marketing 
discounts, and other financial information which the selection committee may use 
to determine if the operation provides “value” to the Marina.   

 Please provide information regarding competence of staff, training you provide to 
them (such as the Door County Tourism Ambassador Certification), and levels of 
licensing, certification, or education they hold. 

 
III.  Contract Period 
 
Successful respondants will be offered an award of a 3 year contract, with an 
automatic 2 year renewal.   
 
IV.  Rates:   
 
Rates for Commercial Leases will be reviewed on an annual basis by the Marina 
Committee, and any adjustments will be confirmed by the Village Board.  Rates are 
subject to change.  Any increases in rates will not be grounds for termination of a 
contract to provide Commercial Marina Vendor. 
 
V.  Evaluation and Selection 
 
The Village has established a proposal evaluation instrument which measures objective 
criteria on a weighted basis on a scale of 0-5 for each rating category.  Each Committee 
member will be an evaluator, and an average will be calculated based on the scores 
assigned by the Committee members.    The Average score will be evaluated against the 
agerage scores from other submissions to determine whom to award a contract.   
 
Competition:  The Committee may assign similar operators contracts.      Subjective 
ideas such as “sail tour operator” may not be the same idea categories that the 
Committee chooses to assign during this award period.  We may also choose to award 
contracts to more than one operator of a particular type of vessel, if that vessel is or is 
not used in a different manner.  An example would be a motor tour operator and a dive 
tour operator.  Both use a motor vessel, but conduct their tours in slightly different ways.  
Motor operators that use different draws may be another example, such as a “dancing 
cruise” versus a “sightseeing cruise”. 
 
Selection Criteria  
The following are the criteria used as rating categories: 
1.  Novelty of Business:  25% 
2.  Prior Experience: 5% 
3.  Quality of Equipment: 20% 
4.  Marketing Content: 10% 
5.  Sister Bay Property Owner: 10% 
6.  Existing Operator: 10% 
7.  Duration of Operation: 10% 
8.  Quality of Service: 10% 
 
Each of the preceeding will be evaluated according to the attached rubric.   

17



4 

 
Upon final selection, all respondants will be notified by the Village, via mail. 
 
The Village reserves the right to accept or reject any or all responses, to award on the 
basis of merit alone, and to act in its best interests and the interests of the public. 
 
If at any point in the review process, any proposal found to be substantially non-
responsive will be dropped from further consideration. 
 
The Village, at it’s sole election, may require presentations by respondants clearly in 
consideration for award.  Other submissions, certifications, or affirmations may be 
required, as appropriate. 
 
The Village reserves the right to make an award, or multiple awards to the same party, 
or to reject any or all proposals based on what it considers to be its best interests. 

18



Revised 10-14-16  1 

 2 

SISTER BAY MARINA  3 

COMMERCIAL VENDOR AGREEMENT 4 

2014-2017 2017-2019 5 

The undersigned, individually and on behalf of the Commercial Vendor (the “Lessee”), jointly and 6 
severally agree to the following with the Village of Sister Bay, a municipality located in Door County, 7 
Wisconsin, P.O. Box 769, Sister Bay, WI 54234 (the “Village”). 8 
RECITALS 9 

A. The Village through its Village Board in the exercise of its authority over the Village Marina (the 10 
“Marina”) has established a Marina Committee (the “Committee”) for certain matters relating to the 11 
Marina, including this Contract, in order to protect the health, safety and welfare of the public that in 12 
part includes benefit to the entire community by the stimulation of economic activity in the private sec-13 
tor. 14 
B. The Committee has established requirements for the operation of the Marina, as set forth in this 15 
instrument and Attachments, as may be changed from time to time during the term of this Contract as 16 
set forth below (the “Requirements”). 17 
C. Lessee, jointly and severally, agrees to all Requirements as may be changed from time to time, 18 
and executes this Lessee in agreement with its provisions. 19 
NOW, THEREFORE, on the later of both (i) the Lessee’s execution of this Contract with such At-20 
tachment, and (ii) the Committee’s granting of this Lessee, the following provisions shall be applica-21 
ble and are agreed to by the Lessee: 22 
1. Identification of Village, Commercial Vendor, Boat and Commercial Vendor Services. The Vil-23 
lage shall mean and include the Village and all of its organizational bodies, including the Village 24 
Board and Committee, as well as all of the Village employees and agents. The Commercial Vendor, 25 
Boat, and Commercial Vendor Services are as set forth on the Attachment hereto, and more specifi-26 
cally the Attachments shall set forth: 27 
a. The Attachment shall contain the legal name or names in the event of a partnership and mail-28 

ing address of the Commercial Vendor for the purposes of any notice., and if the individual 29 
signing this Lease is not the same as the Commercial Vendor, such individual by signing this 30 
Lease warrants that they are authorized to sign on behalf of the Commercial Vendor. 31 

b. The Attachment shall contain the name of the boat(s) if any for which this Lease is obtained 32 
along with a description of the boat(s) (manufacturer, length, and other identifying description), 33 
as well as state and federal identifying numbers including the state of registration or licensing 34 
as applicable (the “Boat”). 35 

c. The Attachment shall contain a description of services that the Commercial Vendor will provide, 36 
in as much detail as may be required by the Committee. 37 

2. Rates and Time of Payment. The rate for the first year of this Lease shall be the amount estab-38 
lished by the Committee. Vendor shall pay for space furnished by the Village of Sister Bay in accord-39 
ance with the charges of the contractrates established by the Marina Committee within 30 days of the 40 
date of invoice. The Village of Sister Bay will provide the vendor with two payment options.  41 

1. Option 1 – Vendor will pay in full on or before May 1st of the season year.  The Vendor will re-42 
ceive with incentive of a 2 percent discount for selecting option 1.  43 

2. Option 2 – Vendor must will pay the first half of the total amount due, as invoiced on or before 44 
May 1st of the season year and the remainder of the invoice be paid on or before August 1st of 45 
the season year. Lessee agrees to pay to the Village at such time or times as determined by 46 
the Committee but in no event less than bi-annually. After the first year, Tthe rate shall be the 47 

Formatted: Right

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std

Formatted: List Paragraph, Numbered +
Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start
at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" +
Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std

19



2 

amount established by the Committee annually no later than December 31 of the year imme-1 
diately preceding each calendar year during the term of the Lease (the “Deadline”). In the 2 
event that the Committee has not established a new rate, or time or times of payment, by the 3 
Deadline, the rate and time or times of payment for the immediately preceding calendar year 4 
(i.e., the year ending on the Deadline) shall apply to the succeeding calendar year or years. 5 

3. Term. The term of this Lease is not less than three (3) years as determined by the Committee 6 
in its granting of this Lease (the “Term”). If the Lease is granted by the Committee on or after No-7 
vember 1 of a calendar year and before October 31 of the next succeeding calendar year, the first 8 
calendar year of the Term shall be the calendar year that begins during the time of the grant. The to-9 
tal Duration term of this contract, including the exercise of any options under this clause, shall not ex-10 
ceed 5 yearsLease is not less than three (3) years. This contract shall commence as of the com-11 
mencement date and shall be valid until the year end of October 31, 2019. This contract will automat-12 
ically extend for an additional 2 years until October 31, 2021 with the written consent of both parties.  13 
The Village of Sister Bay will reserve the right to extend this contract for two additional years by writ-14 
ten mutual agreement.The Term shall consist of calendar years, but the Lease for the Boat(s) at the 15 
Marina is only for so much of each such calendar year that the Marina is open for boating, i.e., the 16 
Boat(s) must be removed from the Marina for the winter off season as established by the Marina 17 
Manager. 18 
4. Extension of Term. At least six six months prior to the end of any Term or extension of Term, 19 
the Committee shall make a determination as to the extension of term in writing. In addition, notwith-20 
standing the term set forth in this Agreement, or the maximum set forth herein, the Committee may 21 
terminate any Lease for cause, at any time on not less than six (6) months’ notice to the Commercial 22 
Vendor without liability for the remainder of any Term on not less than six (6) months’ notice to the 23 
Commercial Vendor. other than for the minimum time required to provide such notice of termination 24 
to the Commercial Vendor. 25 
5. Commercial Vendor Early Termination. If a new rate, or time of payment, is made by the Com-26 
mittee the Commercial Vendor shall have until January 31 of the year immediately following the 27 
Deadline to notify the Village of the Commercial Vendor’s election not to continue this Lease for the 28 
remainder of the Term. Commercial Vendor is responsible to contact the Village after the Deadline to 29 
obtain notice of any Committee changes. Failure of the Commercial Vendor to notify the Village in a 30 
manner such that the Village receives the notice by January 31 shall be the Commercial Vendor’s 31 
agreement to continue this Lease and pay the new rate at such new time or times until the Lease is 32 
terminated by the Village. In addition, at any time Commercial Vendor may request early termination 33 
consideration by the Committee, which the Committee may grant or deny at its discretion. 34 
6. Release, Indemnification and Required Insurance. The Lessee and the Commercial Vendor re-35 
leases, waives and discharges the Village from all liability by reason of this Lease, including any use 36 
or occupancy of the Marina and services, and covenants never to bring any suit or action at law or in 37 
equity against the Village related thereto. Lessee further agrees to indemnify the Village from and 38 
against any claims, demands, costs (including attorneys’ fees) or judgments arising from the Marina 39 
or its use or occupancy, whether related to the Marina or elsewhere. Moreover, the Lessee and 40 
Commercial Vendor shall have in place and furnish to the Village prior to placing the Boat(s) or any 41 
other property on or in the Sister Bay Marina, or any use or occupancy of, the Marina for any calen-42 
dar year, proof of insurance for that year as required on the attached 2011 Sister Bay Marina Con-43 
tractor Insurance Requirements (the “Insurance”), (as may be amended by the Village or Committee 44 
from time to time by the Deadline with the Commercial Vendor having the same right and procedure 45 
for early termination of the Term by January 31 as indicated above); on the Insurance. 46 
7. Marina Rules and Regulations. Lessee agrees to comply with all Marina Procedure and Usage 47 
Rules rules and regulations at all times except as modified by this Agreement. Signature of the doc-48 
ument signifies the Vendor has received, agrees with, will obey, and understands Sister Bay Marina 49 
Procedure and Usage Rules (attached). 50 
8. Annual Report. In addition to all other Requirements, the Lessee shall prepare and submit to 51 
the Village to be received no later than December 1 of each calendar year during this Lease, a report 52 

Formatted: Body Text, Space After:  0 pt, Tab
stops: Not at  0.4" +  0.8" +  1.2" +  1.6" +  2"
+  2.4" +  2.8" +  3.2" +  3.6" +  4" +  4.4" + 
4.8" +  5.2" +  5.6" +  6"

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std, 11 pt

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std, 11 pt

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std, 11 pt

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std, 11 pt

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std, 11 pt

Formatted: Font: Verdana

Comment [NK1]: It is my belief that we don’t 
need to give a vendor notice of 6 months or any 
great length of time to terminate contract and 
vacate the property. An example and experi-
ence of such – Sister Bay Scooter Rental 

Comment [NK2]: “Rules and Regulations” 
was changed to “Procedure and Usage” in 2016 

20



3 

on the Commercial Vendor’s operations for that calendar year prior to November 1 of that calendar 1 
year (the “Annual Report”). The Annual Report shall include an estimate of customer counts and any 2 
issues the Lessee may seek the Village to be aware of, or have any desire for the Village to address. 3 
9. Effective Change of Ownership. The words “Effective Change of Ownership” shall mean any 4 
cumulative change of fifty percent (50%) or more of the ownership of the Commercial Vendor, or any 5 
change in the authority of any individual that signs the Lease on behalf of the Commercial Vendor. 6 
Within ten (10) days after any Effective Change in Ownership, the Lessee shall notify the Village in 7 
writing with a notice specifying the changes in the Marina Commercial Vendor Lease Attachment. 8 
The Committee may terminate the Lease at any time after an Effective Change of Ownership by giv-9 
ing not less than thirty (30) days advance written notice of the termination to the Commercial Vendor. 10 
This Lease is not assignable. 11 
10. Breach or Default. In the event of any breach or default in making any monetary payment to be 12 
made to the Village, including payments required under this Section for breach or default, or any oth-13 
er payment such as the rate under the Lease, Interest will be charged on all accounts not paid when 14 
due at a rate of one percent per month, or, if less, the maximum rate allowed by law, whichever is 15 
greater. In the event the Vendor fails to pay all amounts which become due under the contract and 16 
the Village of Sister Bay refers such matter to an attorney or collection agency, Vendor agrees to pay, 17 
in addition to the amounts due, any and all cost incurred by the Village as a result of such action, in-18 
cluding attorney fees. there shall also be paid to the Village an amount of one percent (1%) of the to-19 
tal amount owing for each month or fraction thereof that payment is not made as required as partial 20 
reimbursement for collection time and effort of the Village; and all amounts owing including under this 21 
Section shall further accrue interest at the rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month or frac-22 
tion thereof, compounded monthly, until paid to the Village. The waiver or failure to enforce any right 23 
or remedy shall not be a subsequent right or remedy to enforce any provision. 24 
11. Guarantee. The Lessee, including any individual signing this Lease, notwithstanding signature 25 
in a capacity as an agent or other fiduciary, personally guarantees all obligations of Commercial Ven-26 
dor and Lessee whether under this Lease or otherwise. 27 
12. Boat and Slip Location. The Lessee shall conduct their operations only at the boats located at 28 
the slips assigned by the Village. All related equipment necessary to provide the Commercial Ven-29 
dor’s services shall be stored in such locations as are approved by the Village Marina Manager. 30 
13. Dock Modification or Repair.  No dock modifications may be made by the Lessee to any of the 31 
assigned slip(s) without prior approval of the Marina Manager. The Marina Manager will determine if 32 
the modification is appropriate, what materials may be used and who is to perform the modification. 33 
The Marina is responsible for general maintenance of slips. Any repairs required beyond normal wear 34 
and tear to the assigned slip(s) will be at the expense of the Lessee. The Marina Manager reserves 35 
the right to determine what is beyond normal wear and tear.   36 
14. Commercial Concession Building Usage. The Lessee is hereby granted permission to operate 37 
a concession office inside the Village owned concession building. The Lessee shall share the con-38 
cession office space with the other commercial vendors granted leases by the Village. No modifica-39 
tions shall be made to the interior or exterior of the building without the Village’s written permission. 40 
All existing Lessee signage on the building as of April 1, 2011 shall be reviewed for approval. No 41 
signage on the building or Village property is allowed without first obtaining a Village sign permit(s). 42 
Any cost for telephone service shall be paid by the Lessee. If at any time air conditioning or electric 43 
heat is added to the building the different Lessee’s operating from the building shall become respon-44 
sible for the electric bill. 45 
15. Vehicle Parking. The Lessee agrees that they and their employees, shall not park any personal 46 
vehicle, commercial vehicle or truck used in the course of their business on the west either side of 47 
Bay Shore Drive between Sunset Drive and the Village Hall at any time.  A parking area for employ-48 
ees and/or customers will be determined by the Village.  Vendors may be assessed a fee determined 49 
by the Village as a payment in leu of creation of necessary parking spaces.  The rate and quantity 50 
shall be determined by the Village at is’s sole discretion.    51 

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std,
Strikethrough

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std

Formatted: Font: Optima LT Std

21



4 

16. Other Requirements. The Lessee agrees to maintain the area around the assigned slip(s), 1 
grounds and concession building in a clean and neat manner at all time. The Lessee agrees to de-2 
posit all trash and waste in the dumpster next to the Marina Building. The Lessee agrees to recycle to 3 
the extent possible and to deposit all recyclables in the appropriate dumpster next to the Marina 4 
Building. The Lessee agrees to conduct their services consistent with the Wisconsin Department of 5 
Natural Resources Clean Marina guidelines. 6 
17. Customer Information. The Lessee agrees to provide the Village with copies of all sales, pro-7 
motion, instruction materials associated with the operation that are provided to individuals renting or 8 
purchasing services from the Lessee. 9 
18. Licenses and Permits. The Lessee agrees that each employee operating a boat or vessel shall 10 
be properly licensed or certified by the United States Coast Guard. Copies of those licenses and or 11 
permits shall be available for inspection at the Commercial Concession building. The Lessee agrees 12 
that each boat or vessel as listed shall be properly licensed and certified as required by the United 13 
States Coast Guard. Copies of those licenses or certifications shall be available for inspection at the 14 
Commercial Concession Building.  15 
19. Scope of Business Activities. While operating in the concession stand or within the Marina the 16 
Commercial Vendor will not engage in any business or reservation activities for boats located at or 17 
operating out of other marinas or locations. Reservations, rentals, charters, sales or other business 18 
related activities shall be for the boats covered by this agreement.  19 
  20 

22



5 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Lease on the dates set forth opposite 1 
the signature. 2 
LESSEE (individually and on behalf of Commercial Vendor): 3 

 4 
Date signed: __________________________  Date signed: _________________________ 5 
 6 
(Signature)  ___________________________  (Signature)  ___________________________ 7 
  Print Name       Print Name 8 
Date signed: __________________________ 9 
 10 
(Signature)  ___________________________ 11 
  Print Name 12 
 13 
Approved on behalf of the Village of Sister Bay 14 
 15 
Date signed: _______________________ 16 
 17 
(Signature)  ________________________ 18 
  Print Name 19 
 20 
Assigned Slip Number(s): _________________________________________________________ 21 

  22 

23



6 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY 1 

MARINA COMMERCIAL VENDOR LESSEE ATTACHMENT 2 

COMMERCIAL VENDOR: 3 

 4 
Business Name: _______________________________________________ 5 
Address:  _______________________________________________ 6 
   _______________________________________________ 7 
Authorized Commercial Vendor Signer Contact:8 
 __________________________________________ 9 
Name of Individual (if different from Commercial Vendor): ________________________________ 10 
Address (if different from Commercial Vendor): ___________________________________________ 11 
        ___________________________________________ 12 
Telephone Number(s): _____________________________ Email: 13 
____________________________ 14 
 15 
DESCRIPTION OF COMMERCIAL VENDOR SERVICES: 16 
____________________________________ 17 
________________________________________________________________________________18 
_____ 19 
________________________________________________________________________________20 
_____ 21 
________________________________________________________________________________22 
_____ 23 
________________________________________________________________________________24 
_____ 25 
________________________________________________________________________________26 
_____ 27 
________________________________________________________________________________28 
_____ 29 
________________________________________________________________________________30 
_____ 31 
________________________________________________________________________________32 
_____ 33 
________________________________________________________________________________34 
_____ 35 
________________________________________________________________________________36 
_____ 37 
 38 
BOAT: (attach sheet if necessary): 39 

Name/Description:40 
 ________________________________________________________________ 41 
Identification Number: ________________________________ 42 

24



7 

Boat Ownership (include names, addresses or other indication of ownership:1 
 ____________________________________________________________________________2 
_____ 3 
 4 
Name: \\sbs01.local.sisterbay.com\users\rlkufrin\files\active\marina\2011\marina commercial vendor lease v11.docx Created: 5/19/2011 5 
12:55 PM Printed: 10/14/2016 2:42 PM Author: Robert Kufrin Last Saved By: Robert Kufrin Revision: 7 6 

7 

25



8 

SISTER BAY MARINA COMMERCIAL VENDOR 1 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 2 
 3 
Unless otherwise specified in this Agreement, the Commercial Vendor “Vendor” shall, at its sole ex-4 
pense, maintain in effect at all times during the performance of the services as described in the 5 
Commercial Vendor Agreement, insurance coverage with limits not less than those set forth below 6 
with insurers and under forms of policies set forth below.  7 
 8 
A. Worker’s Compensation, Jones Act, and Employers Liability Insurance – Not Required 9 

 10 
B. Boat Liability Insurance – Not Required 11 

 12 
C. Automobile Liability Insurance - The Vendor shall provide evidence that their vehicles meet 13 

the minimum required automobile liability insurance for the State of Wisconsin. No automobile 14 
insurance liability coverage is required if the Vendor’s vehicles and service trucks never 15 
drive on Marina or Waterfront Park property, which would include parking lots, sidewalks 16 
and docks. 17 

 18 
D. Commercial General Liability Insurance - The Vendor shall maintain limits no less than One 19 

Million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence for their premise and their operations at the Village 20 
Marina. 21 

 22 
The Vendor shall have and maintain insurance coverage as specified above which shall be in 23 
full force and effect during such time as their boats are located in the Sister Bay Marina or they 24 
are operating out of the Concession building.  25 
 26 
The Vendor shall provide the Village with a certificate of insurance with the Village of 27 
Sister Bay named as an additional insured under such insurance contract.  28 
 29 
 30 
 31 
Name: \\sbs01.local.sisterbay.com\users\rlkufrin\files\active\marina\2011\marina commercial vendor lease v11.docx Created: 32 
5/19/2011 12:55 PM Printed: 10/14/2016 2:42 PM Author: Robert Kufrin Last Saved By: Robert Kufrin Revision: 7  33 

26



9 

 1 
 2 
 3 
 4 

Sister Bay Marina Procedure and Usage Regulations 5 
In an effort to provide an inviting atmosphere for all boat owners docking at the Sister Bay Marina, the following rules 6 
and regulations are provided for your protection. Your cooperation is greatly appreciated. 7 

1.  You or your designated launcher must notify the Marina Manager 24 hours in advance of initial launching. This rule 8 
must be strictly followed. In order to keep overall costs down you must let the Dock Master know when you will be away 9 
from your slip overnight or longer. The Village reserves the right to collect a fee for daily rental of your slip when you 10 
are away from it for an extended period. Failure to notify the Dock Master of your intent to be away from your slip over-11 
night or longer may result in you being charged the daily rental fee for the length of time you are gone. 12 

2.  All lessees will be responsible for the safe and proper mooring of their boats. Boats breaking their moorings may be 13 
removed at the expense of the owner. Please check your line inventory, etc. before docking. 14 

3.  The Village will not be responsible for damage to or theft of the lessee’s property or boat(s) regardless of the cause. 15 

4.  The speed limit in the harbor, when approaching or leaving will be DEAD SLOW. 16 

5.  Pets will only be allowed in designated areas on the Marina grounds and within Marina Park if they are on a leash. 17 
No pets will be allowed to commit a nuisance on or around the docks. You must clean up after your pet anywhere with-18 
in the Village limits. Cleanup containers are available at the Marina Office. No dogs are allowed in Waterfront Park. The 19 
dog park is located at the Sports Complex. 20 

6.  Grilles are provided by the Marina and available for guests to use on the Marina grounds. Grilling is prohibited on 21 
vessels, docks and walkways. 22 

7.  No swimming, water skiing or racing will be allowed within the harbor. Fishing will be permitted in designated areas 23 
only. 24 

8.  Skateboarding and/or rollerblading will not be allowed on the docks or Marina grounds. 25 

9.  Vehicles parked longer than the limits noted on parking signs, (including the temporary loading spaces on Bay 26 
Shore Drive), must be parked in the Village lots and not in the dock parking area. Please observe this rule at all times 27 
as improperly parked vehicles may be removed at the owner’s expense or may be ticketed. 28 

10.  Garbage dumpsters are located on the west side of the Marina Office. Please do not leave garbage on the docks 29 
or in the small cans on the Marina grounds. The dumpsters may only be used for disposal of refuse generated at the 30 
Marina. 31 

11.  Recycling is encouraged throughout the entire Village. Recycling containers will be provided for you. We ask that 32 
you help to protect the environment by recycling whenever possible. 33 

12.  The Village is concerned about all forms of pollution in the harbor. Please take necessary precautions to prevent 34 
contamination of the water at all times. 35 

13.  Seasonal and transient slips must be vacated by October 31
st
, unless otherwise prearranged. All boats must be 36 

removed from the Marina by October 31
st
,, or they may be forcibly removed at the owner’s expense. (Enforcement of 37 

this rule allows for timely and orderly winterization of the Marina.) 38 

27



10 

14.  All persons using the Sister Bay Marina must conduct themselves with discretion and be considerate of their 1 
neighbors. NO EXCESSIVE DISTURBANCES OF ANY SORT WILL BE ALLOWED BETWEEN 10:00 P.M. AND 7:00 2 
A.M. 3 

15.  Any individual(s) behaving in a disruptive fashion at the Marina, or who is/are abusive to Marina employees, other 4 
boaters or citizens will initially be warned by the Marina Manager or staff that such activity is not permissible. If 5 
he/she/they fail to heed the warning, or if he/she/they have exhibited similar behavior in the past, the Manager does 6 
have the authority to permanently ban the individual(s) from the Marina. Any fees or lease amount paid to the Marina 7 
shall be forfeited at that time. 8 

16.  All visitors, lessees and users of the Marina, Marina Park, other Village parks and property are required to comply 9 
with Chapter 38 of the Village code. Chapter 38 includes regulations related to: boating, park rules, dogs, alcoholic 10 
beverages, vehicles, littering, curfew, launching fees, fires, hunting and trapping. The complete regulations are availa-11 
ble on line at www.sisterbaymarina.com 12 

17.  The application for a slip must be completed in its entirety including the proof of ownership (boat title and registra-13 
tion) and submitted along with a non-refundable $500.00 deposit by (December 31

st
). Payment for  seasonal dockage 14 

may be made in two installments.  The first installment for seasonal dockage will be made by March 1
st
 – second and 15 

final installment for seasonal dockage must be made by May 1
st
. Payments postmarked after May 1

st
 will be considered 16 

late and the slip may be awarded to the next person on the list. 17 

18.   If you are unable to produce your registration and boat title by December 31
st
, a copy of the boat title and registra-18 

tion must be on file prior to placing the boat in the If the information on the boat registration and title does not match the 19 
application, the Marina Manager can reassign the slip and refund the annual rental fee according to the refund policy 20 
below. 21 

19.  In order to qualify for the Village property owner rate you must own real property in the Village and provide the Vi l-22 
lage with the property identification number. The name on the property records maintained by Door County must match 23 
the name on the application in order to qualify for the Village property owner rate. 24 

20.  A deposit of $200 must accompany a request to be placed on the waiting list. Being placed on the waiting list does 25 
not guarantee assignment of a slip. There are two waiting lists – one for Village property owners and one for non-26 
property owners. Owners of property in the Village will be offered any available seasonal slips before non-property 27 
owners. 28 

21.  The Village cannot guarantee year-to-year leasing of individual slips, but the prior lessee will have priority. If you 29 
have been assigned a seasonal slip and wish to purchase a new boat of a different size, you must confirm in writing 30 
that the new boat will fit in your existing slip. If you purchase a new boat and it does not fit in your existing slip, you will 31 
lose your slip without any refund. 32 

22.  There will be no subletting or exchanging of slips by lessees. The boat must be owned by the slip lessee. The 33 
transfer of boat ownership does not confer any rights to the use of a seasonal slip. 34 

23.  Proof of ownership of all boats, which occupy a seasonal slip, must be provided to the Marina Manager. 35 

24.  There shall be no signage on boats other than a temporary for sale sign less than two square feet in size. No sign-36 
age including a “for sale” sign is permitted on any boat owned by a dealer other than the permitted commercial opera-37 
tors. No commercial activity, boat sales or signage is permitted on boats other than the permitted commercial opera-38 
tors. The commercial operators shall comply with such other or additional regulations that the Marina may establish. 39 

25.  When and if you become eligible for a seasonal slip you will be notified by the Village. If you decline a seasonal 40 
slip which is a reasonable fit for your boat as determined by the Marina Manager your name will remain on the waiting 41 

28

http://www.sisterbaymarina.com/


11 

list, but go to the bottom of that list. If you are offered a slip, in which your boat will not reasonably fit as determined by 1 
the Marina Manager your name will remain in its current location on the waiting list. 2 

26.  The lease of a slip is to an individual located at a particular property. The annual slip lease fee is dependent upon 3 
owning or not owning property in the Village. If an individual lessee moves to a different location then the fee is adjust-4 
ed. If a slip holder decides not to renew his/her seasonal rental, written verification shall be provided to the Village at 5 
P.O. Box 769, Sister Bay, WI 54234. 6 

27.  Refund Policy: If, after paying your annual slip rental fee, the Village is notified in writing by March 15th of your de-7 
sire to release the slip, 75% of that fee will be refunded. If notification is received between May 1st and June 1st, 50% 8 
of the fee will be refunded, and, after June 1st no refunds will be allowed. 9 

28.  Boat Removal Policy: Your boat must be removed from the Marina by October 24th, or you will be charged the out 10 
of season dockage fee of $2.00 per foot of boat per day. 11 

29.  The Village reserves the right to assign boat slips and dock ties. Vessels assigned a seasonal slip will appropriate-12 
ly fit the slip assigned inclusive of all attachments fore and aft. Vessels may be considered non-compliant based  on 13 
any number of factors, and may result in a slip move, additional fees, or slip lease termination; at the discretion of the 14 
marina manager. 15 

30.  At the discretion of the Marina Manager, slip privileges may be terminated if non occupancy of a slip for two entire 16 
seasons occurs. A slip may not be considered “occupied” by a seasonal tenant by placing or purchasing a larger, 17 
smaller, or unapproved vessel in the assigned slip. Slip transfers and assignments are at the sole discretion of the Ma-18 
rina Manager. 19 

31.  The break wall and all floating and fixed piers are considered public walkways and should remain free of gear, 20 
chairs, tables, bicycles, inflatables and similar items for patron safety and access. Likewise, shore power cords and wa-21 
ter hoses should not create a trip hazard. No attachments can be made to the break wall, floating and fixed piers with-22 
out the approval of the marina manager. 23 

 24 
 25 
 26 
 27 
 28 
 29 
 30 
 31 

Failure to comply with any of these regulations may result in boat owners being given 32 
notice to leave the Marina and/or forfeiture of rental fees and slip holder rights and 33 
privileges. 34 
 35 
Name: \\sbs01.local.sisterbay.com\users\rlkufrin\files\active\marina\2011\marina commercial vendor lease v11.docx Created: 5/19/2011 36 
12:55 PM Printed: 10/14/2016 2:42 PM Author: Robert Kufrin Last Saved By: Robert Kufrin Revision: 7 37 
 38 

29



Village of Sister Bay 
BOARD REPORT 

 
            Meeting Date 11/03/2016 
 
 
Recommendation: 
That the Village Board evaluate the appropriate entities that should further examine the Village’s parking 
and transportation issues and generate recommendations back to the Village Board. 
Background: 
As we’ve completed the Bay Shore and Waterfront Redevelopment Projects, I believe it’s become apparent 
that traffic has increased (and along with it, congestion) in the Village.  I further believe that this is an 
excellent problem to have, and that it demands a public solution to a public problem. 
 
The Village has a number of tools at its disposal to address parking and transportation related issues 
throughout the community.  Some items that should be considered are: 
 
1.  Ordinances 
2.  Inventory of Current Parking Assets (public and private) 
3.  Analysis of current private parking based on present ordinance requirements 
4.  Spring Road Parking 
5.  Post Office Lane 
6.  Dahlstrom Property 
7.  Fire Station (to the North of the Mill Rd. Station) 
8.  Sports Complex/Marina Long Term Parking 
9.  Employee Parking 
10.  Mill Rd. Parking 
11.  Other areas for marked parking 
12.  Satellite lots 
13.  Parking Policies 
14.  Parking Revenue (meters, in lieu of payments, BID district, citations) 
15.  Bicycle Parking 
16.  Restaurant/Hotel Shuttle 
17.  Village Owned Parking Lots 
18.  Trolly 
19.  RV, Boat/trailer, Large Vehicle Parking 
20.  Dual use parking 
 
This is not an all inclusive list of items that should be considered in analyzing our parking conditions.  It 
may be fruitful to have the SBAA or other stakeholder groups weigh in on parking and transportation issues 
in the Village as well.    
 
Financial Impact: 
Undeterminable at this time due to assignment of parking fees and determination of slip charges to the 
vendors. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
        
 
       Zeke Jackson 
       Village Administrator 

30



Village of Sister Bay 
BOARD REPORT 

 
            Meeting Date: 11/3/2016 
 
 
Background: 
Discussion regarding Marina Fest was included on the Agenda for this meeting in accord with Board 
directives. 
  
       Respectfully submitted, 
        
 
       Zeke Jackson 
       Village Administrator 

31



Village of Sister Bay 
BOARD REPORT 

 
            Meeting Date 11/03/2016 
 
 
Recommendation: 
It is the recommendation that the Village Board accepts the recommendation of the Finance Committee 
and the various standing committees, to review the 2017 Annual Budget and adopt Resolution 340-100416 
and the budget as presented.   
 
Background: 
The budget was presented and a public hearing was held on October 4, 2016.  The Board tabled final 
budget discussions until November 3rd in order to provide all Trustees with adequate opportunity to review 
the budget. 
 
The Village budget has been examined and recommended by the various oversight committees that 
oversee the Water, Wastewater, and Collection Utilities, Marina, Special Revenue and Governmental 
Budgets.  A summary of significant budgetary items is addressed below:  
 
General Revenues and General Government, Including Parks 
 

 Marina Fest:  The Marina Committee recommended that the Marina Fund transfer an amount 
of $10,000 to the General Fund to cover some of the expenses for Marina Fest.  The remainder 
of the expenses and all revenues are borne by the General Fund. 
 

 Trolley Service:  In an attempt to alleviate some traffic flow problems in the Village, a trolley 
service has been included in the 2017 Budget.  Planning associated with the trolley service is 
in its preliminary stages.  Revenues associated with the service, included in general revenues, 
are budgeted to come from sponsorships and route advertising.  Expenses related to the 
service, included in the Parks Budget, are due to employee costs, marketing, leasing, fuel, 
insurance, and maintenance.   

 
 Recreation Equipment and Supplies:  The increase in the 2017 Budget for recreation 

equipment is related to the need to replace some playground equipment throughout the 
Village. 

 
 Storm Drainage System:  The Village’s storm drainage system requires significant 

improvements.  $25,000 budgeted in 2017 will cover some small repairs as roads as repaired 
throughout the Village.  It is expected that increased expenditures will continue to occur in 
subsequent years. 

 
Special Revenue Funds 
 
Beginning in 2017, the Ice Rink Fund will be the only remaining special revenue fund.  The budgeted fund 
balance in 2017 is expected to be $6,137.  The Marketing and Skate Park Funds are being closed in 2016 
as they are no longer used. 
 
Debt Service 
 

32



 Stony Ridge Development:  In 2016, the Village entered into a Developer’s Agreement with 
Stony Ridge Development in which the Village would facilitate a loan to the Developer and in 
turn the Village would receive interest income for this service.  The Debt Service Fund reflects 
the proceeds of this loan in 2016 and 2017, the associated interest income, and the transfer of 
loan proceeds to the TID to cover the expenditures of the development. 
 

 Braun Property Debt:  Proceeds from sales of lots on the Braun property will be used for 
additional payments on the debt.  Using the proceeds from the sales, the life of the debt is 
shortened by five years. 

 
Capital Improvement Fund 
 
The Capital Fund is funded almost entirely by transfers from the general fund.  Budgeted allocations in 
2017 are: 

 $22,000 for capital expenses of the Sister Bay Liberty Grove Fire Department; 
 $90,000 for streets resurfacing and storm water work; 
 $10,000 to increase the reserve allocation for a Parks building; 
 $25,000 allocated to replace a Parks vehicle; 
 $7,000 allocated to purchase a utility vehicle for the Parks Department; 
 $25,000 to increase the reserve allocation for improvements and air conditioning at the 

Village Hall; 
 $5,000 for information technology upgrades; 
 $35,000 allocated to complete improvements to Canterbury, Maple, and Applewood; and 
 $10,000 allocated to the sledding hill, which satisfies an over-expenditure in that item of 

approximately $5,000 and allows additional funds to be expended for a snow machine. 
 
The Parks and Finance Committee also approved the 2017 outlays of capital funds from Various Parks 
Projects reserves for a lawn mower, a Tarzan boat, and a slide on the swim dock.   
 
Tax Increment District #1 
 
Tax Increment is expected to increase in 2017.  Although final values for increment will not be available 
until 2017, estimated values are based on an increase in TID value of $2,076,200, which is a 4% increase 
over 2015. 
 

 Braun Property:  As previously stated, proceeds from sales of lots on the Braun property will be 
used for additional payments on the debt.  There are also budgeted outlays in 2017 for 
improvements on the Braun property including a parking lot, engineering, and utility work. 
 

 Stony Ridge Development:  As previously stated, the TIF Budget reflects the interest income as 
a result of this agreement. 

 
Marina Enterprise Fund 
 

 Revenues:  Public charges and commercial revenues were increased as a result of a rate 
increase approved by the Marina Committee.   
 

 Marina PILOT:  The calculation of the PILOT payment was based on the net asset value as 
shown in the Village’s 2015 financial statements rather than the insurance replacement values 
which were used in previous years.  The current calculation mirrors the calculation for the 
Water Fund.   

 

33



Utility Funds 
 
Revenues and expenses in the Utility Funds were maintained at levels similar to 2016.  The following 
capital expenditures in the Utility Funds were budgeted for 2017: 

 Replacement of the 2001 Ford F350 at a cost of $45,000 from operating funds; 
 Replacement/Repair of flow line and manhole at Sister Bluff Estates at a cost of $40,000 from 

replacement funds; 
 Replacement/Repair of flow line and manhole at Pheasant Court at a cost of $6,000 from 

replacement funds; 
 Maintenance on the main lift station generator at a cost of between $100,000 and $400,000 

from replacement funds; and 

 Replacement of the valve operating wrench at a cost of $6,239 from operating funds. 
 

Changes from the October 4, 2016 Presentation: 
Under General Revenues, State Road Aids are expected to be $66,713 based on information provided by 
the Wisconsin DOR, which is a $23,204 increase over 2016.   
 
State Computer Aids are expected to be $758, which is a $657 decrease from 2016. 

 
Fiscal Impact: 
Property tax revenues are budged to be $2,267,001, which is an increase of 1.94% over 2015.   
 
The assessed value of the Village is expected to be $413,082,407.  This is a decrease of $11,277,694 from 
2015.   
 
The mill rate will be $5.49 per $1000.  This is an increase of 4.72% over last year’s mill rate.   
 

Sample Home Value 
Property Tax 

Difference 
2016 2017 

$100,000 $524.04 $548.80 $24.76 
$200,000 $1,048.08 $1,097.60 $49.52 
$300,000 $1,572.12 $1,646.40 $74.28 

 
 
Based on this budget, the following fund balances are estimated: 

 General Fund:  $633,154 (fund balance percentage – 27.35%) 
 Ice Rink:  $6,137 
 Capital:  $1,165,068 
 TID #1:  $90,161 
 Debt Service:  $2,094 

 
For Comparison: 

Municipality Mill Rate (per $1000) Tax Levy 
Village of Sister Bay $5.49 $2,267,001 
City of Sturgeon Bay $8.14 $6,877,715 
City of Green Bay $9.02 $56,002,954 
Village of Ephraim $2.86 $991,415 

Village of Egg Harbor (2016) Unknown $593,027 
 
 
 

34



 
       Respectfully submitted, 
        
 
       Tasha Rass 
       Finance Director 

35



Village of Sister Bay
2016 Annual Budget

and
Capital Improvement ProgramCapital Improvement Program

Tuesday, November 17th, 2015

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx

36



 

Budget Policy 001-110316 – The Village Board desires to stay informed as to major outlays.  
Though authorized by the Budget Resolution, sums expended in excess of $15,000 should be 
reported to the Village Board and to the respective Operational Committee charged with oversight 
for the section of the Budget from which funds were appropriated. 
 
Budget Policy 002-110316 – The Village Administrator is authorized to move up to $10,000 
between sections of the budget, and within departments in the same fund.  The Village 
Administrator is authorized to expend up to $25,000 of the unassigned fund balance at the direction 
of an Operational Committee (Parks, Utilities, Marina) or Policy Committee (Finance, Personnel).  
The Board must be notified at the next appropriate meeting of the expenditure. 
 
Budget Policy 003-110316 – All contracts in excess of $15,000.00, or for a multiple year term must 
be approved by the Village Board, regardless of the Committee overseeing the contract award.  The 
Village President must execute all such contracts.  All contracts shall be for a term of no more than 
5 years.  At the end of a 5 year term, all subsequent renewals or reissues of contracts shall be 
subject to a public solicitation of a request for proposals.  Request for Proposals shall use objective, 
verifiable data to rank respondents, and to award a contract solely based on merit.   
 
Budget Policy 004-110316 – Department heads are authorized to move funds within a section of 
the budget in consultation with the Village Administrator and Finance Director.  Department Heads, 
with the approval of the Village Administrator and Finance Director, may move funds within 
sections of their own budget to make more efficient use of funds.  Any moves must result in an end 
of year-net-zero-effect in the department’s budget. 
 
Budget Policy 005-110316 – The Capital Improvement Fund is intended to help the Village plan for 
future expenditures by saving monies for future contemplated expenditures. It is challenging to plan 
for every contingency that may arise. From time to time, what may have been anticipated as a future 
need in order to address an anticipated issue may no longer be a suitable solution to the issue.  In 
such cases, the Board authorizes the Finance Committee to make recommendations on repurposing 
of those funds into suitable CIP categories.  The Village Board will review those recommendations, 
and approve as it deems appropriate based on the overall needs of the Village.  The intent is to use 
CIP monies for the benefit of the Village through public expenditure on Capital Items. 
 
Budget Policy 006-110316 – All funds unspent in any budget section will revert to the unassigned 
fund balance.   
 

37



2 

Budget Policy 007-110316 – All CIP funds unspent will remain allocated and appropriated in the 
Capital Detail Budget Line Item for which they were originally, or through subsequent amendment 
reallocated, for all future budget years until such time that those funds are expended or repurposed. 
 
Budget Policy 008-110316 – The Village Board will consider, from time to time, COLA wage 
increases for its employees.  The Board will also, from time to time, consider wage increases for 
meritorious service at the recommendation of the Department Head and Village Administrator. 
 
Budget Policy 009-110316 – The Village Board establishes procurement through competitive 
pricing.  Awards for goods or services shall be made to the responsible firm (through experience and 
technical knowledge) that demonstrates the lowest responsive cost.  
 
Budget Policy 010-110316 - The Village Board establishes a local purchasing preference.  
Businesses located physically within the Village Boundaries may be awarded a contract for goods 
and services in an amount 10% higher than a comparable firm based outside Sister Bay. 
 
Budget Policy 011-110316 – The Village Board establishes a purchasing rotation for procurements 
whereby more than one Village of Sister Bay based Business offers similar goods or services.  
Department Heads are directed to equitably spread purchases across such businesses. 
 
Budget Policy 012-110316 – Village Operational Committees are subject to review by the Village 
Board.  They exist to monitor operations and to recommend policy changes to the Village Board.    
Policies recommendations on rates, charges, or credits are subject to review and approval by the 
Village Board. 
 
These policies are authorized for 2017, and should be reviewed and approved as a part of each 
subsequent budget approval process.  Additional budget policies should be recommended by 
Trustees and Committees as we move forward in creating a GFOA certifiable budget, and 
memorialized in this document following board action. 

38



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget

10/26/16 3:33 PM
2015 2016 2016 2017 % Capital & TID Special Debt Total 

Fund / Department Actual Budget Estimate Budget Change Funds Revenue Funds Funds All Funds
Budget Summary - All Governmental Funds

Beginning Balance $748,450 $616,901 $756,367 $648,743 5.16% $1,203,761 $9,284 $322,962 $2,184,750

Revenues
Taxes 1,188,580 1,201,174 1,201,174 1,813,601 50.99% 82,871 0 453,400 $2,267,001
Other Taxes 57 134 54 59 -55.97% 0 0 155,539 $155,598
State Shared Revenues 105,410 98,201 107,649 93,664 -4.62% 0 0 0 $93,664
Licenses and Permits 31,659 16,355 55,080 26,870 64.29% 0 0 0 $26,870
Fines and Penalties 334 350 330 400 14.29% 0 0 0 $400
Charges for Services 9,698 35,240 25,757 38,050 7.97% 0 0 0 $38,050
Other Intergovernmental 16,696 11,200 11,000 11,200 0.00% 433 0 0 $11,200
Commercial Revenues 0 0 0 0 0 14,450 0 $14,450
Miscellaneous Revenues 713,709 27,294 25,593 24,394 -10.62% 155,359 500 14,750 $39,644
Debt Proceeds 0 0 0 0 0 0 490,000 $490,000
From Enterprise Funds 163,837 168,079 170,885 108,220 -35.61% 0 0 0 $108,220
Transfers In 0 0 0 0 959,500 10,000 140,000 $150,000

Total Revenues $2,229,980 $1,558,027 $1,597,522 $2,116,458 35.84% $1,198,163 $24,950 $1,253,689 $3,395,097

Total Funds Available $2,978,430 $2,174,928 $2,353,889 $2,765,201 27.14% $2,401,924 $34,234 $1,576,651 $5,579,847

Expenditures
General Government 532,027 558,023 542,020 658,335 17.98% 0 0 0 $658,335
Administration 243,952 236,473 221,419 263,149 11.28% 76,705 0 0 $339,854
Parks and Streets 549,129 616,152 605,151 760,562 23.44% 0 0 0 $760,562
Special Events Funds 0 0 0 0 0 28,097 $28,097
Capital 0 0 0 0 239,000 $239,000
TIF 0 0 0 0 691,000 0 0 $691,000
Debt 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,055,057 $1,055,057
Transfers Out 896,955 315,000 336,556 450,000 42.86% 140,000 0 519,500 $1,109,500

Total Expenditures $2,222,063 $1,725,649 $1,705,146 $2,132,047 23.55% $1,146,705 $28,097 $1,574,557 $4,881,405

Ending Fund Balance $756,367 $449,279 $648,743 $633,154 40.93% $1,255,219 $6,137 $2,094 $698,442

Property Tax Contribution $1,188,580 $1,201,174 $1,201,174 $1,813,601 50.99% $0 $0 $453,400 $2,267,001
Tax Increment $82,871 $82,871

Assessed Valuation--2015 $424,360,101 2016 Levy $2,223,820 2015 Mill Rate 0.00524041
Assessed Valuation--2016 $413,082,407 2017 Levy $2,267,001 2016 Mill Rate 0.00548801

Percentage Change in Mill Rate 4.72%
-$11,277,694 Absolute Change in Valuation 2.66%

$1,142,900 Net New Construction -0.29%
Net change: 7.09%

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on Tuesday, October 4, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. at the Sister Bay Fire Station, 2258 Mill Road, Sister Bay, Wisconsin, a PUBLIC HEARING on the PROPOSED BUDGET of 
the Village of Sister Bay will be held pursuant to Sec. 65.90 of the Wis. Stats.  The proposed budget is available for inspection at the Administration Office, 2383 Maple Dr, Sister Bay, Wisconsin, 
from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays.

Signed this ____ day of September by _______________________, Village Clerk.

39



Village of Sister Bay 2016 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund / Department Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Budget Summary - All Governmental Funds

Beginning Unrestricted Balance $2,887,641 3,232,236 $1,645,341 $1,645,341 $2,184,911

Revenues
Taxes 1,992,342 2,171,408 2,278,272 2,278,272 2,349,872
Other Taxes 136,737 147,479 130,100 148,152 155,598
Intergovernmental Revenue 98,440 105,410 98,201 107,649 93,664
Licenses and Permits 21,911 31,659 16,355 55,080 26,870
Fines, Forfeitures and Penalties 490 334 350 330 400
Public Charges for Services 12,059 43,102 35,240 25,757 38,050
Intergovernmental Charges 13,391 778,704 11,850 11,535 11,633
Commercial Revenues 13,711 19,070 19,150 11,735 14,450
Other Revenue 968,716 956,157 58,668 418,956 195,003
Debt Proceeds 400,000 1,160,000 530,000 1,680,000 490,000
Other Financing/Transfers 548,841 1,613,474 518,079 1,464,816 1,217,720

Total Revenues $4,206,639 $7,026,797 $3,696,266 $6,202,281 $4,593,260

Total Funds Available $7,094,280 $10,259,033 $5,341,606 $7,847,622 $6,778,171

Expenditures
General Government 518,818 532,027 558,023 542,020 658,335
Administration 196,177 243,952 236,473 221,419 339,854
Parks and Streets 572,896 549,129 616,152 605,151 760,562
Special Events Funds 136,263 38,025 24,329 28,097
Capital 1,133,318 526,697 310,000 746,347 239,000
TIF 74,412 3,546,038 735,480 249,892 691,000
Debt 954,487 1,629,950 1,188,537 2,736,997 1,055,057
Transfers Out 411,936 1,449,637 350,000 536,556 1,109,500

Total Expenditures $3,862,044 $8,613,693 $4,032,690 $5,662,711 $4,881,405

Designated Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Audit Adjustment            $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Ending Fund Balance $3,232,236 $1,645,341 $1,308,916 $2,184,911 $1,896,765
Proof to Audit (p.8) 3,232,236 1,645,341

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 1 10/26/2016 3:35 PM

40



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund / Department Estimate Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Budget Summary - General Fund Only

Beginning Unrestricted Balance 408,763 748,450 616,901 756,367 648,743

Revenues
Taxes 1,179,829 1,188,580 1,201,174 1,201,174 1,813,601
Other Taxes 140 57 134 54 59
Intergovernmental Revenue 82,708 105,410 98,201 107,649 93,664
Licenses and Permits 21,911 31,659 16,355 55,080 26,870
Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties 490 334 350 330 400
Public Charges for Services 12,059 9,698 35,240 25,757 38,050
Intergovernmental Charges 13,391 16,696 11,200 11,000 11,200
Other Revenue 482,659 713,709 27,294 25,593 24,394
Other Financing Sources 161,905 163,837 168,079 170,885 108,220

Total Revenues $1,955,092 $2,229,980 $1,558,027 $1,597,522 $2,116,458

Total Funds Available $2,363,855 $2,978,430 $2,174,928 $2,353,889 $2,765,201

Expenditures
General Government 518,818 532,027 558,023 542,020 658,335
Administration 196,177 243,952 236,473 221,419 263,149
Parks and Streets 548,710 549,129 616,152 605,151 760,562
Capital 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers 351,700 896,955 315,000 336,556 450,000
Debt 0 0 0 0 0

Total Expenditures $1,615,405 $2,222,063 $1,725,649 $1,705,146 $2,132,047

Audit Adjustment
Ending Fund Balance $748,450 $756,367 $449,279 $648,743 $633,154

Proof to Audit 748,451 756,369

Fund Balance Classifications estimated:
Nonspendable 22,993 40,154 20,000 46,132 50,000

Restricted 1,807
Committed 435,750 999,570

Assigned 46,522 197,622
Unassigned Reserves  (audit, p.6) 243,185 406,188 429,279 602,611 583,154

748,450 1,645,341 449,279 648,743 633,154

Fund Balance Percentage 15.05% 18.28% 24.88% 35.34% 27.35%

Amt. over/(under) required Reserves ($143,851) ($149,328) ($2,133) $176,324 $50,143
(amount over 25% of next year's expenditures)

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 1 10/26/2016 3:36 PM

41



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 100 / Departments 51 - 53 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Revenues

Taxes
41110 General Property 1,179,829 1,188,580 1,201,174 1,201,174 1,813,601
41150 Managed Forest Lands 34 34 34 34 34

Subtotal $1,179,863 $1,188,614 $1,201,208 $1,201,208 $1,813,635

Other Taxes
41210 Room Tax 0 0 0 0 0
41800 Interest & Penalties - Taxes 105 23 100 20 25

Subtotal $105 $23 $100 $20 $25

Intergovernmental Revenue
43410 State Shared Revenue 9,036 9,036 9,036 19,788 9,036
43415 Expenditure Restraint 0 10,751 10,751 0
43420 Fire Insurance Dues 14,717 13,589 13,600 14,244 14,244
43430 State Aid - Computer Aids 1,172 1,185 1,200 1,415 758
43531 State Aid - Roads 52,437 50,445 58,011 43,509 66,713
43650 Forest Lands 4 3 3 13 13
43690 State Grants Other 25,555 0 15,000 0
43791 Recycling Rebate 5,342 5,597 5,600 2,929 2,900

Subtotal $82,708 $105,410 $98,201 $107,649 $93,664

Licenses and Permits
44110 Liquor 8,350 8,208 8,200 30,585 8,700
44120 Operators' Licenses 800 750 750 720 750
44130 Soda 130 135 130 135 130
44140 Cigarette 50 50 50 50 50
44210 Dog 38 28 25 50 40
44300 Building Permits 10,434 16,513 5,000 12,000 12,000
44410 Rezoning Petition & Fees 1,175 3,825 1,200 9,465 4,000
44420 Conditional Use Requests 0 800 400 0 400
44430 Map/Text Amendment Requests 100 900 100 1,300 400
44910 Sign Permits 835 450 500 775 400

Subtotal $21,911 $31,659 $16,355 $55,080 $26,870

Fines, Forfeits & Penalties
45210 Citations/Pkg Tickets 490 334 350 330 400

Subtotal $490 $334 $350 $330 $400

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 2 10/26/2016 3:36 PM

42



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 100 / Departments 51 - 53 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Revenues

Public Charges For Services
46110 Assessment Letter Fees 2,460 3,180 2,500 2,500 2,500
46120 Plan Commission Meeting Fees 500 0 400 9,300 1,000
46130 Document/Map Sales 0 0 0 0
46140 Publishing Fees 420 440 440 600 400
46310 Hwy Dept Charges Reimbursed 1,471 280 400 1,465 400
46721 Memorial Benches 1,400 400 800 400 2,000
46722 Memorial Trees 0 0 200 0 0
46723 Memorial Picnic Tables 0 0 0 0 0
46725 Recreation Charges 0 0 0 0
46741 Festival/Event Fees 4,772 4,650 30,000 4,800 5,000
46743 MarinaFest Revenues/Donations 0 0 0 15,000
46744 Transportation Route Sponsorship 6,000
46745 Transportation Advertising 5,000
44840 Subdivision Plat Fees 0 0 0 0 0
46900 Misc Charges For Services 1,036 748 500 6,692 750

Subtotal $12,059 $9,698 $35,240 $25,757 $38,050

Intergovernmental Charges
47324 EMS Building Rental Charge 10,618 14,446 8,500 8,000 8,000
47390 Library charges 2,772 2,250 2,700 3,000 3,200

Subtotal $13,391 $16,696 $11,200 $11,000 $11,200

Other Revenue
48110 Interest on Investments 1,698 3,240 3,200 525 1,500
48210 Building Rental - Post Office 16,200 14,850 16,994 16,676 16,994
48220 Building Rental - Village Hall 4,185 2,953 2,500 3,500 2,500
48240 Building Rental - Fire Station 358 389 350 650 650
48250 Park Rental 4,318 930 1,000 2,588 2,500
48300 Sale of Property & Equipment 455,650 690,955 3,000 0 0
48400 Insurance Recovery 0 0 0 1,384 0
48910 Refunds 0 231 0 0 0
48990 Miscellaneous Other Revenue 250 161 250 270 250

Subtotal $482,659 $713,709 $27,294 $25,593 $24,394

Other Financing Sources

49220
Transfers from Marina Fund for 
MarinaFest Sponsorship 0 0 0 0 10,000

49221 Transfers from Marina PILOT 161,905 128,380 126,356 126,356 56,497
49226 Transfers from Utility PILOT 0 35,457 41,723 41,724 41,723
49227 Transfers from Special Revenue 2,805
49240 Transfers from CIP Fund 0 0 0 0 0
49250 Transfer from TIF Fund 0 0 0 0 0
49260 Transfers from Utility Fund 0 0 0 0 0
49300 Debt Proceeds 0 0 0 0 0
49500 Refunding Bond Proceeds 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $161,905 $163,837 $168,079 $170,885 $108,220

Total Revenues $1,955,092 $2,229,980 $1,558,027 $1,597,522 $2,116,458
Proof to Audit (p.11) 1,955,092 2,229,981

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 3 10/26/2016 3:36 PM

43



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 100 / Department 51 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
General Government

Direct Employee Costs
51105 Salaries, Board Members 29,780 29,580 32,940 33,080 34,200
51115 Retirement 0 0 0 0
51120 Social Security 2,278 2,263 2,520 2,531 2,616
51140 Insurance, Group Life 0 0 0 0
51145 Insurance, Work Comp 34 25 98 108 147
51150 Insurance, Unemployment 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $32,092 $31,868 $35,558 $35,719 $36,963

Indirect Employee Costs
51201 Travel/Training 1,069 630 2,500 780 2,500
51210 Expense Allowance 280 35 750 376 500
51225 Recognition 417 460 500 686 750

Subtotal $1,766 $1,125 $3,750 $1,842 $3,750

Utility Costs
51301 Administration Building 5,194 4,661 5,000 4,908 5,200
51305 Village Hall 12,485 9,104 12,500 8,500 8,800
51310 Post Office 0 0 0 0
51312 Library 0 0 0 0
51315 Fire Station 48,212 33,039 40,000 27,000 30,000
51320 Old School 579 31 0 0 0
51330 Corner of the Past 0 0 0 0
51360 Hydrant Rental Fees 42,000 49,781 52,375 42,000 44,000
51370 Internet 3,238 2,159 3,300 2,159 3,000

Subtotal $111,708 $98,775 $113,175 $84,567 $91,000

Supplies
51405 Computer software/hardware 524 1,299 1,000 250 1,000
51410 Printing & Copying 359 145 250 272 300
51420 Dues and Publications 1,592 1,527 1,600 1,550 1,600
51425 Maps 30 45 100 179 200
51450 Public Relations 0 19 2,000 1,400 1,500
51495 Miscellaneous Supplies 27 15 50 30 50

Subtotal $2,531 $3,050 $5,000 $3,681 $4,650

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 4 10/26/2016 3:36 PM

44



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 100 / Department 51 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
General Government

Other Services
51502 Building Inspection Services 8,350 4,033 4,500 6,990 7,000
51504 Information Technology 326 325 1,200 3,800 3,500
51505 Engineering 0 8,460 5,000 4,950 15,000
51510 Consulting 9,367 6,681 5,000 3,875 5,000
51514 Sheriff Security Services 6,599 3,322 3,000 3,000 3,500
51515 Legal Services 36,929 34,201 36,000 45,000 90,000
51520 Assessment Services 34,500 34,500 34,500 34,500 34,500
51525 Property/Liability Insurance 10,109 12,233 12,500 32,758 33,000
51530 Legal Notices & Ads 1,352 1,070 750 850 1,000
51532 Publicity 866 412 500 425 1,200
51535 Web Site Support 142 240 750 375 500
51540 Tax Billing Costs 2,475 2,568 2,600 2,660 2,750
51541 Property Taxes Owed 0 0 0 0
51542 Tax Assessment Refunds 19,626 16,395 0 991 1,500
51545 Election Costs 1,351 963 2,500 2,000 1,200
51546 Election Officials 3,150 1,100 4,000 4,830 2,500
51555 Board of Review 399 171 500 1,000 500
51567 Festival/Event Costs 6,106 6,110 0 1,805 25,000
51570 Zoning Board of Appeals 160 0 200 0 0
51575 Plan Commission 1,369 1,421 1,600 1,400 1,600
51580 Utility Commission 0 0 0 0
51585 Personnel Committee 360 0 0 0 0
51590 Miscellaneous Boards 640 800 900 1,266 900
51595 Miscellaneous Services 85 44 100 75 100
53101 SBAA 573 0 0 0

Subtotal $144,262 $135,622 $116,100 $152,550 $230,250

Maintenance
51641 Administration Building 3,016 2,970 3,200 2,825 3,500
51642 Village Hall 2,555 1,841 2,200 2,000 2,000
51643 Post Office 2,223 1,995 2,000 600 1,500
51645 Fire Station 14,861 44,594 50,000 15,000 20,000
51646 Old School 34 0 0 0 0
51647 Pavilion 30 92 0 1,919 2,000

Subtotal $22,719 $51,492 $57,400 $22,344 $29,000

Support
51801 Cemetery 2,139 2,592 3,000 2,739 3,000
51805 Library 27,901 30,422 30,000 30,000 30,000
51810 Sister Bay Advancement 50,000 50,000 50,000 75,000 70,000
51830 Humane Society 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 4,000
51840 Fire Services 110,683 115,321 120,790 120,790 129,912
51850 Historical Society 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
51860 DCEDC 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 3,000
51876 Greater Escarpment Org - DC 5,000
51880 Coastal ByWays 300 300 300 300 300

Subtotal $199,523 $207,135 $212,590 $237,329 $250,212

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 5 10/26/2016 3:36 PM

45



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 100 / Department 51 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
General Government

Other
51910 Bad Debt Exp. 551 459 450 723 0
51930 Bank Fees & Finance Charges 2,205 2,471 4,000 3,255 2,500
51950 Misc. Other Exp. 1,461 30 0 10 10
51998 Change in Joint Fire Dept Investment 0 0 0 0
51999 Contingency 0 0 10,000 0 10,000

Subtotal $4,218 $2,960 $14,450 $3,988 $12,510

Transfers
51991 Transfer to Marina 0 0 0 0 0
51992 Transfer to Ice Rink Fund 5,000 16,000 5,000 5,000 10,000
51993 Transfer to Marketing Fund 21,556
51994 Transfer to CIP Fund 346,700 190,000 310,000 310,000 239,000
51995 Transfer to TIF 690,955 0 0 201,000
51996 Transfer to Utility 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $351,700 $896,955 $315,000 $336,556 $450,000

Debt
51993 Transfer to Debt Service Fund 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Subtotal Operating 518,818 532,027 558,023 542,020 658,335
Subtotal Transfers 351,700 896,955 315,000 336,556 450,000
Subtotal Debt 0 0 0 0 0

Total $870,518 $1,428,982 $873,023 $878,576 $1,108,335
Proof to Audit (p.11) 870,511 1,428,982

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 6 10/26/2016 3:36 PM

46



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 100 / Department 52 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Administration

Direct Employee Costs
52101 Salaries & Wages, Full Time 192,767 204,244 204,386 220,046 229,163
52105 Salaries & Wages, Part Time 851 0 1,109 380 1,875
52110 Salaries & Wages, Overtime 270 82 332 332 334
52115 Retirement 13,596 13,712 13,585 14,570 15,733
52120 Social Security 14,350 14,553 15,746 16,888 17,700
52125 Insurance, Medical 30,560 30,155 42,114 27,758 32,894
52127 HSA Expense 0 0 0 12,838 11,687
52130 Insurance, Dental 2,977 2,291 3,043 3,264 3,392
52135 Insurance, Disability 1,556 1,408 1,232 1,428 1,483
52140 Insurance, Group Life 517 576 601 596 694
52145 Insurance, Work Comp 313 206 608 644 985
52150 Unemployment Costs 0 0 1,220 0
52190 Benefit Fees & Penalties 588 941 1,000 1,121 1,150
52192 Marina Admin Transfer -11,599 -12,745 -13,860 -41,518 -21,138
52195 TIF Admin Transfer -64,833 -49,065 -61,449 -65,578 -55,855
52196 Utility Admin Transfer -30,602 -17,041 -24,623 -42,692 -40,848

Subtotal $151,310 $189,317 $183,823 $151,296 $199,249

Indirect Employee
52201 Training/Travel 3,479 2,023 2,800 5,431 5,500
52202 Educational Development 2,755 2,896 1,000 891 4,000
52205 Recruitment/Testing/Physicals 29 873 500 0 750
52210 Expense Allowance 523 267 350 250 350
52212 Staff Team-Building 0 141 500 0 500
52225 Recognition 46 3,978 4,000 2,800 4,000

Subtotal $6,833 $10,178 $9,150 $9,372 $15,100

Utility Costs
52360 Telephone 2,526 2,567 2,600 2,622 2,700
52365 Cellphone 747 622 700 1,192 1,200
52370 Internet 1,800 1,950 2,000 1,874 2,000

Subtotal $5,073 $5,139 $5,300 $5,688 $5,900

Supplies
52401 Office Supplies 2,901 4,485 5,000 4,592 5,200
52405 Computer Hardware/Software 1,724 1,347 1,500 1,934 2,000
52410 Printing and Copying 6,559 6,358 6,500 7,967 8,000
52415 Postage 1,071 2,828 2,500 2,766 2,500
52420 Dues and Publications 443 411 500 1,517 1,500
52460 Minor Equipment 270 863 500 436 500
52495 Miscellaneous Other Supplies 65 50 100 311 400

Subtotal $13,033 $16,342 $16,600 $19,523 $20,100

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 7 10/26/2016 3:36 PM

47



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 100 / Department 52 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Administration

Other Services
52501 Audit 10,770 9,895 12,000 11,200 12,000
52502 Accounting Support 915 915 1,200 928 2,200
52503 TKH Bookkeeping 0 0 0 0 0
52504 Information Technology 3,039 2,308 3,000 3,106 3,200
52510 Consulting 4,745 9,550 5,000 20,000 5,000
52595 Miscellaneous Other Services 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $19,469 $22,668 $21,200 $35,234 $22,400

Maintenance
52601 Office Equip Lease (postage meter) 460 308 400 306 400
52605 Equipment Maintenance 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $460 $308 $400 $306 $400

Total $196,177 $243,952 $236,473 $221,419 $263,149
Proof to Audit (p.11) 196,180 243,952

Non-personnel costs 44,867 54,635 52,650 70,123 63,900

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 8 10/26/2016 3:36 PM

48



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 100 / Department 53 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Parks and Streets

Direct Employee Costs
53101 Wages, Full Time 130,789 155,073 180,655 180,655 182,924
53101 Wages, Special Events 0 0 0 0
53105 Wages, Part Time 35,518 20,580 22,500 28,551 39,279
53106 Wages, Part Time, Transportation 5,616
53106 Wages, Part Time Animal Control 92 399 500 297 500
53110 Wages, Overtime 1,087 6,842 5,635 8,036 9,074
53115 Retirement 11,000 11,055 12,105 12,454 13,056
53120 Social Security 13,435 13,956 16,253 16,642 18,161
53125 Insurance, Medical 30,619 36,471 46,600 29,746 41,933
53127 HSA Expense 0 0 0 12,824 14,962
53130 Insurance, Dental 2,837 3,066 3,439 2,914 3,846
53135 Insurance, Disability 1,157 1,333 1,232 1,026 1,237
53140 Insurance, Group Life 366 368 334 439 599
53145 Insurance, Work Comp 8,038 12,623 15,650 15,843 22,505
53150 Insurance, Unemployment Comp 167 0 194 0
53190 Benefit Fees & Penalties 127 221 200 71 71
53192 Parks to Marina Transfer 0 0 -12,337 -8,498 0

Subtotal $231,195 $262,154 $278,941 $301,193 $353,762

Indirect Employee
53201 Travel/Training 0 178 0 1,412 1,500
53205 Recruitment/Testing/Physicals 0 818 500 0 800
53210 Expense Allowance 34 0 100 0 100
53215 Uniforms and Clothing 614 2,035 1,600 1,920 2,050

Subtotal $648 $3,031 $2,200 $3,332 $4,450

Utility Costs
53325 Parks 2,610 3,478 2,600 2,547 2,800
53330 Sports Complex 11,444 10,175 12,000 10,650 11,500
53335 Maintenance Buildings 14,709 8,712 12,500 9,981 11,000
53345 Info Booth 820 471 600 363 600
53360 Telephone, Sports Complex 494 588 600 532 600
53365 Cell Phone 1,832 2,202 3,400 1,864 2,400
53370 Internet 1,259 1,079 1,200 1,080 1,200
53380 Street Lighting 26,289 26,112 28,000 24,696 27,000
53381 Biketrail Lighting 1,420 1,674 1,700 1,632 1,800

Subtotal $60,877 $54,491 $62,600 $53,345 $58,900

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 9 10/26/2016 3:36 PM

49



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 100 / Department 53 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Parks and Streets

Supplies
53401 Office Supplies 6 95 25 95 100
53405 Computer Hardware/Software 17 45 25 0 300
53420 Dues and Publications 0 0 0 0
53430 Custodial Supplies 4,035 3,748 4,000 4,000 4,500
53440 Medical and Safety 424 2,312 1,000 1,799 1,800
53445 Shop Supplies 860 1,314 800 820 850
53450 Memorial Bench Supplies 1,459 165 2,000 1,859 2,500
53460 Minor Equipment 728 1,452 2,000 1,234 2,000
53465 Chemicals 0 0 0 0
53470 Recreation Equip/Supplies 392 6,478 500 446 15,000
53480 Street Light Bulbs 64 0 300 64 1,500
53490 Misc. Municipal Supplies 521 533 3,000 528 3,000
53495 Misc. Other Supplies 189 58 200 179 200

Subtotal $8,696 $16,200 $13,850 $11,024 $31,750

Other Services
51885 Door County Soil & Water 0 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
53504 Information Technology 16 0 0 48 100
53532 Publicity 0 2,000 2,000 2,000
53551 Rubbish Disposal 98,779 99,195 100,000 99,287 105,000
53552 Recycling 9,813 8,447 11,000 8,692 10,000
53553 Snow Removal Contract 27,648 12,192 30,000 23,369 25,000
53581 YMCA Program Costs 12,872 12,097 13,800 12,483 13,800
53595 Miscellaneous Other Services 0 102 100 95 100

Subtotal $149,128 $133,033 $157,900 $146,974 $157,000

Maintenance
53610 Sidewalks 578 2,497 0 0 2,000
53611 Bike Trail 228 0 150 42 50
53615 Grounds Maintenance 2,698 3,350 3,000 3,000 3,000
53616 Library Grounds Maintenance 0 0 0 0 0
53620 Parks Maintenance 6,427 4,363 10,000 7,623 8,000
53625 Sports Complex Maintenance 3,158 7,538 4,500 4,458 4,500
53626 Dog Park 2,437 1,778 2,200 2,216 2,200
53630 Street Signs 622 1,581 750 292 250
53631 Seasonal Decorations 5,831 9,878 3,000 12,925 10,000
53632 Spring Flower Pots 0 4,000 2,422 4,000
53635 Lawn Maintenance 8,117 9,130 8,500 8,843 11,000
53640 Parks Buildings 1,213 1,440 1,500 2,183 2,100
53645 Info Booth (Bldgs & Grounds) 913 518 1,000 851 1,000
53647 Pavilion 1,886 2,500 574 2,500
53650 Storm Drainage System 1,322 6,652 3,500 2,896 25,000
53655 Street Maintenance 40,490 9,899 28,011 18,004 25,000
53670 Picnic Tables & Benches 555 15 250 95 500
53671 Garbage Cans 0 909 1,000 900 4,500
53675 Equipment Rental 294 216 300 296 1,000

Subtotal $74,883 $61,650 $74,161 $67,619 $106,600

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 10 10/26/2016 3:36 PM

50



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 100 / Department 53 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Parks and Streets

Vehicles & Equipment
53701 Vehicle Maintenance 3,037 1,220 5,000 4,512 5,000
53705 Equipment Maintenance 9,358 8,908 10,000 8,018 10,000
53710 Gas/Oil/Fluids 10,397 8,442 10,000 8,808 10,000
53715 Tires 492 0 1,500 325 1,500

Subtotal $23,283 $18,570 $26,500 $21,663 $26,500

General Fund Capital Outlay
53810 Capital Equipment/Improvements 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Public Transportation and Parking
53901 Public Transport Lease 14,000
53905 Public Transport Fuel 1,200
53910 Public Transport Insurance 2,500
53915 Public Transport Tires 1,200
53920 Public Transport Maintenance 1,200
53925 Public Transport Marketing 1,500

Subtotal $21,600

Total $548,710 $549,129 $616,152 $605,151 $760,562
Proof to Audit (p.9) 548,713 549,129

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 11 10/26/2016 3:36 PM

51



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 205 / Department 55 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Special Revenue - Ice Rink Fund 

Beginning Balance $13,524 $9,818 $15,463 $14,070 $9,284

Revenues
Commercial Revenues
46741 Festivals/Events 0 0 0 0 0
46751 Board Advertising 5,057 6,563 3,500 5,000 4,000
46752 Admission Fees 0 234 0 0 0
46754 Skate Rental 4,428 5,416 7,500 2,635 3,500
46755 Skate Sharpening 256 256 350 57 350
46761 Broomball 424 2,860 3,000 2,464 3,000
46764 Clothing Sales 18 180 300 31 100
46765 Concessions 3,442 3,561 4,500 1,548 3,500
46900 Miscellaneous Public Charges 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $13,625 $19,070 $19,150 $11,735 $14,450

Other Revenues
48110 Interest 20 2 2 3 0
48500 Donations 1,833 463 500 0 500
48990 Miscellaneous Other Revenue 2 19 0 0 0

Subtotal $1,856 $484 $502 $3 $500

Transfers
49210 Transfers from General Fund 5,000 16,000 5,000 5,000 10,000
49225 Transfers from Ice Rink Account 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $5,000 $16,000 $5,000 $5,000 $10,000

Total Revenues $20,481 $35,554 $24,652 $16,738 $24,950

Total Funds Available $34,005 $45,372 $40,115 $30,808 $34,234

Expenditures
Direct Employee Costs
55101 Wages, Manager 6,950 2,051 7,555 6,511 8,800
55105 Wages, Part Time 6,728 11,761 9,013 3,173 3,300
55105 Wages, Clerk 276 224 1,373 107 161
55110 Wages, Overtime 1,258 1,469 1,200 1,497 1,470
55115 Retirement 269 377 685 267 235
55120 Social Security 1,159 1,177 1,464 856 1,050
55125 Insurance, Medical 15 1,058 3,388 486 1,107
55127 HSA Expense 0 296 642
55130 Insurance, Dental 3 58 138 56 125
55135 Insurance, Disability 2 55 109 29 49
55140 Insurance, Group Life 1 3 30 3 2
55145 Insurance, Work Comp 472 702 244 298 1,505
55150 Unemployment Costs 0 178 0 0 0

Subtotal $17,133 $19,113 $25,200 $13,579 $18,447

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 1 10/26/2016 3:36 PM

52



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 205 / Department 55 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Special Revenue - Ice Rink Fund 

Indirect Employee
55201 Travel/Training 0 0 0 0 0
55205 Recruitment/Testing/Physicals 0 0 0 0 0
55225 Recognition 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Other Costs
55370 Internet 0 1,079 0 1,080 1,100
55401 Office Supplies 316 97 50 46 50
55410 Printing and Copying 0 0 50 0 25
55412 Daily Wristbands 133 0 0 0 0
55415 Postage 675 359 25 18 25
55430 Custodial Supplies 17 42 50 42 50
55434 Supplies for Resale 89 447 600 526 600
55435 Food/Beverage Supplies 1,186 2,028 2,500 2,128 2,500
55440 Medical/Safety Supplies 0 0 50 42 50
55460 Tools/Minor Equipment 0 270 200 186 200
55470 Recreation Equip/Supplies 598 321 1,000 647 750
55471 Broomball Equip/Supplies 617 1,000 852 1,000
55475 Board Advertising Supplies 23 1,940 300 276 300

Subtotal $3,036 $7,200 $5,825 $5,843 $6,650
Services
55525 Property/Liability Insurance 586 251 600 682 700
55530 Advertising 870 589 400 338 400
55561 Broomball Ref Fees 745 800 560 650
55567 Festival/Event costs 1,931 1,775 250 66 150
55570 Permits and Fees 0 0 3,000 0 0
55601 Office Equipment 46 22 50 8 50
55640 Building Maintenance 240 269 1,200 294 700
55647 Ice Rink Maintenance 74 1,030 300 150 250
55705 Equipment Maintenance 0 135 100 4 100
55710 Gas/Oil/Fluids 271 173 300 0 0
55930 Bank Fees & Finance Charges 0 0 0 0 0
55950 Miscellaneous Other Exp. 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $4,016 $4,989 $7,000 $2,102 $3,000

Subtotal Operating $24,186 $31,302 $38,025 $21,524 $28,097

Total Expenditures $24,186 $31,302 $38,025 $21,524 $28,097

Auditors' Adjustment

Ending Fund Balance $9,819 $14,070 $2,091 $9,284 $6,137
Proof to Audit (p. 41) 9,818 14,069

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 2 10/26/2016 3:36 PM

53



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund / Department Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget

Debt Service Fund #30 All Debt

Beginning Fund Balance -12,662 13,545 -$13,164 $1,807 $322,962

Revenues
Taxes
41110 Property Tax 808,859 935,774 1,022,646 1,022,646 453,400
41210 Room Taxes 136,597 147,456 130,000 148,132 155,539

Subtotal $945,457 $1,083,230 $1,152,646 $1,170,778 $608,939
Other Taxes and Assessments

Other Revenues
48110 Interest Income 0 0 0 0 0

Stony Ridge Interest Income 4,982 14,056 7,375 14,750
Subtotal $0 $4,982 $14,056 $7,375 $14,750

Interfund Transfers

49210 Transfer from General Fund
49220 Transfer from Marina Fund - 2005 bonds
49220 Transfer from Marina Fund - Johnson
49230 Transfer from CIP Fund-Helms Reserve 35,236 0 35,000 35,000 0
49230 Transfer from CIP Fund-Loan #47 0 0 0
49250 Transfer from TID 165,000 140,000
49260 Financed by Utility Revenue 0 0 0

Subtotal $35,236 $0 $35,000 $200,000 $140,000

Debt Issued
49300 Debt Refinancing 0 0 1,580,000 0
49300 Stony Ridge Development Loan 530,000 100,000 490,000

Subtotal $0 $530,000 $0 $1,680,000 $490,000

Total Revenues $980,693 $1,618,212 $1,201,702 $3,058,153 $1,253,689

Total Funds Available $968,032 $1,631,757 $1,188,538 $3,059,960 $1,576,651

Expenditures
Transfers
56930 Transfer to TID (Stony Ridge Excess Interest) 7,375 29,500
56930 Transfer to TID (Stony Ridge Debt Proceeds) 100,000 490,000

Subtotal 107,375 519,500

Debt Service
XXX 2005 Bonds 555,755 429,549 453,473 1,757,252 0
XXX #50 - Waterfront/Sports Complex 252,756 375,350 397,163 274,472 442,881
XXX #51 - Johnson borrow 145,976 209,422 207,431 136,723 340,531

#53 Payments on new Beach Project debt 44,601 44,600 44,600 44,600
#54 Repayment of Stony Ridge Loan 534,983 13,780 0 14,955
#55 Payments on Braun Project debt 36,045 72,090 237,090 212,090
#56 Refinanced Bonds 179,486 358,972
#57 Quarry Loan 16,250

Subtotal $954,487 $1,629,950 $1,188,537 $2,629,622 $1,055,057

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 1 10/26/2016 3:37 PM

54



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund / Department Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget

Debt Service Fund #30 All Debt
Total Expenditures $954,487 $1,629,950 $1,188,537 $2,736,997 $1,574,557

Ending Fund Balance $13,545 $1,807 $1 $322,962 $2,094
Proof to Audit (p. 10) 13,545 1,807

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 2 10/26/2016 3:37 PM

55



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget

Debt Service - Summary of all funds
Loan #52 is an internal loan between funds and is not included in the totals below.

Audit, page 29 Audit, page 29 Audit, page 29
Principal Interest Total General General General Marina Marina Marina Utility Utility Utility Total Property

Year Payment Payment Cost Purposes Principal Interest Purposes Principal Interest Purposes Principal Interest Cost Tax Marina Utilities Total

2000 0 0 0 268,322 99,900 134,625 502,847 268,322 99,900 134,625 502,847
2001 0 0 0 261,446 100,150 189,272 550,868 261,446 100,150 189,272 550,868
2002 0 0 0 311,444 99,768 184,136 595,348 311,444 99,768 184,136 595,348
2003 0 0 0 286,121 99,776 177,040 562,937 286,121 99,776 177,040 562,937
2004 0 0 0 351,587 99,905 187,511 639,003 351,587 99,905 187,511 639,003
2005 503,750 305,113 808,863 429,550 51,849 327,463 808,863 574,550 51,849 182,463 808,863
2006 510,000 337,669 847,669 376,786 57,575 413,308 847,669 507,368 57,575 282,726 847,669
2007 635,000 295,730 930,730 446,245 61,275 423,210 930,730 585,427 61,275 284,027 930,730
2008 769,000 581,341 1,350,341 757,366 64,813 528,162 1,350,341 889,378 64,813 396,150 1,350,341
2009 675,000 546,794 1,221,794 795,329 68,063 358,402 1,221,794 926,111 68,063 227,620 1,221,794
2010 900,000 510,975 1,410,975 1,185,441 71,000 154,534 1,410,975 1,365,441 71,000 -25,466 1,410,975
2011 485,000 514,951 999,951 624,370 214,587 160,994 999,951 624,370 214,587 160,994 999,951
2012 485,000 851,133 1,336,133 969,324 296,050 673,274 198,054 78,750 119,304 168,754 110,200 58,554 1,336,133 1,149,324 198,054 -11,246 1,336,133
2013 600,000 644,500 1,244,500 882,502 374,350 508,152 170,952 88,750 82,202 191,046 136,900 54,146 1,244,500 882,502 170,952 191,046 1,244,500
2014 625,000 621,609 1,246,609 954,487 460,150 494,337 104,852 26,250 78,602 187,270 138,600 48,670 1,246,609 954,487 104,852 187,270 1,246,609
2015 725,000 598,813 1,323,813 1,014,321 536,400 477,921 112,766 35,000 77,766 196,726 153,600 43,126 1,323,813 1,014,321 112,766 196,726 1,323,813
2016 3,096,932 552,960 3,649,892 2,618,716 2,163,975 454,741 111,694 35,000 76,694 910,129 872,134 20,774 3,640,538 2,618,716 111,694 910,129 3,640,538
2017 1,130,661 545,919 1,676,580 1,346,114 890,784 441,670 119,186 43,750 75,436 227,593 178,653 12,623 1,692,893 1,346,114 119,186 227,593 1,692,893
2018 1,033,842 517,831 1,551,674 1,215,382 781,053 434,329 126,306 52,500 73,806 209,985 182,445 8,832 1,551,674 1,215,382 126,306 209,985 1,551,674
2019 1,416,553 490,704 1,907,257 1,555,610 1,142,014 413,596 141,663 70,000 71,663 209,985 186,316 4,961 1,907,257 1,555,610 141,663 209,985 1,907,257
2020 897,464 454,428 1,351,892 1,099,189 714,827 384,362 147,711 78,750 68,961 104,993 94,631 1,007 1,351,892 1,099,189 147,711 104,993 1,351,892
2021 1,332,300 429,692 1,761,992 1,591,477 1,227,300 364,177 170,516 105,000 65,516 1,761,992 1,591,477 170,516 0 1,761,992
2022 732,300 388,473 1,120,773 954,326 627,300 327,026 166,447 105,000 61,447 1,120,773 954,326 166,447 0 1,120,773
2023 807,300 359,379 1,166,679 995,929 693,550 302,379 170,751 113,750 57,001 1,166,679 995,929 170,751 0 1,166,679
2024 857,300 326,353 1,183,653 1,009,101 734,800 274,301 174,552 122,500 52,052 1,183,653 1,009,101 174,552 0 1,183,653
2025 907,300 290,996 1,198,296 1,020,469 776,050 244,419 177,827 131,250 46,577 1,198,296 1,020,469 177,827 0 1,198,296
2026 957,300 253,559 1,210,859 1,030,215 817,300 212,915 180,644 140,000 40,644 1,210,859 1,030,215 180,644 0 1,210,859
2027 900,000 214,250 1,114,250 939,819 760,000 179,819 174,431 140,000 34,431 1,114,250 939,819 174,431 0 1,114,250
2028 950,000 175,188 1,125,188 948,503 801,250 147,253 176,684 148,750 27,934 1,125,188 948,503 176,684 0 1,125,188
2029 1,000,000 131,938 1,131,938 953,394 842,500 110,894 178,544 157,500 21,044 1,131,938 953,394 178,544 0 1,131,938
2030 1,075,000 81,875 1,156,875 968,750 900,000 68,750 188,125 175,000 13,125 1,156,875 968,750 188,125 0 1,156,875
2031 1,100,000 27,500 1,127,500 948,125 925,000 23,125 179,375 175,000 4,375 1,127,500 948,125 179,375 0 1,127,500
Due $15,097,321 $4,688,085 $19,785,406 $16,576,401 $12,633,728 $3,929,014 $2,472,761 $1,758,750 $714,011 $752,556 $642,045 $27,423 $19,801,719 $16,576,401 $2,472,761 $752,556 $19,801,719

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 3 10/26/2016 3:37 PM

56



Village of Sister Bay 2016 Annual Budget

$6,500,000 refinanced at 4.21% on 5/24/11

Project Summary
The table shows the debt schedule.

Principal Interest Total Allocated To
Payment Payment Cost Total Gen Mar Util

Bond Anticipation Note @ 4.25%

2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2008 0.00 276,250.00 276,250.00 276,250.00 276,250.00 0.00 0.00

2009 0.00 276,250.00 276,250.00 276,250.00 276,250.00 0.00 0.00

2010 0.00 276,250.00 276,250.00 276,250.00 276,250.00 0.00 0.00

2011 0.00 171,888.89 171,888.89 171,888.89 171,888.89 0.00 0.00

Refunding Bonds @ 4.21%

2012 25,000.00 345,731.38 370,731.38 370,731.38 370,731.38 0.00 0.00

2013 75,000.00 254,506.26 329,506.26 329,506.26 329,506.26 0.00 0.00

2014 100,000.00 252,756.26 352,756.26 352,756.26 352,756.26 0.00 0.00

2015 125,000.00 250,350.01 375,350.01 375,350.01 375,350.01 0.00 0.00

2016 150,000.00 247,162.51 397,162.51 397,162.51 397,162.51 0.00 0.00

2017 200,000.00 242,881.26 442,881.26 442,881.26 442,881.26 0.00 0.00

2018 200,000.00 237,631.26 437,631.26 437,631.26 437,631.26 0.00 0.00

2019 225,000.00 231,506.26 456,506.26 456,506.26 456,506.26 0.00 0.00

2020 250,000.00 224,068.76 474,068.76 474,068.76 474,068.76 0.00 0.00

2021 300,000.00 214,756.26 514,756.26 514,756.26 514,756.26 0.00 0.00

2022 350,000.00 203,206.26 553,206.26 553,206.26 553,206.26 0.00 0.00

2023 400,000.00 188,656.26 588,656.26 588,656.26 588,656.26 0.00 0.00

2024 425,000.00 171,640.63 596,640.63 596,640.63 596,640.63 0.00 0.00

2025 450,000.00 153,875.00 603,875.00 603,875.00 603,875.00 0.00 0.00

2026 475,000.00 135,375.00 610,375.00 610,375.00 610,375.00 0.00 0.00

2027 500,000.00 115,875.00 615,875.00 615,875.00 615,875.00 0.00 0.00

2028 525,000.00 95,375.00 620,375.00 620,375.00 620,375.00 0.00 0.00

2029 550,000.00 71,812.50 621,812.50 621,812.50 621,812.50 0.00 0.00

2030 575,000.00 44,375.00 619,375.00 619,375.00 619,375.00 0.00 0.00

2031 600,000.00 15,000.00 615,000.00 615,000.00 615,000.00 0.00 0.00

Remaining payments 6,025,000.00 2,346,034.45 8,371,034.45 8,371,034.45 8,371,034.45 0.00 0.00

Debt Service - Waterfront and Sports Complex # 50
$6,500,000 borrowed at 4.25% on 11/01/07

Debt50, v.76 4 10/26/2016 3:37 PM

57



Village of Sister Bay 2016 Annual Budget

$5,350,000 refinanced at 4.43% on 4/26/11

Project Summary
The table shows the debt schedule.

Principal Interest Total Allocated To
Payment Payment Cost Total Gen Mar Util

65% 35%
Note Anticipation Note @ 2.65%

2002 0 0 0

2003 0 0 0

2004 0 0 0

2005 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2007 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2008 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2009 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2010 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2011 0.00 140,987.35 140,987.35 140,987.35 0.00 140,987.35 0.00

Refunding Bonds @ 4.43%

2012 25,000.00 323,726.13 348,726.13 348,726.13 226,671.98 122,054.15 0.00

2013 25,000.00 225,718.76 250,718.76 250,718.76 162,967.19 87,751.57 0.00

2014 75,000.00 224,578.13 299,578.13 299,578.13 194,725.78 104,852.35 0.00

2015 100,000.00 222,187.50 322,187.50 322,187.50 209,421.88 112,765.63 0.00

2016 100,000.00 219,125.00 319,125.00 319,125.00 207,431.25 111,693.75 0.00

2017 125,000.00 215,531.25 340,531.25 340,531.25 221,345.31 119,185.94 0.00

2018 150,000.00 210,875.00 360,875.00 360,875.00 234,568.75 126,306.25 0.00

2019 200,000.00 204,750.00 404,750.00 404,750.00 263,087.50 141,662.50 0.00

2020 225,000.00 197,031.25 422,031.25 422,031.25 274,320.31 147,710.94 0.00

2021 300,000.00 187,187.50 487,187.50 487,187.50 316,671.88 170,515.63 0.00

2022 300,000.00 175,562.50 475,562.50 475,562.50 309,115.63 166,446.88 0.00

2023 325,000.00 162,859.38 487,859.38 487,859.38 317,108.60 170,750.78 0.00

2024 350,000.00 148,718.76 498,718.76 498,718.76 324,167.19 174,551.57 0.00

2025 375,000.00 133,078.13 508,078.13 508,078.13 330,250.78 177,827.35 0.00

2026 400,000.00 116,125.00 516,125.00 516,125.00 335,481.25 180,643.75 0.00

2027 400,000.00 98,375.00 498,375.00 498,375.00 323,943.75 174,431.25 0.00

2028 425,000.00 79,812.50 504,812.50 504,812.50 328,128.13 176,684.38 0.00

2029 450,000.00 60,125.00 510,125.00 510,125.00 331,581.25 178,543.75 0.00

2030 500,000.00 37,500.00 537,500.00 537,500.00 349,375.00 188,125.00 0.00

2031 500,000.00 12,500.00 512,500.00 512,500.00 333,125.00 179,375.00 0.00

Remaining payments 5,025,000.00 2,040,031.27 7,065,031.27 7,065,031.27 4,592,270.33 2,472,760.94 0.00

Debt Service - Johnson Property Purchase # 51
$5,350,000 borrowed at 2.65% on 6/01/10

Debt51 split, v.76 5 10/26/2016 3:37 PM

58



Village of Sister Bay 2016 Annual Budget

Allocated To

Project Summary Principal Interest Total 0.00% 100.00% 0.00%
The table shows the debt schedule. Payment Payment Cost Gen Mar Util
Internal TIF Loan Note: $850,000  borrowed from TIF fund for 20 years with payments of $51,983.21 per year.

2006 0 0

2007 0 0

2008 0 0

2009 0 0

2010 0 0

2011 0 0

2012 34,983.21 17,000.00 51,983.21 0 51,983.21 0

2013 35,682.87 16,300.34 51,983.21 0 51,983.21 0

2014 36,396.53 15,586.68 51,983.21 0 51,983.21 0

2015 37,124.46 14,858.75 51,983.21 0 51,983.21 0

2016 37,866.95 14,116.26 51,983.21 0 51,983.21 0

2017 38,624.29 13,358.92 51,983.21 0 51,983.21 0

2018 39,396.78 12,586.43 51,983.21 0 51,983.21 0

2019 40,184.71 11,798.50 51,983.21 0 51,983.21 0

2020 40,988.41 10,994.80 51,983.21 0 51,983.21 0

2021 41,808.17 10,175.04 51,983.21 0 51,983.21 0

2022 42,644.34 9,338.87 51,983.21 0 51,983.21 0

2023 43,497.23 8,485.99 51,983.22 0 51,983.22 0

2024 44,367.17 7,616.04 51,983.21 0 51,983.21 0

2025 45,254.51 6,728.70 51,983.21 0 51,983.21 0

2026 46,159.60 5,823.61 51,983.21 0 51,983.21 0

2027 47,082.80 4,900.42 51,983.22 0 51,983.22 0

2028 48,024.45 3,958.76 51,983.21 0 51,983.21 0

2029 48,984.94 2,998.27 51,983.21 0 51,983.21 0

2030 49,964.64 2,018.57 51,983.21 0 51,983.21 0

2031 50,963.94 1,019.28 51,983.22 0 51,983.22 0

Remaining payments $667,945.98 $111,802.20 $779,748.18 $0.00 $779,748.18 $0.00

Debt Service - Marina Expansion Project #52
$850,000 was borrowed from the 2011 Stewardship Grant at 2.0% on 12/01/11

Debt52, v.76 6 10/26/2016 3:37 PM

59



Project Summary
The table shows the debt schedule.

Principal Interest Total Allocated To
Payment Payment Cost Total Gen Mar Util

Bank Borrow @ 2.09%
2015 36,317.21 8,282.79 44,600.00 44,600.00 44,600.00

2016 37,069.52 7,530.48 44,600.00 44,600.00 44,600.00

2017 37,880.53 6,719.47 44,600.00 44,600.00 44,600.00 0.00 0.00

2018 38,687.49 5,912.51 44,600.00 44,600.00 44,600.00 0.00 0.00

2019 250,045.25 5,088.37 255,133.62 255,133.62 255,133.62 0.00 0.00

2020 0.00 0.00 0.00

2021 0.00 0.00 0.00

2022 0.00 0.00 0.00

2023 0.00 0.00 0.00

2024 0.00 0.00 0.00

2025 0.00 0.00 0.00

326,613.27 17,720.35 344,333.62 344,333.62 344,333.62 0.00 0.00

Remaining payments 326,613.27 17,720.35 344,333.62 344,333.62 344,333.62 0.00 0.00

$400,000 was borrowed at 2.09% on 05/19/15. 
Ballon payment due on 11/16/19.

Debt Service -Beach Expansion Fund # 53

7

60



Project Summary
The table shows the debt schedule.

Principal Interest Total Allocated To
Payment Payment Cost Total Gen Mar Util

Bank Borrow @ 2.50%
2016 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2017 0.00 14,954.86 14,954.86 14,954.86 14,954.86

2018 0.00 14,954.86 14,954.86 14,954.86 14,954.86 0.00 0.00

2019 82,300.00 14,954.86 97,254.86 97,254.86 97,254.86 0.00 0.00

2020 82,300.00 13,284.14 95,584.14 95,584.14 95,584.14 0.00 0.00

2021 82,300.00 11,498.49 93,798.49 93,798.49 93,798.49 0.00 0.00

2022 82,300.00 9,703.87 92,003.87 92,003.87 92,003.87 0.00 0.00

2023 82,300.00 7,863.76 90,163.76 90,163.76 90,163.76 0.00 0.00

2024 82,300.00 5,993.38 88,293.38 88,293.38 88,293.38 0.00 0.00

2025 82,300.00 4,042.84 86,342.84 86,342.84 86,342.84 0.00 0.00

2026 82,300.00 2,059.24 84,359.24 84,359.24 84,359.24 0.00 0.00

658,400.00 99,310.30 757,710.30 757,710.30 757,710.30

Remaining payments 658,400.00 99,310.30 757,710.30 757,710.30 757,710.30 0.00 0.00

$590,000 borrowed at 2.50% on 5/25/16. 
Bank of Luxemburg

Debt Service - Garot Loan for Infrastructure Fund # 54

8

61



$630,000
10 years

2.60%

2 payments per year
Project Summary
The table shows the debt schedule.

Principal Interest Total Allocated To
Payment Payment Cost Total Gen Mar Util

Bank Borrow @ 2.60%
2015 27,718.27 8,326.50 36,044.77 36,044.77 36,044.77

2016 221,540.41 15,549.13 237,089.54 237,089.54 237,089.54

2017 202,453.10 9,636.45 212,089.55 212,089.55 212,089.55 0.00 0.00

2018 67,830.59 4,258.95 72,089.54 72,089.54 72,089.54 0.00 0.00

2019 69,632.29 2,457.26 72,089.55 72,089.55 72,089.55 0.00 0.00

2020 40,713.84 607.71 41,321.55 41,321.55 41,321.55 0.00 0.00

2021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2025 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

380,629.82 16,960.37 397,590.19 397,590.19 397,590.19 0.00 0.00

Remaining payments 380,629.82 16,960.37 397,590.19 397,590.19 397,590.19 0.00 0.00

$630,000 was borrowed at 2.60% on 04/28/15. 
$165,000 additional payment made in 2017 due to proceeds from sale

Debt Service - Braun Property Land Purchase Fund # 55

9

62



Project Summary
The table shows the debt schedule.

Principal Interest Total
Payment Payment Cost Total Gen Mar Util

Bank Borrow @ 2.082%
2016 278,322.30 24,314.29 302,636.59 302,636.59 197,643.97 113,796.60

2017 565,327.81 39,945.37 605,273.18 605,273.18 395,287.93 0.00 227,593.20

2018 577,324.38 27,948.80 605,273.18 605,273.18 395,287.93 0.00 209,985.25

2019 589,575.52 15,697.66 605,273.18 605,273.18 395,287.93 0.00 209,985.25

2020 299,449.99 3,186.54 302,636.53 302,636.53 197,643.93 0.00 104,992.60

2,031,677.70 86,778.37 2,118,456.07 2,118,456.07 1,383,507.72 0.00 752,556.30

Remaining payments 2,031,677.70 86,778.37 2,118,456.07 2,118,456.07 1,383,507.72 0.00 752,556.30

Debt Service - 2005 Bond Refinancing
$2,310,000 was borrowed at 2.082% on 4/8/16

Consolidated

10

63



Project Summary
The table shows the debt schedule.

Principal Interest Total
Payment Payment Cost Total Gen Mar Util

Bank Borrow @ 2.082%
2016 4,217.00 368.40 4,585.40 4,585.40 4,585.40 0.00 0.00

2017 8,565.57 605.23 9,170.80 9,170.80 9,170.80 0.00 0.00

2018 8,747.34 423.47 9,170.81 9,170.81 9,170.81 0.00 0.00

2019 8,932.96 237.84 9,170.80 9,170.80 9,170.80 0.00 0.00

2020 4,537.13 48.28 4,585.41 4,585.41 4,585.41 0.00 0.00

30,783.00 1,314.82 32,097.82 32,097.82 32,097.82 0.00 0.00

Remaining payments 30,783.00 1,314.82 32,097.82 32,097.82 32,097.82 0.00 0.00

Debt Service - 2005 Bond Refinancing
$2,310,000 was borrowed at 2.082% on 4/8/16

LIBRARY PORTION OF DEBT = $35,000 at refinancing

11

64



Project Summary
The table shows the debt schedule.

Principal Interest Total
Payment Payment Cost Total Gen Mar Util

Bank Borrow @ 2.082%
2016 15,060.73 1,315.71 16,376.44 16,376.44 16,376.44 0.00

2017 30,591.33 2,161.55 32,752.88 32,752.88 32,752.88 0.00 0.00

2018 31,240.50 1,512.38 32,752.88 32,752.88 32,752.88 0.00 0.00

2019 31,903.44 849.44 32,752.88 32,752.88 32,752.88 0.00 0.00

2020 16,204.00 172.43 16,376.43 16,376.43 16,376.43 0.00 0.00

109,939.27 4,695.80 114,635.07 114,635.07 114,635.07 0.00 0.00

Remaining payments 109,939.27 4,695.80 114,635.07 114,635.07 114,635.07 0.00 0.00

Debt Service - 2005 Bond Refinancing
$2,310,000 was borrowed at 2.082% on 4/8/16

SPORTS COMPLEX PORTION OF DEBT = $125,000 at refinancing

12

65



Project Summary
The table shows the debt schedule.

Principal Interest Total
Payment Payment Cost Total Gen Mar Util

Bank Borrow @ 2.082%
2016 31,326.32 2,736.67 34,062.99 34,062.99 34,062.99 0.00

2017 63,629.97 4,496.02 68,125.99 68,125.99 68,125.99 0.00 0.00

2018 64,980.23 3,145.75 68,125.98 68,125.98 68,125.98 0.00 0.00

2019 66,359.15 1,766.84 68,125.99 68,125.99 68,125.99 0.00 0.00

2020 33,704.33 358.66 34,062.99 34,062.99 34,062.99 0.00 0.00

228,673.68 9,767.27 238,440.95 238,440.95 238,440.95 0.00 0.00

Remaining payments 228,673.68 9,767.27 238,440.95 238,440.95 238,440.95 0.00 0.00

Debt Service - 2005 Bond Refinancing
$2,310,000 was borrowed at 2.082% on 4/8/16

FIRE STATION A PORTION OF DEBT = $260,000 at refinancing

13

66



Project Summary
The table shows the debt schedule.

Principal Interest Total
Payment Payment Cost Total Gen Mar Util

Bank Borrow @ 2.082%
2016 114,461.55 9,999.38 124,460.93 124,460.93 124,460.93 0.00

2017 232,494.12 16,427.75 248,921.87 248,921.87 248,921.87 0.00 0.00

2018 237,427.78 11,494.10 248,921.88 248,921.88 248,921.88 0.00 0.00

2019 242,466.12 6,455.75 248,921.87 248,921.87 248,921.87 0.00 0.00

2020 123,150.43 1,310.48 124,460.91 124,460.91 124,460.91 0.00 0.00

835,538.45 35,688.08 871,226.53 871,226.53 871,226.53 0.00 0.00

Remaining payments 835,538.45 35,688.08 871,226.53 871,226.53 871,226.53 0.00 0.00

Debt Service - 2005 Bond Refinancing
$2,310,000 was borrowed at 2.082% on 4/8/16

FIRE STATION B PORTION OF DEBT = $950,000 at refinancing

14

67



Project Summary
The table shows the debt schedule.

Principal Interest Total
Payment Payment Cost Total Gen Mar Util

Bank Borrow @ 2.082%
2016 14,042.62 1,226.77 15,269.39 15,269.39 0.00 15,269.39

2017 28,523.36 2,015.43 30,538.79 30,538.79 0.00 0.00 30,538.79

2018 29,128.64 1,410.14 30,538.78 30,538.78 0.00 0.00 30,538.78

2019 29,746.76 792.02 30,538.78 30,538.78 0.00 0.00 30,538.78

2020 15,108.61 160.78 15,269.39 15,269.39 0.00 0.00 15,269.39

102,507.38 4,378.37 106,885.74 106,885.74 0.00 0.00 106,885.74

Remaining payments 102,507.38 4,378.37 106,885.74 106,885.74 0.00 0.00 106,885.74

Debt Service - 2005 Bond Refinancing
$2,310,000 was borrowed at 2.082% on 4/8/16

FOREST/SUNNYSIDE WATER PORTION OF DEBT = $116,550 at refinancing

15

68



Project Summary
The table shows the debt schedule.

Principal Interest Total
Payment Payment Cost Total Gen Mar Util

Bank Borrow @ 2.082%
2016 23,910.42 2,088.82 25,999.24 25,999.24 0.00 25,999.24

2017 48,566.80 3,431.67 51,998.47 51,998.47 0.00 0.00 51,998.47

2018 49,597.41 2,401.06 51,998.47 51,998.47 0.00 0.00 51,998.47

2019 50,649.90 1,348.57 51,998.47 51,998.47 0.00 0.00 51,998.47

2020 25,725.48 273.75 25,999.23 25,999.23 0.00 0.00 25,999.23

174,539.58 7,455.05 181,994.64 181,994.64 0.00 0.00 181,994.64

Remaining payments 174,539.58 7,455.05 181,994.64 181,994.64 0.00 0.00 181,994.64

Debt Service - 2005 Bond Refinancing
$2,310,000 was borrowed at 2.082% on 4/8/16

FOREST/SUNNYSIDE SEWER PORTION OF DEBT = $198,450 at refinancing

16

69



Project Summary
The table shows the debt schedule.

Principal Interest Total
Payment Payment Cost Total Gen Mar Util

Bank Borrow @ 2.082%
2016 16,699.34 1,458.86 18,158.20 18,158.20 18,158.20 0.00

2017 33,919.67 2,396.72 36,316.39 36,316.39 36,316.39 0.00 0.00

2018 34,639.46 1,676.93 36,316.39 36,316.39 36,316.39 0.00 0.00

2019 35,374.53 941.86 36,316.39 36,316.39 36,316.39 0.00 0.00

2020 17,967.00 191.19 18,158.19 18,158.19 18,158.19 0.00 0.00

121,900.66 5,206.70 127,107.36 127,107.36 127,107.36 0.00 0.00

Remaining payments 121,900.66 5,206.70 127,107.36 127,107.36 127,107.36 0.00 0.00

Debt Service - 2005 Bond Refinancing
$2,310,000 was borrowed at 2.082% on 4/8/16

BAY SHORE DRIVE STORMSEWER PORTION OF DEBT = $138,600 at refinancing

17

70



Project Summary
The table shows the debt schedule.

Principal Interest Total
Payment Payment Cost Total Gen Mar Util

Bank Borrow @ 2.082%
2016 8,602.69 751.53 9,354.22 9,354.22 0.00 9,354.22

2017 17,473.77 1,234.68 18,708.45 18,708.45 0.00 0.00 18,708.45

2018 17,844.57 863.87 18,708.44 18,708.44 0.00 0.00 18,708.44

2019 18,223.24 485.20 18,708.44 18,708.44 0.00 0.00 18,708.44

2020 9,255.73 98.49 9,354.22 9,354.22 0.00 0.00 9,354.22

62,797.31 2,682.24 65,479.55 65,479.55 0.00 0.00 65,479.55

Remaining payments 62,797.31 2,682.24 65,479.55 65,479.55 0.00 0.00 65,479.55

Debt Service - 2005 Bond Refinancing
$2,310,000 was borrowed at 2.082% on 4/8/16

BAY SHORE DRIVE WATER PORTION OF DEBT = $71,400 at refinancing

18

71



Project Summary
The table shows the debt schedule.

Principal Interest Total
Payment Payment Cost Total Gen Mar Util

Bank Borrow @ 2.082%
2016 50,001.63 4,368.15 54,369.78 54,369.78 0.00 54,369.78

2017 101,563.22 7,176.33 108,739.55 108,739.55 0.00 0.00 108,739.55

2018 103,718.45 5,021.10 108,739.55 108,739.55 0.00 0.00 108,739.55

2019 105,919.41 2,820.14 108,739.55 108,739.55 0.00 0.00 108,739.55

2020 53,797.29 572.47 54,369.76 54,369.76 0.00 0.00 54,369.76

364,998.37 15,590.04 380,588.41 380,588.41 0.00 0.00 380,588.41

Remaining payments 364,998.37 15,590.04 380,588.41 380,588.41 0.00 0.00 380,588.41

Debt Service - 2005 Bond Refinancing
$2,310,000 was borrowed at 2.082% on 4/8/16

WWTP EXPANSION PORTION OF DEBT = $415,000 at refinancing

19

72



$650,000
5 years

2.17%

2 payments per year
Project Summary
The table shows the debt schedule.

Principal Interest Total Allocated To
Payment Payment Cost Total Gen Mar Util

Bank Borrow @ 2.168%
2017 0.00 16,250.00 16,250.00 16,250.00 16,250.00 0.00 0.00

2018 0.00 16,250.00 16,250.00 16,250.00 16,250.00 0.00 0.00

2019 0.00 16,250.00 16,250.00 16,250.00 16,250.00 0.00 0.00

2020 0.00 16,250.00 16,250.00 16,250.00 16,250.00 0.00 0.00

2021 650,000.00 16,250.00 666,250.00 666,250.00 666,250.00 0.00 0.00

2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2025 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

650,000.00 81,250.00 731,250.00 731,250.00 731,250.00 0.00 0.00

Remaining payments 650,000.00 81,250.00 731,250.00 731,250.00 731,250.00 0.00 0.00

$650,000 was borrowed at 2.50% on 11/1/2016. I/O for 5 years with balloon payment.
Nicolet Bank

Debt Service - Quarry Property Purchase # 57

20

73



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 400 / Department 57 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Capital Improvement Fund

Beginning Fund Balance $1,318,486 $1,402,972 $992,772 $982,697 $1,163,058

Revenues
Taxes and Assessments
41110 Property Tax 0 0 0 0 0
41120 Room Taxes 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Intergovernmental Revenue
43680 Federal Grants 77 0 0 0 0
43690 State Grants 15,000 0 0 0 0
47393 Intergovernmental Charges 0 516,729 0 0 0

Subtotal $15,077 $516,729 $0 $0 $0

Other Revenues
48110 Interest Income 3,614 2,375 2,700 1,868 2,000

Subtotal $3,614 $2,375 $2,700 $1,868 $2,000

Transfers
49210 Transfer from General Fund 346,700 140,000 310,000 310,000 239,000
49230 Transfer from Debt Service 0 0 0 0
49260 Transfer from Utility Fund 0 0 0 0
49300 Debt Proceeds 650,000 0

Subtotal $346,700 $140,000 $310,000 $960,000 $239,000

Total Revenues $365,391 $659,104 $312,700 $961,868 $241,000

Total Funds Available $1,683,877 $2,062,076 $1,305,472 $1,944,565 $1,404,058

Expenditures

Services
57510 Consulting 0 160

Subtotal $0 $0 $0 $160 $0
Transfers
57991 Transfer to General Fund
57993 Transfer to Debt Service Fund

Subtotal

Capital Outlay
57995 Capital Outlay 2014 220,669
57995 Capital Outlay 2015 526,697
57995 Capital Outlay 2016 310,000 746,347
57995 Capital Outlay 2017 0 239,000

Subtotal $220,669 $526,697 $310,000 $746,347 $239,000

Transfers
57992 Transfer to Marina Fund 25,000 0 0 0
57993 Transfer to Debt Fund - Helms Reserve 35,236 0 35,000 35,000 0
58994 Transfer to TID 0 552,682

Subtotal $60,236 $552,682 $35,000 $35,000 $0

Total Expenditures $280,905 $1,079,379 $345,000 $781,507 $239,000

Ending Fund Balance $1,402,972 $982,697 $960,472 $1,163,058 $1,165,058

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 1 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

74



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget

Capital Improvement Funding Detail

Project Project 2015 2016 2017
Year Description Funding Funding Funding

2015 Proposed Capital Requests
Fire Truck reserve -                     
Burial of overhead utilities 50,000
Streets resurfacing 33,500           
Various Parks Projects -                     
Vehicle replacement -                     
Parks Equipment -                     
OS Election Machine replacement 1,500             
Information/Technology upgrades -                     
Trackless replacement (over 4 yrs.) -                     
Accounting software upgrade, plus Dashboard 20,000
Wayfinding Signage 15,000
Sledding Hill 20,000
Marketing 50,000

General Fund subtotal 190,000         

2016 Proposed Capital Requests
Bay Shore Dr. Project 75,000               
Fire Truck reserve
6f Braun Parking Lot 25,000               
Burial of overhead utilities
Streets resurfacing/Stormwater 130,000             
Various Parks Projects 10,000               
Vehicle replacement -                         
Parks Equipment
OS Election Machine replacement
Information/Technology upgrades -                         
Trackless replacement (over 4 yrs.) -                         
Accounting software upgrade, plus Dashboard 20,000               
Wayfinding Signage 50,000               
Sledding Hill
Marketing

General Fund subtotal 310,000            

2017 Proposed Capital Requests
SBLG Fire Budget Capital Reserve 22,000               
Streets resurfacing/Stormwater 90,000               
Parks Building 10,000               
Various Parks Projects 10,000               
Vehicle Replacement 25,000               
Vehicle Replacement - UTV ($14K total) 7,000                 
Village Hall Acoustics & A/C 25,000               
Helms Debt Reserves
Coastal Byways Kiosk/Grant
Trackless Snow Machine Replacement -                         
Information Technology Upgrades 5,000                 
Canterbury/Maple and Applewood 35,000               
Accounting Software Upgrade
Wayfinding Signage -                         
Sledding Hill 10,000               
Property Improvement (Quarry) -                         
Country Walk Sidewalks -                         

General Fund subtotal 239,000            

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 2 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

75



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
Cumulative Major Project Reserves
as of 8/24/16 budget opening YTD budget opening YTD

funding balance added adjusted expended balance funding balance added adjusted expended balance
Number Project 2016 2016 in 2016 in 2016 in 2016 2016 2017 2017 in 2017 in 2017 in 2017 2017
03   13 Fire Truck/SBLG Fire Dept 126,268.36 126,268.36 22,000 148,268.36 148,268.36
04   08 Streets Resufacing 130,000 159,301.75 159,301.75 90,000 249,301.75 249,301.75
04   18 Old Fire Station Demolition/Upgrades (0.05) 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
04   24 Parks Building 347,698.00 347,698.00 10,000 357,698.00 357,698.00
04   25 Parks Mower 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05   21 Admin. Bldg. Remodel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07   38 Stormwater Undetermined 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
09   56 Various Parks Projects 10,000 29,446.61 4,000.00 25,446.61 10,000 35,446.61 17,500.00 17,946.61
09   57 Vehicle Replacement 7,241.00 7,241.00 32,000 39,241.00 59,241.00 (20,000.00)
10   58 Village Hall acoustics & A/C 43,909.32 43,909.32 25,000 68,909.32 68,909.32
10   59 Parks Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10   60 Garbage containers 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
11   65 OS Election Machine replacement (0.12) 0.12 0.00 0.00 0.00
11   68 Helms Debt Reserves -35,000 132,382.00 132,382.00 132,382.00 132,382.00
12  70 Coastal Byways Kiosk/Grant 17,714.00 17,714.00 17,714.00 17,714.00
13  76 Trackless snow machine replacement 23,185.00 23,185.00 23,185.00 23,185.00
14  77 Information/Technology upgrades 13,517.59 13,517.59 5,000 18,517.59 18,517.59
14  80 Canterbury/Maple and Applewood 65,797.93 65,797.93 35,000 100,797.93 100,797.93
15  83 Accounting Software upgrade 20,000 40,000.00 2,010.00 37,990.00 37,990.00 37,990.00
15  84 Wayfinding/Village Signage 50,000 62,107.00 3,800.00 58,307.00 58,307.00 58,307.00
15  85 Sledding Hill (3,740.28) 647.50 (4,387.78) 10,000 5,612.22 5,612.22 0.00
17  87 Property Improvement (Quarry) 650,000 650,000 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
18  88 Country Walk Sidewalks 0.00 0 0.00 0.00

Unallocated 17,926.58 -0.17 17,926.41 17,926.41 17,926.41
Additional Unallocated 71,338.63 71,338.63 71,338.63 71,338.63

CIP CIP Expense - Consulting -285.00 (285.00) (285.00)
CIP Grants, other 77.00 77.00 77.00 77.00
CIP Interest Income (except Fire Truck Reserve) 3,526.12 1,336.80 4,862.92 4,862.92 4,862.92
CIP Transfers In & Out   (not budget funding ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CIP Totals 175,000.00 1,157,696.44 651,336.80 0.00 660,172.50 1,148,290.74 239,000.00 1,387,575.74 0.00 0.00 82,353.22 1,304,937.52

07   5046 Waterfront Development' (295,538.31) 728.28 (296,266.59) (296,266.59) (296,266.59)
11  5067 Bay Shore Drive reconstruction 75,000 232,926.64 49,974.48 182,952.16 (20,990) 182,952.16 182,952.16
14  5079 BSD Stormwater (189,625.82) (189,625.82) (189,625.82) (189,625.82)
14  5082 BSD Lighting (12,390.00) 1,926.80 (14,316.80) (14,316.80) (14,316.80)
14  5081 BSD Overhead Line Burial (11,669.16) (11,669.16) (11,669.16) (11,669.16)
15  5087 Downtown Redevelopment 10,029.00 15,000 11,796.27 13,232.73 200,000 213,232.73 213,232.73
16  5088 Braun Parking Lot 25,000 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
17  5089 Dahlstrom Site Improvements 0 0.00 0 0.00 1,000 1,000.00 1,000.00

TIF Property Tax Increments 0.00 54,418.00 54,418.00 82,871.00 82,871.00
TIF Computer Aids 636.00 636.00 636.00 636.00
TIF Stewardship Grant & loan to Marina 14,858.75 14,116.26 28,975.01 28,975.01 28,975.01
TIF Transfer from Utilities for BSD Project 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TIF Debt Proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

13 74 (TIF) Pavilion/Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TIF Transfers In (not budget funding) 15,000 -15,000
TIF TIF exp. (56,736.96) 49,307.59 (106,044.55) (106,044.55) (106,044.55)
TIF Transfers Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TIF Totals 100,000.00 (282,509.86) 83,534.26 0.00 113,733.42 (312,709.02) 201,000.00 (83,256.02) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (83,256.02)

CIP/TIF Comingled Totals 275,000 875,187 734,871 0 773,906 835,582 440,000 1,304,320 0 0 82,353 1,221,682

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 3 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

76



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 500 / Department 56 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Tax Increment Financing District

Beginning Fund Balance $1,156,811 $1,054,646 $35,899 -$90,849 $40,703

Revenues
Taxes and Assessments
41110 Property Tax Increment 3,654 47,020 54,418 54,418 82,871

Special Assessments 0 0 0 0
Subtotal $3,654 $47,020 $54,418 $54,418 $82,871

Intergovernmental Revenue
43430 Computer Aids 655 636 650 535 433

DOT Credits 0 0 0 0 0
TLE's 0 0 0 0 0

43680 Federal Grants 0 0 0 0 0
43690 State Grants 0 244,643 0 0 0

Subtotal $655 $245,279 $650 $535 $433

Other Revenues
48110 Interest Income 0 0 0 0 0
48110 Interest on Loan #52 (Marina) 15,587 14,857 14,116 14,116 13,359
48300 Sale of Property 0 219,750 0 370,000 140,000
48500 Donations 435,000 0 0 0 0
48990 Miscellaneous 30,000 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $480,587 $234,607 $14,116 $384,116 $153,359

Transfers
49210 Transfer from General Fund 0 690,955 0 0 201,000
49220 Transfers from Marina (not valid) 0 0 0 0 0
49230 Transfers from Debt Service 107,375 519,500
49240 Transfers from CIP 552,682 0 0 0
49260 Transfers from Utility 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $0 $1,243,637 $0 $107,375 $720,500
Debt Issued
49300 Bank Loan Proceeds (Beach) 400,000 0 0 0 0
49300 Bank Loan Proceeds (Garot Project) 0 0 530,000 0 0
49300 Bank Loan Proceeds (Braun Property) 630,000 0 0 0
49300 Bond Proceeds 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $400,000 $630,000 $530,000 $0 $0

Total Revenues $884,895 $2,400,543 $599,184 $546,444 $957,163

Total Funds Available $2,041,706 $3,455,189 $635,083 $455,595 $997,866

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 4 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

77



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 500 / Department 56 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Tax Increment Financing District

Expenditures
56415 Postage 158 17 150 0 0
56501 Audit 1,500 1,995 2,000 2,691 2,700
56503 Village Administration 64,833 49,065 59,534 65,578 55,855
56510 Consulting 3,155 135 3,000 1,000 3,000
56515 Legal Services 4,615 5,375 7,500 16,048 15,000
56530 Legal Notices & Ads 0 0 0 0 0
56990 TID Fees 150 150 150 150 150

Subtotal $74,412 $56,737 $72,334 $85,467 $76,705

Transfers
56991 Operating Transfer to General Fund 0 0 0 0 0
56993 Transfer of Sale Proceeds to Debt Service 165,000 140,000
56996 Operating Transfer to Utility Fund 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $0 $0 $0 $165,000 $140,000

Capital Outlay
56995 Capital Outlay - Waterfront Dev. 50,446 1,285,917 10,000 728 0
56995 Capital Outlay - Johnson Property 0 0 0 0 0
56995 Capital Outlay - BSD Reconstruction 155,211 116,685 85,646 49,974 0
56995 Capital Outlay - Pavilion 504,442 9,137 0 0 0
56995 Capital Outlay - BSD Stormwater 187,114 2,512 0 0 0
56995 Capital Outlay - Overhead Lines 3,045 1,235,329 0 0 0
56995 Capital Outlay - Lighting 12,390 0 37,500 1,927 0
56995 Capital Outlay - Downtown Redevel 839,721 0 11,796 200,000
56995 Capital Outlay - Street Improvements 0 0 0 0
56995 Capital Outlay - Dahlstrom Site Improvements 1,000
57995 Developer Reimbursement (Stony Ridge) 0 530,000 100,000 490,000

Subtotal $912,649 $3,489,301 $663,146 $164,425 $691,000

Debt Issuance
58990 Debt Issuance Costs 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $987,061 $3,546,038 $735,480 $414,892 $907,705
 

Audit Adjustment

Ending Fund Balance $1,054,645 -$90,849 -$100,397 $40,703 $90,161
Proof to Audit (p. 10) 1,054,646 -90,849

Loan payment from Marina Fund -36,397 -37,124 -37,867 -37,867 -38,624

Ending Cash Balance $1,091,042 -$53,725 -$62,530 $78,570 $128,785

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 5 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

78



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 201 / Department 55 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Marina Enterprise Fund

Revenues
Public Charges for Services
46741 Festivals (Marina Fest) 5,869 49,898 17,500 24,602 0
46751 Seasonal Fees 313,728 338,982 345,000 352,741 362,250
46752 Transient Fees 109,259 119,518 112,000 130,889 127,000
46753 Launch Fees 12,018 11,758 12,000 13,986 14,000
46754 Bike Rental 0 0 0 0 0
46755 Marina Services 228 626 200 1,351 1,500
46759 Discounted Sales 0 -7,500 0 -5,000

Subtotal $441,101 $520,782 $479,200 $523,569 $499,750

Commercial Revenues
46761 Commercial Docking 76,733 76,733 76,730 81,765 89,000
46764 Product Sales (incl. ice) 1,942 2,271 2,200 3,160 3,200
46767 Vending Sales (Soda) 566 0 350 101 100
46768 Washer/Dryer 231 726 300 453 500
46900 Misc. Charges 0 129 25 0 0

Subtotal $79,471 $79,859 $79,605 $85,479 $92,800

Miscellaneous Revenues
48110 Interest on Investments 812 580 670 582 650
48260 Boathouse Rental 13,291 14,053 19,500 18,550 18,500
48265 Boathouse TV & Utility Charges 0 150 900 900
48500 Donations 83 259 0 195 250
48990 Miscellaneous Other Revenues 264 1,949 200 113 200

Subtotal $14,449 $9,603 $20,370 $20,340 $20,500

Other Financing Sources & Transfers
49210 Transfer from General Fund 0 0 0 0 0
49240 Transfer from CIP Fund 25,000 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $560,021 $610,244 $579,175 $629,388 $613,050

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 1 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

79



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 201 / Department 55 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Marina Enterprise Fund
Expenditures
Direct Employee Costs
55101 Wages, Manager 25,610 33,209 40,000 40,000 47,500
55101 Manager, Parks 0 0
55105 Wages, Admin 8,737 9,495 10,159 41,518 18,945
55105 Maintenance, Parks 7,919 11,039 8,498 8,498 11,449
55105 Wages, Seasonal 31,101 42,545 39,466 37,502 58,370
55110 Wages, Overtime 8 172 223 2,074 2,265
55111 Bonuses 465 750 5,807 3,877 2,350
55115 Retirement 1,137 1,066 3,871 5,941 5,701
55120 Social Security 5,536 5,388 7,968 10,010 10,777
55125 Insurance, Medical 1,657 5,982 9,281 9,834 5,852
55127 HSA Expense 0 0 0 3,807 3,020
55130 Insurance, Dental 244 566 725 1,118 665
55135 Insurance, Disability 117 216 480 586 378
55140 Insurance, Group Life 38 38 48 128 67
55145 Insurance, Work Comp 3,180 5,017 6,659 6,003 10,801
55150 Unemployment Costs 0 0 0 905 1,000
55155 Transfer to TKH 0 0 0 0 0
55190 Benefit Fees & Penalties 0 31 18 0

Subtotal $85,748 $115,514 $133,185 $171,800 $179,140

Indirect Employee
55201 Travel/Training 1,073 2,248 500 1,039 1,500
55205 Recruitment/Testing/Physicals 10 430 200 132 350
55210 Expense Allowance 122 6 200 200 200
55215 Uniforms and Clothing 285 493 900 935 1,000
55225 Recognition 0 0 0 0 750

Subtotal $1,490 $3,177 $1,800 $2,306 $3,800

Utility Costs
55340 Marina Utility Costs 22,061 22,444 24,000 19,983 20,000
55341 Boathouse Utilities 1,348 1,818 1,350 844 1,000
55360 Telephone 735 735 750 696 750
55365 Cellphones 932 861 900 748 900
55370 Internet 4,092 1,751 2,000 1,450 5,300
55375 Charter TV 1,868 1,046 567 414 420
55380 Holding Tank Expense 150

Subtotal $31,036 $28,655 $29,567 $24,135 $28,520

Supplies
55401 Office Supplies 257 0 400 574 600
55405 Computer Hardware/Software 1,507 8,411 5,000 294 500
55410 Printing and Copying 296 613 500 29 500
55415 Postage 266 581 500 142 500
55420 Dues and Publications 125 290 300 0 300
55430 Custodial Supplies 1,831 1,545 2,500 1,874 2,000
55434 Supplies For Resale 1,227 1,746 1,500 1,042 1,500
55435 Vending Supplies (Soda) 436 0 0 0 0
55440 Medical and Safety 0 0 100 277 300
55460 Minor Equipment 73 51 500 1,911 1,750
55465 Service Equipment 0 612 200 5,000 500
55470 Recreation Equip/Supplies 57 54 500 0 500
55475 Bicycles 0 0 50 0 2,000
55490 Amenities (coffee & shower supplies) 598 621 750 406 750
55495 Miscellaneous Other Supplies 119 -62 200 931 300

Subtotal $6,791 $14,462 $13,000 $12,479 $12,000

Other Services
55501 Audit 1,920 3,210 3,210 3,391 3,400

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 2 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

80



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 201 / Department 55 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Marina Enterprise Fund
55502 Accounting Support 1,745 1,630 1,900 1,309 3,000
55503 Credit Card Fees 6,787 8,149 7,800 8,323 8,500
55504 Information Technology 470 1,002 600 2,076 600
55510 Consulting Services 350 1,225 350 859 1,500
55515 Legal Services 476 535 500 0 500
55525 Property/Liability Insurance 5,769 7,622 7,750 6,112 7,622
55530 Legal Notices (formerly ads) 14 0 100 0 50
55532 Marketing/Publicity (events) 2,146 6,297 8,000 1,053 1,500
55535 Website Support 184 507 500 95 250
55551 Rubbish Disposal 1,550 2,165 1,800 1,623 1,920
55552 Recycling 319 147 300 164 320
55565 Marina Committee 400 160 800 0 500
55567 Festival/Event Costs 16,510 68,772 25,000 31,258 0
55570 Permits & Fees 220 227 250 110 225
55595 Misc. Other Services 0 0 100 0 100

Subtotal $38,860 $101,648 $58,960 $56,372 $29,987

Maintenance
55601 Office Equip Maint/Postage Meter 240 345 300 10 300
55605 Computer Maintenance 0 0 0 0 200
55615 Grounds Maintenance 213 74 250 711 800
55635 Weed Control Services 3,178 3,178 3,200 0 3,200
55640 Building Maintenance 3,840 2,616 2,000 1,235 2,000
55641 Boathouse Maintenance 332 1,425 1,000 5,986 2,000
55647 Dock Maintenance 11,027 15,863 15,000 12,557 17,000
55675 Equipment Rental 0 0 150 0 200

Subtotal $18,831 $23,501 $21,900 $20,498 $25,700

Vehicles and Other
55701 Vehicle Maintenance. 36 124 100 0 200
55705 Equipment Maintenance 457 879 450 276 1,000
55710 Gas/Oil/Fluids 367 422 400 242 400

Subtotal $859 $1,425 $950 $518 $1,600

Non-Operating Expenses
55910 Bad Debt Exp 0 277 0 506 0
55920 Penalties & Fines 0 0 0 0 0
55930 Bank Fees & Finance Charges 30 101 50 170 200
55950 Miscellaneous Other Exp. 0 20 100 0 100
55971 Depreciation Expense 202,311 203,934 200,000 200,000 202,000
55975 Other Non Operating Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $202,341 $204,332 $200,150 $200,676 $202,300

Debt
55986 Interest on Long-Term Debt 78,385 77,440 76,694 76,694 75,436
55986 Interest payable to TID Fund for Loan 15,587 14,859 14,116 14,116 13,359

Subtotal $93,972 $92,299 $90,810 $90,810 $88,795

Transfers

55991
Transfer to General Fund for Marina Fest 
Sponsorship 0 0 0 0 10,000

55992 PILOT Payment 161,905 128,380 126,356 126,356 56,497
Subtotal $161,905 $128,380 $126,356 $126,356 $66,497

Total Expenses $641,833 $713,393 $676,678 $705,952 $638,339

Expense Summary
Operating Expenses & Taxes 183,616 288,780 259,362 288,786 280,747
Depreciation & other Non-Operating Exp 202,341 203,934 200,150 200,000 202,300
Debt Service 93,972 92,299 90,810 90,810 88,795
Capital, Other Transfers 161,905 128,380 126,356 126,356 66,497

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 3 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

81



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 201 / Department 55 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Marina Enterprise Fund

Total $641,833 $713,393 $676,678 $705,952 $638,339

Net Income/(Loss) ($81,812) ($103,149) ($97,503) ($76,563) ($25,289)
Net Income/(Loss) without Non-Cash $26,612 ($15,128) $29,630 $50,570 $94,337

Beginning Net Asset Balance 1,771,265 1,695,410 1,596,388 1,592,261 1,566,268
Prior period adjustment

Ending Net Asset Balance $1,689,453 $1,592,261 $1,498,885 $1,566,268 $1,540,979
Proof to Audit (p. 15) 1,689,453 1,592,257

Cumulative change in accting prin. 5,957 -4
Ending Net Asset Balance, restated 1,695,410 1,592,257

Adjust for Other Sources and Uses of Cash
Add Depreciation 202,311 203,934 200,000 200,000 202,000
Add back Replacement Funds Used 0
Subtract Capital Expenses -31,240 -43,789 0 0 0
Subtract Replacement Fund Addition -75,000
Add:  Loans 0
Long-Term Advance from TIF @2%) -36,397 -37,124 -37,867 -37,867 -38,624
Subtract Debt Principal -26,250 -35,000 -35,000 -35,000 -43,750

Subtotal $171,071 $160,145 $127,133 $127,133 $44,626
Net Change in Cash Position $89,259 $56,996 $29,630 $50,570 $19,337

Estimated Net Cash Available
Beginning of Year $269,481 $296,093 $280,965 $280,965 $331,535
At Year-End $358,740 $280,965 $310,595 $331,535 $350,872

Available Net Assets Balance $1,860,524 $1,752,406 $1,626,018 $1,693,401 $1,585,605
(after loan payments and capital exp,
  but before depreciation)

Capital Expense Projections
Replacement 

Year Estimated Cost
roof replacement 2019 29,000
Marina Building Low Priority 600,000

A Dock Repairs and Pier Replacement 2018/2019 900,000
B Dock Repairs 2019 250,000

D Dock Floating Piers 2019 100,000
J Dock Floating Piers 2020 150,000

J Dock Bulkhead 2020 200,000
Fuel Dock 2017 250,000

future projects  subtotal

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 4 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

82



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 600/ Departments 10-30 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Utility Funds Summary

REVENUES
Permits & Fees

10 Water 1,736 4,025 1,700 3,644 2,300
30 Sewer Collection System 2,059 2,624 546 10,033 7,500

Subtotal $3,795 $6,649 $2,246 $13,677 $9,800

Public Charges
10 Water 2,775 3,555 2,160 2,880 3,000
20 Wastewater Treatment 0 0 0 0 0
30 Sewer Collection System 2,775 3,555 2,160 2,880 3,000

Subtotal $5,550 $7,110 $4,320 $5,760 $6,000

Customer Charges
10 Water 293,539 320,036 330,055 331,920 342,449
20 Wastewater Treatment 468,897 476,730 500,102 502,581 508,600
30 Sewer Collection System 202,443 203,076 205,635 225,109 228,800

Subtotal $964,879 $999,842 $1,035,792 $1,059,610 $1,079,849

Intergovernmental Charges
10 Water 25,245 29,506 32,176 27,998 30,218
20 Wastewater Treatment 64,867 65,318 64,898 66,355 67,140
30 Sewer Collection System 1,621 712 1,320 1,259 1,200

Subtotal $91,733 $95,536 $98,394 $95,611 $98,558

Public Authority Charges
10 Water 54,835 62,291 67,390 66,305 66,540
20 Wastewater Treatment 9,454 7,719 8,909 9,733 9,500
30 Sewer Collection System 11,747 16,145 11,583 5,644 9,500

Subtotal $76,035 $86,155 $87,882 $81,682 $85,540

Other Revenue
10 Water 69,973 34,639 56,962 63,580 57,600
20 Wastewater Treatment 36,833 30,739 11,690 32,172 25,080
30 Sewer Collection System 17,646 8,949 2,456 14,631 8,550

Subtotal $124,451 $74,327 $71,109 $110,383 $91,230

Other Financing Sources
10 Water 194,305 38,120 0 0 0
20 Wastewater Treatment 0 0 0 0 0
30 Sewer Collection System 25,618 13,745 0 0 0

Subtotal $219,923 $51,865 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $1,486,366 $1,321,484 $1,299,743 $1,366,723 $1,370,976

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 1 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

83



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 600/ Departments 10-30 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Utility Funds Summary

EXPENSES
Direct Employee Costs

10 Water 130,112 126,449 154,377 139,054 165,631
20 Wastewater Treatment 185,132 213,815 225,560 215,386 243,751
30 Sewer Collection System 57,155 48,505 46,822 35,598 50,573

Subtotal $372,399 $388,769 $426,758 $390,038 $459,956

Indirect Employee
10 Water 2,422 2,703 3,403 3,177 6,200
20 Wastewater Treatment 2,088 2,681 3,600 3,700 6,200
30 Sewer Collection System 385 446 470 396 720

Subtotal $4,896 $5,830 $7,473 $7,273 $13,120

Utility Costs
10 Water 27,208 24,400 30,417 23,109 27,150
20 Wastewater Treatment 72,487 65,907 80,011 62,679 69,995
30 Sewer Collection System 5,259 5,894 6,625 6,556 6,815

Subtotal $104,954 $96,201 $117,053 $92,344 $103,960

Supplies
10 Water 10,501 18,402 18,460 15,161 18,460
20 Wastewater Treatment 37,591 28,477 44,803 36,032 43,400
30 Sewer Collection System 8,638 17,101 11,178 6,503 9,200

Subtotal $56,730 $63,980 $74,441 $57,696 $71,060

Other Services
10 Water 17,954 20,973 20,950 25,213 26,050
20 Wastewater Treatment 53,182 54,979 62,350 60,439 73,150
30 Sewer Collection System 9,970 11,448 7,550 7,446 11,650

Subtotal $81,106 $87,400 $90,850 $93,098 $110,850

Maintenance
10 Water 25,078 33,285 25,375 52,009 32,275
20 Wastewater Treatment 59,626 37,980 95,020 72,615 54,300
30 Sewer Collection System 25,940 8,722 70,464 56,997 55,100

Subtotal $110,644 $79,987 $190,859 $181,621 $141,675

Vehicles
10 Water 3,690 4,765 4,850 3,682 4,850
20 Wastewater Treatment 5,800 6,078 8,250 6,356 8,500
30 Sewer Collection System 1,642 1,001 2,375 1,093 2,225

Subtotal $11,132 $11,844 $15,475 $11,130 $15,575

Non-Operating Expenses
10 Water 105,905 112,567 103,369 104,011 105,092
20 Wastewater Treatment 262,382 262,683 265,355 263,891 265,223
30 Sewer Collection System 67,372 75,522 65,557 65,614 66,192

Subtotal $435,660 $450,772 $434,281 $433,516 $436,507

Debt
10 Water 11,349 9,980 8,619 7,667 1,978
20 Wastewater Treatment 24,925 22,081 19,037 19,037 4,368
30 Sewer Collection System 11,935 10,533 9,096 5,044 2,089

Subtotal $48,209 $42,594 $36,752 $31,748 $8,435

Transfers

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 2 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

84



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 600/ Departments 10-30 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Utility Funds Summary

10 Water 0 35,457 41,723 41,723 41,723
20 Wastewater Treatment 0 0 0 0 0
30 Sewer Collection System 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $0 $35,457 $41,723 $41,723 $41,723

Total Expenses $1,225,729 $1,262,834 $1,435,665 $1,340,187 $1,402,861

Net Income/(Loss) $260,636 $58,650 ($135,922) $26,535 ($31,885)

Adjust for Other Sources and Uses of Cash
Add Assessment Principal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Add back Depreciation $431,905 $448,940 $431,331 $431,331 $432,107
Add back Replacement Funds Used $0 $19,179 $190,000 $190,000 $446,000
Subtract Replacement Fund Addition $0 -$140,636 -$140,636 -$140,636 -$140,636
Subtract Impact Fees -$94,049 -$42,324 -$51,905 -$83,464 -$62,006
Subtract Debt Principal $0 -$153,600 -$175,300 -$177,165 -$186,863
Subtract Capital Expenses $0 $29,957 -$221,332 -$240,240 -$497,239
Subtract Bay Shore Drive Project $0 -$946,218 -$96,344 $0 -$96,344

Subtotal $337,856 -$784,702 -$64,186 -$20,175 -$104,981

Net Change in Available Net Assets Balance $598,492 ($726,052) ($200,107) $6,360 ($136,866)
Proof to separate department pages: 598,492 (726,052) (200,107) 6,360 (136,866)

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 3 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

85



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 600/ Department 10 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Enterprise - Water Fund

REVENUES
Permits & Fees
44611 Lateral Permit Inspection 585 875 500 2,244 1,500
44612 Lateral Abandonment Permits 0 0 0 0
44615 Well Permits 1,050 3,150 1,200 1,400 800
44631 Water Connection Fees 102 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $1,736 $4,025 $1,700 $3,644 $2,300

Public Charges
46110 Assessment Letters 2,775 3,555 2,160 2,880 3,000
46150 NSF Charges 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $2,775 $3,555 $2,160 $2,880 $3,000

Customer Charges
46450 Metered Sales - Multi Family 15,925 17,599 18,213 18,268 18,816
46451 Metered Sales - Residential 137,178 148,129 155,861 155,519 160,185
46452 Metered Sales - Commercial 79,768 95,931 92,985 99,610 102,598
46453 Public Fire Protection 44,405 44,720 47,598 44,926 46,300
46454 Private Fire Protection 7,280 7,292 7,288 7,636 7,700
46455 Hydrant Use 120 150 100 180 200
46456 Unmetered Water Sales 144 83 150 300 350
46457 Labor & Materials 3,146 619 2,000 1,259 1,500
46458 Late Payment Penalties 877 893 800 480 800
46459 Reconnect fees 4,697 4,620 5,060 3,742 4,000

Subtotal $293,539 $320,036 $330,055 $331,920 $342,449

Intergovernmental Charges
47391 Sale of Water - LGUD 10,396 14,766 15,243 15,454 15,918
47393 Public Fire Protection - LGUD 6,730 5,856 6,288 5,564 6,000
47394 Admin Charges - LGUD 5,195 7,038 8,075 5,352 6,000
47395 Hydrant Use - LGUD 0 0 0 0 0
47396 Unmetered Water Sales - LGUD 135 193 150 138 150
47397 Labor & Materials - LGUD 2,499 1,445 2,200 1,404 2,000
47398 Surcharges - LGUD 289 208 220 86 150
47399 Service to Other Water Systems 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $25,245 $29,506 $32,176 $27,998 $30,218

Public Authority Charges
47491 Metered Sales - Village 10,802 10,280 12,765 11,665 12,015
47493 Public Fire Protection - Village Accts 1,972 2,016 2,050 2,018 2,050
47494 Village Hydrant rental 42,000 49,781 52,375 52,376 52,375
47495 Hydrant Use - Village 30 60 0 30 0
47496 Unmetered Water Sales - Village 31 154 200 28 100
47497 Water System/Hydrant Maint - Village 0 0 0 188 0
47499 Other Services provided to Village 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $54,835 $62,291 $67,390 $66,305 $66,540

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 4 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

86



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 600/ Department 10 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Enterprise - Water Fund

Other Revenue
48110 Interest & Dividends 4,058 3,779 2,800 2,742 2,800
48111 Special Assessment Interest 0 0 0 0 0
48200 Rent from  Property 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800
48400 Insurance Recovery 0 0 0 0 0
48500 Donations 0 0 0 0 0
48910 Refunds/Rebates 0 48 0 0 0
48952 Impact Fees - Water Tower 45,728 17,200 46,025 38,150 40,000
48953 Impact Fees - Downtown Water Main 10,992 5,470 1,337 13,303 10,000
48990 Other Water System Revenue 2,300 2,952 2,000 0 0
48995 Misc. Non-Operating Revenue 2,096 390 0 4,585 0

Subtotal $69,973 $34,639 $56,962 $63,580 $57,600

Other Financing Sources
49100 Debt Proceeds 0 0 0 0 0
49210 Transfers from General Fund 0 0 0 0 0
49250 Transfers from TIF Fund 0 0 0 0 0
49800 Capital Contributions Water 194,305 38,120 0 0 0

Subtotal $194,305 $38,120 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $642,407 $492,172 $490,443 $496,327 $502,106

EXPENSES
Direct Employee Costs 35% 235% 36% 36%
61101 Wages, Full Time 70,657 56,015 75,762 68,452 76,500
61105 Salaries, Admin 7,174 3,184 8,864 11,776 14,705
61105-61 Wages, Clerk 11,269 15,016 13,971 9,300 12,062
61110 Wages, Overtime 3,572 6,315 4,031 5,926 4,936
61115 Retirement 6,977 5,336 6,188 4,909 6,358
61120 Social Security 6,680 7,376 7,032 6,401 7,153
61125 Insurance, Medical 18,477 27,244 29,390 17,677 25,955
61127 HSA Expense 0 0 0 6,084 7,695
61130 Insurance, Dental 1,680 1,630 1,729 1,593 2,069
61135 Insurance, Disability 732 705 757 504 608
61140 Insurance, Group Life 230 287 329 344 439
61145 Insurance, Workers Comp 2,611 3,203 6,123 6,056 6,952
61150 Unemployment Costs 0 0 0 0 0
61190 Benefit Fees and Penalties 53 138 200 32 200

Subtotal $130,112 $126,449 $154,377 $139,054 $165,631

Indirect Employee
61201 Travel/Training 1,741 1,905 2,500 2,153 5,000
61205 Recruitment/Testing/Physicals 0 0 0 202 200
61210 Expense Allowance 4 18 100 22 200
61215 Uniforms and Clothing 677 780 803 800 800

Subtotal $2,422 $2,703 $3,403 $3,177 $6,200

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 5 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

87



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 600/ Department 10 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Enterprise - Water Fund

Utility Costs
61310 Electricity 23,550 20,929 26,067 19,346 23,000
61315 Fuel 812 633 1,300 560 700
61360 Telephone 1,055 1,019 1,100 1,274 1,300
61365 Cellphones 525 553 600 746 800
61370 Internet 504 504 550 504 550
61375 Telemetry 762 762 800 680 800

Subtotal $27,208 $24,400 $30,417 $23,109 $27,150

Supplies
61401 Office Supplies 508 339 800 717 800
61405 Computer Hardware/Software 198 245 200 27 200
61410 Printing & Copying 1,138 1,085 1,500 438 1,200
61415 Postage & Shipping 1,450 2,260 2,000 1,074 1,600
61420 Dues and Publications 747 865 1,000 859 1,000
61425 Maps 8 11 10 3 10
61430 Custodial Supplies 48 90 100 92 100
61440 Medical and Safety Supplies 90 231 500 758 800
61451 Meter Parts & Supplies 1,036 -7,912 1,000 1,226 1,000
61452 Distribution Parts & Supplies 3,247 8,161 3,500 4,502 5,000
61455 Hydrant Parts & Supplies -94 1,223 350 1,184 1,000
61460 Tools/Minor Equipment 865 2,896 4,500 2,803 3,000
61465 Chemicals 839 8,430 2,000 1,479 2,000
61470 Lab Supplies 0 0 0 0 0
61490 Misc. Operating Supplies 94 101 500 -9 250
61495 Misc. Other Supplies 328 377 500 9 500

Subtotal $10,501 $18,402 $18,460 $15,161 $18,460

Other Services
61501 Audit 3,989 3,717 4,000 3,758 4,000
61502 Accounting/Software Support 5,540 3,627 4,000 3,442 4,500
61504 Information Technology 423 223 500 480 1,000
61505 Engineering 0 2,448 0 0 0
61507 Testing 1,470 328 3,500 237 1,500
61508 Cross Connection Inspection 2,730 2,000
61509 Locating 603 619 800 707 800
61510 Consulting 925 1,192 500 1,094 1,500
61515 Legal Services 604 1,467 2,000 1,089 4,000
61525 Property/Liability Insurance 2,979 3,541 3,500 3,949 4,500
61530 Legal Notices & Ads 743 565 500 798 500
61542 Impact Fee Refunds 1,846 0 5,306 0
61553 Snow Removal 0 0 79 100
61554 Lawn Maintenance 556 870 1,500 1,496 1,500
61595 Misc. Other Services 124 530 150 48 150

Subtotal $17,954 $20,973 $20,950 $25,213 $26,050

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 6 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

88



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 600/ Department 10 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Enterprise - Water Fund

Maintenance
61601 Office Equip. maintenance 81 289 100 86 100
61605 Computer Maintenance 0 25 175 0 175
61610 Water Plant Maintenance 8,169 24,107 15,000 29,452 15,000
61615 Distribution System Maintenance 16,431 7,828 10,000 19,628 15,000
61650 Hydrant Maintenance 317 1,036 100 2,843 2,000
61675 Equipment Rental 80 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $25,078 $33,285 $25,375 $52,009 $32,275

Vehicles & Portable Equipment
61701 Vehicle Maintenance 958 1,212 1,250 1,186 1,250
61705 Minor Equipment Maintenance 170 1,995 300 262 300
61710 Gas/Oil/Fluids 2,016 1,401 2,500 1,661 2,500
61715 Equipment Gas/Oil/Fluids 545 157 800 573 800

Subtotal $3,690 $4,765 $4,850 $3,682 $4,850

Non-Operating Expenses
61905 Taxes 371 330 400 372 400
61910 Bad Debt 0 45 0 0 0
61930 Bank Fees & Finance Charges 165 172 200 870 2,800
61935 Taxes - Water -692 0 0 0
61950 Miscellaneous Other Exp 2,600 514 0 0 0
61971 Depreciation 102,769 112,198 102,769 102,769 101,892
61975 Other Non-Operating Exp 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $105,905 $112,567 $103,369 $104,011 $105,092

Debt
61986 Interest on Long-Term Debt 11,349 9,980 8,619 7,667 1,978
61989 Financing Fees 0

Subtotal $11,349 $9,980 $8,619 $7,667 $1,978

Transfers
61991 Transfer to General Fund 0 0 0 0 0
61991 PILOT payment 0 35,457 41,723 41,723 41,723
61993 Transfer Principal to Debt Service Fund 0 0 0 0 0
61993 Transfer Interest to Debt Service Fund 0 0 0 0 0
61994 Transfer to CIP Fund 0 0 0 0 0
61995 Transfer to TIF Fund 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $0 $35,457 $41,723 $41,723 $41,723

Total Expenses $334,220 $388,981 $411,543 $414,806 $429,409

Net Income/(Loss) $308,188 $103,191 $78,901 $81,521 $72,697
Proof to Audit (ML, p.6-7) 308,191 103,191

Adjust for Other Sources and Uses of Cash
Add Assessment Principal -             -             -                   -             -                   
Add back Depreciation 102,769      112,198      102,769           102,769      101,892           
Add back Replacement Funds Used -             (5,539)         -                   -             -                   
Subtract Replacement Fund Addition (47,266) (47,266) (47,266) (47,266)
Subtract Impact Fees -56,720 (22,670) (47,362) (51,453) (50,000)

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 7 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

89



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 600/ Department 10 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Enterprise - Water Fund

Subtract Debt Principal (35,800)       (41,200)            (63,255)       (41,200)            
Subtract Capital Expenses (38,120) (9,000) 0 (21,239)

Subtotal $46,049 ($37,197) (42,059)            ($59,205) (57,813)            
Net Change in Available Net Assets Balance $354,237 $65,994 $36,841 $22,316 $14,884

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 8 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

90



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 600/ Department 20 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Enterprise - Wastewater Fund

REVENUES

Customer Charges
46411 Sewer Service - Multi Family 33,153 31,626 37,140 40,557 41,000
46411 Sewer Service - Residential 222,806 220,799 230,693 235,457 237,000
46412 Sewer Service - Commercial 137,435 135,516 139,032 146,329 148,000
46418 Late Payment Penalties 1,176 1,159 1,000 1,204 1,000
46436 Septic & Holding - Sister Bay 2,994 3,087 3,443 3,868 3,900
46437 Septic & Holding - Liberty Grove 69,332 80,889 86,623 72,609 75,000
46438 Septic & Holding - Other areas 1,978 3,591 2,171 2,558 2,700
46447 Unmetered Wastewater 23 63 0 0 0
46449 Reimbursement for spills/damages 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $468,897 $476,730 $500,102 $502,581 $508,600

Intergovernmental Charges
47391 Fixed Meter Charges - LGUD 44,974 44,462 44,506 46,443 47,000
47392 Sewage Volume Charges - LGUD 14,713 15,193 13,812 15,439 15,000
47394 Admin Charges - LGUD 4,997 5,439 6,455 4,335 5,000
47396 Unmetered Wastewater - LGUD 183 224 125 138 140
47397 System Maintenance - LGUD 0 0 0 0 0
47398 Surcharges - LGUD 0 0 0 0 0
47399 Service to Other Systems 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $64,867 $65,318 $64,898 $66,355 $67,140

Public Authority Charges
47491 Sewer Service - Village Accts 9,454 7,719 8,909 9,733 9,500
47496 Unmetered Wastewater - Village 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $9,454 $7,719 $8,909 $9,733 $9,500

Other Revenue
48110 Interest & Dividends 14,882 18,116 8,075 13,136 14,000
48200 Rent from Property 1,080 1,080 1,080 1,080 1,080
48300 Sale of Property 0 0 0 0 0
48400 Insurance Recovery 0 0 0 0 0
48910 Refunds/Rebates 0 94 0 0 0
48951 Impact Fees - WWTP Expansion 20,842 11,449 2,536 17,873 10,000
48990 Other Operating Revenue 0 0 0 0 0
48995 Misc. Non-Operating Revenue 29 0 0 83 0

Subtotal $36,833 $30,739 $11,690 $32,172 $25,080

Other Financing Sources
49100 Debt Proceeds 0 0 0 0 0
49210 Transfers from General Fund 0 0 0 0 0
49250 Transfers from TIF Fund 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $580,050 $580,506 $585,599 $610,840 $610,320

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 9 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

91



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 600/ Department 20 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Enterprise - Wastewater Fund

EXPENSES
Direct Employee Costs 52% 252% 53% 53% 53%
62101 Wages, Full Time 96,120 117,662 111,538 105,890 112,624
62105 Salaries, Admin 9,163 4,687 13,050 22,542 21,649
62105-62 Wages, Clerk 16,742 16,193 20,568 7,988 17,758
62110 Wages, Overtime 3,899 6,555 5,934 5,390 7,267
62115 Retirement 8,628 6,982 9,111 7,872 9,360
62120 Social Security 9,397 10,549 10,353 5,679 10,530
62125 Insurance, Medical 31,352 39,146 43,269 34,490 38,211
62127 HSA Expense 12,133 11,329
62130 Insurance, Dental 2,595 2,381 2,546 3,004 3,046
62135 Insurance, Disability 1,076 1,023 1,115 974 895
62140 Insurance, Group Life 327 390 485 462 646
62145 Insurance, Workers Comp 5,764 8,036 9,015 8,916 10,234
62150 Unemployment Costs 0 0 0 0
62190 Benefit Fees and Penalties 70 211 250 47 200

Subtotal $185,132 $213,815 $225,560 $215,386 $243,751

Indirect Employee
62201 Travel/Training 1,048 1,498 2,500 2,444 5,000
62205 Recruitment/Testing/Physicals 0 0 0 298 0
62210 Expense Allowance 34 35 100 0 200
62215 Uniforms and Clothing 1,006 1,148 1,000 958 1,000

Subtotal $2,088 $2,681 $3,600 $3,700 $6,200

Utility Costs
62320 Electricity 56,698 55,316 63,786 53,274 58,000
62325 Fuel 12,315 7,246 12,500 4,424 8,000
62360 Telephone 1,183 1,019 1,275 1,132 1,275
62365 Cellphones 781 815 875 1,213 1,140
62370 Internet 749 749 800 749 800
62375 Telemetry 762 762 775 1,887 780

Subtotal $72,487 $65,907 $80,011 $62,679 $69,995

Supplies
62401 Office Supplies 1,646 1,556 2,003 1,426 1,800
62405 Computer Hardware/Software 294 194 100 79 100
62410 Printing & Copying 1,377 1,008 1,500 864 1,200
62415 Postage & Shipping 1,241 1,360 1,650 1,334 1,300
62420 Dues and Publications 1,635 1,374 2,000 1,381 1,800
62430 Custodial Supplies 245 205 300 286 300
62440 Medical and Safety 862 497 750 751 900
62460 Tools/Minor Equipment 860 3,204 2,000 1,545 2,000
62461 Sludge Treatment Supplies 5,895 5,895 5,500 4,896 5,000
62465 Chemicals 10,668 8,991 18,000 14,806 18,000
62470 Lab Supplies 12,400 3,966 10,000 8,366 10,000
62490 Misc. Operating Supplies 0 53 500 276 500
62495 Misc. Other Supplies 469 174 500 22 500

Subtotal $37,591 $28,477 $44,803 $36,032 $43,400

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 10 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

92



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 600/ Department 20 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Enterprise - Wastewater Fund

Other Services
62501 Audit 4,329 4,508 5,500 5,532 5,800
62502 Accounting/Software Support 1,412 4,502 2,750 2,720 3,900
62504 Information Technology 628 329 500 624 800
62505 Engineering 4,754 0 0 0 5,000
62506 Pumping 0 0 0 0 0
62507 Testing 1,439 1,215 2,000 1,899 2,000
62510 Consulting 1,987 3,427 2,500 1,611 2,500
62511 Building Cleaning 0 0 0 16 0
62512 Laundry Services 1,515 1,067 1,800 900 1,500
62515 Legal Services 488 229 2,000 965 4,000
62525 Property/Liability Insurance 7,723 9,021 9,000 10,615 11,000
62530 Legal Notices & Ads 0 73 0 0 0
62551 Rubbish Disposal 2,453 3,763 2,500 2,927 3,000
62553 Snow Removal 168 0 0 116 150
62554 Lawn Maintenance 2,964 2,009 3,000 2,349 3,000
62561 Sludge Hauling & Processing 22,937 23,973 30,500 30,165 30,500
62590 Debt Service & Bank Fees 0 0 0 0
62595 Misc. Other Services 385 863 300 0 0

Subtotal $53,182 $54,979 $62,350 $60,439 $73,150

Maintenance
62601 Office Equip. Maintenance 81 275 200 142 200
62605 Computer Maintenance 0 37 250 0 200
62620 WWTP - Plant Structures 2,344 1,263 33,870 27,353 2,500
62624 WWTP Lab Equipment Maint. 4 1,075 500 1,108 1,200
62625 WWTP Fixed Equipment Maint. 48,987 27,818 50,000 38,300 40,000
62630 Main Lift Station Maint. 7,559 7,402 10,000 5,712 10,000
62675 Equipment Rental 650 110 200 0 200

Subtotal $59,626 $37,980 $95,020 $72,615 $54,300

Vehicles & Portable Equipment
62701 Vehicle Maintenance 1,423 1,793 2,000 1,956 2,000
62705 Minor Equipment Maintenance 166 1,439 500 1,862 2,000
62710 Gas/Oil/Fluids 2,995 2,077 4,000 1,520 3,000
62715 Equipment Gas/Oil/Fluids 1,216 769 1,750 1,018 1,500

Subtotal $5,800 $6,078 $8,250 $6,356 $8,500

Non-Operating Expenses
62905 Taxes 0 0 0 0 0
62910 Bad Debt 0 0 0 0 0
62930 Bank Fees & Finance Charges 188 193 250 786 1,000
62950 Miscellaneous Other Exp 22 19 0 0 0
62971 Depreciation 261,846 261,992 263,105 263,105 264,223
62975 Other Non-Operating Exp 326 479 2,000 0 0

Subtotal $262,382 $262,683 $265,355 $263,891 $265,223

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 11 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

93



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 600/ Department 20 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Enterprise - Wastewater Fund

Debt
62983 Amortization of Debt Discount 0 0 0 0 0
62986 Interest on Long-Term Debt 24,925 22,081 19,037 19,037 4,368
62989 Financing Fees 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $24,925 $22,081 $19,037 $19,037 $4,368

Transfers
62991 Transfer to General Fund 0 0 0 0 0
62993 Transfer Principal to Debt Service Fund 0 0 0 0 0
62993 Transfer Interest to Debt Service Fund 0 0 0 0 0
62994 Transfer to CIP Fund 0 0 0 0 0
62995 Transfer to TIF Fund 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $0

Total Expenses $703,213 $694,681 $803,985 $740,135 $768,888

Net Income/(Loss) ($123,163) ($114,175) ($218,386) ($129,295) ($158,568)
Proof to Audit (ML, p. 10) (123,165) -114,177

Adjust for Other Sources and Uses of Cash
Add back Depreciation 261,846       261,992       263,105           263,105       264,223           
Add back Replacement Funds Used 18,889         190,000           190,000       400,000           
Subtract Replacement Fund Addition (86,448)        (86,448)            (86,448)        (86,448)            
Subtract Impact Fees (20,842)        (11,449)        (2,536)              (17,873)        (10,000)            
Subtract Debt Principal (80,000)        (90,000)            (90,000)        (101,563)          
Subtract Capital Expenses (11,685)        (203,250)          (203,250)      (415,000)          

Subtotal $241,004 $91,299 $70,871 $55,534 $51,212

Net Change in Available Net Assets Balance $117,842 ($22,876) ($147,515) ($73,761) ($107,356)

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 12 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

94



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 600/ Department 30 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Enterprise - Wastewater Collection Fund

REVENUES
Permits & Fees
44611 Lateral Permit Inspection 599 875 182 2,345 2,500
44612 Lateral Abandonment Permits 0 0
44631 Sewer Connection Fees/REU 1,460 1,749 364 7,688 5,000

Subtotal $2,059 $2,624 $546 $10,033 $7,500

Public Charges
46110 Assessment Letters 2,775 3,555 2,160 2,880 3,000
46150 NSF Charges 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $2,775 $3,555 $2,160 $2,880 $3,000

Customer Charges
46410 Sewer Service - Multi Family 15,857 16,847 13,240 17,902 18,000
46411 Sewer Service - Residential 119,882 120,738 125,746 143,866 145,000
46412 Sewer Service - Commercial 66,076 64,349 65,981 62,627 65,000
46418 Late Payment Penalties 593 492 468 468 500
46449 Collection System Maintenance 35 650 200 246 300

Subtotal $202,443 $203,076 $205,635 $225,109 $228,800

Intergovernmental Charges
47397 System Maintenance - LGUD 1,450 602 1,200 936 1,000
47398 Surcharges - LGUD 171 110 120 323 200
47399 Service to Other Systems 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $1,621 $712 $1,320 $1,259 $1,200

Public Authority Charges
47491 Sewer Service - Village Accts 4,663 4,088 4,583 4,136 4,500
47497 Collection System Maint - Village 0 0 0 0 0
47499 Other Services Provided to Village 7,084 12,057 7,000 1,508 5,000

Subtotal $11,747 $16,145 $11,583 $5,644 $9,500

Other Revenue
48110 Interest & Dividends 1,157 625 450 493 550
48111 Special Assessment Interest 0 0 0 0 0
48400 Insurance Recovery 0 0 0 0 0
48910 Refunds/Rebates 0 19 0 0 0
48953 Impact Fees - Downtown Sewer Main 16,488 8,205 2,006 14,138 8,000
48990 Other Operating Revenue 0 0 0 0 0
48995 Misc. Non-Operating Revenue 0 100 0 0 0

Subtotal $17,646 $8,949 $2,456 $14,631 $8,550

Other Financing Sources
49100 Debt Proceeds 0 0 0 0 0
49210 Transfers from General Fund 0 0 0 0 0
49250 Transfers from TIF Fund 0 0 0 0 0
49800 Capital Contributions - Sewer 25,618 13,745 0 0 0

Subtotal $25,618 $13,745 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $263,908 $248,806 $223,700 $259,556 $258,550

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 13 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

95



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 600/ Department 30 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Enterprise - Wastewater Collection Fund

EXPENSES
Direct Employee Costs 13% 11% 11%
63101 Wages, Full Time 30,030 26,415 23,149 16,528 23,375
63105 Salaries, Admin 3,297 973 2,709 3,598 4,493
63105-63 Wages, Clerk 4,186 3,367 4,269 1,822 3,686
63110 Wages, Overtime 1,219 1,434 1,232 946 1,508
63115 Retirement 2,648 2,031 1,891 1,274 1,943
63120 Social Security 3,144 2,662 2,149 1,476 2,186
63125 Insurance, Medical 12,740 9,999 8,980 5,352 7,931
63127 HSA Expense 0 2,064 2,351
63130 Insurance, Dental 718 621 528 520 632
63135 Insurance, Disability 333 259 231 143 186
63140 Insurance, Group Life 127 88 101 69 134
63145 Insurance, Workers Comp 1,445 1,668 1,871 1,797 2,124
63150 Unemployment Costs 0 0 0 0
63190 Benefit Fees and Penalties 34 47 60 10 25

Subtotal $57,155 $48,505 $46,822 $35,598 $50,573

Indirect Employee
63201 Travel/Training 134 208 250 180 500
63205 Recruitment/Testing/Physicals 0 62 0
63210 Expense Allowance 0 0 0
63215 Uniforms and Clothing 251 238 220 154 220

Subtotal $385 $446 $470 $396 $720

Utility Costs
63330 Electricity 4,496 4,991 5,600 5,729 5,800
63335 Fuel 0 131 200 90 150
63360 Telephone 0 0 0
63365 Cellphones 195 175 200 228 240
63370 Internet 187 187 225 187 225
63375 Telemetry 381 410 400 322 400

Subtotal $5,259 $5,894 $6,625 $6,556 $6,815

Supplies
63401 Office Supplies 178 367 203 158 200
63405 Computer Hardware/Software 73 41 50 32 50
63410 Printing & Copying 428 255 400 164 300
63415 Postage & Shipping 347 350 450 286 350
63420 Dues and Publications 30 0 50 0 50
63425 Maps 8 11 0 0 0
63430 Custodial Supplies 37 27 25 348 400
63440 Medical and Safety 179 160 150 221 250
63450 Parts and Supplies 46 933 600 352 600
63460 Tools/Minor Equipment 117 2,051 500 247 500
63465 Chemicals 4,789 9,836 6,000 4,623 6,000
63470 Lab Supplies 0 0
63490 Misc. Operating Supplies 2,300 3,032 2,250 0 0
63495 Misc. Other Supplies 105 38 500 72 500

Subtotal $8,638 $17,101 $11,178 $6,503 $9,200

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 14 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

96



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 600/ Department 30 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Enterprise - Wastewater Collection Fund

Other Services
63501 Audit 1,082 939 1,200 1,148 1,300
63502 Accounting/Software Support 353 1,216 800 576 1,200
63504 Information Technology 157 68 300 162 300
63505 Engineering 3,965 3,927 0 0 0
63506 Pumping 0 0 0 0 0
63507 Testing 0 0 0 0 0
63508 Grease Trap Inspection 1,000 2,000
63509 Locating 118 0 0 326 0
63510 Consulting 175 390 250 334 500
63515 Legal Services 368 19 500 468 1,500
63525 Property/Liability Insurance 2,944 3,506 4,000 2,828 4,000
63530 Legal Notices & Ads 0 0 0 0 0
63554 Lawn Maintenance 343 902 400 580 750
63595 Misc. Other Services 465 481 100 24 100

Subtotal $9,970 $11,448 $7,550 $7,446 $11,650

Maintenance
63601 Office Equip. Maintenance 22 71 50 29 50
63605 Computer Maintenance 0 8 50 0 50
63630 Collection System Maintenance 11,622 2,720 57,364 47,226 45,000
63635 Lift Station/Force Main Maint 14,296 5,923 13,000 9,743 10,000
63675 Equipment Rental 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $25,940 $8,722 $70,464 $56,997 $55,100

Vehicles & Portable Equipment
63701 Vehicle Maintenance 356 376 375 357 375
63705 Minor Equipment Maintenance 378 3 500 111 500
63710 Gas/Oil/Fluids 749 499 1,000 394 1,000
63715 Equipment Gas/Oil/Fluids 160 123 500 230 350

Subtotal $1,642 $1,001 $2,375 $1,093 $2,225

Non-Operating Expenses
63910 Bad Debt 0 0 0 0
63930 Bank Fees & Finance Charges 77 76 100 157 200
63935 Taxes 692 0 0
63950 Miscellaneous Other Exp 6 4 0 0 0
63971 Depreciation 67,290 74,750 65,457 65,457 65,992
63975 Other Non-Operating Exp 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $67,372 $75,522 $65,557 $65,614 $66,192

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 15 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

97



Village of Sister Bay 2017 Annual Budget
2014 2015 2016 2016 2017

Fund 600/ Department 30 Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget
Enterprise - Wastewater Collection Fund

Debt
63986 Interest on Long-Term Debt 11,935 10,533 9,096 5,044 2,089
63989 Financing Fees 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $11,935 $10,533 $9,096 $5,044 $2,089

Transfers
63991 Transfer to General Fund 0 0 0 0 0
63993 Transfer Principal to Debt Service Fund 0 0 0 0 0
63993 Transfer Interest to Debt Service Fund 0 0 0 0 0
63994 Transfer to CIP Fund 0 0 0 0 0
63995 Transfer to TIF Fund 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal $0 $0

Total Expenses $188,297 $179,172 $220,137 $185,247 $204,564

Net Income/(Loss) $75,611 $69,634 $3,563 $74,309 $53,986
Proof to Audit (ML, p.8-9 plus capital contrib's) 75,609 69,634

Adjust for Other Sources and Uses of Cash
Add Assessment Principal -             -             
Add back Depreciation 67290.00 74750.00 65457 65,457 65992
Add back Replacement Funds Used -             5829.00 0 0 46000
Subtract Replacement Fund Addition (6922.00) (6922) (6922) (6922)
Subtract Impact Fees (16,488)      (8205.00) (2006) (14,138) (2006)
Subtract Debt Principal (37800.00) (44100) (23,910) (44100)
Subtract Capital Expenses 79762.00 (9082) (36,990) (61000)
Subtract Bay Shore Drive Project (946217.61) (96344) (96344)

Subtotal $50,802 ($838,804) ($92,997) ($16,504) ($98,380)

Net Change in Available Net Assets Balance $126,413 ($769,170) ($89,434) $57,805 ($44,394)

2017 Budget v 14.xlsx 16 10/26/2016 3:38 PM

98



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY UTILITIES
P.O. Box 655, Sister Bay, WI 54234
Phones:  Voice 920-854-2246     Fax 920-854-7602    Cellular 920-421-0254

SISTER BAY UTILITIES LONG TERM CAPITAL PLANNING

Fund Description Project Year Cost Estimate Resources
3 Split 2001 Ford F350 4x4 2017 45,000 Operating
3 Split 2003 Chevy 2500 4x4 2019 35,000 Operating
3 Split 2007 Ford F150 4x4 2021 30,000 Operating
3 Split 2016 Chevy 4x4 2026 50,000
Collection Flow Line/Manhole SBE 2017 40,000 Replacement Funds
Collection Flow Line/Manhole Pheasant Ct 2017 6,000 Replacement Funds
Collection Roof Main Lift Station 2020 4,800 Replacement Funds
Water Valve Operating Wrench 2017 6,239 Operating
Water GIS Mapping 2018 35,000 Operating
Water Roof #1 Well 2018 6,550 Replacement Funds
Water Roof #2 Well 2019 3,340 Replacement Funds
Water New Water Tower or New Well 2019 Impact Fees
Water #3 Well Rebuild 2020 8,000 Replacement Funds
Water Roof #3 Well 2020 3,640 Replacement Funds
Water Water Tower Repaint 2029 100,000 Replacement Funds
Water Stand Pipe Repaint 2031 160,000 Replacement Funds
WWTP Sludge Study Implementation 2017 Replacement Funds
WWTP Main Lift Station Generator 2017 400,000 Replacement Funds
WWTP Blacktop 2018 Replacement Funds
WWTP Clarifier Dome 2018 Replacement Funds
WWTP Roof Pretreatment Building 2019 4,950 Replacement Funds
WWTP Roof Solids Building 2019 5,400 Replacement Funds
WWTP Roof Main Office Building 2019 27,510 Replacement Funds
WWTP Paint/Replace Basic Catwalk 2020 50,000 Replacement Funds

99



Resolution 342-110316 
 

Adopting the 2017 Budget and Capital Improvement Program 
 
WHEREAS, the Village of Sister Bay Finance Committee has reviewed the financial needs of 
the Village and recommends the adoption of the 2017 Annual Budget; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed budget including detailed estimates of the revenues and expenses for 
the current fiscal year and for the ensuing fiscal year, in the format as is required by statutes, 
was available for public inspection and a summary of such budget was duly published in a 
newspaper of general circulation and a public hearing was held Tuesday, October 4, 2016 at 
the Sister Bay Fire Station at 6:00 p.m. where all residents and taxpayers were afforded an 
opportunity to be heard on all matters pertaining to the proposed budget. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Village Board of the Village of Sister Bay does 
hereby adopt the budget hereinafter set out in detail and hereby appropriates the sums of 
money or so much thereof as may be needed and deemed necessary to defray all expenses 
and liabilities for municipal purposes of the fiscal year, commencing the 1st day of January 
2017 and ending the 31st day of December 2017. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the various interfund loans and repayment schedules are 
approved as specified in the budget document. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of the budget be published on the Village web site and 
made available for the public as soon as practicable. 
 
Introduced at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Sister Bay conducted 
on the 3rd day of November 2016. 
 
Passed and adopted this ___ day of ______________, 2016. 
 
 
         _____________________________________ 
         Dave Lienau, President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________  VOTE: Ayes ______   Noes _____ 
Christy Sully, Village Clerk WCPC/MMC 
 

100



Village of Sister Bay 
BOARD REPORT 

 
            Meeting Date 11/03/2016 
 
 
Recommendation: 
That the Village Board accept the recommendation of the Plan Commission and approve the development 
plans and agreement for Jaco Management 
 
Background: 
This project is a part of the Braun Project.  
 
Financial Impact: 
Sale value of $95,000 at closing,  
TIF increment estimated at $650,000 in final value, with a payback to the Village of approximately $8125 
annually. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
        
 
       Zeke Jackson 
       Village Administrator 

101



102



103

AutoCAD SHX Text
up

AutoCAD SHX Text
down

AutoCAD SHX Text
up

AutoCAD SHX Text
down

AutoCAD SHX Text
property line

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO SEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
dumpster

AutoCAD SHX Text
dumpster

AutoCAD SHX Text
concrete paving

AutoCAD SHX Text
planters w/seasonal color

AutoCAD SHX Text
window boxes

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTAURANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING PALETTE KEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
mixed hardwood mulch in new planting beds (typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Symbol

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quantity

AutoCAD SHX Text
Arborvitae, Dark Green

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Karl Foerster Grass 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Endless Summer Hydrangea 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Daylily, Happy Returns 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hosta, Jane 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Coral Bells, PlumPudding 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Astilbe, Pumila 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
concrete paving

AutoCAD SHX Text
wooden planters w/seasonal color 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By: P. Raine

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sister Bay Marketplace Restaurant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sister Bay, WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
Door County

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
North



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



 

 

 

116



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

117



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

118



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 4 

 

 

 

 

 

119



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 5 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

120



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 6 

 

 

 

 

121



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 7 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

122



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 8 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

123



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 9 

 

 

 

 

 

124



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 10 

125



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 11 

126



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 12 

127



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 13 

128



Village of Sister Bay 
BOARD REPORT 

 
            Meeting Date 11/03/2016 
 
 
Recommendation: 
That the Village Board accept the recommendation of the Plan Commission and approve the development 
plans and agreement for the Boathouse 
 
Background: 
This project is a renovation of an existing property (Old Inn at Kristophers), and makes use of the previously 
granted 300 Seat Restaurant License  
 
Financial Impact: 
Should have some positive impact on the TIF, unknown at this time how much. 
 
Also, additional alcohol license revenue of approximately $500 annually. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
        
 
       Zeke Jackson 
       Village Administrator 

129



10716 N. BAYSHORE DR. SISTER BAY, WI 54234
WI - ARCHITECT    001-006344
10762  N. BAY SHORE DRIVE
P.O.Box  16  -  SISTER BAY, WI 54234-0016
PHONE  920 854-4215       CELL: 920 421-0024
PAT@GEORGEMANGANARCHITECT.COM

GEORGE  (PAT)  MANGAN  AIA  NCARB c  2016

SHOWING CONCEPT DESIGN PLAN DATA

the  BOATHOUSETITLE - INDEX

10/15/2016A1

2
3d VIEW FROM SOUTHWEST

A1 TITLE - INDEX

A2 AREA PLANS

A3 MAIN FLOOR

A4 UPPER FLOOR

A5 ELEVATIONS

A6 SITE PLAN

 12" = 1'-0"
1

Street Level VIEW

130



EXIT DN

DN

UP

DN

DN

DN

UP

UP

EXIT DN

DN

450 SF
BAR

870 SF
ROOFTOP DINING

NOTE:  THESE CONCEPT PLANS SHOW THE AREAS OF
THE PUBLIC USE OCCUPANCIES.
SQ. FT (SF) .AREAS NOTED ARE WITHIN THE BLUE
LINES

REFER TO THE LARGER SCALE AND THE 3D VIEW FOR
MORE DETAILED INFORMATION...

EXIT

ROOFS
BELOW

EXIT

OFFICE STOR.

2170 SF
ACCESSIBLE DINING

860 SF
ACCESSIBLE DINING

1800 SF
ACCESSIBLE DINING

940 SF
KITCHEN

460 SF
FOYER ENTRY

EAST PATIO
FISH BOIL

WEST PATIO

EXISTING MAIN

RAMP
DOWN

EXIST.
RAMP

MAIN FLOOR AREA PLAN
ACCESSIBLE DINING
DINING ROOM -1800 SF
WEST PATIO  -    860 SF
EAST PATIO   -  2160 SF
SOUTH PATIO -   530 SF
             TOTAL:  5350 SF

530 SF
Area

S
O

U
T

H
 P

A
T

IO

NEW
FRZR

REEF

.
. NOTE:  BLUE LINES INDICATE PERIMETER OF

SQUARE FOOTAGE AREAS PER IBC 1108.2.9

MAX. 25% = 1337 SF MEZZANINE
    (SEE UPPER) 1320 SF ACTUAL

EXIT

.

DRIVE
~23'WIDE

UP

3370 SF
EXISTING MAIN CUBAGE :

MAIN -    37,290 CF
UPPER - 10,780 CF
TOTAL:   48,070 CF

990 SF
NEW PATIO

980 SF
UP

10716 N. BAYSHORE DR. SISTER BAY, WI 54234
WI - ARCHITECT    001-006344
10762  N. BAY SHORE DRIVE
P.O.Box  16  -  SISTER BAY, WI 54234-0016
PHONE  920 854-4215       CELL: 920 421-0024
PAT@GEORGEMANGANARCHITECT.COM

GEORGE  (PAT)  MANGAN  AIA  NCARB c  2016

SHOWING CONCEPT DESIGN PLAN DATA

the  BOATHOUSEAREA PLANS

10/15/2016A2

 1/16" = 1'-0"
2

UPPER

 1/16" = 1'-0"
1

SITE MAIN FLOOR PLAN AREA

 1" = 40'-0"
3

MAIN

 1" = 40'-0"
4

UPPER

131



UP

DN

DN

DN

UP

o

EXISTING RAMP

NEW 44" EXIT
STAIRS FROM
MEZZANINE
DINING
DOWN TO
PATIO

NEW O'DOOR NEW O'DOOR NEW O'DOOR
NEW O'DOOR

PROPOSED
SEPARATE
FREEZER

EXISTING
REEFER

760 SF - 8 PERSONS
@ 200  SF/PERSON

BEAMS &  OVERHEAD DOORS ABOVE
SHOWN DASHED LINE

M

W

M - H/C

W - H/C

EXISTING
ROOF ABOVE

REMOVE WINDOWS

EXIT (REMOVE EXISTING
STAIRS & WALL)

N
E

W
 D

O
O

R

PICK-UP
COUNTER

PASS THRU &
BAR PICK-UP

MOVE DOOR

EXISTING GALLEY

18 R TO
UPPER DECK

REMODEL STRUCTURAL FRAMING FOR
UPPER ENCLOSED FLOOR AND ROOF
DINING LOAD CONSIDERATIONS.

REMOVE EXISTING WALLS
PROVIDE BEAMS & COLUMNS

KITCHEN & CLEAN UP

NEW PATIO @ MAIN FLOOR LEVEL
ALIGN WEST EDGE  WITH EXISTING PATIO

NEW 42" RAILING

RECONFIGURE EXISTING  DINING &
BAR LAYOUT AT MAIN FLOOR

NEW
RAMP

NEW EXIT

EXISTING
ENTRY

EAST PATIO

FISH BOIL

SOUTH
PATIO

NORTH LINE OF EXISTING PATIO

EXIT TO GRADE

VERIFY ELEVATION

AT SIDEWALK

o

210 SF

o

SIGN:  EXIT ONLY
ALARM WILL SOUND

REMOVE EXISTING STONE PLANTERS:

PATIO IS SUPPORTED BY NEW CONCRETE WALLS

THAT ALIGN WITH WEST EDGE OF EXISTING PATIO

NEW OPENING TO MEZZANINE

NEW O'DOOR

NEW EXIT &
SERVICE
DOORS

0"

-3'-2"

0"

-3'-1"

0"

o

EMPLOYEE
ENTRY

PROVIDE NEW
GUARDRAIL &
HANDRAIL

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

NEW STAIRS

SOUTH LINE OF
EXISTING PATIO

CURB

SIDEWALK

ROOF ABOVE

o

DRIVEWAY

1500 SF

940  SF

2020 SF

530 SF

NEW WALL
AT STAIRS

10716 N. BAYSHORE DR. SISTER BAY, WI 54234
WI - ARCHITECT    001-006344
10762  N. BAY SHORE DRIVE
P.O.Box  16  -  SISTER BAY, WI 54234-0016
PHONE  920 854-4215       CELL: 920 421-0024
PAT@GEORGEMANGANARCHITECT.COM

GEORGE  (PAT)  MANGAN  AIA  NCARB c  2016

SHOWING CONCEPT DESIGN PLAN DATA

the  BOATHOUSEMAIN FLOOR

10/15/2016A3

 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

MAIN - 1/8"

132



EXIT DN

DN

REMOVE RAISED  ROOF
& LOW PARAPET WALLS

REMOVE
SLOPED ROOF

SLOPED
ROOF

 S
L
O

P
E

D
R

O
O

F

     SLOPED

DRAIN THRU PARAPET

REMOVE
PARAPET WALLS

NOTE:  SITE PLAN INFORMATION TAKEN FROM A 10-7-16  SURVEY UPDATED BY BRIAN D.
FRISQUE  R..L..S.,  AND 9-7-00 PLAN DRAWING BY HENRY M. ISAKSEN, ARCHITECT,
THIS IS A  PRELIMINARY DRAWING OF OBSERVED BUILDING FEATURES AND IS ,ISSUED
FOR SCHEMATIC PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY.  IT IS  SUBJECT TO. ON-SITE VERIFICATION.

450 SF

MEZZANINE

EXIST
M/W

NEW O'DOOR

NEW RAILING - 42" HT.

        870 SF
COMPOSIT DECKING
SLOPE 1/8"/FT. TO EAVES

RELOCATE
& ENLARGE
OFFICE

STORAGE

EXIT

EXISTING
ENCLOSED BAR

ROOFTOP DINING

NEW RAILING - 42" HT.

STAIRS 44"WIDE
R-7" T-11" CLEAR OF
FASCIA TO EAST

OPTIONAL OPENING TO MAIN FLOOR

SLOPED
ROOF

SLOPED
ROOF

NEW STAIRWAY

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

10716 N. BAYSHORE DR. SISTER BAY, WI 54234
WI - ARCHITECT    001-006344
10762  N. BAY SHORE DRIVE
P.O.Box  16  -  SISTER BAY, WI 54234-0016
PHONE  920 854-4215       CELL: 920 421-0024
PAT@GEORGEMANGANARCHITECT.COM

GEORGE  (PAT)  MANGAN  AIA  NCARB c  2016

SHOWING CONCEPT DESIGN PLAN DATA

the  BOATHOUSEUPPER FLOOR

10/15/2016A4

 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

UPPER - 1/8"

133



MAIN
0"

UPPER
10'-0"

ENTRY
-3'-0"

UPPER CEILING
18'-4"

MAIN
0"

UPPER
10'-0"

ENTRY
-3'-0"

UPPER CEILING
18'-4"

10716 N. BAYSHORE DR. SISTER BAY, WI 54234
WI - ARCHITECT    001-006344
10762  N. BAY SHORE DRIVE
P.O.Box  16  -  SISTER BAY, WI 54234-0016
PHONE  920 854-4215       CELL: 920 421-0024
PAT@GEORGEMANGANARCHITECT.COM

GEORGE  (PAT)  MANGAN  AIA  NCARB c  2016

SHOWING CONCEPT DESIGN PLAN DATA

the  BOATHOUSEELEVATIONS

10/15/2016A5

 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

EAST ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"
2

WEST (BAYSIDE) ELEVATION

 1/16" = 1'-0"
3

SOUTH ELEVATION

 1/16" = 1'-0"
4

NORTH ELEVATION

134



UP

DN

DN

DN

UP

FISH BOIL & VIEWING /DINING
AREA -2165 SF

UTILITY EASEMENT 30'

EXISTING PAVED PARKING
10200  SF ASPHALT

EXISTING SIDEWALK & LINE OF

EXISTING PATIO

SEE PLAT OF SURVEY 10-7-2016

BY BRIAN FRISQUE

NEW PATIO ON LINE WITH EXISTING

SWITCH HOSPITALITY OF
WISCONSIN, LLC
0.495 AC.
TP# 181-00-05312841T

SITE AREA:  21,579 SQ.FT.

MH

WTR

SEE AREA PLANS FOR
BUILDING DATA & FISQUE SURVEY
FOR SITE DATA

BAY SHORE DRIVE

NEW PATIO &
WALL ALIGN WITH
EXISTING NORTH
WALL

NEW PATIO
FOLLOWS NORTH
PROPERTY LINE
PER SURVEY
VERIFY ASSUMED
ELEVATION

0"

-3'-8"

0"

B.M. MAIN FLOOR EL:

4'-0"
4'-0 1/2"

3'-0"

1
8
'-3

 1
/2

"

6
'-0

"  S
ID

E
W

A
L

K

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

6
'- 5

 1
/2

"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

3
'-6

 1
/2

"

EAVE SETBACK  7"

PROPERTY LINES
SEE FISQUE SURVEY
FOR DATA DETAIL.

ADJUST SIGN
LOCATION AS PER
VILLAGE APPROVAL

EXISTING
ASPHALT
DRIVEWAY

16'-0"

10716 N. BAYSHORE DR. SISTER BAY, WI 54234
WI - ARCHITECT    001-006344
10762  N. BAY SHORE DRIVE
P.O.Box  16  -  SISTER BAY, WI 54234-0016
PHONE  920 854-4215       CELL: 920 421-0024
PAT@GEORGEMANGANARCHITECT.COM

GEORGE  (PAT)  MANGAN  AIA  NCARB c  2016

SHOWING CONCEPT DESIGN PLAN DATA

the  BOATHOUSESITE PLAN

10/15/2016A6

 1" = 20'-0"
1

SITE & BUILDING PLAN 1-20

135



 

 

 

 

136



“The Boathouse” at 10716 N Bay Shore Dr. 

 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

125.51(4)(v)1.(A full-service restaurant that has permanent seating capacity of 300 or more 
persons.)  At no time will the restaurant seat more than 300 persons, utilizing a combination of 
interior or exterior seating.  Approval for the license was granted by the Village Board on April 
12, 2016.

 Parking will be evaluated in approximately 1 year by the Plan Commission.  Developer will be 
compelled to comply with the findings of the Plan Commission at that time.

 

 

 

137

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.51(4)(v)1.


“The Boathouse” at 10716 N Bay Shore Dr. 

 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

138



“The Boathouse” at 10716 N Bay Shore Dr. 

 4 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

139



“The Boathouse” at 10716 N Bay Shore Dr. 

 5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

140



“The Boathouse” at 10716 N Bay Shore Dr. 

 6 

 

 

 
 

 
 

141



“The Boathouse” at 10716 N Bay Shore Dr. 

 7 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

142



“The Boathouse” at 10716 N Bay Shore Dr. 

 8 

 

 

 

 

 

143



“The Boathouse” at 10716 N Bay Shore Dr. 

 9 

144



“The Boathouse” at 10716 N Bay Shore Dr. 

 10 

145



“The Boathouse” at 10716 N Bay Shore Dr. 

 11 

146



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:26PM       PAGE: 1 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

TAXES

100-41110-00-0000 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES .00 1,501,175.05 1,201,174.00 300,001.05 124.98 

100-41150-00-0000 MANAGED FOREST LANDS 2.58 ( ) 31.66 34.00 2.34 ( ) 93.12 

100-41800-00-0000 INTEREST & PENALTIES - TAXES .00 1.55 100.00 98.45 ( ) 1.55 

TOTAL TAXES 2.58 ( ) 1,501,208.26 1,201,308.00 299,900.26 124.96 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

100-43410-00-0000 STATE SHARED REVENUE .00 12,107.30 9,036.00 3,071.30 133.99 

100-43415-00-0000 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT .00 .00 10,751.00 10,751.00 ( ) .00 

100-43420-00-0000 FIRE INSURANCE DUES .00 14,243.50 13,600.00 643.50 104.73

100-43430-00-0000 COMPUTER AIDS .00 1,950.00 1,200.00 750.00 162.50

100-43531-00-0000 STATE AID - ROADS 14,502.86 58,011.44 58,011.00 .44 100.00

100-43650-00-0000 FOREST LANDS .00 12.90 3.00 9.90 430.00

100-43690-00-0000 STATE GRANTS - OTHER .00 15,000.00 .00 15,000.00 .00 

100-43791-00-0000 RECYCLING REBATE .00 2,928.89 5,600.00 2,671.11 ( ) 52.30 

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE 14,502.86 104,254.03 98,201.00 6,053.03 106.16 

LICENSES & PERMITS

100-44110-00-0000 LIQUOR 50.00 30,984.96 8,200.00 22,784.96 377.87

100-44120-00-0000 OPERATORS LICENSES .00 750.00 750.00 .00 100.00

100-44130-00-0000 SODA .00 135.00 130.00 5.00 103.85

100-44140-00-0000 CIGARETTE .00 50.00 50.00 .00 100.00

100-44210-00-0000 DOG LICENSES 110.89 167.71 25.00 142.71 670.84

100-44300-00-0000 BUILDING 1,355.00 9,053.60 5,000.00 4,053.60 181.07

100-44410-00-0000 REZONING PETITION & FEES 800.00 10,390.00 1,200.00 9,190.00 865.83 

100-44420-00-0000 CONDITIONAL USE REQUESTS .00 .00 400.00 400.00( ) .00 

100-44430-00-0000 MAP/TEXT AMENDMENT REQUESTS .00 1,300.00 100.00 1,200.00 1,300.00 

100-44910-00-0000 SIGN PERMITS 120.00 915.00 500.00 415.00 183.00

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS 2,435.89 53,746.27 16,355.00 37,391.27 328.62

FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES

100-45210-00-0000 CITATIONS/PKG TICKETS 75.00 475.00 350.00 125.00 135.71

TOTAL FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES 75.00 475.00 350.00 125.00 135.71

OCTOBER STATEMENTS 
ARE NOT FINAL.

147



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:26PM       PAGE: 2 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

PUBLIC CHARGES

100-46110-00-0000 ASSESSMENT LETTER FEES .00 2,370.00 2,500.00 130.00 ( ) 94.80 

100-46120-00-0000 PLAN COMMISSION FEES .00 9,700.00 400.00 9,300.00 2,425.00 

100-46140-00-0000 PUBLISHING FEES .00 600.00 440.00 160.00 136.36 

100-46310-00-0000 HWY DEPT CHGS REIMB .00 1,465.23 400.00 1,065.23 366.31 

100-46721-00-0000 MEMORIAL BENCHES .00 400.00 800.00 400.00 ( ) 50.00 

100-46722-00-0000 MEMORIAL TREES .00 .00 200.00 200.00 ( ) .00 

100-46741-00-0000 FESTIVALS/EVENTS .00 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 ( ) .00 

100-46900-00-0000 MISC CHARGES FOR SERVICES .00 6,695.07 500.00 6,195.07 1,339.01 

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES .00 21,230.30 35,240.00 14,009.70 ( ) 60.24 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES

100-47324-00-0000 EMS BLDG RENTAL CHARGES .00 4,663.56 8,500.00 3,836.44 ( ) 54.87 

100-47390-00-0000 LIBRARY CHARGES .00 1,732.40 2,700.00 967.60 ( ) 64.16 

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES .00 6,395.96 11,200.00 4,804.04 ( ) 57.11 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

100-48110-00-0000 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS .00 291.60 3,200.00 2,908.40 ( ) 9.11 

100-48210-00-0000 BLDG RENTAL - POST OFFICE 1,429.33 14,055.31 16,994.00 2,938.69 ( ) 82.71 

100-48220-00-0000 BLDG RENTAL - VILLAGE HALL .00 2,363.22 2,500.00 136.78 ( ) 94.53 

100-48240-00-0000 BLDG RENTAL - FIRE STATION .00 685.74 350.00 335.74 195.93 

100-48250-00-0000 PARK RENTAL .00 2,736.20 1,000.00 1,736.20 273.62 

100-48300-00-0000 SALE OF PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT .00 15,000.00 3,000.00 12,000.00 500.00 

100-48400-00-0000 INSURANCE RECOVERY .00 5,366.00 .00 5,366.00 .00 

100-48990-00-0000 MISC OTHER REVENUE .00 275.84 250.00 25.84 110.34 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 1,429.33 40,773.91 27,294.00 13,479.91 149.39 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

100-49221-00-0000 TRANSFERS FROM MARINA:  PILOT .00 94,767.03 126,356.00 31,588.97 ( ) 75.00 

100-49261-00-0000 TRANSFERS FROM UTILITY  PILOT .00 31,292.28 41,723.00 10,430.72 ( ) 75.00 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 126,059.31 168,079.00 42,019.69 ( ) 75.00 

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 18,440.50 1,854,143.04 1,558,027.00 296,116.04 119.01 

148



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:26PM       PAGE: 3 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

100-51105-00-0000 WAGES, TRUSTEES 9,440.00 25,980.00 32,940.00 6,960.00 78.87 

100-51120-00-0000 SOCIAL SECURITY 722.16 1,987.47 2,520.00 532.53 78.87 

100-51145-00-0000 INSURANCE, WORK COMP .00 89.73 98.00 8.27 91.56 

PERSONNEL 10,162.16 28,057.20 35,558.00 7,500.80 78.91 

100-51201-00-0000 TRAVEL/TRAINING 114.48 357.26 2,500.00 2,142.74 14.29 

100-51210-00-0000 EXPENSE ALLOWANCE .00 375.91 750.00 374.09 50.12 

100-51225-00-0000 RECOGNITION .00 686.25 500.00 186.25 ( ) 137.25 

INDIRECT EMPLOYEE 114.48 1,419.42 3,750.00 2,330.58 37.85 

100-51301-00-0000 ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 179.78 3,141.70 5,000.00 1,858.30 62.83 

100-51305-00-0000 VILLAGE HALL 219.70 4,905.73 12,500.00 7,594.27 39.25 

100-51315-00-0000 FIRE STATION 741.90 17,186.07 40,000.00 22,813.93 42.97 

100-51360-00-0000 HYDRANT RENTAL FEES .00 26,187.50 52,375.00 26,187.50 50.00 

100-51370-00-0000 INTERNET .00 1,619.10 3,300.00 1,680.90 49.06 

UTILITY COSTS 1,141.38 53,040.10 113,175.00 60,134.90 46.87 

100-51405-00-0000 COMPUTER HARDWARE/SOFTWARE 419.94 479.64 1,000.00 520.36 47.96 

100-51410-00-0000 PRINTING AND COPYING .00 208.42 250.00 41.58 83.37 

100-51420-00-0000 DUES & PUBLICATIONS .00 .00 1,600.00 1,600.00 .00 

100-51425-00-0000 MAPS .00 178.50 100.00 78.50 ( ) 178.50 

100-51450-00-0000 PUBLIC RELATIONS 525.00 775.90 2,000.00 1,224.10 38.79 

100-51495-00-0000 MISC SUPPLIES .00 512.96 50.00 462.96 ( ) 1,025.92 

SUPPLIES 944.94 2,155.42 5,000.00 2,844.58 43.11 

149



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:26PM       PAGE: 4 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

100-51502-00-0000 BUILDING INSPECTION SERVICES 1,025.00 6,372.60 4,500.00 1,872.60 ( ) 141.61 

100-51504-00-0000 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 147.24 2,559.75 1,200.00 1,359.75 ( ) 213.31 

100-51505-00-0000 ENGINEERING .00 3,244.50 5,000.00 1,755.50 64.89 

100-51510-00-0000 CONSULTING .00 2,251.50 5,000.00 2,748.50 45.03 

100-51514-00-0000 SHERIFF SECURITY SERVICES .00 905.23 3,000.00 2,094.77 30.17 

100-51515-00-0000 LEGAL SERVICES .00 33,393.24 36,000.00 2,606.76 92.76 

100-51520-00-0000 ASSESSMENT SERVICES 2,875.00 28,750.00 34,500.00 5,750.00 83.33 

100-51525-00-0000 PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE .00 16,883.84 12,500.00 4,383.84 ( ) 135.07 

100-51530-00-0000 LEGAL NOTICES & ADS 823.63 1,680.98 750.00 930.98 ( ) 224.13 

100-51532-00-0000 PUBLICITY 82.50 415.41 500.00 84.59 83.08 

100-51535-00-0000 WEBSITE SUPPORT .00 220.00 750.00 530.00 29.33 

100-51540-00-0000 TAX BILLING COSTS 936.72 2,269.68 2,600.00 330.32 87.30 

100-51542-00-0000 TAX ASSESSMENT REFUNDS .00 990.83 .00 990.83 ( ) .00 

100-51545-00-0000 ELECTION COSTS 8.19 902.91 2,500.00 1,597.09 36.12 

100-51546-00-0000 ELECTION JUDGES 60.00 3,240.00 4,000.00 760.00 81.00 

100-51555-00-0000 BOARD OF REVIEW 182.49 219.11 500.00 280.89 43.82 

100-51567-00-0000 FESTIVAL/EVENT COSTS 9.98 1,695.65 .00 1,695.65 ( ) .00 

100-51570-00-0000 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .00 

100-51575-00-0000 PLAN COMMISSION 64.70 689.20 1,600.00 910.80 43.08 

100-51590-00-0000 MISC BOARDS .00 1,266.00 900.00 366.00 ( ) 140.67 

100-51595-00-0000 MISC SERVICES .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 

SERVICES 6,215.45 107,950.43 116,100.00 8,149.57 92.98 

100-51641-00-0000 ADMINISTRATION BLDG 943.78 1,524.65 3,200.00 1,675.35 47.65 

100-51642-00-0000 VILLAGE HALL 121.78 1,013.17 2,200.00 1,186.83 46.05 

100-51643-00-0000 POST OFFICE .00 820.63 2,000.00 1,179.37 41.03 

100-51645-00-0000 FIRE STATION .00 6,316.73 50,000.00 43,683.27 12.63 

100-51647-00-0000 PAVILION .00 1,626.08 .00 1,626.08 ( ) .00 

MAINTENANCE 1,065.56 11,301.26 57,400.00 46,098.74 19.69 

100-51801-00-0000 CEMETERY .00 2,738.68 3,000.00 261.32 91.29 

100-51805-00-0000 LIBRARY 7,500.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .00 100.00 

100-51810-00-0000 SISTER BAY ADVANCEMENT .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .00 100.00 

100-51830-00-0000 HUMANE SOCIETY .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 100.00 

100-51840-00-0000 FIRE SERVICES 30,197.50 120,790.00 120,790.00 .00 100.00 

100-51850-00-0000 HISTORICAL SOCIETY .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 100.00 

100-51860-00-0000 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT .00 2,892.00 2,500.00 392.00 ( ) 115.68 

100-51880-00-0000 COASTAL BYWAYS .00 300.00 300.00 .00 100.00 

100-51885-00-0000 DOOR COUNTY SOIL & WATER .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 100.00 

SUPPORT 37,697.50 213,720.68 213,590.00 130.68 ( ) 100.06 

150



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:26PM       PAGE: 5 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

100-51910-00-0000 BAD DEBT EXP .00 722.98 450.00 272.98 ( ) 160.66 

100-51930-00-0000 BANK FEES & FINANCE CHARGES .00 1,722.16 4,000.00 2,277.84 43.05 

100-51950-00-0000 MISC OTHER EXPENDITURE .00 10.00 .00 10.00 ( ) .00 

100-51992-00-0000 TRANSFER TO ICE RINK FUND .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 

100-51994-00-0000 TRANSFER TO CIP FUND .00 232,499.97 310,000.00 77,500.03 75.00 

100-51999-00-0000 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 

MISCELLANEOUS .00 234,955.11 329,450.00 94,494.89 71.32 

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 57,341.47 652,599.62 874,023.00 221,423.38 74.67 

151



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:26PM       PAGE: 6 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

ADMINISTRATION

100-52101-00-0000 WAGES, FULL-TIME 16,622.96 177,253.38 204,386.00 27,132.62 86.72 

100-52105-00-0000 WAGES, PART-TIME 328.00 931.99 1,109.00 177.01 84.04 

100-52110-00-0000 OVERTIME .00 427.50 332.00 95.50 ( ) 128.77 

100-52112-00-0000 UNWORKED WAGES 943.16 11,519.49 .00 11,519.49 ( ) .00 

100-52113-00-0000 COMP TIME USED .00 .01 ( ) .00 .01 .00 

100-52115-00-0000 RETIREMENT 1,181.01 12,545.97 13,585.00 1,039.03 92.35 

100-52120-00-0000 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,235.13 13,258.87 15,746.00 2,487.13 84.20 

100-52125-00-0000 INSURANCE, MEDICAL 2,356.54 23,167.54 42,114.00 18,946.46 55.01 

100-52127-00-0000 HSA EXPENSE 1,114.33 10,739.29 .00 10,739.29 ( ) .00 

100-52130-00-0000 INSURANCE, DENTAL 277.97 2,725.59 3,043.00 317.41 89.57 

100-52135-00-0000 INSURANCE, DISABILITY 118.86 1,189.14 1,232.00 42.86 96.52 

100-52140-00-0000 INSURANCE, GROUP LIFE 55.60 520.32 601.00 80.68 86.58 

100-52145-00-0000 INSURANCE, WORK COMP .00 588.74 608.00 19.26 96.83 

100-52150-00-0000 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS .00 1,219.54 .00 1,219.54 ( ) .00 

100-52190-00-0000 BENEFIT FEES AND PENALTIES 4.43 ( ) 967.00 1,000.00 33.00 96.70 

100-52192-00-0000 MARINA ADMIN REIMBURSEMENT .00 31,987.32 ( ) 13,860.00 ( ) 18,127.32 230.79 ( )

100-52195-00-0000 TIF ADMIN REIMBURSEMENT .00 49,182.75 ( ) 61,449.00 ( ) 12,266.25 ( ) 80.04 ( )

100-52196-00-0000 UTILITY ADMIN REIMBURSEMENT .00 35,362.36 ( ) 24,623.00 ( ) 10,739.36 143.62 ( )

PERSONNEL 24,229.13 140,521.92 183,824.00 43,302.08 76.44 

100-52201-00-0000 TRAVEL/TRAINING 425.62 4,541.21 2,800.00 1,741.21 ( ) 162.19 

100-52202-00-0000 EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT .00 490.94 1,000.00 509.06 49.09 

100-52205-00-0000 RECRUIT/TESTING/PHYSICALS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 

100-52210-00-0000 EXPENSE ALLOWANCE 40.00 160.96 350.00 189.04 45.99 

100-52212-00-0000 STAFF TEAM-BUILDING 231.90 231.90 500.00 268.10 46.38 

100-52225-00-0000 RECOGNITION 249.27 1,132.55 4,000.00 2,867.45 28.31 

INDIRECT EMPLOYEE 946.79 6,557.56 9,150.00 2,592.44 71.67 

100-52360-00-0000 TELEPHONE 235.98 2,232.70 2,600.00 367.30 85.87 

100-52365-00-0000 CELL PHONE 83.54 930.06 700.00 230.06 ( ) 132.87 

100-52370-00-0000 INTERNET 149.99 1,387.41 2,000.00 612.59 69.37 

UTILITY COSTS 469.51 4,550.17 5,300.00 749.83 85.85 

152



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:26PM       PAGE: 7 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

100-52401-00-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 328.74 3,305.75 5,000.00 1,694.25 66.12 

100-52405-00-0000 COMPUTER HARDWARE/SOFTWARE .00 1,934.24 1,500.00 434.24 ( ) 128.95 

100-52410-00-0000 PRINTING AND COPYING 504.55 6,224.06 6,500.00 275.94 95.75 

100-52415-00-0000 POSTAGE .00 1,624.21 2,500.00 875.79 64.97 

100-52420-00-0000 DUES AND PUBLICATIONS .00 1,516.56 500.00 1,016.56 ( ) 303.31 

100-52460-00-0000 MINOR EQUIPMENT .00 152.09 500.00 347.91 30.42 

100-52495-00-0000 MISC OTHER SUPPLIES .00 211.49 100.00 111.49 ( ) 211.49 

SUPPLIES 833.29 14,968.40 16,600.00 1,631.60 90.17 

100-52501-00-0000 AUDIT .00 10,430.83 12,000.00 1,569.17 86.92 

100-52502-00-0000 ACCOUNTING SUPPORT .00 928.00 1,200.00 272.00 77.33 

100-52504-00-0000 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 148.89 2,021.35 3,000.00 978.65 67.38 

100-52510-00-0000 CONSULTING .00 4,879.50 5,000.00 120.50 97.59 

SERVICES 148.89 18,259.68 21,200.00 2,940.32 86.13 

100-52601-00-0000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT .00 224.57 400.00 175.43 56.14 

MAINTENANCE .00 224.57 400.00 175.43 56.14 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 26,627.61 185,082.30 236,474.00 51,391.70 78.27 

153



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:26PM       PAGE: 8 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

PARKS AND STREETS

100-53101-00-0000 WAGES, FULL-TIME 12,258.72 113,766.01 180,655.00 66,888.99 62.97 

100-53105-00-0000 WAGES, PART-TIME 1,538.00 18,258.13 22,500.00 4,241.87 81.15 

100-53106-00-0000 WAGES, ANIMAL CONTROL 94.84 194.24 500.00 305.76 38.85 

100-53110-00-0000 OVERTIME 2,426.45 6,864.96 5,635.00 1,229.96 ( ) 121.83 

100-53112-00-0000 UNWORKED WAGES 349.74 14,326.17 .00 14,326.17 ( ) .00 

100-53113-00-0000 COMP TIME USED 275.86 3,161.58 .00 3,161.58 ( ) .00 

100-53115-00-0000 RETIREMENT 952.42 8,989.12 12,105.00 3,115.88 74.26 

100-53120-00-0000 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,252.77 11,648.33 16,253.00 4,604.67 71.67 

100-53125-00-0000 INSURANCE, MEDICAL 2,626.21 25,136.66 46,600.00 21,463.34 53.94 

100-53127-00-0000 HSA EXPENSE 994.16 9,468.36 .00 9,468.36 ( ) .00 

100-53130-00-0000 INSURANCE, DENTAL 257.21 2,468.12 3,439.00 970.88 71.77 

100-53135-00-0000 INSURANCE, DISABILITY 92.64 877.41 1,232.00 354.59 71.22 

100-53140-00-0000 INSURANCE, GROUP LIFE 45.54 360.58 334.00 26.58 ( ) 107.96 

100-53145-00-0000 INSURANCE, WORK COMP .00 14,130.06 15,650.00 1,519.94 90.29 

100-53150-00-0000 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS .00 194.49 .00 194.49 ( ) .00 

100-53190-00-0000 BENEFIT FEES AND PENALTIES .00 71.43 200.00 128.57 35.72 

100-53192-00-0000 MARINA PARKS REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 12,337.00 ( ) 12,337.00 ( ) .00 

100-53195-00-0000 TKH PARKS REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 13,825.00 ( ) 13,825.00 ( ) .00 

PERSONNEL 23,164.56 229,915.65 278,941.00 49,025.35 82.42 

100-53201-00-0000 TRAVEL/TRAINING .00 1,355.43 .00 1,355.43 ( ) .00 

100-53205-00-0000 RECRUIT/TESTING/PHYSICALS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 

100-53210-00-0000 EXPENSE ALLOWANCE .00 100.00 100.00 .00 100.00 

100-53215-00-0000 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING .00 427.67 1,600.00 1,172.33 26.73 

INDIRECT EMPLOYEE .00 1,883.10 2,200.00 316.90 85.60 

100-53325-00-0000 PARKS 133.78 1,694.95 2,600.00 905.05 65.19 

100-53330-00-0000 SPORTS COMPLEX 276.52 7,167.13 12,000.00 4,832.87 59.73 

100-53335-00-0000 MAINTENANCE BUILDINGS 205.68 4,207.69 12,500.00 8,292.31 33.66 

100-53345-00-0000 INFORMATION BOOTH .00 337.45 600.00 262.55 56.24 

100-53360-00-0000 TELEPHONE SPORT COMPLEX 44.75 444.24 600.00 155.76 74.04 

100-53365-00-0000 CELL PHONES 131.13 1,337.20 3,400.00 2,062.80 39.33 

100-53370-00-0000 INTERNET .00 809.55 1,200.00 390.45 67.46 

100-53380-00-0000 STREET LIGHTING 1,894.32 17,859.28 28,000.00 10,140.72 63.78 

100-53381-00-0000 BIKE TRAIL LIGHTS 124.31 1,174.52 1,700.00 525.48 69.09 

UTILITY COSTS 2,810.49 35,032.01 62,600.00 27,567.99 55.96 

154



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:26PM       PAGE: 9 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

100-53401-00-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 73.04 25.00 48.04 ( ) 292.16 

100-53405-00-0000 COMPUTER HARDWARE/SOFTWARE .00 .00 25.00 25.00 .00 

100-53430-00-0000 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 7.16 3,428.19 4,000.00 571.81 85.70 

100-53440-00-0000 MEDICAL SAFETY .00 1,749.54 1,000.00 749.54 ( ) 174.95 

100-53445-00-0000 SHOP SUPPLIES 66.40 670.57 800.00 129.43 83.82 

100-53450-00-0000 MEMORIAL BENCH SUPPLIES 419.61 505.81 2,000.00 1,494.19 25.29 

100-53460-00-0000 MINOR EQUIPMENT .00 575.86 2,000.00 1,424.14 28.79 

100-53465-00-0000 CHEMICALS 38.43 48.38 .00 48.38 ( ) .00 

100-53470-00-0000 RECREATION EQUIP/SUPPLIES .00 122.48 500.00 377.52 24.50 

100-53480-00-0000 STREET LIGHTS (BULBS) .00 39.94 300.00 260.06 13.31 

100-53490-00-0000 MISC. MUNICIPAL SUPPLIES 70.00 701.47 3,000.00 2,298.53 23.38 

100-53495-00-0000 MISC. OTHER SUPPLIES 14.97 182.30 200.00 17.70 91.15 

SUPPLIES 616.57 8,097.58 13,850.00 5,752.42 58.47 

100-53532-00-0000 PUBLICITY .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 

100-53551-00-0000 RUBBISH DISPOSAL 8,841.91 77,548.56 100,000.00 22,451.44 77.55 

100-53552-00-0000 RECYCLING 915.51 6,082.83 11,000.00 4,917.17 55.30 

100-53553-00-0000 SNOW REMOVAL CONTRACT .00 18,563.96 30,000.00 11,436.04 61.88 

100-53555-00-0000 SPECIAL EVENTS COSTS .00 250.00 30,000.00 29,750.00 .83 

100-53581-00-0000 YMCA PROGRAM COSTS .00 11,372.00 13,800.00 2,428.00 82.41 

100-53595-00-0000 MISCELLANEOUS .00 12.00 100.00 88.00 12.00 

SERVICES 9,757.42 113,829.35 186,900.00 73,070.65 60.90 

100-53611-00-0000 BIKE TRAIL .00 14.12 150.00 135.88 9.41 

100-53615-00-0000 GROUNDS .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 

100-53620-00-0000 PARKS 7,200.00 19,454.19 10,000.00 9,454.19 ( ) 194.54 

100-53625-00-0000 SPORTS COMPLEX 13.99 5,944.40 4,500.00 1,444.40 ( ) 132.10 

100-53626-00-0000 DOG PARK 75.00 2,470.97 2,200.00 270.97 ( ) 112.32 

100-53630-00-0000 STREET SIGNS .00 840.12 750.00 90.12 ( ) 112.02 

100-53631-00-0000 SEASONAL DECORATIONS .00 1,314.73 3,000.00 1,685.27 43.82 

100-53632-00-0000 SPRING FLOWER POTS .00 2,658.05 4,000.00 1,341.95 66.45 

100-53635-00-0000 LAWN MAINTENANCE 2,475.79 9,856.70 8,500.00 1,356.70 ( ) 115.96 

100-53640-00-0000 BUILDING (PARKS DEPT) .00 1,656.68 1,500.00 156.68 ( ) 110.45 

100-53645-00-0000 INFO BOOTH (BLDGS & GROUNDS) 16.99 1,149.87 1,000.00 149.87 ( ) 114.99 

100-53647-00-0000 PAVILION .00 143.56 2,500.00 2,356.44 5.74 

100-53650-00-0000 STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM 67.41 4,600.22 3,500.00 1,100.22 ( ) 131.43 

100-53655-00-0000 STREET MAINTENANCE 1,888.25 12,124.89 28,011.00 15,886.11 43.29 

100-53670-00-0000 PICNIC TABLES & BENCHES .00 34.89 250.00 215.11 13.96 

100-53671-00-0000 GARBAGE CANS .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 

100-53675-00-0000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL .00 54.00 300.00 246.00 18.00 

MAINTENANCE 11,737.43 62,317.39 74,161.00 11,843.61 84.03 

155



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:26PM       PAGE: 10 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

100-53701-00-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 405.45 5,107.72 5,000.00 107.72 ( ) 102.15 

100-53705-00-0000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,541.33 5,739.59 10,000.00 4,260.41 57.40 

100-53710-00-0000 GAS/OIL/FLUIDS .00 4,193.46 10,000.00 5,806.54 41.93 

100-53715-00-0000 TIRES .00 325.10 1,500.00 1,174.90 21.67 

VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT 1,946.78 15,365.87 26,500.00 11,134.13 57.98 

TOTAL PARKS AND STREETS 50,033.25 466,440.95 645,152.00 178,711.05 72.30 

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 134,002.33 1,304,122.87 1,755,649.00 451,526.13 74.28 

NET REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 115,561.83 ( ) 550,020.17 197,622.00 ( ) 155,410.09 ( ) 278.32 

156



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:31PM       PAGE: 1 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

MARINA FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

PUBLIC CHARGES

201-46741-00-0000 MARINA FEST 135.40 25,404.29 17,500.00 7,904.29 145.17

201-46751-00-0000 SEASONAL SLIP FEES .00 352,551.40 345,000.00 7,551.40 102.19

201-46752-00-0000 DAILY DOCKING/TRANSIENT FEES 3,497.66 129,251.85 112,000.00 17,251.85 115.40 

201-46753-00-0000 LAUNCH FEES 356.37 13,476.26 12,000.00 1,476.26 112.30 

201-46755-00-0000 MARINA SERVICES 14.22 1,464.66 200.00 1,264.66 732.33

201-46759-00-0000 DISCOUNTED SALES .00 .00 7,500.00 ( ) 7,500.00 .00

201-46761-00-0000 COMMERCIAL DOCKING 22,913.45 57,428.80 76,730.00 19,301.20 ( ) 74.85 

201-46764-00-0000 PRODUCT SALES .00 3,178.20 2,200.00 978.20 144.46 

201-46767-00-0000 VENDING SALES 113.58 185.99 350.00 164.01 ( ) 53.14 

201-46768-00-0000 WASHER/DRYER 65.64 658.99 300.00 358.99 219.66

201-46900-00-0000 MISC CHARGES FOR SERVICES .00 .00 25.00 25.00 ( ) .00 

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES 27,096.32 583,600.44 558,805.00 24,795.44 104.44

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

201-48110-00-0000 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS .00 691.23 670.00 21.23 103.17

201-48260-00-0000 BLDG RENTAL - BOATHOUSE 4,625.00 18,525.00 19,500.00 975.00 ( ) 95.00 

201-48500-00-0000 DONATIONS .00 220.00 .00 220.00 .00

201-48990-00-0000 MISC OTHER REVENUE 180.79 294.88 200.00 94.88 147.44

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 4,805.79 19,731.11 20,370.00 638.89 ( ) 96.86 

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 31,902.11 603,331.55 579,175.00 24,156.55 104.17 

OCTOBER STATEMENTS 
ARE NOT FINAL

157



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:31PM       PAGE: 2 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

MARINA FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

MARINA EXP

201-55101-00-0000 WAGES, MANAGER 3,076.92 31,510.79 40,000.00 8,489.21 78.78 

201-55105-00-0000 WAGES, ADMIN 420.00 25,196.01 10,159.00 15,037.01 ( ) 248.02 

201-55105-04-0000 MAINTENANCE, PARKS 983.25 13,469.84 8,498.00 4,971.84 ( ) 158.51 

201-55105-08-0000 DOCKMASTERS, PART-TIME 2,119.50 39,279.08 39,466.00 186.92 99.53 

201-55110-00-0000 OVERTIME, MANAGER .00 .00 223.00 223.00 .00 

201-55110-08-0000 OVERTIME, DOCKMASTERS .00 1,992.69 .00 1,992.69 ( ) .00 

201-55111-00-0000 BONUSES, DOCKMASTERS .00 1,976.51 5,807.00 3,830.49 34.04 

201-55112-00-0000 UNWORKED WAGES .00 875.00 .00 875.00 ( ) .00 

201-55115-00-0000 RETIREMENT 292.34 4,629.72 3,871.00 758.72 ( ) 119.60 

201-55120-00-0000 SOCIAL SECURITY 488.42 8,529.48 7,968.00 561.48 ( ) 107.05 

201-55125-00-0000 INSURANCE, MEDICAL 485.75 7,970.05 9,281.00 1,310.95 85.87 

201-55127-00-0000 HSA EXPENSE MARINA 311.07 4,155.24 .00 4,155.24 ( ) .00 

201-55130-00-0000 INSURANCE, DENTAL 54.73 908.77 725.00 183.77 ( ) 125.35 

201-55135-00-0000 INSURANCE, DISABILITY 28.46 470.66 480.00 9.34 98.05 

201-55140-00-0000 INSURANCE, GROUP LIFE 5.32 107.41 48.00 59.41 ( ) 223.77 

201-55145-00-0000 INSURANCE, WORK COMP .00 5,433.61 6,659.00 1,225.39 81.60 

201-55150-00-0000 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS .00 904.59 .00 904.59 ( ) .00 

201-55190-00-0000 BENEFIT FEES AND PENALTIES .00 17.86 .00 17.86 ( ) .00 

PERSONNEL 8,265.76 147,427.31 133,185.00 14,242.31 ( ) 110.69 

201-55201-00-0000 TRAVEL/TRAINING .00 1,039.15 500.00 539.15 ( ) 207.83 

201-55205-00-0000 RECRUIT/TESTING/PHYSICALS .00 132.00 200.00 68.00 66.00 

201-55210-00-0000 EXPENSE ALLOWANCE 39.07 39.07 200.00 160.93 19.54 

201-55215-00-0000 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING .00 935.05 900.00 35.05 ( ) 103.89 

INDIRECT EMPLOYEE 39.07 2,145.27 1,800.00 345.27 ( ) 119.18 

201-55340-00-0000 MARINA UTILITIES 3,508.13 16,655.52 24,000.00 7,344.48 69.40 

201-55341-00-0000 BOATHOUSE UTILITIES .00 634.81 1,350.00 715.19 47.02 

201-55360-00-0000 TELEPHONE 64.42 617.23 750.00 132.77 82.30 

201-55365-00-0000 CELL PHONES 38.21 566.18 900.00 333.82 62.91 

201-55370-00-0000 INTERNET .00 1,160.00 2,000.00 840.00 58.00 

201-55375-00-0000 CHARTER TV .00 207.40 567.00 359.60 36.58 

UTILITY COSTS 3,610.76 19,841.14 29,567.00 9,725.86 67.11 

158



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:31PM       PAGE: 3 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

MARINA FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

201-55401-00-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 7.99 690.62 400.00 290.62 ( ) 172.66 

201-55405-00-0000 COMPUTER HARDWARE/SOFTWARE .00 146.98 5,000.00 4,853.02 2.94 

201-55410-00-0000 PRINTING AND COPYING 30.92 462.21 500.00 37.79 92.44 

201-55415-00-0000 POSTAGE .00 85.37 500.00 414.63 17.07 

201-55420-00-0000 DUES & PUBLICATIONS 62.50 62.50 300.00 237.50 20.83 

201-55430-00-0000 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 182.26 2,063.98 2,500.00 436.02 82.56 

201-55434-00-0000 SUPPLIES FOR RESALE 153.00 1,435.30 1,500.00 64.70 95.69 

201-55440-00-0000 MEDICAL & SAFETY .00 277.47 100.00 177.47 ( ) 277.47 

201-55460-00-0000 MINOR EQUIPMENT 429.99 2,412.36 500.00 1,912.36 ( ) 482.47 

201-55465-00-0000 SERVICE EQUIPMENT .00 159.00 200.00 41.00 79.50 

201-55470-00-0000 RECREATION EQUIP/SUPPLIES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 

201-55475-00-0000 BICYCLES .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .00 

201-55490-00-0000 AMENITIES 93.18 525.27 750.00 224.73 70.04 

201-55495-00-0000 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES .00 931.15 200.00 731.15 ( ) 465.57 

SUPPLIES 959.84 9,252.21 13,000.00 3,747.79 71.17 

201-55501-00-0000 AUDIT .00 3,390.83 3,210.00 180.83 ( ) 105.63 

201-55502-00-0000 ACCOUNTING SUPPORT .00 185.60 1,900.00 1,714.40 9.77 

201-55503-00-0000 CREDIT CARD FEES .00 8,003.63 7,800.00 203.63 ( ) 102.61 

201-55504-00-0000 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 353.12 2,129.27 600.00 1,529.27 ( ) 354.88 

201-55510-00-0000 CONSULTING .00 1,163.50 350.00 813.50 ( ) 332.43 

201-55515-00-0000 LEGAL SERVICES .00 265.00 500.00 235.00 53.00 

201-55525-00-0000 PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE .00 2,726.52 7,750.00 5,023.48 35.18 

201-55530-00-0000 LEGAL NOTICES 262.00 262.00 100.00 162.00 ( ) 262.00 

201-55532-00-0000 MARKETING/PUBLICITY 502.16 1,555.56 8,000.00 6,444.44 19.44 

201-55535-00-0000 WEBSITE SUPPORT .00 95.40 500.00 404.60 19.08 

201-55551-00-0000 GARBAGE PICKUP 170.78 1,619.26 1,800.00 180.74 89.96 

201-55552-00-0000 RECYCLING 40.90 204.50 300.00 95.50 68.17 

201-55565-00-0000 MARINA COMMITTEE .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .00 

201-55567-00-0000 FESTIVAL/EVENT COSTS 949.13 16,557.63 25,000.00 8,442.37 66.23 

201-55570-00-0000 PERMITS & FEES .00 110.00 250.00 140.00 44.00 

201-55595-00-0000 MISC SERVICES .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 

SERVICES 2,278.09 38,268.70 58,960.00 20,691.30 64.91 

201-55601-00-0000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT .00 7.91 300.00 292.09 2.64 

201-55615-00-0000 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE .00 875.05 250.00 625.05 ( ) 350.02 

201-55635-00-0000 WEED CONTROL SERVICES .00 .00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .00 

201-55640-00-0000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 85.00 690.82 2,000.00 1,309.18 34.54 

201-55641-00-0000 BOATHOUSE MAINTENANCE .00 5,986.02 1,000.00 4,986.02 ( ) 598.60 

201-55647-00-0000 DOCK MAINTENANCE 1,689.61 9,864.39 15,000.00 5,135.61 65.76 

201-55675-00-0000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .00 

MAINTENANCE 1,774.61 17,424.19 21,900.00 4,475.81 79.56 

159



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:31PM       PAGE: 4 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

MARINA FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

201-55701-00-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 

201-55705-00-0000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE .00 151.03 450.00 298.97 33.56 

201-55710-00-0000 GAS/OIL/FLUIDS .00 190.80 400.00 209.20 47.70 

VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT .00 341.83 950.00 608.17 35.98 

201-55910-00-0000 BAD DEBT EXP .00 506.40 .00 506.40 ( ) .00 

201-55930-00-0000 BANK FEES & FINANCE CHARGES .00 157.65 50.00 107.65 ( ) 315.30 

201-55950-00-0000 MISC OTHER EXP .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 

201-55971-00-0000 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE .00 150,000.03 200,000.00 49,999.97 75.00 

201-55986-00-0000 INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT .00 90,810.01 90,810.00 .01 ( ) 100.00 

201-55992-00-0000 MARINA PILOT TRANSFER .00 94,767.03 126,356.00 31,588.97 75.00 

MISCELLANEOUS .00 336,241.12 417,316.00 81,074.88 80.57 

TOTAL MARINA EXP 16,928.13 570,941.77 676,678.00 105,736.23 84.37 

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 16,928.13 570,941.77 676,678.00 105,736.23 84.37 

NET REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 14,973.98 32,389.78 97,503.00 ( ) 81,579.68 ( ) 33.22 

160



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:32PM       PAGE: 1 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

SEWER & WATER UTILITY FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

UTILITY PERMITS & FEES

600-44611-10-0000 LATERAL INSPECTION - WATER .00 2,345.07 500.00 1,845.07 469.01 

600-44611-30-0000 LATERAL INSPECTION - SEWER .00 2,345.04 182.00 2,163.04 1,288.48 

600-44615-10-0000 WELL PERMITS 250.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .00 100.00

600-44631-30-0000 SEWER CONNECTION FEES/REU .00 4,688.14 364.00 4,324.14 1,287.95 

TOTAL UTILITY PERMITS & FEES 250.00 10,578.25 2,246.00 8,332.25 470.98 

PUBLIC CHARGES

600-46110-10-0000 ASSESSMENT LETTER FEES .00 2,250.00 2,160.00 90.00 104.17 

600-46110-30-0000 ASSESSMENT LETTER FEES .00 2,250.00 2,160.00 90.00 104.17 

600-46410-20-0000 SEWER SERVICE - MULTI FAMILY .00 23,645.85 37,140.00 13,494.15 ( ) 63.67 

600-46410-30-0000 SEWER SERVICE - MULTI FAMILY .00 42,617.24 13,240.00 29,377.24 321.88 

600-46411-20-0000 SEWER SERVICE - RESIDENTIAL .00 172,041.16 230,693.00 58,651.84 ( ) 74.58 

600-46411-30-0000 SEWER SERVICE - RESIDENTIAL .00 71,932.88 125,746.00 53,813.12 ( ) 57.20 

600-46412-20-0000 SEWER SERVICE - COMMERCIAL .00 106,091.81 139,032.00 32,940.19 ( ) 76.31 

600-46412-30-0000 SEWER SERVICE - COMMERCIAL .00 52,682.61 65,981.00 13,298.39 ( ) 79.85 

600-46418-20-0000 LATE PAYMENT FEES .00 565.60 1,000.00 434.40 ( ) 56.56 

600-46418-30-0000 LATE PAYMENT FEES .00 325.77 468.00 142.23 ( ) 69.61 

600-46436-20-0000 SEPTIC & HOLDING - SISTER BAY .00 2,527.37 3,443.00 915.63 ( ) 73.41 

600-46437-20-0000 SEPTIC & HOLDING-LIBERTY GROVE .00 56,144.90 86,623.00 30,478.10 ( ) 64.82 

600-46438-20-0000 SEPTIC & HOLDING - OTHER AREAS .00 5,912.48 2,171.00 3,741.48 272.34 

600-46449-30-0000 COLLECTION SYSTEM MAINTENANCE .00 246.14 200.00 46.14 123.07

600-46450-10-0000 METERED WATER SALES-MULTIFAM .00 13,679.81 18,213.00 4,533.19 ( ) 75.11 

600-46451-10-0000 METERED WATER SALES-RESIDENT'L .00 119,745.11 155,861.00 36,115.89 ( ) 76.83 

600-46452-10-0000 METERED WATER SALES-COMMERCIAL .00 78,915.30 92,985.00 14,069.70 ( ) 84.87 

600-46453-10-0000 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION .00 34,118.43 47,598.00 13,479.57 ( ) 71.68 

600-46454-10-0000 PRIVATE FIRE PROTECT/SPRINKLRS .00 6,269.44 7,288.00 1,018.56 ( ) 86.02 

600-46455-10-0000 HYDRANT USE -COMMERCIAL/PUBLIC .00 180.00 100.00 80.00 180.00

600-46456-10-0000 UNMETERED WATER SALES-COMM/PUB .00 203.49 150.00 53.49 135.66

600-46457-10-0000 WATER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE .00 859.37 2,000.00 1,140.63 ( ) 42.97 

600-46458-10-0000 LATE PAYMENT PENALTIES .00 405.15 800.00 394.85 ( ) 50.64 

600-46459-10-0000 RECONNECT FEES & MISC. - WATER 165.00 679.57 ( ) 5,060.00 5,739.57 ( ) 13.43 ( )

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES 165.00 792,930.34 1,040,112.00 247,181.66 ( ) 76.24 

OCTOBER STATEMENTS 
ARE NOT FINAL

161



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:32PM       PAGE: 2 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

SEWER & WATER UTILITY FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES

600-47391-10-0000 SALE OF WATER - LGUD .00 5,281.06 15,243.00 9,961.94 ( ) 34.65 

600-47391-20-0000 FIXED SEWER METER CHARGES-LGUD .00 23,221.30 44,506.00 21,284.70 ( ) 52.18 

600-47392-20-0000 MEASURED SEWER SERVICE - LGUD .00 7,719.36 13,812.00 6,092.64 ( ) 55.89 

600-47393-10-0000 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION -LGUD .00 3,073.50 6,288.00 3,214.50 ( ) 48.88 

600-47394-10-0000 ADMIN CHARGES - LGUD (W) .00 2,943.74 8,075.00 5,131.26 ( ) 36.45 

600-47394-20-0000 ADMIN CHARGES - LGUD (WW) .00 2,154.73 6,455.00 4,300.27 ( ) 33.38 

600-47396-10-0000 UNMETERED WATER SALES - LGUD .00 139.15 150.00 10.85 ( ) 92.77 

600-47396-20-0000 UNMETERED WASTEWATER - LGUD .00 135.70 125.00 10.70 108.56 

600-47397-10-0000 WATER SYSTEM MAINT - LGUD .00 994.92 2,200.00 1,205.08 ( ) 45.22 

600-47397-30-0000 COLLECTION SYSTEM MAINT - LGUD .00 742.64 1,200.00 457.36 ( ) 61.89 

600-47398-10-0000 SURCHARGE: W SYSTEM SERVICE .00 125.49 220.00 94.51 ( ) 57.04 

600-47398-30-0000 SURCHARGE: COLL SYSTEM SERVICE .00 125.13 120.00 5.13 104.27 

600-47491-10-0000 METERED WATER SALES - VILLAGE .00 10,520.16 12,765.00 2,244.84 ( ) 82.41 

600-47491-20-0000 SEWER SERVICE - VILLAGE (WW) .00 6,159.82 8,909.00 2,749.18 ( ) 69.14 

600-47491-30-0000 SEWER SERVICE - VILLAGE (C) .00 3,436.95 4,583.00 1,146.05 ( ) 74.99 

600-47493-10-0000 PUBLIC F/P - VILLAGE ACCTS .00 1,513.80 2,050.00 536.20 ( ) 73.84 

600-47494-10-0000 PUBLIC FIRE PROT.-HYDRANT RENT .00 39,281.25 52,375.00 13,093.75 ( ) 75.00 

600-47495-10-0000 HYDRANT USE - VILLAGE .00 30.00 .00 30.00 .00 

600-47496-10-0000 UNMETERED WATER SALES-VILLAGE .00 9.16 200.00 190.84 ( ) 4.58 

600-47497-10-0000 WATER SYSTEM/HYDRANT MAINT - V .00 295.53 .00 295.53 .00 

600-47497-30-0000 COLLECTION SYSTEM MAINT - V .00 40.46 .00 40.46 .00 

600-47499-30-0000 OTHER SERVICES PROVIDED TO V .00 1,037.07 7,000.00 5,962.93 ( ) 14.82 

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES .00 108,980.92 186,276.00 77,295.08 ( ) 58.51 

OTHER REVENUE

600-48110-10-0000 INTEREST/DIVIDENDS - WATER .00 2,191.59 2,800.00 608.41 ( ) 78.27 

600-48110-20-0000 INTEREST/DIVIDENDS - WW .00 9,160.77 8,075.00 1,085.77 113.45 

600-48110-30-0000 INTEREST/DIVIDENDS-COLLECTION .00 435.85 450.00 14.15 ( ) 96.86 

600-48200-10-0000 RENT FROM WATER DEPT PROPERTY .00 3,600.00 4,800.00 1,200.00 ( ) 75.00 

600-48200-20-0000 RENT FROM WW DEPT PROPERTY .00 1,080.00 1,080.00 .00 100.00 

600-48951-20-0000 IMPACT FEES - WWTP EXPANSION .00 19,537.76 2,536.00 17,001.76 770.42 

600-48952-10-0000 IMPACT FEES - WATER TOWER .00 31,850.90 46,025.00 14,174.10 ( ) 69.20 

600-48953-10-0000 IMPACT FEE-DOWNTOWN WATER MAIN .00 10,303.65 1,337.00 8,966.65 770.65 

600-48953-30-0000 IMPACT FEE-DOWNTOWN SEWER MAIN .00 15,455.47 2,006.00 13,449.47 770.46 

600-48990-10-0000 OTHER WATER SYSTEM REVENUE .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 ( ) .00 

600-48995-10-0000 MISC NON-OPERATING REVENUE 76.38 4,796.39 .00 4,796.39 .00 

600-48995-20-0000 MISC OTHER REVENUE 112.45 194.95 .00 194.95 .00 

600-48995-30-0000 MISC OTHER REVENUE 483.34 943.34 .00 943.34 .00 

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 672.17 99,550.67 71,109.00 28,441.67 140.00 

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 1,087.17 1,012,040.18 1,299,743.00 287,702.82 ( ) 77.86 

162



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:32PM       PAGE: 3 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

SEWER & WATER UTILITY FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

600-61101-00-0000 WAGES - FULL TIME 3,541.70 37,980.44 75,762.00 37,781.56 50.13 

600-61110-00-0000 OVERTIME 421.35 4,296.53 4,031.00 265.53 ( ) 106.59 

600-61112-61-0000 PAID LEAVE - WATER 239.78 12,375.27 .00 12,375.27 ( ) .00 

600-61112-61-0930 PAID LEAVE - FIRE/EMT- WATER 3.89 362.61 .00 362.61 ( ) .00 

600-61113-61-0620 COMP TIME USED - MISC .00 2,168.78 .00 2,168.78 ( ) .00 

600-61115-00-0000 RETIREMENT 320.70 4,027.13 6,188.00 2,160.87 65.08 

600-61115-00-0926 RETIREMENT .00 422.68 .00 422.68 ( ) .00 

600-61120-00-0000 SOCIAL SECURITY 325.25 4,653.94 7,032.00 2,378.06 66.18 

600-61120-00-0408 SOCIAL SECURITY .00 482.54 .00 482.54 ( ) .00 

600-61125-00-0000 INSURANCE, MEDICAL 1,171.62 13,443.44 29,390.00 15,946.56 45.74 

600-61125-00-0926 INSURANCE, MEDICAL .00 1,423.02 .00 1,423.02 ( ) .00 

600-61127-00-0000 HSA EXPENSE WATER 470.84 5,003.41 .00 5,003.41 ( ) .00 

600-61130-00-0000 INSURANCE, DENTAL 130.33 1,219.52 1,729.00 509.48 70.53 

600-61130-00-0926 INSURANCE, DENTAL .00 138.99 .00 138.99 ( ) .00 

600-61135-00-0000 INSURANCE, DISABILITY 32.10 338.44 757.00 418.56 44.71 

600-61135-00-0926 INSURANCE, DISABILITY .00 61.35 .00 61.35 ( ) .00 

600-61140-00-0000 INSURANCE, GROUP LIFE 22.72 220.33 329.00 108.67 66.97 

600-61140-00-0926 INSURANCE, GROUP LIFE .00 14.10 .00 14.10 ( ) .00 

600-61145-00-0000 INSURANCE, WORK COMP .00 .00 6,123.00 6,123.00 .00 

600-61145-00-0925 INSURANCE, WORK COMP .00 3,737.02 .00 3,737.02 ( ) .00 

600-61190-00-0000 BENEFIT FEES AND PENALTIES .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .00 

600-61190-00-0926 BENEFIT FEES AND PENALTIES .00 32.14 .00 32.14 ( ) .00 

600-61191-00-0000 VILLAGE CLERK REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 643.00 ( ) 643.00 ( ) .00 

600-61193-00-0000 TKH CLERK REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 494.00 ( ) 494.00 ( ) .00 

PERSONNEL 6,680.28 92,401.68 130,404.00 38,002.32 70.86 

600-61201-00-0000 TRAVEL/TRAINING - WATER SYSTEM .00 178.00 2,500.00 2,322.00 7.12 

600-61210-00-0000 EXPENSE ALLOWANCE/MEALS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 

INDIRECT EMPLOYEE .00 178.00 2,600.00 2,422.00 6.85 

600-61415-00-0000 POSTAGE & SHIPPING .00 6.47 .00 6.47 ( ) .00 

600-61440-00-0000 MEDICAL/SAFETY SUPPLIES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 

600-61460-00-0000 TOOLS/MINOR EQUIPMENT .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 .00 

600-61490-00-0000 MISC SYSTEM OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 

600-61495-00-0000 MISC. OTHER SUPPLIES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 

SUPPLIES .00 6.47 6,000.00 5,993.53 .11 

600-61502-00-0000 ACCOUNTING/SOFTWARE SUPPORT .00 432.00 .00 432.00 ( ) .00 

600-61508-00-0602 CROSS CONNECTION INSPECTIONS .00 2,730.00 .00 2,730.00 ( ) .00 

600-61510-00-0000 CONSULTING .00 417.60 .00 417.60 ( ) .00 

600-61542-00-0930 IMPACT FEE REFUNDS .00 5,306.19 .00 5,306.19 ( ) .00 

SERVICES .00 8,885.79 .00 8,885.79 ( ) .00 

163



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:32PM       PAGE: 4 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

SEWER & WATER UTILITY FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

600-61610-00-0000 WATER PLANT (WELLS & STORAGE) .00 29.56 15,000.00 14,970.44 .20 

600-61615-00-0000 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM MAINT. .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 

MAINTENANCE .00 29.56 25,000.00 24,970.44 .12 

600-61705-00-0000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE .00 47.93 300.00 252.07 15.98 

600-61715-00-0000 EQUIPMENT GAS/OIL/FLUIDS .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .00 

VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT .00 47.93 1,100.00 1,052.07 4.36 

TOTAL WATER 6,680.28 101,549.43 165,104.00 63,554.57 61.51 

600-62101-00-0000 WAGES - FULL TIME 10,493.36 96,907.52 111,538.00 14,630.48 86.88 

600-62105-00-0000 WAGES, ADMIN - WW .00 14,304.06 13,050.00 1,254.06 ( ) 109.61 

600-62105-62-0000 WAGES, CLERK -  WW 960.32 7,311.16 20,568.00 13,256.84 35.55 

600-62110-00-0000 OVERTIME 388.91 4,738.51 5,934.00 1,195.49 79.85 

600-62112-62-0000 PAID LEAVE -  JOINT WWTP 358.73 18,422.60 .00 18,422.60 ( ) .00 

600-62113-62-0000 COMP TIME USED .00 2,168.78 .00 2,168.78 ( ) .00 

600-62115-00-0000 RETIREMENT 805.29 9,075.54 9,111.00 35.46 99.61 

600-62120-00-0000 SOCIAL SECURITY 816.67 10,195.62 10,353.00 157.38 98.48 

600-62125-00-0000 INSURANCE, MEDICAL 2,532.77 30,321.07 43,269.00 12,947.93 70.08 

600-62127-00-0000 HSA EXPENSE WWTP 1,059.21 10,056.87 .00 10,056.87 ( ) .00 

600-62130-00-0000 INSURANCE, DENTAL 373.97 2,745.75 2,546.00 199.75 ( ) 107.85 

600-62135-00-0000 INSURANCE, DISABILITY 101.17 928.74 1,115.00 186.26 83.30 

600-62140-00-0000 INSURANCE, GROUP LIFE 90.60 529.83 485.00 44.83 ( ) 109.24 

600-62145-00-0000 INSURANCE, WORK COMP .00 8,957.67 9,015.00 57.33 99.36 

600-62190-00-0000 BENEFIT FEES AND PENALTIES .00 47.32 250.00 202.68 18.93 

600-62191-00-0000 VILLAGE CLERK REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 946.00 ( ) 946.00 ( ) .00 

600-62193-00-0000 TKH CLERK REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 728.00 ( ) 728.00 ( ) .00 

PERSONNEL 17,981.00 216,711.04 225,560.00 8,848.96 96.08 

600-62201-00-0000 TRAVEL/TRAINING - WASTEWATER 108.25 1,652.39 2,500.00 847.61 66.10 

600-62205-00-0000 RECRUITMENT/TESTING/ PHYSICALS .00 401.75 .00 401.75 ( ) .00 

600-62210-00-0000 EXPENSE ALLOWANCE/MEALS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 

600-62215-00-0000 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING .00 501.02 1,000.00 498.98 50.10 

INDIRECT EMPLOYEE 108.25 2,555.16 3,600.00 1,044.84 70.98 

164



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:32PM       PAGE: 5 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

SEWER & WATER UTILITY FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

600-62320-00-0000 ELECTRIC POWER 4,420.90 40,465.74 63,786.00 23,320.26 63.44 

600-62325-00-0000 FUEL 819.76 3,996.49 12,500.00 8,503.51 31.97 

600-62360-00-0000 TELEPHONES 157.36 1,124.34 1,275.00 150.66 88.18 

600-62365-00-0000 CELLPHONES 134.99 1,168.92 875.00 293.92 ( ) 133.59 

600-62370-00-0000 INTERNET .00 561.42 800.00 238.58 70.18 

600-62375-00-0000 TELEMETRY 6.72 1,680.40 775.00 905.40 ( ) 216.83 

UTILITY COSTS 5,539.73 48,997.31 80,011.00 31,013.69 61.24 

600-62401-00-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXP. 16.09 1,021.18 2,003.00 981.82 50.98 

600-62405-00-0000 COMPUTER HARDWARE/SOFTWARE .00 39.14 100.00 60.86 39.14 

600-62410-00-0000 PRINTING & COPYING 193.61 742.27 1,500.00 757.73 49.48 

600-62415-00-0000 POSTAGE & SHIPPING 212.00 1,094.90 1,650.00 555.10 66.36 

600-62420-00-0000 DUES & PUBLICATIONS .00 1,381.23 2,000.00 618.77 69.06 

600-62430-00-0000 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES .00 310.71 300.00 10.71 ( ) 103.57 

600-62440-00-0000 MEDICAL/SAFETY SUPPLIES 104.59 1,039.42 750.00 289.42 ( ) 138.59 

600-62460-00-0000 TOOLS/MINOR EQUIPMENT 61.94 614.93 2,000.00 1,385.07 30.75 

600-62461-00-0000 SLUDGE TREATMENT SUPPLIES 1,635.52 1,635.52 5,500.00 3,864.48 29.74 

600-62465-00-0000 CHEMICALS .00 14,506.36 18,000.00 3,493.64 80.59 

600-62470-00-0000 LAB SUPPLIES - WWTP 336.30 2,900.23 10,000.00 7,099.77 29.00 

600-62490-00-0000 MISC. PLANT OPERATING SUPPLIES 62.91 792.00 500.00 292.00 ( ) 158.40 

600-62495-00-0000 MISC. OTHER SUPPLIES 50.81 299.86 500.00 200.14 59.97 

SUPPLIES 2,673.77 26,377.75 44,803.00 18,425.25 58.87 

600-62501-00-0000 AUDIT .00 5,531.88 5,500.00 31.88 ( ) 100.58 

600-62502-00-0000 ACCOUNTING/SOFTWARE SUPPORT .00 2,083.72 2,750.00 666.28 75.77 

600-62504-00-0000 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 234.91 1,594.39 500.00 1,094.39 ( ) 318.88 

600-62507-00-0000 TESTING .00 681.45 2,000.00 1,318.55 34.07 

600-62510-00-0000 CONSULTING .00 2,610.25 2,500.00 110.25 ( ) 104.41 

600-62511-00-0000 BUILDING CLEANING 74.90 165.79 .00 165.79 ( ) .00 

600-62512-00-0000 LAUNDRY SERVICE .00 299.60 1,800.00 1,500.40 16.64 

600-62515-00-0000 LEGAL SERVICES .00 321.53 2,000.00 1,678.47 16.08 

600-62525-00-0000 PROPERTY/LIABILITY INS. .00 12,157.14 9,000.00 3,157.14 ( ) 135.08 

600-62551-00-0000 RUBBISH DISPOSAL 122.55 2,448.83 2,500.00 51.17 97.95 

600-62553-00-0000 SNOW REMOVAL .00 115.76 .00 115.76 ( ) .00 

600-62554-00-0000 LAWN MAINTENANCE 527.35 2,813.51 3,000.00 186.49 93.78 

600-62561-00-0000 SLUDGE HAULING & PROCESSING .00 17,584.64 30,500.00 12,915.36 57.65 

600-62595-00-0000 MISC. OTHER SERVICES .00 70.75 300.00 229.25 23.58 

SERVICES 959.71 48,479.24 62,350.00 13,870.76 77.75 

165



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:32PM       PAGE: 6 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

SEWER & WATER UTILITY FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

600-62601-00-0000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT .00 111.68 200.00 88.32 55.84 

600-62605-00-0000 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .00 

600-62620-00-0000 WWTP- BLDG & STRUCTURES MAINT. 15.65 656.70 33,870.00 33,213.30 1.94 

600-62624-00-0000 WWTP- LAB EQUIPMENT MAINT. 35.74 1,272.56 500.00 772.56 ( ) 254.51 

600-62625-00-0000 WWTP- FIXED EQUIPMENT MAINT. 3,270.12 23,440.87 50,000.00 26,559.13 46.88 

600-62630-00-0000 MAIN LIFT STATION/FORCE MAIN 489.05 5,059.74 10,000.00 4,940.26 50.60 

600-62675-00-0000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .00 

MAINTENANCE 3,810.56 30,541.55 95,020.00 64,478.45 32.14 

600-62701-00-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE .00 1,149.37 2,000.00 850.63 57.47 

600-62705-00-0000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE .00 1,932.54 500.00 1,432.54 ( ) 386.51 

600-62710-00-0000 VEHICLE GAS/OIL/FLUIDS .00 736.06 4,000.00 3,263.94 18.40 

600-62715-00-0000 EQUIPMENT GAS/OIL/FLUIDS .00 508.83 1,750.00 1,241.17 29.08 

VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT .00 4,326.80 8,250.00 3,923.20 52.45 

600-62930-00-0000 BANK FEES & FINANCE CHARGES .00 840.19 250.00 590.19 ( ) 336.08 

600-62971-00-0000 DEPRECIATION EXP - WWTP .00 197,328.78 263,105.00 65,776.22 75.00 

600-62975-00-0000 OTHER NON-OPERATING EXP - WW .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 

600-62986-00-0000 INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT-WW 4,392.15 9,234.85 19,037.00 9,802.15 48.51 

MISCELLANEOUS 4,392.15 207,403.82 284,392.00 76,988.18 72.93 

TOTAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT 35,465.17 585,392.67 803,986.00 218,593.33 72.81 

600-63101-00-0000 WAGES - FULL TIME 1,251.70 14,437.11 23,149.00 8,711.89 62.37 

600-63105-00-0000 WAGES, ADMIN - COLLECTION .00 2,968.77 2,709.00 259.77 ( ) 109.59 

600-63105-63-0000 WAGES, CLERK - COLLECTION 199.36 1,517.57 4,269.00 2,751.43 35.55 

600-63110-00-0000 OVERTIME 64.87 538.58 1,232.00 693.42 43.72 

600-63112-63-0000 PAID LEAVE - COLLECTION 74.46 3,792.20 .00 3,792.20 ( ) .00 

600-63115-00-0000 RETIREMENT 104.96 1,448.80 1,891.00 442.20 76.62 

600-63120-00-0000 SOCIAL SECURITY 105.88 1,668.88 2,149.00 480.12 77.66 

600-63125-00-0000 INSURANCE, MEDICAL 373.59 4,619.90 8,980.00 4,360.10 51.45 

600-63127-00-0000 HSA EXPENSE WW-COLLECTION 147.13 1,625.23 .00 1,625.23 ( ) .00 

600-63130-00-0000 INSURANCE, DENTAL 44.73 451.77 528.00 76.23 85.56 

600-63135-00-0000 INSURANCE, DISABILITY 12.31 132.62 231.00 98.38 57.41 

600-63140-00-0000 INSURANCE, GROUP LIFE 7.60 66.73 101.00 34.27 66.07 

600-63145-00-0000 INSURANCE, WORK COMP .00 1,859.11 1,871.00 11.89 99.36 

600-63190-00-0000 BENEFIT FEES AND PENALTIES .00 9.82 60.00 50.18 16.37 

600-63191-00-0000 VILLAGE CLERK REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 196.00 ( ) 196.00 ( ) .00 

600-63193-00-0000 TKH CLERK REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 151.00 ( ) 151.00 ( ) .00 

PERSONNEL 2,386.59 35,137.09 46,823.00 11,685.91 75.04 

166



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:32PM       PAGE: 7 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

SEWER & WATER UTILITY FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

600-63201-00-0000 TRAVEL/TRAINING - COLLECTION 399.42 553.25 250.00 303.25 ( ) 221.30 

600-63205-00-0000 RECRUITMENT/TESTING/ PHYSICALS .00 83.37 .00 83.37 ( ) .00 

600-63215-00-0000 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING .00 77.02 220.00 142.98 35.01 

INDIRECT EMPLOYEE 399.42 713.64 470.00 243.64 ( ) 151.84 

600-63330-00-0000 ELECTRIC POWER 359.50 3,908.20 5,600.00 1,691.80 69.79 

600-63335-00-0000 FUEL 54.90 100.66 200.00 99.34 50.33 

600-63365-00-0000 CELLPHONES 28.02 242.63 200.00 42.63 ( ) 121.31 

600-63370-00-0000 INTERNET .00 140.31 225.00 84.69 62.36 

600-63375-00-0000 TELEMETRY 3.36 161.14 400.00 238.86 40.28 

UTILITY COSTS 445.78 4,552.94 6,625.00 2,072.06 68.72 

600-63401-00-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXP. 3.34 242.90 203.00 39.90 ( ) 119.66 

600-63405-00-0000 COMPUTER HARDWARE/SOFTWARE .00 8.12 50.00 41.88 16.24 

600-63410-00-0000 PRINTING & COPYING 13.90 150.72 400.00 249.28 37.68 

600-63415-00-0000 POSTAGE & SHIPPING 44.00 217.31 450.00 232.69 48.29 

600-63420-00-0000 DUES & PUBLICATIONS .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .00 

600-63430-00-0000 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES .00 116.45 25.00 91.45 ( ) 465.80 

600-63440-00-0000 MEDICAL/SAFETY SUPPLIES 18.70 175.30 150.00 25.30 ( ) 116.87 

600-63450-00-0000 PARTS & SUPPLIES .00 176.00 600.00 424.00 29.33 

600-63460-00-0000 TOOLS/MINOR EQUIPMENT 9.95 311.13 500.00 188.87 62.23 

600-63465-00-0000 CHEMICALS .00 3,198.59 6,000.00 2,801.41 53.31 

600-63470-00-0000 LAB SUPPLIES .00 217.44 .00 217.44 ( ) .00 

600-63490-00-0000 MISC. SEWER OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 .00 2,250.00 2,250.00 .00 

600-63495-00-0000 MISC. OTHER SUPPLIES .00 84.34 500.00 415.66 16.87 

SUPPLIES 89.89 4,898.30 11,178.00 6,279.70 43.82 

600-63501-00-0000 AUDIT .00 1,148.12 1,200.00 51.88 95.68 

600-63502-00-0000 ACCOUNTING/SOFTWARE SUPPORT .00 444.36 800.00 355.64 55.55 

600-63504-00-0000 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 48.78 330.95 300.00 30.95 ( ) 110.32 

600-63509-00-0000 LOCATING .00 325.60 .00 325.60 ( ) .00 

600-63510-00-0000 CONSULTING .00 541.75 250.00 291.75 ( ) 216.70 

600-63515-00-0000 LEGAL SERVICES .00 66.73 500.00 433.27 13.35 

600-63525-00-0000 PROPERTY/LIABILITY INS. .00 1,733.96 4,000.00 2,266.04 43.35 

600-63551-00-0000 RUBBISH DISPOSAL 9.99 9.99 .00 9.99 ( ) .00 

600-63553-00-0000 SNOW REMOVAL .00 24.03 .00 24.03 ( ) .00 

600-63554-00-0000 LAWN MAINTENANCE 109.45 526.35 400.00 126.35 ( ) 131.59 

600-63595-00-0000 MISC. OTHER SERVICES .00 14.69 100.00 85.31 14.69 

SERVICES 168.22 5,166.53 7,550.00 2,383.47 68.43 

167



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/26/2016     03:32PM       PAGE: 8 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

SEWER & WATER UTILITY FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

600-63601-00-0000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT .00 22.21 50.00 27.79 44.42 

600-63605-00-0000 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .00 

600-63630-00-0000 SEWER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 2,976.46 24,976.72 57,364.00 32,387.28 43.54 

600-63635-00-0000 LIFT STATION/FORCE MAIN MAINT. 714.82 7,563.71 13,000.00 5,436.29 58.18 

MAINTENANCE 3,691.28 32,562.64 70,464.00 37,901.36 46.21 

600-63701-00-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE .00 340.82 375.00 34.18 90.89 

600-63705-00-0000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE .00 2,034.35 500.00 1,534.35 ( ) 406.87 

600-63710-00-0000 VEHICLE GAS/OIL/FLUIDS .00 161.64 1,000.00 838.36 16.16 

600-63715-00-0000 EQUIPMENT GAS/OIL/FLUIDS .00 115.86 500.00 384.14 23.17 

VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT .00 2,652.67 2,375.00 277.67 ( ) 111.69 

600-63930-00-0000 BANK FEES & FINANCE CHARGES .00 168.59 100.00 68.59 ( ) 168.59 

600-63971-00-0000 DEPRECIATION EXP - COLLECTION .00 49,092.75 65,457.00 16,364.25 75.00 

600-63986-00-0000 INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT - C 2,100.30 5,055.00 9,096.00 4,041.00 55.57 

MISCELLANEOUS 2,100.30 54,316.34 74,653.00 20,336.66 72.76 

TOTAL WASTEWATER COLLECTION 9,281.48 140,000.15 220,138.00 80,137.85 63.60 

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 51,426.93 826,942.25 1,189,228.00 362,285.75 69.54 

NET REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 50,339.76 ( ) 185,097.93 110,515.00 649,988.57 ( ) 167.49 

168



 

 

SISTER BAY UTILITIES Payment Approval Report - Utilities Page:     1 

Input Date(s): 10/01/2016 - 10/26/2016 Oct 26, 2016  02:30pm 

 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt Amount Paid Date PD

31114 10/01/201610005 ACTION ELECTRIC INC WWTP fixed equip maint 130.00 130.00 10/14/2016 

          Total 10005 130.00 130.00 

552639 10/05/201617506 CELLCOM cellphones 91.69 91.69 10/21/2016 

cellphones 134.99 134.99 10/21/2016 

cellphones 28.02 28.02 10/21/2016 

          Total 17506 254.70 254.70 

1973SB 09/30/201617528 CON-TRONIX ENVIRONMENTAL SERV Computer Support Allocation WW 132.50 132.50 10/06/2016 

Computer Support Allocation C 27.50 27.50 10/06/2016 

Computer Supoort Allocation W 90.00 90.00 10/06/2016 

          Total 17528 250.00 250.00 

SEPT 2016 09/30/201620465 DOOR LAWN MAINTENANCE & SECUR Lawn Maintenance 358.20 358.20 10/06/2016 

Lawn Maintenance 527.35 527.35 10/06/2016 

Lawn Maintenance 109.45 109.45 10/06/2016 

          Total 20465 995.00 995.00 

SEPT 2016 09/26/201620515 FERRELLGAS WWTP propane 181.23 181.23 10/06/2016 

          Total 20515 181.23 181.23 

PHONES SEPT 09/25/201630641 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS plant phones 71.00 71.00 10/06/2016 

Plant Phone Split Distribution 71.00 71.00 10/06/2016 

SEPT 2016 10/01/2016Plant Phone Split Distribution 86.37 86.37 10/14/2016 

Plant Phone Split Distribution 86.36 86.36 10/14/2016 

Telemetry Allocation W 1.28 1.28 10/14/2016 

Telemetry Allocation WW 1.28 1.28 10/14/2016 

Telemetry Allocation C .64 .64 10/14/2016 

          Total 30641 317.93 317.93 

SEPT 16 10/01/201630750 GOING CO INC WWTP rubbish disposal 122.55 122.55 10/14/2016 

          Total 30750 122.55 122.55 

3959519 RI 09/29/201631816 HAWKINS INC chemicals - Well #3 272.25 272.25 10/14/2016 

          Total 31816 272.25 272.25 

6663685 09/27/201640963 ITU ABSORB TECH WWTP laundry service 74.90 74.90 10/06/2016 

          Total 40963 74.90 74.90 

SEPT 2016 09/30/201641090 JUNGWIRTH'S ACE HARDWARE tool/water truck 2, misc tool 24.10 24.10 10/14/2016 

light for well #2, water 14.47 14.47 10/14/2016 

mirror tools, misc tool 22.99 22.99 10/14/2016 

lights for plant 62.91 62.91 10/14/2016 

lab equip maint, lab equip new still 35.74 35.74 10/14/2016 

WWTP parts 3.12 3.12 10/14/2016 

misc tools, weed whip line for plant 1.87 1.87 10/14/2016 

WWTP trash bags 9.99 9.99 10/14/2016 

fieldcrest LS sump pump 9.48 9.48 10/14/2016 

169



 

 

SISTER BAY UTILITIES Payment Approval Report - Utilities Page:     2 

Input Date(s): 10/01/2016 - 10/26/2016 Oct 26, 2016  02:30pm 

 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt Amount Paid Date PD

          Total 41090 184.67 184.67 

SEPT 2016 09/07/201641205 LAMPERT'S Boathouse parking lot repair 24.06 24.06 10/06/2016 

cabinet repair 15.65 15.65 10/06/2016 

          Total 41205 39.71 39.71 

71186 10/17/201641212 ROBERT E LEE & ASSOC INC construction administration phase - grit rem 4,409.90 4,409.90 10/21/2016 

71187 10/17/2016construction observation phase - grit remo 7,462.38 7,462.38 10/21/2016 

          Total 41212 11,872.28 11,872.28 

21506 09/30/201641290 LUNDQUIST PLUMBING INC Fieldcrest LS sump pump 194.32 194.32 10/14/2016 

          Total 41290 194.32 194.32 

10407 10/04/201641301 MAREK & ASSOCIATES lab gloves 165.00 165.00 10/14/2016 

FREIGHT 13.49 13.49 10/14/2016 

wwtp gloves 47.00 47.00 10/14/2016 

FREIGHT 3.81 3.81 10/14/2016 

          Total 41301 229.30 229.30 

379116 09/23/201651400 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC WWTP lab supplies 86.75 86.75 10/06/2016 

WWTP lab supplies 71.06 71.06 10/06/2016 

          Total 51400 157.81 157.81 

139655 10/11/201651435 NORTH WOODS SUPERIOR CHEMICAL chemicals Main LS 489.05 489.05 10/21/2016 

          Total 51435 489.05 489.05 

1639 09/29/201661640 QUALITY STATE OIL INC fuel for pumping - Plant 552.05 552.05 10/06/2016 

fuel for pumping - #3 Well 195.52 195.52 10/06/2016 

fuel for pumping - #1 Well 86.47 86.47 10/06/2016 

fuel for pumping - #1 Well 86.48 86.48 10/06/2016 

fuel for pumping - #2 Well 146.69 146.69 10/06/2016 

fuel for pumping - LSLS 54.90 54.90 10/06/2016 

          Total 61640 1,122.11 1,122.11 

CLARIFIER 09/14/201661972 SABEL MECHANICAL LLC WWTP - Clarifier repairs 3,137.00 3,137.00 10/06/2016 

          Total 61972 3,137.00 3,137.00 

25204 10/13/201661975 SAFETY FIRST INC gas monitor calibration 61.20 61.20 10/21/2016 

gas monitor calibration - ww 90.10 90.10 10/21/2016 

gas monitor calibration - coll 18.70 18.70 10/21/2016 

          Total 61975 170.00 170.00 

044199 08/25/201672054 USA BLUEBOOK hard hat reflective stickers 14.49 14.49 10/21/2016 

          Total 72054 14.49 14.49 

MW773723 10/04/201672058 UNIVAR INC chemicals - sludge treatment 1,635.52 1,635.52 10/21/2016 

170



 

 

SISTER BAY UTILITIES Payment Approval Report - Utilities Page:     3 

Input Date(s): 10/01/2016 - 10/26/2016 Oct 26, 2016  02:30pm 

 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt Amount Paid Date PD

          Total 72058 1,635.52 1,635.52 

PARK REFUND 10/18/201673100 VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY Refund due to utility overpayment 22.60 22.60 10/18/2016 

          Total 73100 22.60 22.60 

ERTS MATER T 10/03/201680028 WISCONSIN DNR - OP CERT D Alberts - op cert 100.00 100.00 10/18/2016 

S WW OP CERT 08/11/2016D Alberts - Wastewater Op Cert 45.00 45.00 10/18/2016 

          Total 80028 145.00 145.00 

683869287-0000 09/23/201682351 WIS PUBLIC SERVICE electricity - water system 702.63 702.63 10/06/2016 

electricity - wastewater plant 4,420.90 4,420.90 10/06/2016 

electricity - collection 359.50 359.50 10/06/2016 

EPT BOOSTER 10/13/2016Well #3 - LGUD 186.25 186.25 10/21/2016 

Well #3 - Sister Bay 558.75 558.75 10/21/2016 

          Total 82351 6,228.03 6,228.03 

PYMT #3 09/30/2016100004 AUGUST WINTER & SONS, INC. PRELIMINARY TREATMENT MODIFICAT 109,250.00 109,250.00 10/06/2016 

          Total 100004 109,250.00 109,250.00 

TAGE REFUND 10/19/2016100009 ANASTASIA BELL refund for postage 2.41 2.41 10/21/2016 

MBURSEMENT 09/29/2016CIVICS SYMPOSIUM MILEAGE 119.34 119.34 10/06/2016 

CIVICS SYMPOSIUM MILEAGE 42.96 42.96 10/06/2016 

CIVICS SYMPOSIUM MILEAGE 63.25 63.25 10/06/2016 

CIVICS SYMPOSIUM MILEAGE 13.13 13.13 10/06/2016 

WRWA MILEAGE 92.34 92.34 10/06/2016 

WRWA MEAL 10.50 10.50 10/06/2016 

          Total 100009 343.93 343.93 

REFUND 10/13/2016304500 AMY ISAAC PERLICK REFUND FOR OVERPAYMENT ON UTIL 77.52 77.52 10/14/2016 

          Total 304500 77.52 77.52 

REFUND 09/28/2016304501 STONY RIDGE DEVELOPMENT REFUND FOR BILLING ERROR - WATER 51.60 51.60 10/18/2016 

REFUND FOR BILLING ERROR - SEWE 61.40 61.40 10/18/2016 

          Total 304501 113.00 113.00 

MBURSEMENT 10/18/2016304502 MICHAEL C SCHELL WWOA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 322.92 322.92 10/21/2016 

WWOA MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 63.37 63.37 10/21/2016 

          Total 304502 386.29 386.29 

Total Paid: 138,411.19 

Total Unpaid:  -     

Grand Total: 138,411.19 

171



SISTER BAY UTILITIES Payment Approval Report - Utilities Page:     4 

Input Date(s): 10/01/2016 - 10/26/2016 Oct 26, 2016  02:30pm 

  Dated:  __________________________________________

    Staff:  __________________________________________

October 26, 2016

172



 

 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY Payment Approval Report - Village Page:     1 

Input Date(s): 10/01/2016 - 10/26/2016 Oct 26, 2016  02:28pm 

 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt Amount Paid Date PD

30460 04/01/201610005 ACTION ELECTRIC INC Loc. Underground Wires - Street Maint. 168.00 168.00 10/13/2016 

31086 10/01/2016ballast replacement 92.00 92.00 10/21/2016 

31115 10/01/2016Loc. Fee - Inst of ChWCt. Charter Lines 120.00 120.00 10/13/2016 

          Total 10005 380.00 380.00 

1699 10/03/201610007 ACTION APPRAISERS INC Assessor 2,875.00 2,875.00 10/05/2016 

          Total 10007 2,875.00 2,875.00 

393277 10/12/201610110 AFLAC Employee-funded premium 317.84 317.84 10/21/2016 

          Total 10110 317.84 317.84 

1018S 10/18/201610123 BETTY ANDERSON SVD Scand 30.00 30.00 10/21/2016 

          Total 10123 30.00 30.00 

92714 09/27/201412207 NANCY BAUX, COURT REPORTER Board of Review 125.00 125.00 10/05/2016 

          Total 12207 125.00 125.00 

3RD - 16 10/01/201612225 NATHAN BELL 3rd Qtr. Mileage Reimbursement 71.28 71.28 10/21/2016 

          Total 12225 71.28 71.28 

0149W 08/20/201614309 CARDMEMBER SERVICE Spotlight 26.46 26.46 10/05/2016 

Spotlight 38.95 38.95 10/05/2016 

Spotlight 8.08 8.08 10/05/2016 

0580 08/24/2016Ego Gen II 105.00 105.00 10/05/2016 

0895 09/16/2016Dock box 659.99 659.99 10/05/2016 

1269 08/23/2016Marina Fest - Awards 12.94 12.94 10/05/2016 

1527 09/16/2016Parks Recognition Picnic 54.71 54.71 10/05/2016 

2818 09/02/2016Admin. Lunch @ Grasse's on 9/02/2016 28.00 28.00 10/05/2016 

3092 08/19/2016Dock box 749.99 749.99 10/05/2016 

Dock cart 324.99 324.99 10/05/2016 

3889 08/29/2016Go Daddy  renewal 419.94 419.94 10/05/2016 

5547 09/09/2016Staff Team Building 231.90 231.90 10/05/2016 

6852 08/19/2016Marina Memorial Gift - Jeff Flegel 39.07 39.07 10/05/2016 

6856 09/16/2016Postage - Elections 6.90 6.90 10/05/2016 

7679-8895 09/30/2016Postage - water samples 25.80 25.80 10/05/2016 

8649 09/07/2016Postage -  Plan Commission Notices 64.70 64.70 10/05/2016 

9217 09/19/2016Postage - water samples 6.45 6.45 10/05/2016 

9907 08/30/2016Coffee & Filters 39.47 39.47 10/05/2016 

Marina - office supplies 7.99 7.99 10/05/2016 

          Total 14309 2,851.33 2,851.33 

30219 09/30/201614310 CAPTAIN COMMODES INC Commode rental - Dog Park 75.00 75.00 10/13/2016 

          Total 14310 75.00 75.00 

OCT - BH16 10/08/201617501 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS Boathouse - charter TV 87.01 87.01 10/21/2016 

SEPT -V16 09/23/2016internet - Admin Bldg 149.99 149.99 10/05/2016 

          Total 17501 237.00 237.00 

552363 10/05/201617506 CELLCOM Cellphones - Marina manager 38.21 38.21 10/21/2016 

Cellphones - Parks employees 131.13 131.13 10/21/2016 

173



 

 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY Payment Approval Report - Village Page:     2 

Input Date(s): 10/01/2016 - 10/26/2016 Oct 26, 2016  02:28pm 

 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt Amount Paid Date PD

          Total 17506 169.34 169.34 

959215 10/25/201620007 DELTA DENTAL OF WIS Dental insurance 1,303.37 1,303.37 10/26/2016 

          Total 20007 1,303.37 1,303.37 

46124 10/05/201620432 DOOR COUNTY GLASS & MIRROR Replace window admin bldg 933.84 933.84 10/21/2016 

          Total 20432 933.84 933.84 

1131 10/13/201620443 DEATH'S DOOR MARINE INC swim dock repair 7,200.00 7,200.00 10/21/2016 

1132 10/13/2016Pier repair by boathouse 1,366.00 1,366.00 10/21/2016 

          Total 20443 8,566.00 8,566.00 

40012501 10/03/201620451 DOOR COUNTY HWY DEPT Street Maintenance 1,600.25 1,600.25 10/13/2016 

          Total 20451 1,600.25 1,600.25 

40012295 08/04/201620452 DOOR COUNTY IT DEPT Troubleshooting logs 70.90 70.90 10/05/2016 

Rass computer shutdown 148.89 148.89 10/05/2016 

Set up Stacey Bell email 5.10 5.10 10/05/2016 

Set up Stacey Bell email 7.52 7.52 10/05/2016 

Set up Stacey Bell email 1.56 1.56 10/05/2016 

 Admin Fee 9.36 9.36 10/05/2016 

40012577 10/14/2016vPN renewal 43.94 43.94 10/21/2016 

laptop service - Marina 329.55 329.55 10/21/2016 

Email on cell phone 23.57 23.57 10/21/2016 

Stacy's PC 32.81 32.81 10/21/2016 

Stacy's PC 48.31 48.31 10/21/2016 

Stacy's PC 10.03 10.03 10/21/2016 

 WWTP PC setup. 31.64 31.64 10/21/2016 

 WWTP PC setup. 46.58 46.58 10/21/2016 

 WWTP PC setup. 9.69 9.69 10/21/2016 

 Admin Fee 23.04 23.04 10/21/2016 

          Total 20452 842.49 842.49 

58701 09/09/201620453 DOOR COUNTY CO-OP Sledding Hill Grass seed 78.50 78.50 10/13/2016 

Spider & ground bee killer 14.98 14.98 10/13/2016 

          Total 20453 93.48 93.48 

7035 10/01/201620469 DOOR COUNTY VISITOR BUREAU Renewal -  membership- 2017 412.50 412.50 10/13/2016 

Publicity - Village 2016 82.50 82.50 10/13/2016 

          Total 20469 495.00 495.00 

3RD QTR 16 10/01/201620502 KATHY D ENQUIST Mileage reimb 43.20 43.20 10/21/2016 

          Total 20502 43.20 43.20 

1654228 10/11/201620505 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP. Dependent Care - FSA 416.66 416.66 10/21/2016 

1660648 10/15/2016BestflexPlan 50.00 50.00 10/21/2016 

          Total 20505 466.66 466.66 

PR1001160 10/04/201620512 EFTPS - ONLINE 941 PAYMENT PRINT PAPER CHECK TO UPDATE GL A 1,182.32 1,182.32 10/04/2016 

174



 

 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY Payment Approval Report - Village Page:     3 

Input Date(s): 10/01/2016 - 10/26/2016 Oct 26, 2016  02:28pm 

 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt Amount Paid Date PD

PRINT PAPER CHECK TO UPDATE GL A 276.52 276.52 10/04/2016 

PRINT PAPER CHECK TO UPDATE GL A 64.50 64.50 10/04/2016 

PR1008160 10/13/2016PRINT PAPER CHECK TO UPDATE GL A 3,400.40 3,400.40 10/14/2016 

PRINT PAPER CHECK TO UPDATE GL A 795.30 795.30 10/14/2016 

PRINT PAPER CHECK TO UPDATE GL A 2,305.89 2,305.89 10/14/2016 

PR1022160 10/25/2016PRINT PAPER CHECK TO UPDATE GL A 3,451.90 

PRINT PAPER CHECK TO UPDATE GL A 807.34 

PRINT PAPER CHECK TO UPDATE GL A 2,498.41 

          Total 20512 14,782.58 8,024.93 

1093321428 09/26/201620515 FERRELL GAS propane Marina 199.56 199.56 10/13/2016 

1093330196 09/26/2016propane Marina 137.87 137.87 10/13/2016 

1093545130 10/13/2016pancake breakfast - Kiwanees to reimb 110.31 110.31 10/21/2016 

1093618123 10/20/2016Maintenance Bldg 45.62 45.62 10/26/2016 

          Total 20515 493.36 493.36 

106167 09/02/201630609 FASTENAL Dock repair 11.91 11.91 10/13/2016 

106465 09/15/2016Dock repair 168.46 168.46 10/13/2016 

106852 09/29/2016Memorial benches 37.30 37.30 10/13/2016 

106853 09/30/2016Shop supplies 16.86 16.86 10/13/2016 

          Total 30609 234.53 234.53 

M-1016 10/07/201630701 FRONTIER Marina phone 57.16 57.16 10/21/2016 

M-916 09/25/2016Admin Bldg phone 197.21 197.21 10/13/2016 

SC9-16 09/25/2016Sports Cplx  phone 44.75 44.75 10/13/2016 

          Total 30701 299.12 299.12 

165541 08/29/201630704 WISCONSIN MEDIA Marina Fest 355.00 355.00 10/21/2016 

165550 09/30/2016Job notices - Marina 262.00 262.00 10/21/2016 

Legal notices - Board of Review 57.49 57.49 10/21/2016 

Legal notices - Village 823.63 823.63 10/21/2016 

          Total 30704 1,498.12 1,498.12 

123964-M16 10/01/201630750 GOING CO INC garbage - Marina  Fest 295.63 295.63 10/13/2016 

garbage - Marina 170.78 170.78 10/13/2016 

recycling - Marina 40.90 40.90 10/13/2016 

123997-V9 10/01/2016garbage - Village 8,841.91 8,841.91 10/13/2016 

recycle - Village 802.37 802.37 10/13/2016 

          Total 30750 10,151.59 10,151.59 

PR1008160 10/13/201630751 GREAT-WEST Great West Deferred Comp.   DEFERRED 970.36 970.36 10/14/2016 

Great West Deferred Comp.   EMPLOYER 164.64 164.64 10/14/2016 

PR1022160 10/25/2016Great West Deferred Comp.   DEFERRED 970.36 

Great West Deferred Comp.   EMPLOYER 164.64 

          Total 30751 2,270.00 1,135.00 

11947P 09/28/201630757 GRUETT'S 2013 Polaris Brutus - repairs 405.45 405.45 10/13/2016 

          Total 30757 405.45 405.45 

OCT16 10/15/201631809 HSABANK HSA contribution 2,101.87 2,101.87 10/26/2016 

175



 

 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY Payment Approval Report - Village Page:     4 

Input Date(s): 10/01/2016 - 10/26/2016 Oct 26, 2016  02:28pm 

 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt Amount Paid Date PD

          Total 31809 2,101.87 2,101.87 

1018S 10/18/201634851 JACKIE HOEKSTRA SVD Scand 30.00 30.00 10/21/2016 

          Total 34851 30.00 30.00 

21707 09/15/201640956 INNOVATIVE PRINTING LLC Silent Spts Launch Signs 70.00 70.00 10/05/2016 

21780 08/31/2016Donor Banners Marina Fest 275.00 275.00 10/05/2016 

          Total 40956 345.00 345.00 

SEPT16 09/30/201640963 INSPECTION SPECIALIST LLC Building Inspection 990.00 990.00 10/21/2016 

State Seal 35.00 35.00 10/21/2016 

          Total 40963 1,025.00 1,025.00 

101416 10/14/201641001 MATTHEW JACKSON Meeting mileage 87.26 87.26 10/26/2016 

Meals 12.00 12.00 10/26/2016 

93016 09/30/2016Meeting mileage 154.22 154.22 10/26/2016 

93016P 09/30/2016Cell Phone Reimb. 83.54 83.54 10/26/2016 

          Total 41001 337.02 337.02 

OCT16 10/23/201641005 STEVEN JACOBSON Reimb Ins Premiums 130.58 130.58 10/26/2016 

          Total 41005 130.58 130.58 

2294V-9 09/30/201641090 JUNGWIRTH'S ACE HARDWARE Shredding Day banner 9.98 9.98 10/13/2016 

  Maintenance - Village Hall 10.78 10.78 10/13/2016 

supplies - Custodial 7.16 7.16 10/13/2016 

supplies - Shop supplies 27.55 27.55 10/13/2016 

supplies - Memorial bench 2.98 2.98 10/13/2016 

Bee Spray 23.45 23.45 10/13/2016 

supplies - Misc other 14.97 14.97 10/13/2016 

  Maintenance -  Sports Complex 13.99 13.99 10/13/2016 

  Maintenance - Lawn 21.79 21.79 10/13/2016 

  Maintenance -  Info Booth 16.99 16.99 10/13/2016 

  Maintenance - Equipment Village 4.21 4.21 10/13/2016 

supplies - Custodial Marina 18.89 18.89 10/13/2016 

  Maintenance - Dock 2.79 2.79 10/13/2016 

          Total 41090 175.53 175.53 

20388333 08/29/201641205 LAMPERT'S LUMBER Maintenance -  Admin Bldg 9.94 9.94 10/13/2016 

20388341 08/29/2016Marina - dock box 48.45 48.45 10/13/2016 

20388646 08/31/2016Jack Bunda sign  - Marina Fest. 10.56 10.56 10/13/2016 

20389154 09/07/2016supplies - Misc Shop 21.99 21.99 10/13/2016 

20389845 09/15/2016Memorial Bench Supplies 132.20 132.20 10/13/2016 

20390185 09/19/2016Memorial Bench Supplies 79.32 79.32 10/13/2016 

20390197 09/19/2016Memorial Bench Supplies 49.99 49.99 10/13/2016 

20390223 09/20/2016Memorial Bench Supplies 66.10 66.10 10/13/2016 

20390585 09/22/2016Memorial Bench Supplies 51.72 51.72 10/13/2016 

          Total 41205 470.27 470.27 

10282050 09/30/201641212 ROBERT E LEE & ASSOC INC Al Johnson's Plan review 281.50 281.50 10/13/2016 

71086 09/30/2016Plat of Survey SB Market Place 994.00 994.00 10/13/2016 

71087 09/30/2016Parking lot layout Mill Rd 7,833.00 7,833.00 10/13/2016 

176



 

 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY Payment Approval Report - Village Page:     5 

Input Date(s): 10/01/2016 - 10/26/2016 Oct 26, 2016  02:28pm 

 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt Amount Paid Date PD

71088 09/30/2016Utility Extension 3,258.50 3,258.50 10/13/2016 

          Total 41212 12,367.00 12,367.00 

21418 08/31/201641290 LUNDQUIST PLUMBING INC Repair - Marina restroom 85.00 85.00 10/13/2016 

          Total 41290 85.00 85.00 

19370136 09/12/201641316 MARCO INC General copies 504.47 504.47 10/13/2016 

Marina copies 30.92 30.92 10/13/2016 

Utilities' copies 37.43 37.43 10/13/2016 

Utilities' copies 55.61 55.61 10/13/2016 

Utilities' copies 13.90 13.90 10/13/2016 

Fax .08 .08 10/13/2016 

          Total 41316 642.41 642.41 

16283 09/04/201642107 LA VINE'S ICE LLC Marina - ice 135.00 135.00 10/13/2016 

16364 09/13/2016Marina - ice 18.00 18.00 10/13/2016 

          Total 42107 153.00 153.00 

246407 09/20/201651403 NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSPECTION Elevator Inspection - Village Hall 61.00 61.00 10/05/2016 

          Total 51403 61.00 61.00 

138665 09/30/201651425 NORTH WOODS Custodial supplies - Marina 105.98 105.98 10/13/2016 

          Total 51425 105.98 105.98 

930 09/30/201661536 OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN Office Supplies -  utilities 10.93 10.93 10/05/2016 

Office Supplies -  utilities 16.09 16.09 10/05/2016 

Office Supplies -  utilities 3.34 3.34 10/05/2016 

Office Supplies - Village 328.74 328.74 10/05/2016 

Election supplies 1.29 1.29 10/05/2016 

          Total 61536 360.39 360.39 

12456 10/01/201661614 PENINSULA  PULSE Shred Fest 113.14 113.14 10/13/2016 

Shred Fest - LG share 113.14 113.14 10/13/2016 

          Total 61614 226.28 226.28 

100316 10/03/201661637 PITNEY BOWES Postage for Meter 300.00 300.00 10/05/2016 

TAX BLL - 16 10/19/2016Postage for Meter - tax bills 900.00 900.00 10/21/2016 

          Total 61637 1,200.00 1,200.00 

OCT2016 10/20/201661792 TASHA RASS Reimb Mileage -  Bay Beach Wildlife 64.80 64.80 10/21/2016 

          Total 61792 64.80 64.80 

002832L-11 10/06/201671891 SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP INC Life Insurance 414.32 414.32 10/13/2016 

          Total 71891 414.32 414.32 

KUBOTA 09/19/201671910 SERVICE MOTOR CO INC Tractor Maintenance 1,537.12 1,537.12 10/13/2016 

177



 

 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY Payment Approval Report - Village Page:     6 

Input Date(s): 10/01/2016 - 10/26/2016 Oct 26, 2016  02:28pm 

 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt Amount Paid Date PD

          Total 71910 1,537.12 1,537.12 

418673 09/27/201671919 STATE OF WISCONSIN Lift permit - VH 50.00 50.00 10/13/2016 

          Total 71919 50.00 50.00 

1057 09/22/201671920 SISTER BAY ADVANCEMENT reimb for graphic banner designs 525.00 525.00 10/05/2016 

          Total 71920 525.00 525.00 

1428 09/30/201671926 SISTER BAY SEWER & WATER Flush LS ice rink - P Johnson 40.46 40.46 10/13/2016 

          Total 71926 40.46 40.46 

4TH QTR 2016 10/01/201671927 SISTER BAY/LIBERTY GROVE FIRE Support 30,197.50 30,197.50 10/05/2016 

          Total 71927 30,197.50 30,197.50 

67 10/07/201671930 SISTER BAY/LIBERTY GROVE LIBRA Support 7,500.00 7,500.00 10/13/2016 

          Total 71930 7,500.00 7,500.00 

112016 10/17/201671938 STANDARD INSURANCE CO Long term disability 389.88 389.88 10/26/2016 

          Total 71938 389.88 389.88 

2ND & 3RD QTR 10/21/201671980 TARA GOKEY marketing committee 80.00 -

          Total 71980 80.00 - .00 

101316 10/13/201671982 CHRISTY SULLY Reimburse mileage - pre tax meeting 36.72 36.72 10/21/2016 

          Total 71982 36.72 36.72 

36308 08/27/201671999 SUNSHINE HOUSE INC Marina brochures 502.16 502.16 10/21/2016 

          Total 71999 502.16 502.16 

1377 10/14/201672050 TOWN OF LIBERTY GROVE Forest Crop pd bby Bud 2.58 2.58 10/21/2016 

          Total 72050 2.58 2.58 

53188486 09/29/201672051 TRUGREEN*CHEMLAWN Lawn treatment 325.00 325.00 10/13/2016 

55037626 09/29/2016Lawn treatment 2,129.00 2,129.00 10/13/2016 

          Total 72051 2,454.00 2,454.00 

41904486 10/19/201672059 UNITED HEALTH CARE Health Insurance 14,459.24 14,459.24 10/26/2016 

          Total 72059 14,459.24 14,459.24 

74517179 10/10/201673003 VERIZON NORTH Village phone - long distance 38.77 38.77 10/21/2016 

 Marina Phone - long distance 7.26 7.26 10/21/2016 

          Total 73003 46.03 46.03 

6036 09/14/201679999 WATERWAY GUIDE 1ST half of annual contract 2017 400.00 400.00 10/13/2016 

178



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY Payment Approval Report - Village Page:     7 

Input Date(s): 10/01/2016 - 10/26/2016 Oct 26, 2016  02:28pm 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt Amount Paid Date PD

          Total 79999 400.00 400.00 

148 08/27/201680027 WISCONSIN MARINE ASSOCIATION 2017 Membership Dues 187.50 187.50 10/13/2016 

2016 Membership Dues 62.50 62.50 10/13/2016 

          Total 80027 250.00 250.00 

153617 09/12/201681988 WARNER-WEXEL WHOLESALE Hair & Body Wash 53.71 53.71 10/13/2016 

custodial supplies - Marina 57.39 57.39 10/13/2016 

          Total 81988 111.10 111.10 

SEPT-16 09/30/201682350 WI PUBLIC SERVICE Street Lights 1,894.32 1,894.32 10/05/2016 

Fire Station 741.90 741.90 10/05/2016 

Parks Lights 156.38 156.38 10/05/2016 

Sports Complex 236.06 236.06 10/05/2016 

 Dock - Aug/Sept 2,743.52 2,743.52 10/05/2016 

J Dock 427.18 427.18 10/05/2016 

Boathouse 72.52 72.52 10/05/2016 

Old Fire Station 160.06 160.06 10/05/2016 

Swale Pump 67.41 67.41 10/05/2016 

Admin Bldg 179.78 179.78 10/05/2016 

Village Hall 219.70 219.70 10/05/2016 

Bike Trail Lights 124.31 124.31 10/05/2016 

          Total 82350 7,023.14 7,023.14 

BLUE PRINT 09/19/201699998 ONE TIME VENDOR Braun Project Bid 255.32 255.32 10/05/2016 

          Total 99998 255.32 255.32 

Total Paid: 129,793.88 

Total Unpaid: 7,812.65 

Grand Total: 137,606.53 

  Dated:  __________________________________________

    Staff:  __________________________________________

October 26, 2016

179



Village of Sister Bay

Board Report

For additional information:

http://intranet.sisterbay.com

Meeting Date: 11/3/2016
Item No.:

Amount Total

106,238.24$                             
22,183.01                                

Village Total 128,421.25$                     

10,819.38$                               
3,592.86                                  
1,294.55                                  

Marina Total 15,706.79$                       

‐$                                           
‐                                            

Minor Funds Total ‐$                                  

Debt Service Village 233,690.15$                             
Marina
Utilities 104,993.39                              
Debt Service Total 338,683.54$                     

12,419.32$                               
CIP/TIF total 12,419.32$                       

142,130.03$                             
‐                                            

Utility total 142,130.03$                     

Recommendation:  Please be advised that I have reviewed the following bills and recommend them for approval.

Bills By Type

Village bills prepaid
Bank fees & bills paid electronically

Marina bills prepaid
Marina sales tax
Marina credit card fees

Ice Rink Fund bills
Ice Rink Sales Tax

CIP/TIF bills prepaid

Utility bills prepaid
Bank fees & bills paid electronically

File Name:  I:\Shares To Tasha\Appropriations\Appropriations November 2016.xlsx
 Last Updated:  10/26/20163:19 PM

Author:  Tasha M. Rass

Net payroll: 10/14, 10/28 ‐$                                           
3,851.16                                  
6,478.82                                  

Payroll/taxes total 10,329.98$                       

647,690.91$                 

Fiscal Impact:  As above
Respectfully submitted,

Tasha M. Rass
Village Finance Director

Retirement paid online in September

TOTAL ALL BILLS

State taxes paid online in September

File Name:  I:\Shares To Tasha\Appropriations\Appropriations November 2016.xlsx
 Last Updated:  10/26/20163:19 PM

Author:  Tasha M. Rass

180



Village of Sister Bay 
BOARD REPORT 

 
            Meeting Date: 11/03/16  
            Item No.: 8 
 
Activities: 
  
Harbor View- Engineering work is complete for the project.  It is my understanding that a first round of bid-
ding has taken place; I have not received word as to the success of the first round of bids. 
 
Stony Ridge- Construction is actively under way.  The Plan Commission has granted architectural approval 
of the multifamily units.  Utility Connection under STH 57 is now complete. 
 
Jaco Management – This development is before you for final approval this evening, consisting of a restau-
rant. 
 
Silverbirch Gifts – Architects are working to complete plans and hope to submit “preliminary as final”.  This 
project is proposed to be a retail space on the Braun Site. 
 
JJ Johnson – Architects have completed the architectural renderings, and are working on site plans and as-
sociated documents.  This development is intended to be 3 mixed use commercial spaces with 3 rental res-
idential units above. 
 
Stabur – Al Johnsons continues to move forward with Kitchen Expansion, Storage enhancement and Out-
door Bar improvements.  Groundbreaking on the storage site is anticipated yet this fall. 
 
DC Ice Cream Factory – Preliminary plans have been approved by the Plan Commission for a restaurant on 
the Frisoni property in Downtown. 
 
Mill Rd West – Al Gokey expects to break ground as soon as state approvals are in hand; hopefully before 
the freeze hits this winter. 
 
Braun Site-  This is consuming the vast majority of my time at the moment.  There are a number of com-
plexities that arise from developing the site in the dense fashion that we’ve chosen given the topography.  
Value reengineering has been substantially completed.  The Board will address this item in closed session 
this evening.  
 
Marina – Staff is working diligently to close the Marina for the season. 
 
Audit – Staff from Schenck were on site last week to begin collection work for the 2016 Audit. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
       Zeke Jackson 

181



Sister Bay / Liberty Grove Library Commission Meeting 
October 11 2016 

 
The meeting of the Sister Bay / Liberty Grove Library Commission was called to order by Virginia Phelan 
at 1:03 p.m. 
 
Members Present: Virginia Phelan, Lou Covotsos,  Allen Strack, Frank Forkert, Henry Timm, Dixie Jorns 
and Ralph Blankenburg.  
 
Absent:. Kathy Enquist 
 
Public Input:  None. 
 
Review and Approve the Minutes of the September 13, 2016 Meeting: 
 Lou Covotsos moved and Frank Forkert seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the September 13, 
2016 meeting. The motion passed 5-0. 
 
Review and Approval of Bills: 

Village of Sister Bay Marina Fest $282.89 
Department of Treasury Social Security / Medicare $337.40 
Wulf Brothers New Thermostats $1,559.59 
Sparkle Cleaning Service General Cleaning $1,700.00 
Jungwirth Ace Hardware Hornet Spray / sealer /Cord $16.57 
Wisconsin Public Service Electrical service $643.84 
Gibraltar Middle School Marina Fest Share $1,398.36 
Village Water & Sewer Domestic Water $533.78 
Village Water & Sewer Fire Sprinkler Water $110.25 
Frontier Communications Telephone $131.53 
Total 

 
$6,714.21 

 
Frank Forkert moved and Allen Strack seconded the motion to approve the payment of the bills.  The 
motion passed 5-0. 
 
Librarians Report: 

Circulation 
  Checkouts Renewals Total YTD 
2016  4,708  725  5,433 47,524 
2015  4,633  713  5,346 46,558  
 
Library Visits Month: 
2016 5,669 
2015 4,154 
 
Library Programs: 
 Adult  Children Total  
2016 13  42  55 
2015 14  30  44 
 
Computer Use: 
 Public Computers 
  Total Sessions  Minutes/Session Total Minutes 
2016   
2015  685    29  20,045 

182



 Wireless: 
  Devices  Average Connections/Day 
2016  985   73    
2015  749   56  
 
Overdrive: 
  E-Book Use  E-Audiobook Use Video  Magazine 
 2016  214    134  2  20   
 2015  223      94  0    0 
 
 Overall, the statistics indicate that we are doing well - We are surpassing last year's numbers in 
almost all areas.  Unfortunately, no public computer use statistics for September have been released as 
of today. 
 After the busy summer season we are seeing a bit of slowdown, but library usage remains 
steady.  We will continue to be on summer hours until the last week of October when the hours are 
slightly shortened and the library will be closed on Thursday. 
 The door County library Board has approved closure of the library for Friday and Saturday 
(October 14th and 15th) due to Fall Fest.  Staff members will be here Friday morning.  I am planning to 
have a brief staff meeting and then work on a project that we have been brainstorming and planning for 
some time.  I believe that we are losing circulation with the children's nonfiction so far away from the rest 
of the children's materials.  Our goal is to shift some parts of library's collection in order to bring all the 
children's materials into the same area and also to move the young adult materials out of this area and 
closer to the adult materials.  Much of the YA collection is popular with both teenagers and adults and we 
have found that teenagers are often reluctant to browse for books in the "kid section".  WE are finding that 
we will have to reconfigure the children's area slightly in order to accommodate the nonfiction collection 
and will need additional shelving.  Much of the work can be done on Friday.  I would be extremely 
surprised if we don't see substantial circulation increases in both of these parts of the collection after 
making the changes. 
 I will be meeting with the library's administrative assistant on Thursday prior to the full staff 
meeting regarding the Donna Johnson memorial fund so that a bench can be dedicated in her memory. 
 
New Plaques: 
Ralph Blankenburg reported that he inspected the original memorial plaques attached to the tables and 
benches and found that they had faded or gone blank.  He suggested that we replace them with engraved 
plaques.  Ralph got an price of $30 a plaque and $.40 a letter to make up new plaques. 
Henry Timm moved and Virginia Phelan seconded a motion to replace the plaques with engraved 
plaques. 
 
Maintenance: 
Lighting: 
Ralph Blankenburg spoke with Action Electric about replacing the lobby lights that we have not been able 
to find new bulbs for.  They will also check if they could find an insert for the pendant lights with LED 
lights that we could replace and would have longer life. 
 
New Thermostats: 
The new thermostats are all installed and working. They need to be programmed with a security code and 
register the modems with Honeywell.  The modems will permit us to monitor the temperature remotely 
and change the setting if the library were closed because of weather or other reasons.  The system will 
also e-mail us if there is a problem with the heating.  
Next Meeting: 

The next meeting will be December 13, 2016 @ 2:00 P.M. 
Adjourn 
It was moved by Lou Covotsos and seconded by Allen Strack adjourn at 2:15 p. m.  The motion passed 
5-0. 
Submitted by: Ralph Blankenburg. 

183



MARINA COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2016 2 

SISTER BAY-LIBERTY GROVE FIRE STATION – 2258 MILL ROAD 3 
 4 
The October 11, 2016 meeting of the Marina Committee was called to order by Chairperson 5 
John Clove at 2:02 P.M. 6 
 7 
Present:  Chairperson John Clove, and committee members Scott Baker, Pat Duffy, and Dan 8 
Jungwirth, and Greg Sunstrom 9 
 10 
Excused:  Dwight Anderson 11 
 12 
Staff Members:  Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, Finance Director Tasha Rass, Marina 13 
Manager Nicole Krauel and Utilities Clerk Anastasia Bell.  14 
 15 
Others:  Teddy Agnew, Geoffrey Cronk, Cory Diltz, Eric Lundquist, Peder Nelson, and Jim 16 
Robinson. 17 
 18 
Approval of the agenda: 19 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Duffy that the Agenda for the October 11, 2016 meeting of 20 
the Marina Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 21 
 22 
Approval of minutes as published: 23 
As to the minutes for the June 27, 2016 meeting of the Marina Committee: 24 
There was some confusion as whether or not the minutes of the June 27, 2016 had already 25 
been approved so, Bell was asked to resolve this issue and take appropriate follow-up 26 
actions. 27 
  28 
As to the minutes for the September 21, 2016 meeting of the Marina Committee: 29 
Baker noted that the times when the Committee entered into and reconvened from closed 30 
session need to be corrected on Page 10, line 18 of the September 21, 2016 meeting minutes.  31 
The times should read 4:27 PM for entering closed session and 5:21 PM for reconvening to 32 
open session.  33 
 34 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Duffy that the minutes for the September 21, 2016 meeting 35 
of the Marina Committee be approved as amended. Motion carried – All Ayes. 36 
 37 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 38 
Clove asked if anyone wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item. No one responded. 39 
 40 
He then noted that the following items of correspondence had been received: 41 
• A letter from Jim Robinson, a copy of which was included in the meeting packets.  42 

Robinson was present and confirmed that all of the concerns he raised in his letter have 43 
now been addressed.   44 

• A letter from Bunny Spearo, which was read aloud. A copy of that document is hereby 45 
attached and incorporated by reference. 46 

• An email from Greg Diltz, a copy of which was included in the meeting packets.  47 
Jackson commented that the Marina’s website will provide a link to the SBAA’s 48 

184



website, and therefore, further information regarding restaurants and shops within the 1 
Village will be available.  Krauel confirmed that she is in the process of creating a new, 2 
mobile friendly website for the marina.   3 

 4 
Business Items: 5 
Item No. 1. Report from the Marina Manager: 6 
The Marina Manager’s Report was included in the meeting packets, and the Committee 7 
members jointly reviewed that document.  During the review process Krauel noted that: 8 
• The uprights have been lifted, repaired, and placed along “A” Dock for the winter.  9 

There was an expense of $150.00 for materials in addition to the time the Public Works 10 
crew spent to make the repairs.  Port-a-Pier will come after October 31, 2016.   11 

• The winterization process for the marina building will start after Fall Fest. Krauel will 12 
be the only staff member assisting the Public Works Crew with this process. 13 

• Slip reservations have been made for Fall Fest, so the Marina will be open on the 14 
weekend of October 14-16, 2016.   15 

• She is working on the new website design 16 
• Krauel noted that a copy of an email from Stan Slabas had been included in the meeting 17 

packets. In that email Slabas contests the charges for the removal and replacement of a 18 
cleat on the dock he utilizes.  The Committee members indicated that they support 19 
Krauel’s decision, and it was the consensus that the costs of removal and replacement 20 
of the cleat should be made by Slabas prior to the process. 21 

• She will begin to send invoices to the seasonal tenants returning for the 2017 season 22 
soon. 23 

 24 
Item No. 2. Discussion regarding Commercial Vendor Contracts and Terms; consider an 25 
appropriate motion for action if necessary: 26 
The Commercial Vendor Contracts will be expiring soon, and Krauel is recommending that a 27 
3-year contract with the possibility of a 2-year extension be entered into with commercial 28 
vendors whose proposals are accepted by Village Officials.  She also is recommending that a 29 
2% discount be granted to vendors who pay their entire invoice by May 1st of each year.  As 30 
of this time there are two vendors who have outstanding invoices; one of them owes for the 31 
second installment, but the other still owes for the entire season. 32 
 33 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Sunstrom that the Marina Committee approves of the 34 
amendments to the Commercial Vendor Contract which were recommended by the Marina Manager.  35 
Motion carried - All Ayes 36 
 37 
Clove noted that the Committee will be provided copies of  any and all commercial vendor 38 
contracts which are eventually entered into. 39 

 40 
Item No. 3. Open bid packets and have a discussion regarding the renewal of Commercial 41 
vendor Leases/RFP’s; consider an appropriate motion for action if necessary: 42 
A 2:40 Pm Clove recused himself due to a potential conflict of interest requested that Duffy 43 
assume his duties as Chair of the Marina Committee.  Duffy complied, and Clove then had a 44 
seat in the audience. 45 
Jackson explained how the RFP process works and further explained the scoring system to 46 
be utilized during the proposal review today.  The items to be considered are “Novelty of 47 
Business,” “Prior Experience,” “Quality of Equipment,” “Marketing Content,” “Sister Bay 48 

185



Property Ownership,” “Existing Operator,” and “Duration of the Operation,”  He also 1 
stressed that input from the audience will not be allowed during the proposal review 2 
process.  3 
 4 
Duffy requested clarification as to whether or not the number of slips required for specific 5 
commercial vendors should also be taken into consideration and Jackson replied that slip 6 
assignments will be addressed after vendor contracts have been awarded. 7 
 8 
The Committee members the jointly reviewed the proposals which had been received from 9 
the following business/individuals: 10 
• Sister Bay Boat Rentals – Eric Lundquist, 11 
• Sister Bay Scenic Boat Tours – Eric Lundquist, 12 
o The determination was made that Lundquists shall be considered an existing 13 

operator as he is currently operating Sister Bay Boat Rentals. 14 
• Beacon Marine – Mark Matson, 15 
• Sail Door County – Peder Nelson, 16 
• Shoreline Scenic Cruises and Charters – Jim Robinson, and  17 
o Door County Bikes and Mopeds (it was the consensus that this proposal shall be 18 

referred to the Parks Committee.) 19 
 20 
Lengthy discussion followed regarding the limited parking available within the Village for 21 
customers of businesses operating out of the Marina and finally Duffy and Jackson noted 22 
that referrals will have to be made to the Parks Committee, and/or Plan Commission 23 
regarding that issue. 24 
 25 
Due to the time constraints, it was the consensus that this issue should be addressed further 26 
at the next meeting of the Marina Committee which has been scheduled for 11:00 AM on 27 
October 20, 2016.   28 
 29 
At 5:20 PM, Clove returned to the table and resumed his Chairperson duties. 30 
 31 
Item No. 8. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a 32 
Committee, Official, or Employee: 33 
The Committee members requested that Krauel make contact with officials from Beacon 34 
Marine and inform them that if their payment for the 2016 season is not received by October 35 
20, 2016 a new contract for 2017 may not be awarded. 36 
 37 
Item No. 5. Consider a motion to convene into executive session pursuant to Wis. Stats., 38 
§19.85(1)(f) to discuss personnel matters and consider financial, medical, social or personal 39 
histories or disciplinary data with respect to specific persons, and preliminarily consider 40 
specific personnel problems or investigation of charges against specific persons, which, if 41 
discussed in public would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect on the reputation 42 
of any person mentioned in such histories or data or involved in such problems or 43 
investigations, and §19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the purchase of public 44 
properties, the investment of public funds, or conduct other specified public business, 45 
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session: 46 
At 5:25 P.M. a motion was made by Clove, seconded by Sunstrom that the Marina Committee 47 
convene into executive session pursuant to Wis. Stats., §19.85(1)(f) to discuss personnel matters, 48 

186



consider financial, medical, social or personal histories or disciplinary data with respect to specific 1 
persons, and preliminarily consider specific personnel problems or investigate charges against specific 2 
persons, which, if discussed in public would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect on the 3 
reputation of any person mentioned in such histories or data or involved in such problems or 4 
investigations, and §19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the purchase of public properties, the 5 
investment of public funds, or conduct other specified public business, whenever competitive or 6 
bargaining reasons require a closed session. 7 
 8 
A roll call vote was taken on that motion, and the Committee members voted in the following fashion: 9 
 10 

Anderson – Aye; Baker – Aye; Clove – Aye; Duffy – Aye; Jungwirth – Aye; Sunstrom – Aye 11 
 12 
Motion carried. 13 
 14 
Item No. 6. Consider a motion to reconvene into open session: 15 
At 5:54 P.M. a motion was made by Baker, seconded by Sunstrom that the Marina Committee 16 
reconvene into open session. Another roll call vote was taken, and the Committee members again voted 17 
in the following fashion: 18 

 19 
Anderson – Aye; Baker – Aye; Clove – Aye; Duffy – Aye; Jungwirth – Aye; Sunstrom – Aye  20 
 21 
Motion carried. 22 
 23 
Item No. 7. Consider a motion to take action, if required: 24 
No formal action was taken. 25 
 26 
Item No. 4 Review of Financial Statements: 27 
Due to time constraints, this agenda item was not addressed 28 
 29 
Adjournment: 30 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Baker that the October 11, 2016 meeting of the Marina 31 
Committee be adjourned at 5:55P.M. 32 
 33 
Respectfully submitted,  34 
 35 
 36 
Anastasia Bell 37 
Utilities Clerk 38 

187



MARINA COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2016 2 

Sister Bay-Liberty Grove Fire Station – 2258 Mill Road 3 
(APPROVAL PENDING) 4 

 5 
The October 20, 2016 meeting of the Marina Committee was called to order by Chairperson 6 
John Clove at 11:02 A.M. 7 
 8 
Present:  Chairperson John Clove, and Committee members Scott Baker, Pat Duffy, Dwight 9 
Anderson and Greg Sunstrom 10 
 11 
Excused:  Dan Jungwirth 12 
 13 
Staff Members:  Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, Finance Director Tasha Rass, Marina 14 
Manager Nicole Krauel and Enterprise Clerk Anastasia Bell.  15 
 16 
Others:  Cory Diltz, Eric Lundquist, Mark Matson, and Jim Robinson 17 
 18 
Approval of the agenda: 19 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Sunstrom that the Agenda for the October 20, 2016 20 
meeting of the Marina Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 21 
 22 
Approval of minutes as published: 23 
As to the minutes for the June 27, 2016 meeting of the Marina Committee: 24 
A motion was made by Anderson, seconded by Sunstrom that the minutes for the June 27, 2016 25 
meeting of the Marina Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All Ayes. 26 
  27 
As to the minutes for the October 11, 2016 meeting of the Marina Committee: 28 
A motion was made by Sunstrom, seconded by Baker that the minutes for the October 11, 2016 29 
meeting of the Marina Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All Ayes. 30 
 31 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 32 
Clove asked if anyone wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item.  33 
 34 
Jim Robinson stated that he would like to withdraw the RFP he had submitted for Shoreline 35 
Scenic Tours and Charters, and thanked the members of the Marina Committee for doing 36 
business with him for 10 years. He then left the meeting. 37 
 38 
Business Items: 39 
Item No. 2. Review of RFPs and recommend approval to the Village Board/Plan 40 
Commission for consideration of commercial vendor parking requirements. Consider an 41 
appropriate motion for action if necessary: 42 
Clove noted that it is possible that parking and foot traffic issues could arise at the Marina if 43 
all the proposals which have been submitted are accepted. He suggested that the Committee 44 
members be prepared to discuss those issues during the RFP review process. 45 
 46 
Discussion then turned to possible placement for all the vessels which were the subject of the 47 
remaining proposals, and Krauel noted that any forced changes in seasonal tenant slip 48 

188



assignments could result in tenants becoming upset or leaving the Marina. Eric Lundquist 1 
informed her that if Sister Bay Scenic Boat Tours’ proposal is accepted he would need a slip 2 
which can accommodate a 64’ boat with a starboard stern tie. Slip 103 would meet his needs.  3 
 4 
Clove confirmed that Lundquist would like to bring in an additional vessel and do business 5 
as Sister Bay Scenic Boat Tours, and asked the Committee members what size boat and 6 
related foot traffic they believe the Marina could accommodate.  Duffy responded that this is 7 
difficult to assess at this time.  Lundquist commented that although the new boat has a large 8 
capacity, he would expect customer counts to resemble those which he experiences in Fish 9 
Creek. (He currently averages 43 passengers per trip in Fish Creek.)  He also is willing to 10 
negotiate a daily capacity limit as long as a specified number of “over capacity” days are 11 
designated for special trips or occasions.  Clove commented that such an agreement would 12 
have to be re-evaluated in one year. 13 
 14 
Lengthy discussion took place regarding the parking needs for the Commercial Vendors’ 15 
customers and employees, and Clove stated that he believes it would behoove the Marina 16 
Committee to address parking at the committee level instead of taking that issue to the 17 
Village Board and/or Plan Commission.  Jackson responded that such actions may present 18 
issues since the Commercial Vendors are technically doing business on parkland and are 19 
there by virtue of a Conditional Use Permit. Jackson cautioned that the Village and any of its 20 
operations are not immune from local zoning. Any change in intensity of use should be 21 
reviewed by the Plan Commission, and before any contracts are actually executed a 22 
recommendation should be made to the Village Board. Jackson pointed out that given how 23 
strongly some of the Marina Committee members appear to feel about determining parking 24 
needs at the Committee level, he “feels like the wicked step-child” who is caught between 25 
two parents.  He believes he has performed his required duties by advising the Committee of 26 
his opinions, but ultimately this is a political decision. There are three Trustees sitting on the 27 
Marina Committee, and it would ultimately be the responsibility of those Trustees to impress 28 
upon the other members of the Board how important it is for the Marina Committee to make 29 
a self-determination. Duffy commented that the best solution at this time might be to create a 30 
“Commercial Vendor” parking area in the back portion of the Short-Term Marina Parking 31 
Lot.  This alternative would only require a walk-through to determine the number of 32 
available spaces and re-painting in the spring. Clove suggested that a “Commercial Vendor 33 
Parking” sign be created, and Jackson noted that the Highway Department could be asked to 34 
stripe the lot when they are painting streets throughout the Village in spring.  The 35 
Committee would then have to designate “per space” fees. Cory Diltz asked if signs could be 36 
erected on Mill road which direct people to the parking area due to traffic patterns, and 37 
Jackson responded that off-site signage which is not part of the Village’s way-finding signage 38 
system is not compliant with the Village’s Sign Code. It was the consensus that Duffy’s 39 
suggestion would be a great first step to address the parking issue, as long as there is an 40 
applicable provision included in each vendor’s contract. 41 
 42 
Clove asked that each of the Committee members express their opinions about traffic, 43 
aesthetics and the overall impact Sister Bay Scenic Boat Tour’s proposal would have on the 44 
Village, and the Committee members responded in the following fashion: 45 
 46 

•   Anderson stated that he was worried about parking, but with Robinson “backing out” 47 
and the numbers which are being proposed by Lundquist, he believes Sister Bay 48 

189



Scenic Boat Tours is offering something which is needed here.   1 
•    Sunstrom stated that he likes the idea that Lundquist is willing to compromise 2 

regarding boat capacity and negotiate the number of days on which he will be 3 
allowed to exceed that limit, since we already have a parking problem. He also 4 
believes it will help if Slips 103 or 104, which are inside, are utilized. 5 

•   Duffy stated that he would like to accept Sister Bay Scenic Boat Tour’s proposal, and 6 
Baker concurred. 7 

•   Clove stated that he also is in favor of accepting Sister Bay Scenic Boat Tour’s 8 
proposal. 9 
 10 

A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Baker that the Marina Committee awards a Commercial 11 
Vendor Contract to Sister Bay Boat Rentals in accord with the proposal which was reviewed at this 12 
meeting.  Motion carried - All Ayes. 13 
 14 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Anderson that the Marina Committee awards a 15 
Commercial Vendor Contract to Sail Door County in accord with the proposal which was reviewed at 16 
this meeting.  Motion carried - All Ayes. 17 
 18 
A motion was made by Sunstrom, seconded by Duffy that the Marina Committee awards a 19 
Commercial Vendor Contract to Sister Bay Scenic Boat Tours in accord with the proposal which was 20 
reviewed at this meeting on the condition that a review of traffic flow for that business shall be 21 
conducted in one-year. A provision shall be added to the contract with Sister Bay Scenic Boat Tours 22 
that there will be an 80-person trip limit per day, but that limit may be exceeded for 16 days out of the 23 
year.  Motion carried - All Ayes 24 
 25 
Krauel noted that to date Beacon Marine has not paid their 2016 commercial vendor fees, 26 
and, therefore, she would be uncomfortable with awarding a new Commercial Vendor 27 
Contract to that company.  Jackson responded that Mark Matson has been in contact with 28 
him and is attempting to satisfy the obligation. Anderson commented that the person who is 29 
in charge of financials for Beacon has been out of town for a significant amount of time and 30 
will be back in the office on Monday. 31 
 32 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Baker that the Marina Committee awards a Commercial 33 
Vendor Contract to Beacon Marine in accord with the proposal which was reviewed at this meeting, 34 
on the condition that any and all fees related to the 2016 contract must be paid in full by October 31, 35 
2016.  Motion carried - All Ayes. 36 
 37 
Eric Lundquist asked when he would be able to get his copy of the Sister Bay Scenic Boat Tours 38 
contract. He also asked if it would be o.k. for him to purchase the 160 seat boat at this time. Jackson 39 
responded that he believed it would be in Lundquist’s best interest to have a signed contract in hand 40 
prior to making any financial outlays. He also stated that President Lienau and Christy Sully are the 41 
only Village officials authorized to execute a document of this nature. Lienau will be out of the country 42 
until the last week of October. 43 
 44 
Clove stated, “But the Committee has approved your boat”, to which Anderson replied, “But he 45 
doesn’t want to go out and purchase a big boat . . .”, and Clove responded, “It’s subject to figuring out 46 
slip assignments, but you know you have it, and you’re going to be able to run the operation next 47 
year.”. Duffy then stated, “In any situation, before you make a large expenditure, it would be wise for 48 

190



anybody to have a signed contract. That’s not going to limit your ability to use said purchased asset. 1 
There has not been any history of that signature changing things drastically, but I can’t tell you that 2 
that couldn’t happen.”  3 
 4 
Item No. 1. Review of the draft contract for Commercial Vendors.  Consider an 5 
appropriate motion for action if necessary. 6 
The boilerplate for the new Commercial Vendor Contract was revised in accord with the 7 
Committee’s directives, and a draft of the revised version of that document was included in 8 
the meeting packets. During the review process Clove clarified that the new contracts will be 9 
valid for three (3) years. 10 
   11 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Sunstrom that the Marina Committee approves the 12 
“boilerplate” version of the Commercial Vendor Contract which was reviewed at this meeting as 13 
amended. Staff members are directed to utilize the boilerplate when drafting contracts for Sister Bay 14 
Boat Rentals, Sail Door County, Sister Bay Scenic Boat Tours and Beacon Marina, and see that the 15 
contracts are executed. The previously mentioned conditions shall be added to Sister Bay Scenic Boat 16 
Tours’ contract, and the Beacon Marina contract shall not be executed unless and until any and all 17 
2016 commercial vendor fees have been paid. Motion carried – All Ayes. 18 
 19 
Item No. 4. Consider a motion to convene into executive session pursuant to Wis. Stats., 20 
§19.85(1)(f) to discuss personnel matters and consider financial, medical, social or personal 21 
histories or disciplinary data with respect to specific persons, and preliminarily consider 22 
specific personnel problems or investigation of charges against specific persons, which, if 23 
discussed in public would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect on the reputation 24 
of any person mentioned in such histories or data or involved in such problems or 25 
investigations, and §19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the purchase of public 26 
properties, the investment of public funds, or conduct other specified public business, 27 
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session: 28 
At 12:30 P.M. a motion was made by Clove, seconded by Baker that the Marina Committee convene 29 
into executive session pursuant to Wis. Stats., §19.85(1)(f) to discuss personnel matters, consider 30 
financial, medical, social or personal histories or disciplinary data with respect to specific persons, and 31 
preliminarily consider specific personnel problems or investigate charges against specific persons, 32 
which, if discussed in public would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect on the reputation of 33 
any person mentioned in such histories or data or involved in such problems or investigations, and 34 
§19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the purchase of public properties, the investment of public 35 
funds, or conduct other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require 36 
a closed session. 37 
 38 
A roll call vote was taken on that motion, and the Committee members voted in the following fashion: 39 
 Anderson – Aye; Baker – Aye; Clove – Aye; Duffy – Aye; Sunstrom – Aye 40 
Motion carried. 41 
 42 
Item No. 5. Consider a motion to reconvene into open session: 43 
At 1:15 P.M. a motion was made by Clove, seconded by Anderson that the Marina Committee 44 
reconvene into open session. Another roll call vote was taken, and the Committee members again voted 45 
in the following fashion: 46 
 Anderson – Aye; Baker – Aye; Clove – Aye; Duffy – Aye; Sunstrom – Aye  47 
Motion carried. 48 
 49 

191



Item No. 6. Consider a motion to take action, if required: 1 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Baker that the issue which was discussed in closed session 2 
shall be referred to the Personnel Committee. Motion carried - All Ayes. 3 
 4 
Item No. 3. Update regarding the internet upgrades for the Marina; consider an 5 
appropriate motion for action if necessary.  6 
Krauel noted that as part of the 2017 proposed budget $3,500.00 has been budgeted for internet 7 
upgrades at the Marina. Applicable documentation was included in the meeting packets and the 8 
Committee members jointly reviewed it.  It was the consensus that this issue shall be fully addressed at 9 
a future meeting of the Marina Committee. 10 
 11 
Item No. 7. Review of Financial Statements: 12 
Financial reports for the period of January 1, 2016 to October 17, 2016 were included in the 13 
meeting packets, and the Committee members jointly reviewed those documents.   14 
 15 
Clove requested that a report be prepared which delineates the fees each of the Marina Fest 16 
vendors paid to the Village. Rass confirmed that this information will be included in the 17 
packets for a future Marina Committee Meeting after all the required information has been 18 
compiled.  Clove requested clarification of the wages which were paid to Village employees 19 
who worked at Marina Fest, and  Rass stated that she intends to re-code those items as the 20 
Parks Department is under a flat fee arrangement, and the Dockhands who worked at 21 
Marina Fest would be under their normal wage category.  Janal Suppanz volunteered to 22 
work at the Wooden Boat Show registration table during Marina Fest and did not include 23 
any of her volunteer hours on her Village time sheet, but since she is salaried she technically 24 
“exceeded her normal working hours”. 25 
 26 
Item No. 8. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a 27 
Committee, Official, or Employee. 28 
The next meeting of the Marina Committee has been scheduled for Wednesday, November 9, 29 
2016 at 3:00 P.M. 30 
 31 
It was the consensus that the following issues shall be addressed at a future meeting of the Marina 32 
Committee: 33 

• Consider a motion to approve the following Commercial Vendor Contracts. 34 
o Sister Bay Boat Rentals – Eric Lundquist 35 
o Sister Bay Scenic Boat Tours – Eric Lundquist 36 
o Beacon Marine – Mark Matson 37 
o Sail Door County – Peder Nelson 38 

• Discussion regarding parking and slip assignments for the Marina Commercial Vendors; 39 
consider a motion for action if necessary; 40 

• Update regarding the internet upgrades for the Marina; consider an appropriate motion 41 
for action if necessary. 42 

• Review of Marina Fest, 2016 financials. 43 
 44 

Adjournment: 45 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Anderson that the October 20, 2016 meeting of the Marina 46 
Committee be adjourned at 1:24P.M. 47 
 48 

192



Respectfully submitted,  1 
 2 
 3 
Anastasia Bell 4 
Enterprise Clerk 5 

193



PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2016 2 

LARGE MEETING ROOM – SISTER BAY FIRE STATION 3 

2258 MILL ROAD 4 

 (APPROVAL PENDING) 5 
 6 

The October 20, 2016 meeting of the Personnel Committee was called to order by Committee 7 
Chair Pat Duffy at 4:35 P.M. 8 
 9 

Present:  Committee Chair Pat Duffy and Committee members Kathy Enquist and 10 

Denise Bhirdo.   11 

 12 

Staff Members: Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, Finance Director Tasha Rass, and 13 
Assistant Administrator Janal Suppanz.  14 

 15 
Approval of Agenda: 16 
A motion was made by Enquist, seconded by Bhirdo that the Agenda for the October 20, 2016 17 
meeting of the Personnel Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 18 

   19 
Approval of minutes as published: 20 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Enquist that the minutes for the August 30, 2016 21 
meeting of the Personnel Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 22 
 23 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 24 
Duffy noted that no new correspondence had been received, and then asked if anyone 25 

wished to address a non-agenda item. No one responded.  26 

 27 
Business Items: 28 
Item No. 1. Discussion on a proposal to disperse sick leave credit to qualified 29 
employees with an HSA contribution, (which could result in possible tax and WRS 30 
savings); Consider a motion for action if necessary: 31 
Item No. 2. Discussion on a proposal to create a Maintenance Technician II position in 32 
the Parks Department to facilitate work and contribute to succession planning; 33 
Consider an appropriate motion for action: 34 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Bhirdo that Agenda Item No. 1 – Discussion on a 35 
proposal to disperse sick leave credit to qualified employees with an HSA contribution, (which 36 
could result in possible tax and WRS savings); Consider a motion for action if necessary, and 37 
Agenda Item No. 2 – Discussion on a proposal to create a Maintenance Technician II position in 38 
the Parks Department to facilitate work and contribute to succession planning; Consider an 39 
appropriate motion for action, shall be tabled until the next meeting of the Personnel Committee. 40 
Motion carried – All ayes. 41 
 42 
Item No. 3. Consider a motion to convene into executive session pursuant to Wis. 43 
Stats., §19.85(1)(c) to discuss personnel and employee benefits, and §19.85(1)(f) to 44 
consider financial, medical, social or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific 45 
persons, and preliminarily consider specific personnel problems or investigate 46 
charges against specific persons which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have 47 
a substantial adverse effect on the reputation of any person mentioned in such 48 

194



Minutes for the October 20, 2016 Meeting of the Personnel Committee 

 

- 2 - 

histories or data, or involved in such problems or investigations: 1 
At 4:37 P.M. a motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Enquist that the Personnel Committee 2 
convene into executive session pursuant to Wis. Stats., §19.85(1)(c) to discuss personnel and 3 
employee benefits, and §19.85(1)(f) to consider financial, medical, social or personal histories or 4 
disciplinary data of specific persons, and preliminarily consider specific personnel problems or 5 
investigate charges against specific persons which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a 6 
substantial adverse effect on the reputation of any person mentioned in such histories or data, or 7 
involved in such problems or investigations.  8 
 9 
A roll call vote was taken on the motion, and the Committee members voted in the following 10 
fashion: 11 
 12 

Bhirdo – Aye; Duffy – Aye; Enquist – Aye 13 
 14 
Motion carried. 15 
 16 
Item No. 4. Consider a motion to reconvene into open session: 17 
At 5:50 P.M. a motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Bhirdo that the Personnel Committee 18 
reconvene into open session.  19 
 20 
Another roll call vote was taken and the Committee members again voted in the following 21 
fashion: 22 
 23 

Bhirdo – Aye; Duffy – Aye; Enquist – Aye 24 
 25 
Motion carried. 26 
 27 
Item No 5. Consider a motion to take action, if required: 28 
A motion was made by Bhirdo, seconded by Enquist that the Personnel Committee Chair shall 29 
contact the Village President and inform him of the conversation which took place during the 30 
previously mentioned closed session. With the Village President’s approval the Chair of the 31 
Personnel Committee shall take the actions which were agreed upon in closed session. Motion 32 
carried – All ayes. 33 
   34 
Item No. 5. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee or 35 
Commission: 36 
The next meeting of the Personnel Committee has been scheduled for Thursday, November 10, 37 
2016 at 4:30 P.M. At that meeting the following issues will be addressed.  38 

   Discussion on a proposal to disperse sick leave credit to qualified employees with an 39 
HSA contribution, (which would result in possible tax and WRS savings); Consider an 40 
appropriate motion for action. 41 

   Discussion on a proposal to create a Maintenance Technician II position in the Parks 42 
Department to facilitate work and to contribute to succession planning; Consider an 43 
appropriate motion for action. 44 

 45 
Adjournment: 46 
A motion was made by Bhirdo, seconded by Enquist to adjourn the meeting of the Personnel 47 
Committee at 5:55 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes.  48 

195



Minutes for the October 20, 2016 Meeting of the Personnel Committee 

I:\1. 2016 Agendas\Personnel\2016_10\102016 Personnel Committee Minutes - Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 10/20/2016; Last Printed: 10/28/2016 3:13 PM 

- 3 - 

Respectfully submitted,  1 

 2 
Janal Suppanz,  3 

Assistant Administrator 4 

196



PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 1 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2016 2 

Sister Bay-Liberty Grove Fire Station –2258 Mill Road 3 

UNAPPROVED VERSION 4 
 5 
The October 25, 2016 meeting of the Plan Commission was called to order by Chairperson 6 

Dave Lienau at 5:32 P.M. 7 

 8 

Present:  Chairperson Lienau and members Scott Baker, Nate Bell, Don Howard, Marge 9 
Grutzmacher, and Mary Kay Shumway.   10 

 11 

Absent:  Shane Solomon 12 

 13 

Staff Members:  Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, Village Attorney Randy Nesbitt and 14 

Assistant Administrator Janal Suppanz 15 

 16 

Others: Chris Schmeltz, Jody and Patsy Wuolette, Sharon Doersching, Denise Bhirdo, Ron 17 

Kane, Matt  Peterson,  Tim Cross, Michael Daubner, Jackson Parr and two other individuals. 18 

 19 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 20 
Lienau noted that no new correspondence had been received, and then asked if anyone 21 

wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item. No one responded. 22 

 23 
Approval of the agenda: 24 
A motion was made by Grutzmacher, seconded by Howard that the Agenda for the October 25, 2016 25 
meeting of the Plan Commission be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 26 
 27 
Approval of minutes as published: 28 
As to the minutes for the September 27, 2016 meeting of the Plan Commission: 29 
A motion was made by Baker seconded by Howard that the minutes for the September 27, 2016 30 
meeting of the Plan Commission be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 31 
  32 
Business Items: 33 
Item No. 2. Review of plans for a commercial renovation of the building located at 10716 34 
N. Bay Shore Drive which is commonly referred to as “The Boathouse”; consider a motion 35 
to recommend approval to the Village Board: 36 
Concept drawings, floor plans, a lighting plan, a parking proposal, a landscaping plan, 37 

elevation drawings, and a site plan which pertain to renovation of “The Boathouse”, which is 38 

located at 10716 N. Bay Shore Drive, as well as a draft of an applicable Development 39 

Agreement were included in the meeting packets. Portions of the plans were amended in 40 

accord with State regulations, and the revised documents were provided to the Commission 41 

members prior to this meeting. The Commission members jointly reviewed all of the 42 

previously mentioned plans, as well as spec. sheets for the garage doors which are depicted 43 

on the drawings, and during the review process Jackson pointed out the revisions which had 44 

been made. He also noted that there will now be a 3’ side yard setback rather than a 5’ 45 

setback from Ken and Candie Church’s property line. It was the consensus that the garage 46 

doors will be acceptable. In accord with the State’s liquor licensing regulations which were in 47 

effect in April of 2016, there must be potential for 300 seats on the property, and 48 

197



Minutes for the October 25, 2016 Meeting of the Plan Commission  

 

 -2-  

 

Grutzmacher asked if sufficient parking will actually be provided.  Jackson responded that 1 

the required number of parking spaces, (95), will not be, but the Plan Commission does have 2 

broad discretionary authority with respect to that requirement.  Discussion then turned to 3 

lighting, and Michael Daubner and Tim Cross responded that low impact bistro-style lights 4 

are depicted on the plans and will be utilized. They also noted that they intend to comply 5 

with all the Village’s lighting regulations. 6 
 7 

Attorney Randy Nesbitt was present and confirmed that in accord with §66.0404 of the 8 

Zoning Code - Adjustments To Required Parking, the Plan Commission does have the 9 

authority to make adjustments to the required parking, impose a fee in lieu of parking or 10 

approve off-site parking.  If adjustments are made to parking the Plan Commission shall 11 

review the adequacy of that parking within one year following such modification and 12 

conduct periodic reviews thereafter.  13 

 14 

Shumway stated that she believes it would be best for the Plan Commission to take a one 15 

year “wait and see” approach with respect to parking for “The Boathouse”, and 16 

Grutzmacher and Lienau concurred.  17 

 18 
It was the consensus that the Development Agreement for “The Boathouse” shall be amended in such 19 
fashion that it states that parking for that establishment will be reviewed and re-addressed by the Plan 20 
Commission in one year.  21 
 22 
Cross voiced concerns about the potential for he and his partners to incur considerable 23 

expense in the future if the determination is made that their parking is not sufficient. 24 

 25 

Denise Bhirdo asked if it would be possible to conduct a study which identifies the required 26 

parking for all businesses in the Village, and Lienau and Jackson indicated that they intend 27 

to do just that and will present the data to the Village Board at a future meeting. They also 28 

noted that the Village Board is considering utilization of a trolley in the Village.     29 
 30 
A motion was made by Shumway, seconded by Baker that the Plan Commission approves the concept 31 
plans, site plans, elevation drawings, parking plan, lighting plan, landscaping plans, and architectural 32 
drawings for “The Boathouse” which were reviewed at this meeting as amended, on the condition that 33 
the performance standards of the Zoning Code must be met. Parking for “The Boathouse” will be 34 
reviewed by the Commission in approximately one year and may be subject to additional requirements. 35 
Attorney Nesbitt will draft a recordable letter for Ken and Candie Church to sign which states that 36 
they have no objections to a 3 foot side yard setback being maintained on both properties, and that 37 
document must be recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Door County in a timely fashion. 38 
Motion carried – All ayes. 39 
 40 
A page-by-page review of the draft of the Development Agreement which was included in 41 

the meeting packets was then conducted, and during the review process the Commission 42 

members pointed out some typographic errors and suggested some grammatical revisions. 43 

Jackson took note of all of them.  44 

 45 
Bhirdo stated that because of the location of “The Boathouse” she believes Section 35 of the 46 
Development Agreement should state that outdoor music shall cease no later than 10:00 P.M. Several 47 
of the Commission members concurred, and Cross stated that he would not have any objections to 48 

198



Minutes for the October 25, 2016 Meeting of the Plan Commission  

 

 -3-  

 

such a condition being imposed most of the time, but if a wedding is conducted that could become an 1 
issue.  It was the consensus that the time limit delineated in Section 35 of the Development Agreement 2 
shall be 10:00 P.M. unless the Parks Committee grants permission for it to be extended to 11:00 P.M. 3 

 4 
A motion was made by Grutzmacher, seconded by Howard that the Plan Commission recommends 5 
that the Development Agreement which was reviewed at this meeting pertaining to the Boathouse, 6 
which establishment is located at 10716 N. Bay Shore Drive in the Village of Sister Bay, be approved 7 
as amended. Motion carried – All ayes. 8 
 9 
At 7:19 a brief recess was taken and the Commission reconvened at 7:29 P.M. 10 
 11 
Item No. 1. Review of plans for a commercial development for JACO Management on Lots 12 
7 and 8 of the Sister Bay Marketplace PUD; consider a motion to recommend approval to 13 
the Village Board: 14 
Since January, 2016 at least ten noticed public meetings have taken place regarding 15 
development of the Braun Property, which is now referred to as “Sister Bay Marketplace”. A 16 

Public Hearing was also conducted on March 22, 2016. The Village Board authorized the 17 

Village’s engineers to draft parking plans for the property, and based on the concept 18 

drawings which had been prepared for the development they determined that a couple of 19 

retaining walls would be required. Originally Village officials thought that there would be 20 

eighty-seven parking spaces within “Sister Bay Marketplace”, but based upon the 21 

topography of the property and cost considerations that number has now been reduced to 22 

sixty spaces. Several of the Commission members voiced concerns about there being 23 

sufficient parking in the entire downtown area, especially if a motel is constructed at some 24 

point in time.   25 

 26 
At 7:36 P.M. a brief recess was taken as Lienau indicated that he needed to confer with the Village 27 
Attorney, and the Commission members reconvened at 7:44 P.M. At that time Lienau pointed out that 28 
the Plan Commission should base any decisions they make with respect to parking for Lots 7 and 8 29 
upon the development information which has been provided to them thus far. 30 

 31 
Plans for the restaurant Chris Schmeltz and Jody Wuolette would like to construct on Lots 7 32 

and 8 of the Sister Bay Marketplace PUD were included in the meeting packets, and those 33 

plans now depict construction of a 300 seat restaurant which is equipped with an elevator. In 34 

accord with one interpretation of the Zoning Code ninety-five parking spaces will be 35 

required for the restaurant, but as was stated previously the Plan Commission does have 36 

broad discretionary authority with respect to that requirement. Wuolette noted that he and 37 

Schmeltz do not anticipate that the restaurant which is depicted on the plans which were 38 

included in the meeting packets will ever be open before 5:00 P.M. He also provided 39 

documentation which proves that on the busiest day of the season at “LURE”, an existing 40 

300 seat restaurant which is located in the Village, the customer count was 404 customers for 41 

the entire day. Wuolette stressed that under no circumstances does he ever want 300 people 42 
in the “Sister Bay Marketplace” restaurant at one time, but due to the provisions of the 43 

State’s liquor licensing regulations that is his only available licensing option. Given the way 44 

the proposed kitchen has been designed he anticipates that the maximum number of people 45 

he can seat and serve at one time would be 150.  46 

 47 

199



Minutes for the October 25, 2016 Meeting of the Plan Commission  

 

 -4-  

 

Following Wuolette’s presentation Jackson asked if the Plan Commission members felt that 1 

the documentation and testimony submitted by Wuolette satisfied the requirements of 2 

§66.0404(a)(1) of the Zoning Code. (That section states, “The following provisions and factors 3 

shall be used as a basis to adjust parking requirements:  (1) Evidence that actual parking 4 

demands will be less than chapter requirements. The petitioner shall submit written 5 

documentation and data to the satisfaction of the Plan Commission that the operation will 6 
require less parking than the chapter requires.”) Howard and Grutzmacher confirmed that 7 

they believed sufficient information had been provided, and the other Commission members 8 

concurred.       9 

 10 

Nesbitt stated that in accord with §66.0404(a)(3) of the Zoning Code it would be possible for 11 

the Plan Commission and Village Board to consider whether or not optional modes of 12 

transportation are available in the community. 13 

 14 

Schmeltz pointed out that one of the conditions of the accepted Offer To Purchase for the 15 

property in question was that the Village would make parking requirement concessions. If 16 

all had gone according to plans they would have been ready to break ground as early as next 17 

Monday.   18 
 19 

Sharon Doersching noted that she saw how much the parking lot on the property in 20 

question, which is vacant, was used during “the season”, and firmly believes that additional 21 

parking spaces will be warranted once new businesses are opened. If a new parking lot is 22 

created she believes the additional expense should be shared by all businesses within the 23 

PUD. 24 

  25 

Bhirdo stated that she does not believe any of the employees of the businesses in Sister Bay 26 

Marketplace should be allowed to park on-site or on Mill Road/Bay Shore Drive. 27 

 28 

Lengthy discussion took place regarding parking for Schmeltz and Wuolette’s restaurant, 29 
and it was eventually the consensus that the parking for that establishment shall likewise be 30 

reviewed by the Plan Commission in one year and may be subject to additional 31 

requirements.  32 

 33 

The Plan Commission members then discussed the merits of evaluating every B-3 zoned 34 

property in the Village in accord with §66.0404(g) of the Zoning Code over the course of the 35 

next year.  36 

 37 

Attorney Nesbitt noted that one way to address the parking problems which have been 38 

identified would be to create a Business Improvement District. If that were to occur all B-3 39 

zoned properties could be assessed in some fashion for parking needs. Jackson has done 40 
some preliminary calculations, and based upon his analysis thus far, nearly every business in 41 

the downtown area does have a parking space deficit. Jackson noted that if every business in 42 

the densely developed downtown area actually had adequate on-site parking there would be 43 

no need for the public parking areas on Bay Shore Drive or Mill Road, or any of the public 44 

parking lots to be utilized by anyone other than those who utilize the beach or parks.   45 

 46 

A site plan, floor plans, a lighting plan, a parking proposal, elevation drawings and a 47 

landscaping plan for the building  Schmeltz and Wuolette would like to construct were 48 

200



Minutes for the October 25, 2016 Meeting of the Plan Commission  

 

 -5-  

 

included in the meeting packets, and the Commission members jointly reviewed all of those 1 

documents. During the review process the Commission members noted that they are 2 

amenable to allowing the roofline to encroach 2’6” onto the adjoining lot.  3 

 4 
Schmeltz presented samples of “Cinnabar” LP Smart Siding and “Pewter Weatherwood” CertainTeed 5 
shingles, and stated that those are the materials he would like to use on the previously mentioned 6 
restaurant. He also indicated that he would like the building to have white trim. It was the consensus 7 
that the proposed siding and shingles as well as proposed color choices are acceptable.   8 

 9 
A motion was made by Howard, seconded by Baker that the concept plans, site plans, elevation 10 
drawings, parking plan, lighting plan, landscaping plans, and architectural drawings for the building 11 
JACO Management, LLC would like to construct on Lot #7 and Lot #8 of the Sister Bay Marketplace 12 
PUD which were reviewed at this meeting are approved as amended, on the condition that the 13 
performance standards of the Zoning Code must be met. The proposed shingles, siding and color 14 
samples which were reviewed at this meeting are also approved as presented, and parking for the 15 
previously mentioned building will be reviewed by the Plan Commission in approximately one year 16 
and may be subject to additional requirements. Motion carried – All ayes. 17 

 18 

A draft of an applicable Development Agreement was included in the meeting packets, and 19 

the Commission members jointly reviewed that document. During the review process some 20 
grammatical and typographic revisions were suggested and Jackson took note of all of them. 21 

The Commission members again agreed that the time limit for outdoor music, which is 22 

delineated in Section 36 of the Development Agreement, shall be 10:00 P.M. unless the Parks 23 

Committee grants permission for that time limit to be extended to 11:00 P.M. 24 
 25 
A motion was made by Bell, seconded by Shumway that the Plan Commission recommends that the 26 
Development Agreement with JACO Management, LLC which pertains to Lots 7 and 8 of the “Sister 27 
Bay Marketplace” PUD and was reviewed at this meeting be approved as amended. Motion carried – 28 
All ayes. 29 
   30 
Item No. 3. Report by the Zoning Administrator regarding development activities, various 31 
enforcement actions, and issuance of Sign and Zoning Permits: 32 
Jackson noted that he didn’t have anything further to report, but asked if any of the 33 

Commission members had any questions for him. No one responded. 34 
 35 
Item No. 4. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a committee, official or 36 
employee: 37 
It was the consensus that the following issues shall be addressed at a future meeting of the Plan 38 
Commission: 39 

 Discussion regarding parking issues throughout the Village. 40 
 41 

Adjournment: 42 
A motion was made by Grutzmacher, seconded by Baker to adjourn the meeting of the Plan 43 
Commission at 9:31 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 44 
 45 

 46 

 47 

 48 

 49 

201



Minutes for the October 25, 2016 Meeting of the Plan Commission  

I:\1. 2016 Agendas\Plan\2016_10\102516 Plan Commission Minutes - Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 10/25/2016; Last Printed: 10/28/2016 5:54 PM 

 -6-  

 

Respectfully submitted,  1 

 2 
Janal Suppanz,  3 

Assistant Administrator 4 

202



SBAA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 1 
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2016 2 

SISTER BAY ADVANCEMENT ASSOCIATION COORDINATOR’S OFFICE 3 
10668 N. BAY SHORE DRIVE   4 
 (APPROVAL PENDING) 5 

 6 
The October 6, 2016 meeting of the Sister Bay Advancement Association Board of Directors was 7 

called to order by President Drew Bickford at 8:03 A.M.    8 
 9 

Present:   Drew Bickford, Ron Kane, Kathy Enquist, Windy Bittorf, and Tonya Crowell.    10 

 11 

Excused:  Larry Gajda, James Larsen and Denise Bhirdo. 12 

 13 

Staff Members:  Chris Milligan, SBAA Coordinator  14 

 15 
Others:  Collin and Sara Doherty 16 

 17 
Business Items: 18 
Item No. 1.  Approval of the Agenda: 19 
A motion was made by Kane, seconded by Enquist that the Agenda for the October 6, 2016 20 
meeting of the SBAA Board of Directors be approved as amended. Motion carried – All ayes. 21 
 22 
Item No. 2.  Approval of minutes: 23 
A motion was made by Enquist, seconded by Kane, that the minutes for the September 8, 2016 24 
meeting of the SBAA Board of Directors be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 25 
 26 
Item No. 3. Financial Report: 27 
Financial reports for September, 2016 were included in the meeting packets and the 28 

Board members jointly reviewed those documents. During the review process Kane 29 

praised Milligan for his ability to solicit a number of sponsorships, and the other Board 30 

members concurred.  31 
 32 

A motion was made by Kane seconded by Enquist that the Financial Reports which were 33 
reviewed at this meeting be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 34 
 35 
Item No. 4. Coordinator’s Report: 36 
Milligan’s Coordinator’s Report was included in the meeting packets, and the Board 37 

members jointly reviewed that document. During the review process Milligan pointed 38 

out the following items: 39 

 The Information Center will be closing for the season on Sunday, October 23, 40 
2016. 41 

 Megan Leininger’s last day of work is projected to be Tuesday, October 25, 2106. 42 

She will be available for project-style work on a remote basis. He will be 43 
discussing the possibility of retaining Leininger to work on some projects over 44 

the course of the winter with the members of the Personnel Committee. 45 

 He is working on a stripped down version of an Administrative Policy Guide. 46 
The goal is to have policies in place which address basic personnel matters such 47 

203



Sister Bay Advancement Association Meeting Minutes – October 6, 2016 

 

- 2 - 

as sick days, unexcused absences, employee conduct and basic work rules.  1 

 Blue Heron Etching and Sister Bay Massage, new businesses at the Country Walk 2 
Shops, have joined the SBAA. 3 

 There were approximately 520 riders registered for the Peninsula Fall Challenge 4 
Bike Ride, which was conducted in Sister Bay. That event was sponsored by the 5 

SBAA, and he and Leininger volunteered to work for it. Next year he will 6 

investigate the possibility of the SBAA doing some type of fundraising activity at 7 

the Fall Challenge.  8 

 The menu mailboxes have been removed from their designated locations. If the 9 
decision is made to use the mailboxes for another season, the frames will have to 10 
be rebuilt and most of the mailboxes will have to be replaced. 11 

 This year the duration of the “Seeking Sven” Contest was shortened by one 12 
month. The primary goals of running the contest were to encourage use of 13 

“Instagram” by retailers and encourage seekers of Sven to spend money in local 14 

businesses and shops. Unfortunately neither of those goals were met. Several of 15 

the retailers in the Village still do very little on Facebook, and, therefore, 16 

Instagram was met with a tepid response. He is suggesting that in the future the 17 

“Seeking Sven” Contest be modified in such fashion that it becomes a scavenger 18 

hunt which is conducted on a specific day of the week throughout the summer, 19 

or be replaced altogether with a variety of designated retail events. 20 

 21 
Item No. 5. Committee Reports: 22 
There were no committee reports. 23 

 24 
Discussion Items: 25 
Item No. 6.  Discussion regarding appointment of new Board members: 26 
Mary Blickman of Blue Heron Etching at the Country Walk Shops has indicated that she 27 

would be willing to serve as a regular member of the SBAA Board of Directors and 28 

would also be willing to serve as the Country Walk Owner’s Association Liaison. Collin 29 

and Sara Doherty from Roots have also volunteered to serve as alternate members on 30 

the Board. 31 
 32 
A motion was made by Enquist, seconded by Crowell that Mary Blickman of Blue Heron Etching 33 
shall be appointed to serve as a member of the SBAA Board of Directors and the Country Walk 34 
Owner’s Association Liaison, and Collin and Sara Doherty from Roots shall be appointed to serve 35 
as alternate members of the SBAA Board of Directors.  Motion carried – All ayes.  36 
 37 
Item No. 7. Discussion regarding the Annual Fall Meeting/Dinner: 38 
The SBAA’s Annual Fall Meeting/Dinner will be conducted at the Birchwood Lodge on 39 
October 27, 2016. The per person charge will be $10.00, and a light supper and beverages 40 

will be served. The deadline for registration is Friday, October 21, 2016. An Agenda has 41 

yet to be developed, but Milligan would like the annual business meeting to last no 42 

more than 90 minutes, and, therefore, any reports which are given should be brief.  43 

  44 
Item No. 8. Discussion regarding the 2017 budget: 45 
Work is ongoing on the SBAA’s 2017 budget. Milligan has requested that a better quality 46 

printer/copier be purchased, but to his knowledge no expenditures will be required for 47 

204



Sister Bay Advancement Association Meeting Minutes – October 6, 2016 

 

- 3 - 

major capital items in 2017. It also is possible that more money will have to be budgeted 1 

for co-op community advertising and ongoing education for SBAA members.   2 

 3 
Item No. 9. Discussion regarding Board member term limits and election of officers 4 
for the SBAA: 5 
Some of the Board members’ terms will be expiring soon, and, therefore, new 6 

appointments and/or re-appointments will have to be made in November. Election of 7 

officers will also take place in November. If any of the current Board members whose 8 
terms will be expiring are no longer interested in serving, or if there is someone who is 9 

interested in running for office they should let Bickford know before the Annual 10 

Meeting. 11 
 12 
Item No. 10. Discussion regarding Light pole flags/banners: 13 
Milligan ordered a set of flex brackets and a sample banner from Sierra Banners, but 14 

neither of those items have arrived yet. As soon as they do arrive Milligan will ask Steve 15 

Mann to see that the sample banner is erected on one of the poles. Enquist noted that 16 

several of the Village Board members questioned whether the flex brackets will actually 17 

be necessary. It was the consensus that this is a decision which should be left up to 18 

Village officials.   19 

 20 
Item No. 11. Festivals & Events: 21 

 Fall Fest: 22 
Final planning for Fall Fest “is in the home stretch”. The Arts & Crafts area is 23 

sold out, and there will be several food vendors who sell products such as 24 
gourmet mustard, spices, mixes, etc. participating in the show. If those type of 25 

product offerings are well accepted a separate “Fall Fest Door County 26 

Marketplace” may be created next year. Milligan is still trying to secure at least 27 

two “Explorers” to assist with wristbanding. This year a four page newspaper-28 

style publication which highlights the very best of Fall Fest will be created, and 29 

part of that publication is being underwritten by Mitch Larson. The publication is 30 

a collaborative effort between the SBAA, The Pulse and Door Guide Publishing, 31 

and hopefully it will improve the image of Fall Fest and highlight the activities 32 

which make it so much fun. The Board members indicated that they believe the 33 

publication is a great idea and thanked Mitch Larson, The Pulse and Door Guide 34 

Publishing for their generosity and assistance. A Facebook survey was conducted 35 
recently, and people were asked to rate their favorite Fall Fest activities. A total 36 

of 744 responses were received, and the top vote getters were the food and 37 

beverage tents, fall color, the music, the arts & crafts show, the parade, family 38 

activities and the Lions Car Show. It was the consensus that a post-Fall Fest 39 

survey should be conducted. A Volunteer of the Year has not been chosen yet. 40 

Therefore, any nominations should be forwarded on to Milligan ASAP. 41 
 42 
Adjournment: 43 
A motion was made by Kane, seconded by Enquist to adjourn the October 6, 2016 meeting of the 44 
SBAA Board of Directors at 9:10 A.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 45 

 46 

 47 

205



Sister Bay Advancement Association Meeting Minutes – October 6, 2016 

 

- 4 - 

Respectfully submitted, 1 

 2 
Janal Suppanz, Secretary 3 

206



SBAA ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES 1 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2016 2 

BIRCHWOOD LODGE 3 

10571 STH 57, SISTER BAY, WI   4 

 (APPROVAL PENDING) 5 

 6 

The October 27, 2016 Annual Meeting of the Sister Bay Advancement Association was called to 7 
order by President Drew Bickford at 6:02 P.M.    8 
 9 

SBAA Board Members Present:   President Bickford, Ron Kane, Tonya Crowell, Larry 10 
Gajda, Collin and Sarah Doherty, Mary Blickman, Kathy Enquist, and Windy Bittorf.    11 

 12 

Excused:  James Larsen and Denise Bhirdo 13 

 14 

Staff Members:  Chris Milligan, SBAA Coordinator, Meghan Leininger, Event Assistant 15 

and Janal Suppanz, Secretary. 16 

 17 

Others:  Darrell Bittorf, Jim Robinson, Jerry Zaug, Warren Zaug, Trish Amusho, Betsy 18 

Williams, Karen McCarthy, Lynn Church, Jenn Reilly, Karen Schwartz, Carol 19 

Champeau, Kurt and Nancy Grube, Dianne Lensert, Mary Horton, Lori Wimmer, Anissa 20 

Kalms, Linda Johnson, Susan Armour, Ann Birnschein, John Nelson, and Charlie 21 
Henriksen.  22 

 23 
Business Items: 24 
SBAA Board President Welcome Address: 25 
President Bickford introduced all of the SBAA Board members who were present as well 26 

as Chris Milligan, the SBAA Coordinator and Meghan Leininger, the SBAA Event 27 

Assistant. He also explained that Denise Bhirdo and James Larsen serve on the Board 28 

but were unable to attend this meeting. Some of the Board members’ terms will be 29 

expiring soon, and if anyone is interested in serving on the Board they should contact 30 

Milligan. Board meetings are conducted on the first Thursday of the month at the SBAA 31 

Office and everyone is welcome. 32 

 33 

The SBAA Board of Directors and staff members have a good working relationship with 34 

Village of Sister Bay officials and its employees, and, to that end a formal Operating 35 
Agreement has been entered into between the parties. That agreement, which addresses 36 

Village funding, use of Village facilities for festivals and special events, and a number of 37 

logistical issues, will be in effect for three years. 38 

 39 
SBAA Coordinator Report: 40 
Milligan explained that the mission of the Sister Bay Advancement Association is to 41 

support and promote the business community of Sister Bay by attracting tourism 42 
through a sustainable marketing plan; providing cultural activities and celebratory 43 

events that make our community a vital place to live, work and play; and support the 44 

development of Sister Bay as a year-round community for businesses, visitors and 45 

residents. To that end a “Forward SBAA Committee” has been created, and the 46 

207



Minutes for the October 27, 2016 SBAA Annual Meeting 

 

- 2 - 

members of that committee are Emily Hanley, Laura Wilder, Jess Reinke and Megan 1 

Leininger. The group objective is to define and prioritize topics which will drive 2 

recommendations for 2017 and beyond. In the first two meetings the group identified 3 

the following barriers or looming issues that may impede progress: 4 

 5 

 There appears to be a perception that an “uptown” vs. “downtown” mentality 6 
exists in Sister Bay; 7 

 Marketing is typically done around events or festivals, not business activities; 8 
and, 9 

 The SBAA needs to integrate the business community in some planning. 10 
 11 

Karen McCarthy agreed that there is a perception that an “uptown vs. downtown” 12 

mentality exists in Sister Bay, especially with respect to the Country Walk Shops, and 13 

stated that she and the other Country Walk owners would appreciate anything the 14 

SBAA could do to promote their shops.   15 

 16 

Charlie Henriksen stated that it would be nice if “uptown” could be included and 17 

considered when improvements are being made in the Village. One example is that 18 

banners will be purchased for the new light poles downtown, but no flags or banners 19 

were even considered for the “uptown” area.  20 

 21 

One of the major stumbling blocks Milligan has encountered in his job is that there is a 22 
lack of volunteers. Any help any of the SBAA members could provide would be greatly 23 

appreciated, but in particular volunteers will be needed to serve on a Website Re-design 24 

Committee as the current SBAA website is outdated.  25 

 26 

Jerry Zaug stated that he believes there should be a link to the SBAA’s website on the 27 

Door County Visitor Bureau’s website. 28 

 29 

The suggestion was also made that an event app. be created, and Milligan explained that 30 

he has been discussing website updates as well as creation of an event app. with a 31 

graphic designer. He also is considering creating an SBAA Facebook page.    32 

 33 
Milligan noted that it is quite likely that Fall Fest will be a bit different next year as there 34 

may be buildings on what is commonly referred to as “the Braun Property” or “the 35 

Walkway Shops Property”. The suggestion was made that some Fall Fest activities be 36 

expanded to the Country Walk Shops. 37 

 38 

Sarah Doherty noted that there appears to be a mindset among Fall Fest attendees that 39 

the majority of the festival activities take place “downtown”. Her business is located on 40 

Maple Drive, and she and her husband erected a tent on their property during this 41 

year’s festival, but very few people other than friends even came to see what they had to 42 

offer.    43 

 44 
A copy of the results of the SBAA’s 2016 member survey as well as the 2016 Sister Bay 45 

brochure were provided to the SBAA members prior to this meeting, and those present 46 

jointly reviewed both documents. During the review process the suggestion was made 47 

208



Minutes for the October 27, 2016 SBAA Annual Meeting 

 

- 3 - 

that two versions of the brochure - one which basically consists of a map delineating 1 

where stores, shops and points of interest are located, and one containing all the data 2 

found in the current brochure be created, but that the content of the more detailed 3 

document be reversed so that the map is more visible.  4 

 5 

Milligan asked if those present had any suggestions for things the SBAA could “do 6 
better”, and the following suggestions were made: 7 

 That Facebook pages be created for each of the events the SBAA will be 8 
sponsoring; 9 

 That hash tags be created for any and all special events occurring in the Village; 10 

 That a Marketing Committee be created; and, 11 

 That Sister Bay bumper stickers be created. 12 
 13 

In conclusion Milligan thanked all those present for taking the time to attend this 14 

meeting and encouraged all of them to stop by his office at any time. 15 

 16 
Discussion regarding the Sister Bay Historical Society Plaque/Walking Tour Project 17 
Susan Armour explained that there are now sixteen buildings out at The Corner of The 18 
Past. That facility is quite popular, and the members of the Sister Bay Historical Society 19 

are working on establishing group walking historical tours. They also would like to 20 

partner with business owners on fun activities and educational programs throughout 21 

“the season”. Another activity which is being considered is creation of historical plaques 22 

to be displayed on older buildings in the Village. If any business owners are interested 23 

in joining the Historical Society or would like to partner with that organization they 24 

should contact Armour. More information will be provided regarding the historical 25 

plaques after a formal presentation has been made to the Village’s Parks Committee.   26 
 27 
Adjournment: 28 
A motion was made by Bickford, seconded by Kane to adjourn the Annual Meeting of the Sister 29 
Bay Advancement Association at 7:14 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 30 

 31 

Respectfully submitted, 32 

 33 
Janal Suppanz, Secretary 34 

209



Jan-15 Jan-16 Feb-15 Feb-16 Mar-15 Mar-16 Apr-15 Apr-16 May-15 May-16 Jun-15 Jun-16 Jul-15 Jul-16 Aug-15 Aug-16
Adj 1/31/16 Adj 7/31/16 Adj 1/31/16 Adj 7/31/16 Adj 1/31/16 Adj 7/31/16 Adj 1/31/16 Adj 7/31/16 Adj 1/31/16 Adj 7/31/16 Adj 1/31/16 Unadj Adj 1/31/16 Unadj Adj 1/31/16 Unadj

Baileys Harbor 3,221                   3,300 2,978             2,840 3,316                   2,817 3,906             4,680 7,917             8,321 8,926             9,139 9,469             9,923 9,394             10,011
13.19% 6.48% 15.82% 12.29% 14.17% 8.45% 9.83% 8.93% 26.55% 24.32% 48.12% 45.08% 75.38% 74.91% 70.66% 64.79%

99$                      169$              76$                118$                    78$                      124$                  123$              117$                   135$              153$              159$              185$              195$              200$              201$              207$              

Brussels 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 0 30 0 62 0 62 0
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% 0.00% 69.35% 0.00% 16.13% 0.00%

-$                         -$                   -$                   -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                   -$                        -$                   -$                   42$                -$                   58$                -$                   159$              -$                   

Clay Banks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 99 89 189 164 213 236 186 239
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 19.19% 33.71% 38.10% 37.80% 72.30% 60.59% 58.06% 53.97%

-$                         -$                   -$                   -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                   -$                        131$              129$              215$              213$              238$              204$              226$              217$              

Egg Harbor-Town 9,248                   9,781 7,715             9,459 9,558                   9,062 8,983             8,781 11,629           10,957 11,650           11,644 11,995           12,005 11,990           12,155
10.21% 9.43% 16.31% 14.38% 10.48% 13.42% 10.59% 13.37% 23.66% 29.68% 45.36% 51.30% 69.55% 72.64% 66.81% 69.40%

75$                      85$                79$                85$                      70$                      73$                    86$                67$                     117$              108$              145$              148$              191$              193$              183$              177$              

Egg Harbor - Village 4,323                   4,819 3,954             4,524 4,225                   4,816 5,255             4,891 9,546             9,241 11,720           11,518 12,314           12,286 12,448           12,177
15.41% 17.76% 22.08% 24.78% 22.08% 22.94% 18.33% 21.65% 31.38% 36.26% 51.05% 58.14% 79.03% 76.73% 70.75% 71.42%

108$                    113$              109$              95$                      94$                      86$                    95$                85$                     121$              128$              141$              142$              171$              191$              188$              188$              

Ephraim 6,381                   5,564 5,820             5,096 6,350                   5,705 6,500             5,724 13,178           14,406 14,870           15,469 15,740           14,243 15,875           15,892
10.23% 14.40% 14.60% 20.57% 11.65% 13.78% 14.20% 16.06% 33.56% 28.27% 50.55% 53.46% 80.32% 83.07% 80.62% 79.81%

117$                    116$              109$              110$                    105$                    103$                  99$                104$                   108$              126$              139$              150$              171$              188$              173$              177$              

Forestville - Town 31 31 28 58 31 62 30 60 62 31 30 0 36 31 62 31
0.00% 3.23% 0.00% 1.72% 0.00% 1.61% 0.00% 3.33% 0.00% 9.68% 16.67% 0.00% 11.11% 35.48% 35.48% 41.94%

-$                         38$                -$                   58$                      -$                        40$                    -$                   40$                     -$                   71$                185$              -$                   136$              191$              109$              190$              
.

Forestville - Village 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

-$                         -$                   -$                   -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                   -$                        -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   

Gardner 962 873 873 870 946 899 1,003 1,414 2,036 1,951 2,736 1,838 2,197 1,961 2,114 1,972
27.86% 20.39% 32.42% 32.99% 18.71% 17.13% 12.16% 12.02% 37.82% 33.62% 27.78% 37.00% 51.52% 61.75% 48.16% 49.80%

77$                      70$                72$                84$                      72$                      86$                    89$                87$                     80$                96$                128$              109$              127$              115$              124$              116$              

Gibraltar 6,284                   6,494 5,738             5,917 5,953                   6,064 7,154             7,032 15,257           14,915 16,676           16,030 17,480           16,383 17,534           17,100
18.54% 20.53% 24.26% 21.92% 17.00% 16.61% 19.90% 23.45% 34.46% 31.99% 59.72% 59.79% 83.00% 85.06% 80.64% 78.58%

138$                    160$              123$              135$                    119$                    114$                  114$              93$                     130$              137$              149$              161$              178$              195$              182$              190$              

Jacksonport 860                      854 818                893 826                      839 860                863 2,490             2,310 2,837             2,740 3,122             3,052 3,100             3,257
14.07% 7.26% 16.26% 9.97% 14.04% 9.54% 14.42% 8.00% 15.94% 18.74% 34.26% 37.77% 74.28% 74.38% 68.10% 73.17%

154$                    194$              106$              99$                      114$                    118$                  86$                163$                   110$              125$              159$              166$              184$              195$              200$              187$              

Liberty Grove 4,254                   4,907 3,907             4,213 4,522                   4,431 4,227             4,691 9,793             9,766 11,862           12,138 12,631           12,697 12,894           12,360
3.41% 2.69% 2.89% 4.11% 2.79% 3.79% 4.09% 5.59% 19.04% 17.97% 34.06% 38.75% 69.76% 71.07% 59.03% 66.28%

165$                    147$              132$              115$                    113$                    118$                  105$              98$                     118$              121$              148$              146$              170$              178$              182$              168$              

Nasewaupee 2,327                   2,329 2,352             2,177 2,387                   2,338 2,340             2,340 3,336             3,244 3,492             2,571 4,089             3,842 3,749             2,578
31.63% 21.04% 43.58% 49.10% 34.69% 21.00% 16.62% 23.38% 40.26% 48.18% 55.38% 52.24% 71.26% 82.87% 70.50% 63.42%

51$                      61$                63$                68$                      54$                      61$                    67$                65$                     97$                99$                116$              132$              139$              145$              141$              146$              

Sevastopol 4,201                   4,517 3,776             4,232 4,257                   4,465 4,743             5,025 6,584             6,399 6,959             6,854 7,211             7,609 7,271             6,934
18.00% 15.67% 31.25% 21.88% 23.73% 22.93% 28.40% 23.28% 35.80% 36.62% 54.78% 51.43% 76.54% 79.05% 72.99% 71.36%

125$                    148$              94$                123$                    115$                    110$                  102$              116$                   124$              137$              180$              186$              209$              222$              228$              318$              

Sister Bay 9,780                   9,917 9,154             8,357 9,651                   9,942 9,428             9,598 13,234           13,016 14,815           14,769 15,488           15,361 15,544           15,367
11.79% 12.87% 19.05% 18.39% 12.47% 15.33% 22.21% 15.95% 33.38% 29.59% 50.04% 51.19% 78.36% 82.97% 76.16% 75.14%

107$                    114$              76$                106$                    88$                      86$                    65$                89$                     102$              118$              138$              146$              169$              180$              178$              179$              

Sturgeon Bay - City 20,069 19,831 17,953 18,477 19,895 19,774 19,093           19,324 20,387 20,079 20,629 19,019 20,792           20,811 20,632           19,455
25.66% 27.52% 34.69% 38.00% 31.77% 31.70% 25.83% 33.73% 38.44% 46.37% 51.51% 60.28% 74.75% 74.88% 71.65% 69.06%

74$                      77$                73$                74$                      78$                      73$                    79$                76$                     93$                91$                110$              115$              126$              131$              124$              129$              

Sturgeon Bay - Town 289 328 227 403 368 483 261                437 508 595 798 757 902                832 942                899
9.34% 7.62% 16.30% 3.97% 5.43% 4.55% 11.88% 7.78% 19.29% 26.39% 49.50% 49.41% 73.61% 79.81% 76.43% 69.86%

144$                    147$              105$              107$                    122$                    128$                  134$              154$                   172$              142$              187$              146$              182$              188$              181$              191$              

Union 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 0 30 30 31 31 31 0
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 16.13% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 38.71% 9.68% 22.58% 0.00%

-$                         -$                   -$                   -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                   -$                        554$              -$                   -$                   -$                   399$              747$              320$              -$                   

Washington Island 1,036                   862 852 615 1,079                   918 1,004             1,185 3,829             3,432 5,456             5,369 5,817             5,060 5,764             5,306
6.85% 4.76% 10.92% 4.07% 6.30% 8.50% 13.35% 10.80% 16.58% 13.43% 35.94% 32.39% 56.85% 56.86% 68.72% 52.98%

74$                      70$                70$                62$                      75$                      72$                    69$                70$                     93$                83$                101$              108$              111$              117$              94$                123$              

Available 73,266                 74,407           66,145           68,131                 73,364                 72,615               74,787           76,045                119,946         118,752         133,705         130,049         139,589         136,363         139,592         135,733         
Filled 12,279                 12,496           15,679           16,319                 14,026                 14,162               13,990           15,650                37,274           38,034           65,061           67,130           104,920         105,080         100,532         96,443           
% 16.76% 16.79% 23.70% 23.95% 19.12% 19.50% 18.71% 20.58% 31.08% 32.03% 48.66% 51.62% 75.16% 77.06% 72.02% 71.05%
Average 92$                      101$              84$                91$                      85$                      84$                    87$                85$                     111$              117$              139$              146$              167$              178$              171$              179$              

210



DOOR COUNTY TOURISM ZONE  
AD-HOC COMMITTEE Minutes of September 7th, 2016 

Village of Egg Harbor, Bertschinger Center, 7860 STH 42 

 
 

AD Hoc Committee Members Present by Roll Call: Anderson, Larson and Van Lieshout. 

Also in Attendance: Jane Hillstrom/ Hillstrom PR, Abigail Breseman/ Hillstrom PR and Kim Roberts/ Administrator 

 
The Ad Hoc Committee met to discuss and refine the ongoing marketing campaign. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kim Roberts 
Administrator 

211



 DOOR COUNTY TOURISM ZONE  1 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 2 

Minutes of September 15, 2016 3 
City of Sturgeon Bay, 421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay 4 

 5 

ACTION ITEMS: 

Nelson moved and Starr seconded to approve the agenda. Motion carried. 6 

Le Clair moved and Starr seconded to approve the minutes of August 18th, 2016 Full Commission Meeting as 7 
present. Nelson abstained.  8 

Weddig moved and Starr seconded to approve reports and payables plus receipts.  Motion carried. 9 

Consider motion to convene into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes, Section 19.85(1) (g) to confer 10 
with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be 11 
adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or likely to become involved; to wit: enforcement actions 12 
against lodging providers who have failed to obtain lodging permits and to timely remit monthly room tax reports and 13 
tax payments. Starr moved to convene into Closed Session as per statutes named; Weddig seconded.  Motion carried. 14 

Nelson moved to reconvene into Open Session; Starr seconded. Motion carried. 15 

Starr moved to adjourn; Nelson seconded. Motion carried.  16 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 17 

Committee Members Present by Roll Call:   Josh Van Lieshout, Bryan Nelson, Bill Weddig, Elizabeth Le Clair and Bob 18 
Starr. 19 

Excused: Dick Skare and Dave Holtz. 20 

Also in Attendance:  Kim Roberts/Administrator, DCTZC. 21 

Call to Order 22 
Chair Van Lieshout called the meeting to order at 9:09 AM. 23 

Approval of the Agenda 24 
Nelson moved and Starr seconded to approve the agenda. Motion carried. 25 

Approval of the Minutes of the Full Commission Meeting Minutes of August 18th, 2016. 26 
Le Clair moved and Starr seconded to approve the minutes of August 18th, 2016 Full Commission Meeting as 27 
presented. Motion carried. Nelson abstained.  28 

Report by the Door County Visitor Bureau on Marketing Efforts 29 
Jack Moneypenny was not in attendance to report on the DCVB marketing activities.   30 

Report from Administrative Assistant on current activities, projects and issues associated with permitting new 31 
members. 32 
Roberts reported that she sent out seventy (70) no report letters for the report month of May on July 19th, 2016.   33 
She added that as of September 8th, 2016 five (5) properties remain to report for May 2016.   She said that the five 34 
(5) properties for May 2016 had been turned over to legal counsel.  She went on to say for June 2016 she had sent 35 
out fifty eight (58) no report letters on August 6th, 2016 and as of September 8th, 2016 seventeen (17) remain to 36 
report. 37 

The total outstanding due in unpaid taxes, fees and penalties is two hundred sixty five dollars and eight cents 38 
($265.08) from five (5) permit holders.  39 

Roberts said that she had permitted eight (8) new properties since the meeting in August; six (6) of which were a 40 
result of compliance efforts.   In 2015, ten (10) properties were permitted during the same time period. She added 41 
that she was working on thirteen (13) unpermitted properties that are advertising online or have contacted the 42 
office regarding permitting; she noted that last year at the same time she was working on seventeen (17) properties. 43 

212



Roberts reviewed VRBO listings for Door County: There are five hundred thirty eight (538) listings for Door County.  1 
All but three (3) properties are permitted; the three (3) unpermitted properties have received compliance letters.  2 
Homeaway and vacationrentals.com the other umbrella sites of Expedia are crossovers of VRBO, explained Roberts.  3 
Airbnb, Roberts said has one hundred twenty (120) rentals listed for Door County.  Six (6) listed under Door County 4 
are actually Upper Peninsula Michigan, Cedar River or Marinette.  All but one (1) property is permitted.  This property 5 
she noted was a time share week at a large local resort.  As of yet she had not found owner information, but she 6 
stressed that there have been no rentals nor any reviews. 7 

Roberts went on to discuss TripAdvisor and Flipkey, she said that there were forty three (43) rentals on the sites and 8 
with the exception of one (1) property, all rentals were permitted.  She added that a compliance letter was out to 9 
the owner of the one (1) unpermitted property. 10 

Nelson asked if Roberts felt that Airbnb would overtake VRBO. 11 

Roberts said that she felt that if Airbnb could make it easier for hosts to collect taxes it would.  She explained that 12 
currently hosts either have to increase their nightly rates to include sales and room tax, but then have to pay Airbnb 13 
their percentage with the tax included or they would have to send the prospective lodger a “special offer” to 14 
include the taxes in the lodging quote.  She noted that it was a confusing process on Airbnb. 15 

Nelson expressed how lucky we were to have a local marketing entity. 16 

Roberts agreed and shared the effort on the behalf of the DCVB to remind permit holders of the option to local 17 
marketing especially with the recent addition of service fees with VRBO.  Roberts expressed on behalf of a permit 18 
holder, some frustration with the recent email that was sent to permit holders.  She explained that while the 19 
intention on behalf of the DCVB was absolutely in the right place by educating permit holders of the local marketing 20 
opportunities for their properties, the wording of the email could have been better.  She went on to say that for a lot 21 
of our permit holders VRBO is the main business generator for their rental properties and while the email header 22 
indicated “Say no to VRBO and Yes to the DCVB” caused one permit holder to be upset, the situation was forwarded 23 
to Moneypenny.  24 

Starr felt that the response was appropriate coming from the DCVB. 25 

Roberts said the permit holder was addressed directly by Moneypenny.  She felt his concerns were answered 26 
thouroughly. 27 

Discussion on Current Comparable Occupancy numbers  28 
Van Lieshout said all he could say was wow! 29 

Nelson said that one wouldn’t think there was that much room to grow in such a tough month to grow.  He went on 30 
to say that August this year was (4) four weekends and last year it was (5) five weekends which could affect 31 
numbers. 32 

Consideration of approving reports and payables plus receipts 33 
Weddig moved and Starr seconded to approve reports and payables plus receipts.  Motion carried. 34 

Discussion and consideration of survey results 35 
Van Lieshout said that the survey effort had wrapped up with Hillstrom PR.  Van Lieshout asked Roberts to present the 36 
findings and the recommended action steps from Hillstrom PR. 37 

Roberts spoke about the findings and recommended next steps. 38 

Starr responded that the biggest take away from the survey is we need to work harder to engage permit holders, 39 
especially one and two unit permit holders. 40 

All agreed that in order to support the need and desire from permit holders the 2017 budget should reflect a line item for 41 
producing a quarterly newsletter.   There was no desire to do bios or pictures of the Commission, but all felt that the 42 
requests for reminders prior to filing dates was something that could have a high impact on permit holder satisfaction 43 
while the cost was relatively low.   44 

213



Although Van Lieshout was in favor of moving towards electronic filing, Wedding stressed that with such limited access 1 
and connectivity issues he preferred to keep the option of paper filing available.  All agreed that the Commission would 2 
look for incentives to move permit holders towards filing online. 3 

All agreed to ask Hillstrom PR to present their findings to the full Commission in October and to allow dialogue.  Hillstrom 4 
could discuss action steps and present a proposal for doing a quarterly newsletter.  They asked Roberts to continue to 5 
work on the survey response letter to permit holders. 6 

Consider motion to convene into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes, Section 19.85(1)(g) to confer with 7 
legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by 8 
the body with respect to litigation in which it is or likely to become involved; to wit: enforcement actions against 9 
lodging providers who have failed to obtain lodging permits and to timely remit monthly room tax reports and tax 10 
payments. Starr moved to convene into Closed Session as per statutes named; Weddig seconded. Motion carried. 11 

CLOSED SESSION 12 

Consider a Motion to Reconvene into Open Session 13 
Nelson moved to reconvene into Open Session; Starr seconded. Motion carried. 14 

Adjournment 15 

Starr moved to adjourn; Nelson seconded. Motion carried.   16 

The meeting adjourned at 10:44 AM. 17 

 18 
Respectfully submitted, 19 
 20 

 21 
Kim Roberts 22 
Administrator 23 
 24 

 25 
 26 
 27 
 28 
 29 
 30 
 31 
 32 
 33 
 34 
 35 
 36 
 37 
 38 
 39 
 40 
 41 
 42 
 43 
 44 
 45 
 46 

214



 1 
 2 

DOOR COUNTY TOURISM ZONE  3 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 4 

Minutes of September 15th, 2016 5 
City of Sturgeon Bay, 421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay 6 

 

The closed session of the Tourism Zone Executive Committee was convened by Chairperson Van Lieshout at the City 7 
of Sturgeon Bay, Sturgeon Bay.  8 

Committee Members Present by Roll Call: Bob Starr, Elizabeth LeClair, Bryan Nelson, Bill Weddig, and Josh Van 9 
Lieshout.  10 

Also present:  Kim Roberts/Administrator  11 

Consider motion to convene into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes, Section 19.85(1)(g) to confer with 12 
legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by 13 
the body with respect to litigation in which it is or likely to become involved; to wit: enforcement actions against 14 
lodging providers who have failed to obtain lodging permits and to timely remit monthly room tax reports and tax 15 
payments.   Starr moved to convene into Closed Session as per statutes named; Weddig seconded. Motion carried. 16 

Discussion took place in regard to non-compliant properties. 17 

Consider a Motion to Reconvene into Open Session 18 
Nelson moved to reconvene into Open Session; Starr seconded. Motion carried. 19 

The meeting reconvened in open session.  20 

Respectfully submitted, 21 

 22 

Kim Roberts 23 
Administrator 24 

215



 JOINT MEETING OF THE WATER, SEWER COLLECTION, AND STORM SEWER  1 
COMMITTEE WITH THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT COMMITTEE 2 

MEETING MINUTES 3 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 4 

SISTER BAY WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT - 2124 AUTUMN COURT 5 
 6 

The September 6, 2016 joint meeting of the Water, Sewer Collection, and Storm Sewer 7 
Committee with the Wastewater Treatment Plant Committee was called to order by Committee 8 
Chair Pat Duffy at 7:47 A.M.  9 
 10 
Present: Committee Chair Pat Duffy, Members: Scott Baker, Denise Bhirdo, Hugh Mulliken, 11 
and Peter Sauer. 12 
 13 
Staff Members: Utility Manager Mike Schell, Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, Finance 14 
Director Tasha Rass, and Utility Clerk Anastasia Bell. 15 
 16 
Excused:  Utility Supervisor Dave Alberts, and Fred Anderson 17 
 18 
Approval of the Agenda for the September 6, 2016 Joint meeting of the Water, Sewer 19 
Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee with the Wastewater Treatment Plant Committee 20 
Meeting:  21 
A motion was made by Bhirdo, seconded by Baker, that the Agenda for the September 6, 2016 joint 22 
meeting of the Water, Sewer Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee with the Wastewater Treatment 23 
Plant Committee be approved as presented.  Motion carried – All ayes. 24 
 25 
Approval of the August 9, 2016 Water, Sewer Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee 26 
meeting minutes: 27 
Minutes are to be amended as follows:  28 

• Correct the spelling of Bhirdo on page 2, line 41.   29 
• Add additional information pertaining to the history of the engineering issue of the 30 

swamp pump on page 5.  31 
• Correct the typing error that ‘neem’ should be ‘been’ on page 4, line 38. 32 

 33 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Mulliken, to approve the minutes for the August 9, 2016 34 
meeting of the Water, Sewer Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee as amended.  Motion carried – All 35 
ayes. 36 
 37 
Approval of the August 9, 2016 Wastewater Treatment Plant Committee meeting minutes: 38 
Minutes are to be amended as follows: Baker never had banging in his pipes; line 48 shall be 39 
removed on page 7. 40 
 41 
A motion was made by Bhirdo, seconded by Sauer, to approve the minutes for the August 9, 2016 42 
meeting of the Wastewater Treatment Plant Committee as amended.  Motion carried – All ayes 43 
 44 
Public Comments and Correspondence  45 

216



Duffy noted that no correspondence had been received and asked if anyone wished to address a 1 
non-agenda item. No one responded. 2 
 3 
Discussion Items 4 
1. Consider a motion to discuss the following items in the 2017 budget: 5 
a. Water System  6 
1. Rass commented that the primary reason for the salary and wage allocation increase is due to 7 
the approved Cola Adjustment of 0.68% which was based on the CPIU.  8 
 9 
2. Rass commented that travel and training has increased across all funds, particularly the 10 
Water Fund for Dave Alberts to obtain certifications.  Schell clarified that Alberts only needs 11 
water certification training, but all other crew members have required training due to relaxed 12 
training in the past few years and these seminars are typically only offered in Stevens Point, 13 
Wisconsin. 14 
 15 
3. Rass commented that software support costs have increased across all funds due to 16 
upgrading from Caselle Classic to Caselle Clarity. 17 
 18 
4. Rass commented that this is a short-term expense as Schell is working with Contronix who 19 
programming equipment and writing reports for future use. 20 
 21 
5.  Rass commented this change is due to a change in coding; just a movement of funds between 22 
accounts 23 
 24 
6.  Schell explained the process of removing the pumps through the top of the well for 25 
inspection.  The motor is then sent to Appleton to be disassembled, inspected, repaired, and 26 
reassembled.  The crew completes monthly generator maintenance and this was just the 27 
required 10-year maintenance.  The costs seem high but the process took an average of 8.5 hours 28 
for each of the 6 generators. 29 
 30 
7.  Rass commented that this would be an optional billing system for customers.  Mulliken 31 
asked about a discount available if people use this system; Jackson explained this process 32 
actually costs more for us to process.  Sauer asked if this would be applicable to Liberty Grove; 33 
Rass explained it was not at this time, but could be if Liberty Grove had interest. 34 
 35 
Duffy requested a big-picture for a  possible rate increase.  Rass confirmed Schenck will be 36 
doing the rate study in September and applicable increases will be applied as part of the fourth 37 
quarter billing process. 38 
 39 
b. Wastewater Treatment Plant 40 
1. Rass confirmed this increase is primarily due to administration staff working on utilities more 41 
during the turnover of staff. 42 
 43 
2.  Rass confirmed the additional classes for employees are as previously explained. 44 
3.  Rass confirmed the accounting/software support is as previous explained. 45 
4. Schell explained the main lift station is behind Bhirdo’s on Scandia Rd.  This expense is due to 46 
the changing of generator controls.  Schell is working to understand the best option for 47 

217



upgrading this system instead of replacing it.  Once that is determined he will obtain engineer 1 
proposals for the process. 2 
 3 
5.  Rass confirmed this will decrease as the grit cement work will be completed in 2016.  Schell 4 
invited members to attend a meeting on September 12, 2016 at 10:00am about the progress of 5 
this project.  It is expected to be completed by the end of September. 6 
 7 
c. Wastewater Collection System 8 
1. Rass confirmed the travel and training expenses are as previously explained. 9 
 10 
2.  Rass confirmed the software support expenses are as previous explained. 11 
 12 
d. Utilities CIP 13 
Rass commented that the capital plan for the past couple of years has been updated by 14 
removing the completed plans and adding new items this is part of the budget document.  15 
Items are separated by fund and resource fund information has been added.  Highlighted items 16 
are anticipated to be completed in 2017.  Rass is working on obtaining the equation from the 17 
DNR to compute the replacement fund amounts. 18 
 19 
Schell commented that the $400,000.00 is a high estimate for the generator for the worst possible 20 
scenario on the generator replacement.  Rass confirmed the replacement fund currently has 21 
approximately $600,000.00 which could be severely depleted by the generator.   22 
 23 
Duffy asked what happens to the old trucks when they are replaced.  Schell currently has 24 
interested parties for the current vehicles.  Schell confirmed the cost estimate includes a new 25 
vehicle with the current box being remounted. 26 
 27 
Schell commented that the telemetry units were originally suggested to be part of the 2017 28 
budget.  Rass confirmed there are enough funds available to expense these units in the 2016.  29 
Schell confirmed the costs will be approximately $3,200.00 for each unit, or $9,600.00 total.  The 30 
annual expense will be total of $1044.00 for the three years.  The support system is also very 31 
reliable. 32 
 33 
A motion was made by Bhirdo, seconded by Baker, to expense the telemetry units to the 2016 budget.  34 
Motion carried – All ayes. 35 
 36 
Rass commented that the Utilities Capital plan will be amended to reflect the purchase of the 37 
telemetry units in 2016.   38 
 39 
e. Storm Sewer System 40 
Jackson commented that this committee has the oversight of this item.  The storm water utility 41 
is currently run out of the general fund.  This will be reviewed during the finance committee.  42 
Duffy requested clarification as to a percentage that should be allocated for in this fund.  43 
Jackson clarified that there are many options currently available for installation and repairs 44 
throughout the Village and each area would cost significantly different amounts so the best 45 
option at this time may be to start by adding a set amount to the fund annually. 46 
 47 

218



Schell confirmed that the regulating process needs to monitored better.  The example explained 1 
was pertaining to driveways installed without culverts.  This could be regulated by driveway 2 
permits.  Mulliken and Sauer confirmed that culverts are issued in Liberty Grove with the 3 
driveway permit.  4 
 5 
Bhirdo and Duffy commented it would be best to create a written policy at the Village Board 6 
level. 7 
 8 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Baker, to present the budget information as amended to the 9 
Finance Committee.  Motion carried – All ayes. 10 
 11 
2. Review of preliminary engineering work on the Braun Redevelopment Site; consider a 12 
motion to take plans to bid and recommend construction begin as soon as acceptable low bid 13 
has been received. 14 
Due to the desire for five of the developments to be operational by the spring of 2017 Jackson 15 
has requested that the information be passed onto the Village Board as appropriate.  The bids 16 
are currently set to go out in the beginning of October. 17 
 18 
3. Directors Report 19 
Schell reported that chlorine scales were purchased and the invoice was included as page 30 of 20 
the meeting packet.  These were purchased because they were original with the plant and they 21 
had stopped working and they are used to test the chlorine at the plant on a daily basis.  This 22 
cost was taken from the replacement fund.   23 
 24 
Schell reported that Robert E. Lee has been in contact with him for information which confirms 25 
that they are now focusing on the Liberty Grove water study.  There haven’t been many 26 
complaints since the improvements discussed at the last meeting were put into place. 27 
 28 
4. Report of Quarterly Billing Status 29 
Bell reported that we’re preparing for the fourth quarter billing.  Many of the large delinquent 30 
accounts have been taken care of through the title company when the property was sold. 31 
 32 
5. Consider a motion to convene into Executive Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes, 33 
Section 19.85(1)(c) to discuss personnel and employee benefits  34 
At 8:32a.m. a motion was made by Bhirdo, seconded by Baker to convene into executive Session pursuant 35 
to Wis. Stats. §19.85(1) (e).  A roll call vote was taken and the Board members voted in the following 36 
fashion: Baker-Aye; Bhirdo-Aye; Duffy-Aye; Mulliken-Aye; Sauer-Aye.  Motion carried. 37 
6. Consider a motion to reconvene into Open Session 38 
At 8:32a.m. a motion was made by Mulliken, seconded by Baker to reconvene into open session.  No 39 
discussion.  A roll call vote was taken and the Board members voted in the following fashion: Baker-Aye; 40 
Bhirdo-Aye; Duffy-Aye; Mulliken-Aye; Sauer-Aye.  Motion carried. 41 
 42 
7. Consider a motion to take action, if required. 43 
Duffy commented that the Water, Sewer Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee, with the 44 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Committee will direct staff to approve the suggested personnel 45 
changes for the 2017 budget. 46 
 47 

219



8. Matters to be placed on a future agenda r referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee. 1 
Jackson commented the next step will be for this information to go onto Finance and asked if 2 
Schell had any additional input.  Schell would like the next scheduled meeting to remain as 3 
previously discussed. 4 
 5 
The next joint meeting of the Water, Sewer Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee with the Wastewater 6 
Treatment Plant Committee has been scheduled for Tuesday, September 20, 2016 at 7:30 AM.  7 
     8 
Adjournment: 9 
A motion was made by Bhirdo, seconded by Baker, to adjourn the September 6, 2016 joint meeting of the 10 
Water, Sewer Collection, and Storm Sewer Utilities Committee with the Wastewater Treatment Plant 11 
Committee at 8:46 A.M.  Motion carried – All ayes. 12 
 13 
Respectfully submitted,  14 

 15 
Anastasia Bell 16 
Utility Clerk 17 

220



 WATER, SEWER COLLECTION, AND STORM SEWER COMMITTEE MEETING 1 
MINUTES 2 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2016 3 
SISTER BAY WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT - 2124 AUTUMN COURT 4 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 5 
 6 

The October 6, 2016 meetings of the Utilities (WWTP) Committee and the Water, Sewer 7 
Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee were called to order by Committee Chair Pat Duffy at 8 
7:47 A.M.  9 
 10 
Present: Committee Chair Pat Duffy, and members Scott Baker and Denise Bhirdo. 11 
 12 
Staff Members: Utilities Manager Mike Schell, Village Administrator Zeke Jackson and Utilities 13 
Clerk Anastasia Bell. 14 
 15 
Excused:  Utilities Supervisor Dave Alberts 16 

 17 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Baker, that the October 6, 2016 meeting of the 18 
Utilities (WWTP) Committee be recessed until such time as the meeting of the Water, Sewer 19 
Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee has been adjourned. Motion carried – All ayes. 20 

 21 
Approval of the Agenda for the October 6, 2016 Water, Sewer Collection, and Storm Sewer 22 
Committee Meeting:  23 
Bhirdo requested that the agenda be corrected to reflect that she is a Committee member.   24 
 25 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Bhirdo, that the Agenda for the October 6, 2016 meeting of the 26 
Water, Sewer Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee be approved as amended.  Motion carried – All 27 
ayes. 28 
 29 
Approval of the August 9, 2016 meeting minutes: 30 
Bell commented that the committee has these minutes for review because the Storm Sewer 31 
Section has been edited based on the request from the last meeting.   32 
 33 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Bhirdo, to approve the minutes for the August 9, 2016 meeting 34 
of the Water, Sewer Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee as amended.  Motion carried – All Ayes. 35 
 36 
Public Comments and Correspondence  37 
Duffy noted that no correspondence had been received and asked if anyone wished to address a 38 
non-agenda item. No one responded. 39 
 40 
Discussion Items 41 
Item No. 1 Discussion on the progress of the DNR water tower inspection: 42 
Schell reported that the water tower inspection has been completed, and the water tower 43 
passed.  It will have to be fully drained for the next inspection.  44 
 45 

221



Item No. 2 Report on the progress of the Liberty Grove water pressure updates: 1 
Schell reported that due to budgetary constraints he will be asking for the water pressure study 2 
to be completed by November.  This study is meant to address volume issues.  Anderson 3 
commented that pressure is much better than it used to be. 4 
 5 
Item No. 3 Report on the odor complaint which was received since the last meeting: 6 
Schell reported that only one odor complaint was received since the last meeting, and the odors 7 
were detected between 11:00 A.M. and 1:00 PM on a Sunday. (The complaint was received from 8 
the Village View Motel.) The smoke test will be conducted on October 25, 2016, and that should 9 
put an end to the complaints.  There have been no modifications to the sewer system to make 10 
this Sister Bay’s fault; the odors may be occurring due to the motel’s location under the bluff.  11 
Anderson asked if there was a pool system on the property, as he has had odor problems at his 12 
motel when flushing the pool system. 13 
 14 
Item No. 4 Discussion regarding the smoke test occurring October 25, 2016: 15 
As was previously stated, the smoke test will occur on October 25, 2016. Testing will be done 16 
along North Bay Shore Drive from the intersection with Highway 42 & Highway 57 to the 17 
intersection of North Bay Shore Drive and Scandia Road.  There will be enough personnel 18 
working to collect data at all the businesses in the test area while the test is occuring. 19 
 20 
Item No. 5 Discussion regarding the swamp pump; consider an appropriate motion for action 21 
if necessary: 22 
The swamp pump was installed in 1973, and Schell was able to locate the original drawings.  23 
Crane Engineering and Energetics have been asked to provide quotes for the cost of repairs or a 24 
replacement pump. One quote has been received for new controls, and they would cost 25 
$3,400.00. 26 
 27 
Item No. 6 Discussion regarding extensions; consider an appropriate motion for action if 28 
necessary. 29 
Jackson reported there are currently bids out for the Old School property and coordination will 30 
have to occur with Mr. Garot when these bids are returned.  The Braun property project will 31 
have to be re-bid as all the bids came in significantly higher than expected. 32 
 33 
Item No. 7 Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a 34 
Committee, Official, or Employee: 35 
There were no matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a committee, official or 36 
employee. 37 
     38 
Adjournment: 39 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Bhirdo, to adjourn the October 6, 2016 meeting of the Water, 40 
Sewer Collection, and Storm Sewer Utilities Committee at 7:54 A.M.  Motion carried – All ayes. 41 
 42 
Respectfully submitted,  43 
 44 
Anastasia Bell 45 

222



Utilities Clerk 1 

223



 UTILITIES (WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT - WWTP)  1 

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 2 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2016 3 

SISTER BAY WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT – 2124 AUTUMN COURT 4 
(APPROVAL PENDING) 5 

  6 

The October 6, 2016 meetings of the Utilities (WWTP) Committee and the Water, Sewer 7 
Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee were called to order by Committee Chair Patrick Duffy 8 
at 7:47 A.M.  9 
 10 
Present: Committee Chair Pat Duffy, and Members Fred Anderson, Scott Baker, Denise Bhirdo, 11 
Hugh Mulliken, and Peter Sauer. 12 
 13 
Staff Members: Utilities Manager Mike Schell, Village Administrator Zeke Jackson and Utilities 14 
Clerk Anastasia Bell. 15 
 16 
Excused:  Utilities Supervisor Dave Alberts 17 

 18 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Baker, that the October 6, 2016 meeting of the 19 
Utilities (WWTP) be recessed until such time as the meeting of the Water, Sewer Collection, 20 
and Storm Sewer Committee has been adjourned. Motion carried – All ayes. 21 
 22 
At 7:54 A.M. a motion was made by Baker, seconded by Bhirdo, that the October 6, 2016 23 
meeting of the Water, Sewer Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee be adjourned.  Motion 24 
carried – all Ayes. 25 
 26 
The members of the Utilities (Wastewater Treatment Plant – WWTP) immediately reconvened, 27 
and their meeting was called back to order at 7:55 A.M. 28 

 29 
Approval of the Agenda for the October 6, 2016 Utilities (WWTP) Committee Meeting:  30 
Bhirdo requested that the Agenda be corrected to reflect that she is a Committee member.   31 
 32 
A motion was made by Mulliken, seconded by Bhirdo, that the Agenda for the October 6, 2016 meeting of 33 
the Utilities (WWTP) Committee be approved as amended.  Motion carried – all Ayes. 34 
 35 
Approval of the minutes for the September 9, 2016 Joint Meeting of the Water, Sewer 36 
Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee and the Utilities (WWTP) Committee: 37 
A motion was made by Bhirdo, seconded by Mulliken, that the minutes for the September 9, 2016 joint 38 
meeting of the Water, Sewer Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee and the Utilities, (WWTP), 39 
Committee be approved as presented.  Motion carried – All Ayes. 40 
 41 
Public Comments and Correspondence  42 
Duffy noted that no correspondence had been received. He then asked if anyone wished to 43 
address a non-agenda item. No one responded.  44 
 45 
 46 
 47 
 48 

224



Discussion Items 1 
Item No. 1 Discussion regarding the Grease Trap Ordinance; consider an appropriate motion 2 
for action if necessary: 3 
Schell commented there are currently four (4) businesses that are non-compliant with the 4 
Village’s grease trap regulations.  The owners of Al Johnson’s are arguing about the need to have 5 
a grease trap due to their inability to dispose of the grease.  Baileys Harbor is accepting grease 6 
again and they have created a schedule to avoid another plant upset.  Schell confirmed that the 7 
Sister Bay plant was able to handle grease in small quantities, but for the most part the sludge 8 
here doesn’t like to “eat” the grease.   9 
 10 
Jackson stressed that Schell will need the support of the Committee as he is going to have to see 11 
that penalties are imposed due to non-compliance.  He also reminded the Committee members 12 
that grease traps are regulated by the State of Wisconsin.   13 
 14 
Duffy stated that this Committee will support Schell in the process of upholding the Ordinance.  15 
He also stated that he wants Schell to issue additional compliance letters when necessary.  16 
 17 
Jackson noted that if necessary, permits and licenses can be withheld if compliance issues arise.  18 
The owners of Al Johnson’s were recently sent a compliance letter and Schell is in the process of 19 
verifying the calculations to ensure that the grease trap is the correct size for that establishment. 20 
 21 
Item No. 2 Discussion regarding the status of the clarifier repair: 22 
Schell reported that the clarifier repairs are done. He was able to save $19,000.00 by using a 23 
different contractor. 24 
 25 
Item No. 3 Report about the update for the pretreatment plant: 26 
The pretreatment system was supposed to be up and running today, but the baffle had the 27 
wrong angle because it was set for a counterclockwise rotation and our system has a clockwise 28 
rotation.  August Winters was able to get the correct part manufactured and will be installing it 29 
today.  Because Hydrogen Sulfide is utilized in this area additional concrete work was required 30 
at a cost of $1,500.00.   31 
 32 
Item No. 4 Report from the Utilities Director on the status of the Utilities: 33 
Everything is going well at the plant but the crew finds items which are in need of repair on a 34 
regular basis.  For example, the Ferric Chloride tank manhole started to drip this morning, which 35 
could cause a disaster inside the plant if it opened.  The sludge concentrator currently has parts 36 
from Egg Harbor and the pretreatment plant electrical panels are obsolete. 37 
 38 
Schell commented that the plant was estimated to last 25 years, but due to the maintenance it 39 
receives it has survived well beyond this expectation.  Bhirdo requested a list of items that are 40 
obsolete and also requested that Schell identify priorities.  Schell stated that the main lift station 41 
is the number one priority for 2017.  Engineers are currently working to increase the capacity of 42 
the generator.  43 
 44 
Duffy expressed concerns about not depleting the replacement funds faster than anticipated 45 
except for emergent issues.  Mulliken asked if our system could be connected to any other 46 
municipality’s system if an emergency did occur. Jackson commented that this is a much 47 

225



broader conversation and wouldn’t be possible for 30-60 years.  Schell stated that we can plan 1 
the best we can, but equipment will always have a lifespan.  Whenever possible he will continue 2 
to have applicable conversations with engineers.  3 
 4 
Item No. 5 Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a 5 
Committee, Official, or Employee: 6 
It was the consensus that quarterly Utility and Water, Sewer Collection and Storm Sewer 7 
Committee meetings are too far apart and monthly meetings are too frequent. Therefore, the 8 
Committees will try alternating months to see if that type of schedule works better.  It was the 9 
consensus that the next meeting should be scheduled after bids have been received for the 10 
swamp pump, the Braun Property, and the Gokey Projects. Therefore, it is possible that the next 11 
meeting could be conducted as early as November 15, 2016 at 7:30 A.M. 12 
 13 
Adjournment: 14 
At 8:35 A.M. a motion was made by Anderson, seconded by Baker, that the October 6, 2016 meeting of the 15 
Utilities (WWTP) Committee be adjourned.  Motion carried – all Ayes. 16 
 17 
Respectfully submitted,  18 

 19 
 20 
Anastasia Bell 21 
Utility Clerk 22 

226


	05b Jaco Management Plans.pdf
	sh 1 site
	sh 2 first floor
	sh 3 second floor
	sh 4 bsmt
	sh 5 west elevation
	sh 6 north elevation
	sh 7 south elevation
	sh 8 east elevation.pdf
	01b Sister Bay-Eighth 18x24(final).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Eighth 18x24



	08 8. 8-16 Statistics Tour Zone.pdf
	Statistics




